
Page 1 of 2  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
OAKMONT VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OPEN MEETING 
Berger Auditorium – 6633 Oakmont Drive 

Tuesday, January 16, 2024 – 1:00 PM 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 
 

2. ADOPT MEETING AGENDA 
 

3. TIME-KEEPER / MINUTES – Dawn McFarland 
 

4. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. Approval of Minutes   

1. Approval of the December 19, 2023, Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
B. NODAs 
C. LRPC Charter 

 
5. PRESIDENTS REPORT  

 
6. SECRETARY’S EXECUTIVE MEETING SUMMARY  

 
7. OTHER REPORTS 

A. Treasurer’s Update      
B. General Manager’s Report 
C. Committee Reports 

• Firewise Resource Committee – Dave Watts 
• Environmental Stewardship Committee – Lesli Lee 

 
8. OPEN FORUM 

 
9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS   

A. Painting Policy Revision (CA) 
B. Open Forum Resolution (MR)  
C. 2024 OVA Insurance Policies - Update (CA) 

 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Emergency Plan Contract Resolution (JN) 
B. Open Forum Guidelines (OY) 
C. Sign Policy Update (CA) 
D. Governance Enhancements – OVA Committees,  

Board and Operations Management (SS) 



Page 2 of 2  

E. 2024 OVA Board Candidates (OY) 
       
 REVIEW 

 Items for Board review: Member correspondence; Committee Minutes; Other   
 

11. NEXT MEETINGS 
 

A. Agenda Topics for January Meeting. 
B. Town Hall – City of Santa Rosa Firewise Ordinance, January 23, 2023, Berger 

Auditorium and Zoom. 
C. The Next Board Meeting, February 20, 2024, Berger Auditorium and Zoom. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 3  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              
OAKMONT VILLAGE ASSOCIATION 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING – OPEN MEETING 
Berger Auditorium – 6633 Oakmont Drive 

Tuesday, December 19, 2023 – 1:00 PM 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 
President Neufeld noted a forum and called the meeting to order at 1:00 pm. 
 
OFFICERS PRESENT 
Marianne Neufeld, President 
Olga Ydrogo, Vice President 
Iris Harrell, Secretary 
Mark Randol, Director 
Jeff Neuman, Director 
David Dearden, Director 
 
OTHERS PRESENT 
Elke Strunka, Treasurer  
Christel Antone, GM 
Gil Perez, IT 
 

2. ADOPT MEETING AGENDA 
A motion was made, seconded. 
 
A motion was made, seconded, and approved 6 – 0. 
 
RESOLVED: The Board approves the agenda with the following edits; removal of Long Range 
Planning Committee Charter from the consent calendar, removal of item 9A. Painting Policy 
Revision, and moving item 9B. Open Forum Resolution to the last item for discussion under 
Unfinished Business. 

 
3. TIME-KEEPER / MINUTES – Dawn McFarland 

 
4. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. Approval of Minutes   
1. Approval of the November 15, 2023, Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 

B. NODAs 
C. Long Range Planning Committee Charter Update 

 
5. PRESIDENTS REPORT  

 
6. SECRETARY’S EXECUTIVE MEETING SUMMARY  

Secretary, Iris Harrell reported that the board met earlier today and discussed four (4) 
contract items and three (3) contract items.  



Page 2 of 3  

 
7. OTHER REPORTS 

A. Treasurer’s Report  
B. Acceptance of the unaudited November 30, 2023, Operating and Reserve Account 

Financial Statements  
 

A motion was made, seconded, and approved 6 – 0. 
 
RESOLVED: That the Board accepts the OVA November 30, 2023, treasurer’s report, 
unaudited operating, and reserve account financial statements. 

   
C. OVPC Financial Statements of November 30, 2023       
D. General Manager’s Report 
E. Committee Reports 

• Continuing Education & Transparency – Sue Aiken 
• Long Range Planning – Rex Fuller 
• Landscape – Jenny Watts 

 
8. OPEN FORUM 

President Neufeld announced the open forum and asked members to submit their questions 
to askOVA@oakmontvillage.com and were invited to speak in person. 
 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS   
A. Painting Policy Revision (MN) 
B. Archilogix Central Complex Resolution  

 
A motion was made, seconded, and approved 6 – 0. 
 
RESOLVED: The OVA Board hire Mitch Conner of Archilogix as a community planning 
consultant and architect use a comprehensive approach to prepare a minimum of 3 conceptual 
site plans for addressing the future needs and parking impact of the Oakmont Central 
Complex 
 

A. Central Complex Parking Study  
 

A motion was made, seconded, and approved 6 – 0. 
 
RESOLVED: The OVA Board hire W-Trans Parking Study Engineers, per the recommendation and 
vetting by Community Planner and Architect, Mitch Conner in order for the Central Complex Area 
master planning to be completed with knowledge and official reports of current parking conditions, 
requirements and current city regulations that will guide what options may or may not be feasible. 

 
B. Open Forum Resolution 

 
 This item was tabled for a later meeting. 
 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
A. 2024 OVA Insurance Policy Approvals 

mailto:askOVA@oakmontvillage.com


Page 3 of 3  

This item was tabled for a later meeting. 
 

B. Review 2024 Election Timeline  
 
 The 2024 Election timeline was presented. 
 

C. Facility Access Cards/Guest Card Rate Increase  
 

A motion was made, seconded, and approved 6 – 0. 
 
 RESOLVED: That the board approves the requested fee increase, effective January 1, 2024. 
        
 REVIEW 

 Items for Board review: Member correspondence; Committee Minutes; Other   
 

11. NEXT MEETINGS 
 

A. Agenda Topics for January Meeting 
• Painting Policy 
• LRPC Charter 
• Open Forum Resolution 
• KLD Study Results 

 
B. The Next Board Meeting, January 16, 2024, Berger Auditorium and Zoom. 
C. Town Hall – City of Santa Rosa Firewise Ordinance, January 23, 2023, Berger 

Auditorium and Zoom. 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 
A motion was made, seconded, and approved 6 – 0. 
 
RESOLVED: To adjourn the meeting at 3:35 pm. 
 
ATTEST 
I certify that the preceding is a real and correct copy of the minutes as approved by the Board 
of Directors. 
 
 
 
_________________________________   ______________________________ 
Iris Harrell, Secretary     Date 
 
 
 



Oakmont Village Association 

Long Range Planning Committee Charter January 2024 

The Long Range Planning (LRP) Committee is a standing committee appointed by the Oakmont 
Village Association (OVA) Board of Directors. 
 
The committee’s primary purposes are: (1) to advise the OVA Board of Directors and (2) to research 
and prepare recommendations that will assist the OVA Manager and the OVA Board of Directors in 
meeting the Association’s facility and staffing needs. The committee focuses on a rolling 10-year period 
with emphasis on the next 5 years. 
 
The committee is composed of nine (9) members. No fewer than five (5) members shall be Oakmont 
home owners. The committee is composed of at least nine (9) and not more than twelve (12) 
members, the majority of which shall be homeowners. 

The purview of the committee includes facility utilization, long range planning, and consideration of 
major upgrades, and or new construction for: 

1. The Association’s current and future facilities (but not including the golf course or any of 
the golf course property or facilities as long as it is leased). 

2. All undeveloped Association property and any new acquisition(s). 
3. The Association’s social, intellectual, cultural, and physical facilities and associated 

services. 
 

The committee may take on additional long range planning projects at the direction of the OVA BOD. 

Project evaluation, analysis and review. The committee shall consider project ideas advanced by 
the Board of Directors, the Manager and qualified residents and by the committee’s own forecast: 
 

1. Develop projects based on projected, future requirements. 
2. Deliberate the merit of projects and approve them via majority vote. 
3. Forward project recommendations to the Board stating clearly the advantages and 

disadvantages if any. 
4. Maintain committee vision. The Treasurer and Manager may from time to time, for budget 

purposes, request a summary of contemplated projects and their estimated costs. 
 

Mode of operation. 
 

1. Meets monthly with agenda prepared by the chair and circulated one week before the 
meeting. 

2. Concise minutes written by recording secretary. Minutes reviewed by chair and published – 
within one week – to members, directors and the manager. 

3. Chair writes monthly report to the directors and the manager. This report is due one week 
prior to the Board meeting. 

4. The committee nominates from its members a chairperson and forwards its recommendation 
to the OVA Board for approval. The term of the chairperson is one year and until a successor is 



approved. 
5. Once the chairperson has been approved by the OVA Board, he/she chooses a vice-chairperson 

to be confirmed by the membership via majority vote. The term of the vice-chair is one year 
and until the successor is elected. 

6. Publish articles in the Oakmont News at least four times per year. 
 

Relationship to Administrative staff. Staff members, specifically the OVA manager, participate in 
the committee meetings but do not vote. 

 

 



Firewise Resource Committee Report to the OVA Board (1/16/24) 

The Firewise Resource Committee has six members who are 
engaged and dedicated to making Oakmont a wildfire resilient 
community. 


We will continue in 2024 to communicate our main message to our 
residents that it is important to create a protective bubble around a 
home with special attention given to ember dangers in the first 5 feet 
around a home by taking home hardening actions and that it is 
important to use a coupled approach of home hardening actions and 
defensible space landscape actions to be most protective. 


We stress in our communications that recommended actions may 
reduce wildfire risks and cannot eliminate all wildfire risks.


We completed a document to help our residents understand the OVA 
Firewise Landscape Policy that will be used in new resident packages 
and in our firewise home assessment handouts.


We have partnered with the OVA to have a Town Hall on February 6th 
on the subject of home fire insurance. The Town Hall will have two 
speakers from the Insurance Institute for Business and Home Safety 
who will explain their "Wildfire Prepared Home" programs and how to 
become certified for them. They will share the science behind the 
certification requirements.


We hope later in the year to have a presentation by United 
Policyholders a national consumer advocacy group to help our 
residents understand what is happening in the current volatile home 
fire insurance market and how to navigate the situation to either 
maintain or to obtain home fire insurance.


We will have our annual Firewise Fair on April 5th. This has been a 
very successful event for the past three years and we hope to even 
improve it for this year.



ARCHITECTURAL COMMITTEE RESOLUTION 
PAINTING POLICY 
JANUARY 16, 2024

Person Submitting:    Marianne Neufeld

Date Submitted:          January 16, 2024

Resolution Content: 

Whereas, the Architectural Guidelines and Standards revision was approved at the June 16, 2020 
Board, and  

Whereas, the Architectural Committee has revised its Painting Policy and submits the policy for 
discussion and approval (in concept) by the Board, and 

Whereas, for processing, State law requires Associations to take the following steps (1-3 below) 
when changing or adopting rules (Civil Code Section 4360.) Accordingly, a notice with the date, 
time, and location of the meeting where the Board intends to adopt the rules shall be posted, 
which shall include the following: 
1. Send to the owners and post in the common area, a notice of the proposed rule change at

least 28-days before the Board meeting where the Board will decide whether to adopt the
revised rule.  The notice must include a copy of the rule, which will be posted on the
Berger bulletin board for member review.

2. At the meeting to approve the changes, the Board will allow member comments before
adopting the revised rule.

3. Within 15-days after approving the rule, management will send to the members, or post
in the common area, the notice of the revised policy; be it

 Resolved: The Board approves the revised Painting Policy (in concept) as recommended by the 
Architectural Committee, to be posted on the Berger bulletin board and included in OVA’s 
Eblast as soon as practicable to allow 28-day review by members of the Association, according 
to Civil Code 4360.   

Fiscal Impact: None 

Documents Attached:   Painting Policy 



PAINTING POLICY (Proposed Draft) 

The purpose of this policy is to assure a harmonious appearance through careful 
selection of exterior colors. Sonoma County has four seasons and plenty of sunshine 
throughout the year. Colors that harmonize with nature are most valued here. Trim paint 
should enhance the body color and exterior design. These Guidelines apply to exterior 
painting for both maintained and non-maintained areas.  

• All exterior painting, including repainting an existing color, and stains for wood, 
concrete or any exterior surface require an Application for Approval from the 
Architectural Committee Office. A chip sample (not a photocopy) must be 
submitted with the application.

• A palette of approved house body, window and trim colors to choose from is 
available in the Architectural Committee Office. Not all colors will be approved in 
all neighborhoods due to different existing house styles and settings.

• Colors which are not on the approved palette will be considered and approved at 
the discretion of the Architectural Committee. A paint chip sample (not a 
photocopy) must be submitted with the application.

• Not all house colors currently seen in Oakmont were approved or will be 
approved.

• All units of duplexes, triplexes and four-plexes must be painted the same paint 
color(s) and at the same time. Distinct colors for entry doors may be submitted 
at any time for approval by the Architectural Committee.

• All exterior finishes including garage doors must be flat, low sheen, low lustre, 
or similar sheen except for entry doors which can be semi-gloss.

• Garage doors shall be the body color of the house or white, including off-white, 
if there is matching white or off-white trim or accent color.  White or off-white 
colors on the garage door only without matching trim or accent color will not 
be approved. Approval of colors is at the discretion of the Architectural 
Committee. Custom garage doors may be approved at the discretion of the 
Architectural Committee.

• The homeowner is entirely responsible for the quality of the paint and its 
application.

• Use the specifications chart on the back of this policy to provide full details of 
the proposed painting scheme including walls, trim, entry doors, garage door, 
brick, stucco, and stone. All lines on the form must be completed.



���

�� ��������	
���
�������
������� ������
���	��� 
���������	��� 
��������	�������� � � ������	������� � � �
���	��� � � ������� � � ��	�
	�� � � �����	���������������� � �����	���� � � ������������� � � ���	�������� � � ����	������� � � �����	����� � � ����
�������	�
��������� � ��	
��� � � �������� � � ����

��� � � ������������	�������	��
��������	�������	�������	��
������������	�
���	
��������������
���	��
����������	���
��	
����������
	������
���������
��������	����������	��	��	��
���������



Open Forum Resolution 

Person Submitting:  Mark Randol 

Date Submitted:  November 2, 2023 

Resolution Content: 

Whereas the fundamental purpose of allowing public comment in open meetings is to promote 
transparency, accountability, and public participation in the decision-making processes of 
government agencies and public bodies; 

And whereas the Oakmont Village Association (OVA) provides full information to its 
membership about proposed resolutions and other matters that will come before the OVA Board 
of Directors in advance of its open meetings; 

And whereas, the Oakmont Village Association (OVA) provides an opportunity for public 
comment during the “Open Forum” agenda item at its monthly Open Board of Directors 
meetings which meets the requirements of California’s “open meeting” laws as affirmed by 
OVA’s community associations attorney, Nathan McGuire; 

And whereas an orderly and thoughtful discussion of agenda items by and among the directors of 
the OVA at a meeting open to the public is necessary for effective decision making and 
governance of the association; 

Be it resolved: 

a) The resolution, “Open Forum Prior to Voting on Each Business Item,” dated
June 19, 2018 is hereby rescinded.

b) Public comment at open meetings of the OVA Board of Directors shall be permitted only
during the “Open Forum” portion of those meetings.

Background:  See attached resolution dated June 19, 2018. 

Fiscal Impact:   None. 



Open Forum Prior to Voting on Each Business Item 

18.06.19

Person Submitting: Steve Spanier 

Date Submitted:  18.04.22 

Resolution Content: 

Whereas a resident member has suggested the value of the Board changing its Open Forum 
policy to one where residents are allowed to comment on each agenda item prior to Board 
discussion of and voting on that item, and 

Whereas the current Board is interested in input from residents on a variety of issues, be it 
resolved that: 

The Board will change its Open Forum policy to eliminate the single Open Forum and include 
an Open Forum after Director discussion and prior to voting on each Committee Report, 
Unfinished Business item and New Business item. 

Background: Background is provided in the attached documents. 

Fiscal Impact: Probably minimal, although this may require more work from the OVA staff 
which may translate into additional money required to support that work. 

Documents Attached: 1) Resident email regarding Open Forum items, 2) Concerns about the 
OVA Board and Administration, 3) Letter to Ellen Leznik 



725 Arizona Avenue, Ste. 200, Santa Monica, CA 90401 phone. 800.966.9566 
California License Number: 0C10844        fax. 800.736.3830 

“Seeing to it that you have what you need.” 

Specializing in insurance for: 

Condominium Associations 

Cooperatives 

Apartment Buildings 

Office Buildings 

Commercial Properties 

www.clineagency.com 

12400 Wilshire Blvd. 

Suite 200 

Los Angeles, California 

90025-1030 

License #0C10844 

Toll Free: (800) 966-9566 

Fax: (800) 736-3830 

Master Insurance Renewal Proposal 
Prepared For: 

Oakmont Village Association
December 29, 2023 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



 

12/29/23 
2 
 

                          
2024 POLICY TERM 

 

  
COMMERCIAL PROPERTY COVERAGE  
Special Form  
 Location: Central Rec: 310 White Oak Dr, et al 
 

Total Insured Values:  $13,073,805  Replacement Cost; Agreed Amount/ NO Coinsurance  
Deductible(s):  $25,000 EXCEPT $100,000 Water Damage (NO separate Wildfire Ded.) 
 

 Location: Leased Parcels: Entry at SE & SW corners of Sonoma Hwy 
 

Total Insured Values:  $100,000  Replacement Cost; Agreed Amount/ NO Coinsurance  
Deductible(s):  $25,000 (NO separate Wildfire Ded.) 
 

 Location: East Rec: 7902 Oakmont Dr 
 

Total Insured Values:  $3,813,305  Replacement Cost; Agreed Amount/ NO Coinsurance  
Deductible(s):  $100,000 EXCEPT $250,000 Wildfire/ Wildfire Smoke 
 

 Location: West Rec: 6470 Meadowridge Dr 
 

Total Insured Values:  $3,711,000  Replacement Cost; Agreed Amount/ NO Coinsurance  
Deductible(s):  $100,000 EXCEPT $250,000 Wildfire/ Wildfire Smoke 
 

 Location: Dog Park: 6302 Stone Bridge Rd – NOT COVERED 
 

Other Coverage Notes: 
- Certified Acts of Terrorism: Included (subject to $100,000,000 Annual Aggregate) 
- Back Up of Sewers and Drains: $50,000 per location, per occurrence 
- Building Ordinance Sub-Limits (enforcement required):  

o Loss to Undamaged Portion (A) – Included up to the Building Limit 
o Demolition (B) + Increased Cost of Construction (C) + Increased Period of Restoration (with respect to 

Business Income) (D), combined – up to 20% of each building’s value, subject to $1,000,000 (32+ 
years old) or $5,000,000 (<32 years old) aggregate per occurrence, per location 

- Business Income: NOT COVERED 
- Debris Removal: 25% of covered loss, subject to $7,500,000 max per location 
- And more, per policy forms… 

 

Also known as fire/ hazard/ building coverage. Special Form coverage insures your property for risk of direct physical 
loss or damage by any peril not explicitly excluded in policy language.  Replacement Cost Valuation provides that the 
carrier will pay a claim with no deduction for depreciation.  Coverage is limited for buildings which are vacant for 
more than 60 consecutive days (the perils of water damage, vandalism, glass breakage, and theft/ attempted theft will 
be excluded).  
 

Key exclusions include Flood, Earth Movement, Pre-Existing Damage, Faulty Workmanship, War/ Terrorism/ 
Nuclear, Pollution/ Mold/ Asbestos, Occurrences Prior to Inception, Computer-Related Losses/ Cyber Risks, Pests/ 
Vermin, Deterioration/ Settling/ Shrinking, Malicious Use of Pathogenic or Poisonous Biological or Chemical 
Materials, Equipment Breakdown, Claims Reported more than one year from date of loss, Virus & Communicable 
Diseases; and as per policy forms. Claims reported 120 days (or more) after occurrence are adjusted at Actual Cash 
Value as more fully defined in the policy. 
 

NOTE: “Wildfire” means any wild fire, wildland fire, forest fire, brush fire, vegetation fire, grass fire, bushfire, hill fire, 
desert fire, veldfire, escaped prescribed fires, escaped wildland fire or any other uncontrolled or unplanned fire, 
which may (but not required to) also consume houses, buildings or other structures and agricultural resources. 
“Wildfire” includes all risk associated with or resulting from such fire(s), such as smoke, heat, soot or fumes. (240-
hour Occurrence Definition applies to Wildfire.) 
 

This proposal contains only a general description of coverage and is not a statement of contract. 
Please consult the policies for exact/complete coverage terms, conditions, limitations & exclusions. 
 
See Premium Summary, Next Page…  
 

 

CARRIER: MRMG (MULTIFAMILY RISK MANAGEMENT GROUP) INSURANCE PROGRAM –  
LEAD PROPERTY INSURER: FIRST SPECIALTY INS CO (NON-ADMITTED (MISSOURI): “A+, XV”) 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



 

12/29/23 
3 
 

                          

PPRREEMMIIUUMM  SSUUMMMMAARRYY 
Prepared for Oakmont Village Association 

 

Please indicate your acceptance/ rejection of each line of coverage by initialing in the right-hand columns.  

COMMERCIAL PROPERTY 
COVERAGE 

ANNUALIZED 
PREMIUM 

(includes fees/tax) 

SHORT-TERM 
PREMIUM* 

(includes fees/tax) 

Please Initial  
(Each Line) 

Accept Reject 

Leased Parcels (Entry Monuments & 
Landscaping) ($100,000)  
$25,000 Deductible 

$ 1,822 $ 704 
 

______ 
(Initials) 

 
______ 

(Initials) 

Central Rec ($13,073,805)  
$25,000 Deductible EXCEPT $100,000 
Water Damage 

$ 73,904 $ 27,592 
 

______ 
(Initials) 

 
______ 

(Initials) 

East Rec ($3,813,305)  
$100,000 Deductible EXCEPT $250,000 
Wildfire/ Wildfire Smoke 

$ 80,113 $ 30,433 
 

______ 
(Initials) 

 
______ 

(Initials) 

West Rec ($3,711,000)  
$100,000 Deductible EXCEPT $250,000 
Wildfire/ Wildfire Smoke 

$ 77,635 $ 29,519 
 

______ 
(Initials) 

 
______ 

(Initials) 

$20,698,110 TOTAL LIMITS 
 
TOTAL PREMIUM: 

 
$ 233,474  

 
$ 88,248 

 

 
Expiring Property Premiums (2023): $390,175  

for $22,429,745 Total Limits with up to $10M self-insured (67% of $15M excess $10M Layer)  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I/We accept the options as indicated above.   
Please Renew Coverage effective                 *January 1, 2024 - May 15, 2024         . 

 
 
 

Signature: ___________________________ Title _________________   Date_____________ 
 

*Please note that 35% of the annual premiums, plus all taxes & fees, are fully earned in the event of early cancellation. In 
addition, the carrier may be entitled to a Short Rate Cancellation Penalty which is equivalent to 10% of the unearned premium. 

 
This proposal contains only a general description of coverage and is not a statement of contract.  For a 

more detailed explanation of the policy exclusions and limitations, please consult the policy itself. 

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F

12/29/2023General Manager



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
���������������������� �!"##$%####& ' () *�+#�,-�+.+"/* 01* 2�3�*4�5��	����6�������7���������89:4�;<�=>?@@:1A(�B��CDEE1F �GHH�'D1�D�B�IJ 1H 2�/1*' EHKLM�N�LO�'�*B *H��3�L�B�(1�PQR�S+L1B�1�T�H1-�91ED3�*BD1�UV�������������������������������������	��
�����������	����������WXY@Z[\]�@?�̂Y?WXY@_̀�abc;�Z\d�e?[fXY�gZ>h[\XY_�iZ>[f[@_��	j�� :1A(�B��CDEE1F �GHH�'D1�D�B%S��������������
 9�B2�(DBD�(kP:G������	�l��	 m1R�Sn�,-�+.+"�%�m1R�Sn�,-�+.+o���������l��	 p1B�1*R�SH�-�+.+o�%�m1R�Sn�,-�+.+oq��������		���� Snr.st���� ���� 2u�	�v������v :1A(�B��CDEE1F �GHH�'D1�D�B�IJ 1H 2�/1*' EHK�������
�w������� LM�N�LO�'�*B *H��3�L�B�(1�PQR�S+�N�:1A(�B��&*-�L1B�1�T�H1x,DH�/*�0�H1E�(1R�B���* 3E '���, �H1( �'�y *1F H-�x *(H�1B2�9�B2D�D�BH�* z� H� 2��B�R��*�100ED'1�D�B�3�*�DBH�*1B' -�0E 1H �* yD QD�'1* 3�EERr�x, �1��1', 2�/&{�2�'�( B��D� (D| H��, �(1H� *�0�ED'D H�3�*�R��*� 1HR�* 3 * B' r���5�l7ulV�x,DH�0* H B�1�D�B�DH�2 HDFB 2����FDy �R���1B��y *yD Q��3��, �DBH�*1B' �'�y *1F H�Q �1* ��33 *DBF�3�*�R��*�'�(01BRr�}��2� H~:x�DB'E�2 �1EE��3��, �� *(H-�'�y *1F -� �'E�HD�BH-�ED(D�1�D�BH�1B2�'�B2D�D�BH�DB��, �1'��1E�DBH�*1B' �'�B�*1'�r�}��DH�( 1B���BER�1H�1�F B *1E�B2 *H�1B2DBF��3�R��*�DBH�*1B' �B  2H�1B2�H,��E2�B���) �'�BH�*� 2�1H�1�E F1E�DB� *0* �1�D�B��3��, �DBH�*1B' �0�ED'D H��,1��QDEE�) �Q*D�� B�3�*R��r/E 1H �* 3 *�����, �m1H� *�/�ED'R�1B2�R��*�H0 'D3D'�DBH�*1B' �'�B�*1'�H�3�*�2 �1DEH��B�'�y *1F H-�'�B2D�D�BH-�1B2� �'E�HD�BHrGL�1B�DBH�*1B' �0*�3 HHD�B1E-�Q �H,1EE�1HH�( ��,1��R����B2 *H�1B2��, �� *(H-�H'�0 �1B2� 33 '���3��, �0*�0�H 2�DBH�*1B' ��BE HH�R��DB3�*(��H�����, �'�B�*1*Rr�O �QDEE� �0 '��R������ �0E1DB����R��*�'ED B���, �A R�3 1��* H��3��, �DBH�*1B' �0*�0�H 2-�DB'E�2DBF��, � HH B�D1E'�y *1F H�1B2�) B 3D�H-�1BR�HDFBD3D'1B���*��B�H�1E�* H�*D'�D�BH-� �'E�HD�BH-�'�B2D�D�BH��*��)EDF1�D�BH�1B2��, �0 *D�2��3��, �'�y *1F ��1B2��, '�BH z� B' H��3�B�B%'�(0ED1B' �QD�,��, (r�x,DH�H,1EE�B���) ���*�* H0�BHD)DED�R-� y B�DB�HD��1�D�BH�Q, * �Q �(1R�,1y �H�( �2D* '��'�B�1'�QD�,�R��*�'ED B�r}��DH�01*�D'�E1*ER�D(0�*�1B���,1��R��� �0E1DB����R��*�'ED B���, ��)EDF1�D�BH�D(0�H 2��B��, (�)R�� *(H� �0* HH 2�1H�Q1**1B�D H��*�'�B2D�D�BH0* ' 2 B���*�HD(DE1*�� *(H-�1B2��,1��31DE�* ����'�(0ER�H�*D'�ER�QD�,��, (�(1R�* H�E��DB�1�'E1D(�) DBF�* � '� 2-� y B�D3��, �)* 1',��3�Q1**1B�R�*�'�B2D�D�B�0* ' 2 B���*�EDA �� *(�2� H�B���'1�H �1BR�0* ��2D' �����, �DBH�* *Hr&�BB1�mr�m R *�����7��������v��������������SSS%G�91B121�L�*  �:�1D-�9G�#".+"$.n%�o�%.$+S

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������������	��	������ !""#$""""������	�%��	&�'()�*+�,-�./.!�$�'()�*+�,-�./.0 ��1������%��	&�2(3�(4)�*5�-�./.0�$�'()�*+�,-�./.0��1����� 6����� 78���9::�;<5= >*-*?@A// >0!0A//B�<:�4�C�'(D,<3�4) >+"A// >..A//E�44�4<5F�G9::�;<5=H >/A// >/A//��� 6����� 78���I35J�D�<�3�K�� >/A// >/A//L�55�M�3�4�:�K�� >/A// >/A//;<5='���4�K�� >+/A// >+/A//NL�B4�=�4�K�� >/A// >/A//O:(D�F�3��K�� >+//A// >*#0A0!P34�::F�3��K�� >/A// >/A//%�Q� 6����� 78���E(R�5 >!@A?+ >*!A++%���� STUVWTXYZ SY[\X]YI3̂�<D��C�O4�J�5(:�F()�D(:D�:(���5:<_,�:)�̀<aa�4�3��̀������4��3̀<3_�<3�b(�(c(5�A�IK�de�O4�F<�F�<5�5,�f3-�M�̂�4(_��<5��RD:�̀�̀AgQ�������';'h�(���F(�<D(::)�<3D:�̀�5�E�44�4<5FA�P(4�,$'�̂�F�3��(3̀�K:��̀�F�5��c��J�4D,(5�̀Ai�8������j��������	��	�O�4�I3̂�<D��$�!+k�'<3<F�F�P(43�̀�O4�F<�F�$�9::�K��5�*//k�K�::)�P(43�̀�$�*/k�N,�4��;(���O�3(:�)�'()�9JJ:)�a�4�P(4:)M(3D�::(�<�3�������������E,��M�FJ(3<�5�(3̀l�4�';'h�9��,�4<m�̀�;�J4�5�3�(�<̂�5�F()�D(3D�:��,<5�J�:<D)�c)�F(<:<3_�3<3��)�G"/H�̀()5�f4<���3�3��<D�-�RD�J����3�G*/H�̀()5�f4<���3�3��<D��a�4�3�3$J()F�3�5n�d��K:(��M(3D�::(�<�35n�d��B(D=̀(�<3_�M(3D�::(�<�35A�9̀ <̂D��ea�M(3D�::(�<�3�E�P3�<�<�5�e�,�4�E,(3�E,��d(F�̀�I35�4�̀�L<F<��̀�E��P$'(<:�d��<a<D(�<�3A�9::�(5�a�::)�̀�a<3�̀�<3��,��O�:<D)�o�4̀<3_A6�p����������j�7��������������
�9Dq�<5<�<�3�(3̀�5(:���a�J4�J�4�<�5�(4��J4�$4(��̀A�9::���,�4�4�(5�35�a�4�D,(3_��(4��5,�4�$4(��̀Ar��6���	�����6����������E,��K�::�f<3_�(̀ <̀�<�3(:�D�3̀<�<�35�9JJ:)s�d��(���F(�<D�(DD�J�(3D��a�4�3�f�:�D(�<�35A�M�35<̀�4(�<�3�a�4D�̂�4(_���3:)-�_<̂�3��J�3�4�D�<J���a�a�::��3̀�4f4<�<3_�̀(�(-�<3D:�̀<3_�(��:�(5��!�)�(45�a�::�:�55�,<5��4)�a�4��(D,�:�D(�<�3����c��(̀ �̀̀A9̀ <̀�<�35�(4��5�ct�D������3̀�4f4<��4�(JJ4�̂(:�(3̀�F()�3���c��(���,��5(F��D�̂�4(_����4F5�(3̀l�4�(DD��3��4(��5A';'h�9��,�4<m�̀�;�J4�5�3�(�<̂�5�F()��3̀�45��4�5�4<D�<�35�<3�D�̂�4(_��5�D,�(5n�:�f�4�5�c:<F<�5-�,<_,�4�̀�̀�D�<c:�5-�3��<D���aD(3D�::(�<�35n�D�̂�4(_���RD:�5<�35A

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������������		��
��� !�"#$$%&$$$$'���������
�����������	�(��	 )*+�,- ./�010#�&�)*+�,- ./�0102�3,041,�5)�6 *78*98�:;<!�* � .!�=�>* ;�7�5889!??@���������(��	 A*7�*9+�,? /�0102�&�)*+�,- ./�0102�3,041,�5)�6 *78*98�:;<!�* � .!�=�>* ;�7�5889!??@B�	�C������C D*E<�7 �F;GG*H!�5??�>;* ;�7�3=!*?!8�I*9>!G?@J;9? �K*<!8�L7?�9!8�*78M�9�; ?�*NN;G;* !8�*78�?�O?;8;*9+�>�<P*7;!?�*78M�9�>�9P�9* ;�7?�*?�7�Q�!R;? ��9�<*+.!9!*N !9�O!�>�7? ; � !8��9�*>S�;9!8�;7>G�8;7H� .!;9�;7 !9!? ?�*?�<*+�*PP!*9�;7�P*9 7!9?.;P?��9�T�;7 �U!7 �9!?Q.;>.� .!�L7?�9!8�;?�G!H*GG+��OG;H* !8� ��;7?�9!V�������
�W�������XY 6Z�[�6\�>�97!9?��N�6�7�<*�]Q+�,0�[�D*E<�7 �̂9/�6*7 *�_�?*C̀C��������B�	�C�����CXY�������
��������C̀C��������������� _!N!9� ��*  *>.!8�=!78!9�6>.!8�G!�*78M�9�a!9 ;N;>* !��N�=;*O;G; +�L7?�9*7>!�����
�W�	�� b-11/111/111�I!9�D>>�99!7>!�=;<; �N�9�5GG�_;?E?��N�̂;9!> �I.+?;>*G�=�??��9�̂*<*H!��7G!??�?P!>;N;>*GG+!R>G�8!8V�_!N!9� ��>*99;!9�?>.!8�G!�N�9�!*>.�;7?�9*7>!�>*99;!9c?�G;<; V�3d[)@�*78�:_L5�a�U!9*H!�ZR>G�8!83_!N!9� ��6!P*9* !�I�G;>;!?@W��������W�	�� _!N!9� ��d�;G8;7H�d9!*E8�Q7�N�9�̂! *;G?d�;G8;7H�F*G�!�3IF@ b1I*9E;7H�F*G�!�3IF@ b1a�7 !7 ?�F*G�!�3aF@ b1D .!9�F*G�!�3DF@ b1=�??��N�_!7 ?M)�7 .G+�̂�!?�3_F@ b1\*GG?�L7�F*G�!�3\F@ b1D� 8��9�I9�P!9 +�F*G�!�3DIF@ b,11/111(�������	e���C������C�f�����X(�fY ghiijiiiW�������k�C����e�� 5GG�_;?E�̂!8�> ;OG!�3I!9�D>>�99!7>!@ b0-/111\;78M]*;G�̂!8�> ;OG! b0-/111\* !9�̂!8�> ;OG! b0-/111F*>*7>+�̂!8�> ;OG! b1\;G8N;9!�̂!8�> ;OG! 5PPG;!?��7G+�;N�6P!>;*G�Z78�9?!<!7 �;?�*  *>.!8��l�	�	�̀	�������
�e���X�����������������m�C���	���������C���CYL7� .!�!U!7 ��N�>�U!9!8�G�??�.!9!�78!9/�G;*O;G; +��N� .!�a�<P*7+�?.*GG�O!�G;<; !8� �� .!�G!*? ��N� .!�N�GG�Q;7H4,V�:.!�*> �*G�*8T�? !8�*<��7 ��N�G�??/�G!??�*PPG;>*OG!�8!8�> ;OG!3?@/0V�n7G!??�� .!9Q;?!�!78�9?!8�O+�?P!>;*G�!78�9?!<!7 o�*?�9!?P!> ?�!*>.�=�>* ;�7�;7?�9!8�O+� .;?�I�G;>+/�,,1p�P!9>!7 /�!R>!P �,0-p�N�9P9�P!9 ;!?�G�>* !8�;7� .!�6 * !��N�a*G;N�97;*��N� .!� � *G�>�<O;7!8�? * !8�U*G�!?�N�9�*GG�>* !H�9;!?��N�L7?�9!8�I9�P!9 +�3!VHV�O�;G8;7H/>�7 !7 ?@�*78�� .!9�>�U!9!8�!RP�?�9!?�3!VHV/� ;<!�!G!<!7 /�!R 9*�!RP!7?!/�9!7 *G�G�??@�?.�Q7�N�9� .* �=�>* ;�7��7� .!�G* !? �6 * !<!7 ��NF*G�!?��9�� .!9�8�>�<!7 * ;�7��7�N;G!�Q; .� .!�a�<P*7+/��9#V�:.!�G;<; ��N�G;*O;G; +��9�*PPG;>*OG!�?�OG;<; ��N�G;*O;G; +�?.�Q7�;7� .;?�I�G;>+��9�!78�9?!8��7 �� .;?�I�G;>+Vk�C�����C�W�	���ml�������_6nL�L78!<7; +�a�<P*7+�I�G;>+"�K]̂ $1%0$q�H9*7 ?�>�U!9*H!��N�;7?�9*7>!�Q; .�8!8;>* !8�G;<; ?�Q.!7�9!S�;9!8�O+�G!78!9�>�7 9*> Vr����������W�	������W��e����
�̀	��C	���J�9�I9�P!9 ;!?��9;H;7*GG+�>�7? 9�> !8�011-��9�7!Q!9�*78�;N�9!S�;9!8�O+�*�Q9;  !7�>�7 9*> o�)*R;<�<�5<��7 �I*+*OG!�L !<�0�;?�8!G! !8V

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
������������������������������������
�� !"�#$%%&'%%%%(�
����������)*+,-.�/0*�1"2�3445� 6�!7"�8 !*0�/ 9:-.";�<!*!";�=*0�"�>8?=@A�! 9*!-B�+"-.1!*!"9".!� 6�0-9-!1C�DEB"F!�6 +�*.G�/*�1"� 6�H 11�I7-B7�-1�1�:J"B!�! �*.�*..�*0�*,,+",*!"�0-9-!� +�1�:0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!GKF*G9".!� 6�*�B0*-9�I-00�. !�+";�B"�!7"�*9 �.!�F*G*:0"��.;"+�!7-1�F 0-BG�6 +�*.G�1�:1"L�".!�B M"+";�0 11NO"F0*B"9".!�/ 1!P+;-.*.B"K�Q"9 K�?//�R�S?�O"L�-+"1�D.6 +B"9".!AB!�*0�H 11�<�1!*-.";�8-9"�D0"9".!K�1�:J"B!�! �;"B0*+";�M*0�"1�>3&� +�TU�9 .!71K�F"+�I+-!!".�*,+""9".!@KV �/ -.1�+*.B"K�A,+"";�=*0�"3&4�Q*G1�DE!".;";�W"+- ;� 6�?.;"9.-!GK�"EB"F!�$XY�Q*G1�6 +�/*0-6 +.-*�W+ F"+!-"1�W"+�H B*!- .Z -.!� +�Q-1F�!";�H 11�A,+""9".!�I-!7�DL�-F9".!�>SR)@�S+"*[; I.�W 0-BGO"1�0!-.,�) 0;�*1�*�;-+"B!�+"1�0!� 6�B M"+";�0 11A1:"1! 1�DEB"F!- .�*1�+"1�0!� 6�*�Q"6-.";�W"+-0��F�! �TU�9 .!71P\A/�Q-1B0 1�+"KH I'?.B 9"�] �1-.,�8*E�/+";-!�H 11O  61�3Y�G"*+1� +� 0;"+�*;J�1!";�*!�A/=�-.�*00�<!*!"1�"EB"F!�/*0-6 +.-*��.0"11� !7"+I-1"�".; +1";/0*-91�+"F +!";�3T4�;*G1�*6!"+� BB�++".B"�*+"�*;J�1!";�*!�A/=�*00�*1�6�00G�;"6-.";�-.�!7"�W 0-BG�̂ +;-.,N(�
���������_.'+"F*-+";�Q*9*,"K�\*�0!G�̂ +[9*.17-F^*+K�8"++ +-19K�V�B0"*+W 00�!- .K�) 0;K�A1:"1! 1PBB�++".B"�!7*!�F+"';*!"1�-.B"F!- .�;*!"/ 9F�!"+�O"0*!";�H 11"1K�/G:"+�O-1[1W"1!1K�="+9-.Q"!"+- +*!- .K�<"!!0-.,K�<7+-.[-.,)*0-B- �1��1"� 6�F*!7 ,".-B� +�F -1 . �1�:- 0 ,-B*0� +�B7"9-B*0�9*!"+-*01DL�-F9".!�S+"*[; I./ 19"!-B�Q*9*,"�DEB0�1- .�>DEB"F!- .�*00 I";�6 +�/*0-6 +.-*K�̂*17-.,! .� +�P+", .�<!*!"1C��.0"11�".; +1";� !7"+I-1"@/0*-91�+"F +!";�*6!"+�3�G"*+�6+ 9�;*!"� 6�0 11=-+�1�*.;�/ 99�.-B*:0"�Q-1"*1"1K�*00�*1�6�00G�;"6-.";�-.�!7"�W 0-BG�̂ +;-.,à�����b�	���������	���87"�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�17 I.�7"+"-.� +�".; +1";� .�!7-1�F 0-BG�-1�!7"�! !*0� 6�!7"�-.1�+"+c1�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�*FF0-B*:0"�! �"*B7� BB�++".B"�-.+"1F"B!� 6�*00�-.;-M-;�*0�-.1�+";c1�B 9:-.";N�V !I-!71!*.;-.,�*.G� !7"+�!"+91�*.;�B .;-!- .1� 6�!7-1�F 0-BG�! �!7"�B .!+*+GC�-.�. �"M".!�17*00!7"�0-*:-0-!G� 6�!7"�_.;"+I+-!"+�"EB"";�!7-1�0-9-!� +�*9 �.!�-++"1F"B!-M"� 6�!7"�.�9:"+� 6�0 B*!- .1� +�-.1�+";c1�-.M 0M";N�87"�F+"9-�9�6 +�!7-1F 0-BG�-1�:*1";��F .�!7"�1!*!"9".!� 6�M*0�"1�6 +�*00�-.;-M-;�*0�9"9:"+1�+"F +!";�! �*.;� .�6-0"�I-!7�!7"�_.;"+I+-!"+1K�?.�!7"�"M".!� 6�*B M"+";�B*�1"� 6�0 11�7"+"�.;"+�!7"�0-*:-0-!G� 6�!7"�_.;"+I+-!"+1K�1�:J"B!�! �!7"�!"+91� 6�!7"�6-+1!�F*+*,+*F7�*: M"K�17*00�:"�0-9-!";�! �!7"0"*1!� 6�!7"�6 00 I-.,23N�!7"�*B!�*0�*;J�1!";�*9 �.!� 6�0 11K�0"11�*.G�;";�B!-:0">1@�*FF0-B*:0"TN�!7"�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�17 I.�7"+"-.� +�".; +1";� .! �!7-1�F 0-BG$N�!7"�F 0-BG�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�*FF0-B*:0"�! �"*B7�-.;-M-;�*0�-.1�+";K�0"11�*.G�;";�B!-:0">1@�*FF0-B*:0"V �0 11�7"+"�.;"+�17*00�+";�B"�!7"�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�"EB"F!�-.�+"1F"B!� 6�!7"�*..�*0�*,,+",*!"�0-9-!1�6 +�D*+!7�) M"9".!C�\0  ;�*.;�\0  ;�*1*�+"1�0!�V*9";�̂-.;1! +9K�V*9";�̂-.;1! +9K�W 00�!- .�/0"*.'_F�*.;�O"9 M*0�>H-9-!";�W 00�!- .�/ M"+*,"@�*.;�) 0;�O"1�0!-.,�6+ 9�*B M"+";�0 11C�*00�*1�6�00G�;"6-.";�-.�!7"�W 0-BG�̂ +;-.,N

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
�����������
������������������������ !"#�$%&&'(&&&&��������������
)*+#,,�!"-#./0,#�#12+ 3#34�"-0,�5!+026�2!7#.,�"-#�8!++!/0*9�:.!:#."6�/-0+#�!*�"-#�3#,2.0;#3�<!2="0!*,�=*3�/0"-0*�>4???�8##"�!8�2!7#.#3+!2="0!*@>A�B#=+�:.!:#."64�0*2+ 30*9�*#/�; 0+30*9,�=*3�=330"0!*,� *3#.�2!*,". 2"0!*�="�=*�C*, .#3�<!2="0!*4�=*3�:#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�0*�/-02-�"-#C*, .#3�-=,�=*�0*, .=;+#�0*"#.#,"ADA�CE:.!7#E#*",�=*3�;#""#.E#*",�"!�; 0+30*9,�!.�,". 2" .#,�0*�/-02-�"-#�C*, .#3�-=,�=*�0*, .=;+#�0*"#.#,"A�F 2-�0E:.!7#E#*",�=*3;#""#.E#*",�,-=++�;#�2!*,03#.#3�.#=+�:.!:#."6A%A�5#.,!*=+�:.!:#."64�!"-#.�"-=*�E!"!.�7#-02+#,4�!8�!8802#.,�=*3�#E:+!6##,�!8�"-#�C*, .#3AGA�5#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�!8�!"-#.,�0*�"-#�2=.#4�2 ,"!36�=*3�2!*".!+�!8�"-#�C*, .#34�/-02-�"-#�C*, .#3�0,� *3#.�!;+09="0!*�"!�H##:�0*, .#3�8!.:-6,02=+�+!,,�!.�3=E=9#�!8�"-#�"6:#�0*, .#3�=9=0*,"� *3#.�"-0,�5!+026AIA�J!*".=2"!.K,�=*3�7#*3!.K,�0*"#.#,",�0*�:.!:#."6�2!7#.#3�"!�"-#�#1"#*"�!8�"-#�+*, .#3K,�+0=;0+0"6�0E:!,#3�;6�+=/�!.�=,, E#3�;6�/.0""#*2!*".=2"�:.0!.�"!�"-#�3="#�!8�30.#2"�:-6,02=+�+!,,�!.�3=E=9#A�L!/#7#.4�, 2-�0*"#.#,",�/0++�*!"�#1"#*3�"!�=*6�"0E#�#+#E#*"�2!7#.=9#�:.!703#3;6�"-0,�5!+026AMA�N*6�!8�"-#�8!++!/0*9�"6:#,�!8�:.!:#."6�2!*"=0*#3�/0"-0*�=� *0"�08�=�J!*3!E0*0 E�N,,!20="0!*�N9.##E#*"�.#O 0.#,�0*, .=*2#�!8�"-#�:.!:#."6;#8!.#�"-#�"0E#�!8�+!,,@�B#8#.�"!�F:#20=+�P*3!.,#E#*",�08�Q=.#�R=++�!.�S.090*=+�F:#20802="0!*,�=::+6ANA�T01" .#,4�0E:.!7#E#*",4�=*3�=+"#.="0!*,�"-="�=.#�=�:=."�!8�"-#�; 0+30*9�!.�,". 2" .#4�=*3QA�N::+0=*2#,4�, 2-�=,�"-!,#� ,#3�8!.�.#8.09#.="0*94�7#*"0+="0*94�2!!H0*94�30,-�+= *3#.0*94�,#2 .0"6�!.�-! ,#H##:0*9U-0,�:!+026�/0++�*!"�:.!703#�2!7#.=9#�8!.�:#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�!/*#3�;64� ,#3�;64�!.�0*�"-#�2=.#4�2 ,"!364�2!*".!+�!8�=� *0"(�!/*#.�#12#:"�8!.:#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�+0,"#3�0*�5=.=9.=:-�NA>�=*3�MV=W�=*3�MV;W�=;!7#A����������������
J ..#*264�E!*#64�*!"#,4�,#2 .0"0#,4�,"=E:,4�8 .,4�X#/#+.64�:.#20! ,�E#"=+,4�:.#20! ,�,"!*#,4�=*3�,#E0(:.#20! ,�,"!*#,A<=*34�+=*3�7=+ #,4�=*6�, ;,"=*2#�0*�!.�!*�<=*34�!.�=*6�=+"#.="0!*�"!�"-#�*=" .=+�2!*30"0!*�!8�"-#�<=*3AR="#.4�#12#:"�/="#.�/-02-�0,�*!.E=++6�2!*"=0*#3�/0"-0*�=*6�"6:#�!8�"=*H4�:0:0*9�,6,"#E�!.�!"-#.�:.!2#,,�#O 0:E#*"AF"=*30*9�"0E;#.4�9.!/0*9�2.!:,4�!.�=*0E=+,AY.=0*=9#�,6,"#E,4�:=7#E#*",4�!.�.!=3/=6,AZ#-02+#,�+02#*,#3�8!.�-09-/=6� ,#4�/="#.2.=8"4�=0.2.=8"4�=*3�.=0+.!=3�.!++0*9�,"!2HA5.!:#."6�,!+3�;6�"-#�C*, .#3� *3#.�2!*30"0!*=+�,=+#4�". ,"�=9.##E#*"4�0*,"=++E#*"�:+=*�!.�!"-#.�3#8#..#3�:=6E#*"�:+=*�=8"#.�3#+07#.6�"!2 ,"!E#.,A5.!:#."6�0*�".=*,0"4�#12#:"�#1:.#,,+6�=,�:.!703#3�#+,#/-#.#�0*�"-0,�5!+026A)*3#.9.! *3�:.!:#."6�!.�#O 0:E#*"�+!2="#3�;#+!/�"-#�, .8=2#�!8�"-#�9.! *34�#12#:"�8!.�:.!:#."6�!.�#O 0:E#*"�+!2="#3�0*�;=,#E#*",AS88,-!.#�!0+�.09,4�:+="8!.E,�=*3�:.!:#."6�2!*"=0*#3�"-#.#0*�!.�"-#.#!*AF="#++0"#,�=*3�,:=2#2.=8"�/-0+#�!*�"-#�+= *2-�:=34�!.�=8"#.�"0E#�!8�+= *2-AY=E,4�30H#,4�;.039#,4�" **#+,4�.#,#.7!0.,4�=*3�2=*=+,AY!2H,4�:0#.,�=*3�/-=.7#,4� *+#,,�,2-#3 +#3�=*3�7=+ #3�!*�"-#�:!+026AU.=*,E0,,0!*�=*3�30,".0; "0!*�+0*#,�!8�#7#.6�"6:#�=*3�3#,2.0:"0!*[�#12#:"�/-#*�+!2="#3�!*�"-#�C*, .#3�:.#E0,#,�!.�/0"-0*�!*#�"-! ,=*3V>???W�8##"�"-#.#!8A5#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�0*�"-#�2=.#4�2 ,"!364�=*3�2!*".!+�!8�"-#�C*, .#3�/-#*�"-#�C*, .#3�0,�=2"0*9�=,�=�;=0+##4�=�/=.#-! ,#E=*4�!.�=�2=..0#.�8!.-0.#A

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������	��������������
�� !"�#$%%&'%%%%() *")!+�,�-./0/!1�2)"�3/!4/5�!4"�6 7")28"�./0/!1�9:;�/5�2<</!/ 5�! �!4"�= 7")28"�>/0/!1�1!2!"<�-". 3?�,�-'./0/!1�02+�-"�)"<�6"<�-+,*"6/2.�"5< )1"0"5!�! �!4/1�* ./6+?�@"A")�! �B21!")�C )01?;4"�>/0/!1D�<"<�6!/-."1�25<�6 7")28"1� A�!4/1�* ./6+�2**.+D��5."11�25�E7/<"56"� A�F51�)256"�/11�"<�! �25/5</7/<�2.�920"<�F51�)"<�)"1!)/6!1�!4"�./0/!1D�<"<�6!/-."1D� )�6 7")28"1�-+�1*"6/2.�"5< )1"0"5!G�6 7")28"02+�5 !�-"�-) 2<"5"<?HIJJDJJJDJJJ�920"<�K/5<1! )0�L*")� 66�))"56"�25<�255�2.�288)"82!"MG�"N6.�<"1�*) *")!/"1�. 62!"<�!4"�,!2!"� A�=OD�:@�25<�KO?HPJDJJJDJJJ�O55�2.�O88)"82!"�A )�C.  <�L*")� 66�))"56"�25<�255�2.�288)"82!"MD�"N6"*!Q�HPJDJJJDJJJ�21�)"1*"6!1�A )�> 62!/ 51�34 ..+� )*2)!/2..+�3/!4/5�,*"6/2.�C.  <�R2S2)<�O)"21�L,CROMD�2)"21� A�IJJ'+"2)�A.  </58�21�<"A/5"<�-+�!4"�C"<")2.�E0")8"56+�B2528"0"5!O8"56+�LCEBOM?HPJDJJJDJJJ�O55�2.�O88)"82!"�A )�E2)!4T�2U"�L*")� 66�))"56"�25<�255�2.�288)"82!"M�A�)!4")�./0/!"<�! �HVDPJJDJJJ�(")�> 62!/ 5D�("):66�))"56"HWDPJJDJJJ�X"-)/1�@"0 72.�(")�> 62!/ 5D� )�VPY� A�!4"�= 7")"<�. 11D�34/64"7")�/1�."11Z�/.</58�>/0/!�Z�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�O�[5<2028"<�( )!/ 5� A�!4"�Z�/.</58HPDJJJDJJJ�Z�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Z'='X�'�Z�/.</581�$I�\"2)1� .<�]�5"3")�EN6"*!QHIDJJJDJJJ�Z�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Z'='X�'�(")�Z�/.</58�L$V�\"2)1� .<�]�:.<")MHPDJJJDJJJ�Z�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Z'='X�'�(")�> 62!/ 5�L$V�\"2)1� .<�]�:.<")MVJY�Z�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Z'='X�'�O1�)"T�/)"<�-+�K)/!!"5�= 5!)26!�LZ.<81�$I�\)1� .<�]�5"3")MHPJJDJJJ�O66 �5!�@"6"/72-."1�*")�> 62!/ 5$J�X2+1�=/7/.� )�B/./!2)+�O�!4 )/!+D�-�!�/5�5 �"7"5!�3/..�!4"�= 0*25+�*2+�0 )"�!425�IDJJJDJJJ�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�= 5!/58"5!�;/0"�E."0"5!�(")�> 62!/ 5HPJJDJJJ�EX(�L/56.�</58�B"</2M�(")�> 62!/ 5HVPJDJJJ�,* /.28"�(")�> 62!/ 5HPDJJJDJJJ�E)) )1�25<�:0/11/ 51D�1�-̂"6!�! �2..�./0/!1�6 5!2/5"<�/5�B21!")�C )01I&J�<2+1�EN!"5<"<�(")/ <� A�F5<"05/!+D�"N6"*!�$_P�X2+1�A )�=2./A )5/2�() *")!/"1�(")�> 62!/ 5�LIV�0 5!4� )�V̀'0 5!4�*")/ <� A/5<"05/!+�/1�272/.2-."D�4 3"7")D�/1�1�-̂"6!�! �IV� )�V̀�0 5!4�<"6.2)"<�72.�"1D�21�)"T�/)"<�-+�3)/!!"5�6 5!)26!?�> 11�*2/<�/1�O6!�2.�> 11,�1!2/5"<M?HIDJJJDJJJ�EN!)2�EN*"51"�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�C/5"�O)!1�(")�> 62!/ 5HVPJDJJJ�C/)"�Z)/82<"�=42)8"1�(")�> 62!/ 5$J�<2+1�F58)"11aE8)"11�= 7")28"D�02N/0�0� A�HIDJJJDJJJ�*")�. 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�>"21"4 .<�F5!")"1!�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�O55�2.�O88)"82!"�(")�> 62!/ 5�A )�>/0/!"<�( ..�!/ 5�= 7")28"HIJJDJJJ�EN*"</!/58�= 1!�(")�> 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�B/16"..25" �1�[5520"<�> 62!/ 51D�1�-̂"6!�! �2..�1�-./0/!1�6 5!2/5"<�/5�B21!")�( ./6+HPJDJJJDJJJ�9"3.+�O6T�/)"<�() *")!+D�2!�25+� 5"�. 62!/ 5�b�%J'<2+�)"* )!/58�*) 7/1/ 5G�1�-̂"6!�! �2..� !4")�1�-./0/!1�4")"/5?%J�<2+1�:)</52)+�(2+) ..�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�() A"11/ 52.�C""1�(")�:66�))"56"D�1�-̂"6!�! �HIJDJJJ�02N/0�0�*")�. 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�,")7/6"�F5!"))�*!/ 5G�(")�> 62!/ 5�O�T�2./A+/58�*")/ <� A�V̀�4 �)1�2**./"1�! �!4/1�6 7")28"HIJJDJJJ�;)251/!�(")�= 57"+256"�25<�/5�!4"�O55�2.�O88)"82!"HPJJDJJJ�c2.�2-."�(2*")1�(")�> 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�@"1�.!25!�B .<�21�2�)"1�.!� A�2�= 7")"<�(")/.�(")�:66�))"56"�25<�/5�!4"�O55�2.�O88)"82!"HIJDJJJDJJJ�() *")!+�/5�!4"�= �)1"� A�= 51!)�6!/ 5�(")�> 62!/ 5�1�-̂"6!�! �A/52.�6 5!)26!�72.�"�5 !�! �"N6""<�HIJDJJJDJJJHPJDJJJ�Z26U��*� A�,"3")1�25<�X)2/51�L(")�> 62!/ 5D�(")�:66�))"56"MHIJJDJJJ�:�!<  )�() *")!+�LC"56"1D�>/84!�( ."1�25<�C/N!�)"1D�(  .D�,/851D�@"!2/5/58�K2..1D�;)""1D�,4)�-1D�(.25!1�>2351�L(")�> 62!/ 5D(")�:66�))"56"M�./0/!"<�! �HIJDJJJ�*")�!)""� )�.235�25<�HPJJ�*")�14)�-� )�*.25!HIJJDJJJ�;"525!�@". 62!/ 5�EN*"51"D�1�-̂"6!�! �2�BOdFB[B�HPDJJJ�*")��5/!�L=2./A )5/2�> 62!/ 51�:5.+M?HIJJDJJJ�(2/)1� )�,"!1D�(")�> 62!/ 5D�(")�:66�))"56"

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



����������	
�����������	
���������������	����������������������	����������������������	��� !!"#!!!!$%&'()*�+,--%./�011(2,%*,()�34/%1/5�6%72/-18���
������	�9�����������	���	�����:�;7%</-/71�67(=/7*>�?%1@%-*>�?(�(A�0'/7,2%�30B�C/1*�D%*,).E�0FF�G+8�H��	I� J�����K��	
�J������������	����� LMNONNNONNN���������P	�	I� Q)2-@5/5��������������� Q)2-@5/5����������������R����������������	����R��S�������  N�T%>1�S��	��S����� Q)2-@5/5�S��	��S������R����������������	����R��S�������  N�T%>1U���
	I� V(*�?(</7/5W��
�����������������X�K�����
�������H��	I���S���������	��
������
������������������
	����	��
�	���Y9����� LZONNNONNN�H�
�[��9�������H��	I���S������� V(*�?(</7/5RP�����������������R��H��	I���S������� V(*�?(</7/5R�
���������P	�	R����R����	R��H��	I���S������� LZNNONNN�������	���\����������H��	I���S������� LMNNONNN�S�������I��S�������H��	I���S������� LZNNONNN]��
��[��������J��	���������� �̂������	��������H��	I��_̀��	��� LZONNNONNN\����	�������J	���P���
�����a������	����������������������� LZONNNONNNRb��I��Ra�c�������	���P��������H��	I���S������� 6T�d�LZMONNN�e�CQ�d� NT%>1f	g	������U�̂��	����J����	���� LZNNONNN�����I��	������	���	�����J����	���� LZNNONNNc	����P	�	I��J����	���� LMNNONNNP������̂
������������P	�	I� LhMONNNP������̂
�������������������i��S��	��S������i�W��
�����������������X�K�����
����� hj�k(@71

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



����������	
�����������	
���������������	���������������������������	���������������� !"�#$%%�&'�()) *$�"$ !�+,'�)'-�.�/*'%)0	�����1�2!-'/3/$"'/)��"�,% 4-)5�, !- !�+6$)* 7�8!*0�(9�:')"�;�"$!&<�(�=#�>��	?�1�@'// /$)���!-�A�B "�&'�8!)C/�!*'�D/�E�+@;8(0F������G�H�I����J
�KLMM5MMM5MMM�,$�$"�N�*O��**C//'!*'��!-�$!�"O'�(&&/'&�"'KPM5MMM�-'-C*"$B%'�E'/� **C//'!*'Q�C!%'))�'!- /)'-� "O'/3$)'R S'/�&'�T$/'*"�EO4)$*�%�% ))� /�-���&'�*�C)'-�B4��!�(*"� U�@'// /$)��-C/$!&�"O'�E %$*4�E'/$ -�U /�@'// /$)���!-�A�B "�&'��!%4�" �"O'BC$%-$!&)��!-�* !"'!")�)'"�U /"O�$!�"O'�A"�"'�'!"� U�#�%C')5�$!*%C-$!&�BC)$!'))�$!* �'�* S'/�&'��!-��--$"$ !�%�* S'/�&'V)5�$U��EE%$*�B%'5$!*%C-'-�3$"O$!�"O'�. %$*4�$!�"O'�)��'���!!'/��)�)'"�U /"O�$!�"O'�9�)"'/�./ E'/"4�. %$*4W(R#��EE%$')�" �/  U)�BC$%"�XMMM��!-�B'U /'5�'7*%C-$!&�E/ E'/"$')�$!�"O'�A"�"'� U�R�%$U /!$�5�C!%'))�'!- /)'-� "O'/3$)'WY���H����������Z��Z�������������� �'�!)��!��*"� /�)'/$')� U��*")5�$!*%C-$!&�"O'�C)'� U�U /*'� /�S$ %'!*'5� U��!4�E'/) !� /�&/ CE+)0� U�E'/) !)5�3O'"O'/�*"$!&��% !'� /� !�B'O�%U� U� /�$!�* !!'*"$ !�3$"O��!4� /&�!$[�"$ !+)05�* ��$""'-�U /�E %$"$*�%5�/'%$&$ C)� /�$-' % &$*�%EC/E )')�$!*%C-$!&�"O'�$!"'!"$ !�" �$!U%C'!*'��!4�& S'/!�'!"��!-\ /�" �EC"�"O'�ECB%$*� /��!4�)'*"$ !� U�"O'�ECB%$*�$!�U'�/U /�)C*O�EC/E )')WZ��Z�����]	J��	?� �'�!)���)CBS'/)$S'��*"� /�)'/$')� U�)C*O��*")�* ��$""'-�U /�E %$"$*�%5�/'%$&$ C)5� /�$-' % &$*�%�EC/E )')�$!*%C-$!&�"O'$!"'!"$ !�" �$!U%C'!*'��!4�& S'/!�'!"��!-\ /�" �EC"�"O'�ECB%$*�$!�U'�/�U /�)C*O�EC/E )')W@O$)�$!)C/�!*'�- ')�! "�* S'/��!4�% ))� /�$!*/'�)'-�* )"��)���/')C%"� U�"O/'�"� /�O �7W�̂���������'�!)��!4� !'�% ))��!-\ /�)'/$')� U�% ))')��/$)$!&� C"� U��!-�-$/'*"%4� **�)$ !'-�B4� !'��*"� /�)'/$')� U��*")� U"'// /$)�� /�)�B "�&'�U /�"O'�)��'�EC/E )'� /�*�C)'W�@O'�-C/�"$ !��!-�'7"'!"� U��!4� !'�V **C//'!*'V�)O�%%�B'�%$�$"'-�" �%%�% ))')�)C)"�$!'-�B4�"O'�8!)C/'-��"�"O'�E/ E'/"4�$!)C/'-�O'/'$!�-C/$!&��!4�E'/$ -� U�_X�* !)'*C"$S'�O C/)��/$)$!&� C" U�"O'�)��'�EC/E )'� /�*�C)'W�6 3'S'/�! �)C*O�E'/$ -� U�_X�* !)'*C"$S'�O C/)���4�'7"'!-�B'4 !-�"O'�'7E$/�"$ !� U"O$)�E %$*4�C!%'))�"O'�8!)C/'-�)O�%%�U$/)"�)C)"�$!�-$/'*"�EO4)$*�%�-���&'�B4��!��*"� U�"'// /$)�� /��!��*"� U�)�B "�&'�E/$ /" �'7E$/�"$ !��!-�3$"O$!�)�$-�E'/$ -� U�_X�* !)'*C"$S'�O C/)�! /�)O�%%��!4�E'/$ -� U�_X�* !)'*C"$S'�O C/)�* ��'!*'E/$ /�" �"O'��""�*O�'!"� U�"O$)�E %$*4WY���̀a�
������D�/5�bC*%'�/�RO'�$*�%5�:$ % &$*�%Q�R4B'/�@'// /$)�Q�A'$['/� /�$%%'&�%� **CE�"$ !Q� /-'/� U�ECB%$*� /�& S'/!�'!"��C"O /$"4Q�E %%C"�!")� /* !"��$!�!")Q�#c99Q�NT.Q�, ))� U�C)'5�-'%�4� /�% ))� U���/�'")Q�BC/&%�/45�O C)'�B/'��$!&5�"O'U"� /�%�/*'!4Q�@O/'�"� /�6 �7

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
���������������	������������� !"#�$%&&'(&&&&������	���)*�+,,-"-!*�"!�".#�/+0"#1�2!3-45�6!1/0�+*,�#*,!10#/#*"07�".#�6!33!8-*9�+,,-"-!*+3�02#4-+3�6!1/0�+*,�#*,!10#/#*"0�+2235�"!�:+0"#1�;!3-45<������	���=���	�>�	� ������	���=���	�>�	?��@ "!/+"-4�A -3,-*9�B+3 +"-!*�@,C 0"/#*" @ "!)*41AB(DDEA1!F#1�G##0H�I#6 *,0�+*,�J!/#�K"+"#�L-043!0 1#0�M@IN L-043!0 1#�DDE(;1!2#1"5O+1".�:!P#/#*"�OQ43 0-!* :I:R(O:OQ43(DDE�MI#PS�L#4�TDE%NG3!!,�OQ43 0-!* :I:R(G3!!,OQ43(DDE�MI#P�U+*�TDE%N:!,-6-#,�I#23+4#/#*"�V!0"�W-/-"+"-!*�EDDX :I:R(:IEDDXVYW#QM;I'Z[EN(DE�M�I#P�U+*�TDE%NKW�MV+3-6!1*-+�K 123 0�W-*#0�L-043!0 1#N�@I L(E�V@�;1!2

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	������������������������������������� ��!��"#�$�"%�&'()*(+�',�"')'-.�/01�234'56&1�78-9*(:�;<<=><<<<?)�&')+6@*(.A6')�',�.�B(*-68-�&C.(D*@E�6A�6+�.D(**@�AC.A�AC*�,'55'06)D�.BB56*+�')51�06AC�(*+B*&A�A'�.�5'&.A6')�0C*(*�AC*�,6(+A�7.-*@�?)+8(*@C.+�6++8*@�*F6@*)&*�',�B('B*(A1�&'F*(.D*�A'�AC*�6)+8(*@�.)@�+8&C�*F6@*)&*�',�B('B*(A1�&'F*(.D*�+A.A*+�AC.A�AC6+�*)@'(+*-*)A�.BB56*+:GC6+�*)@'(+*-*)A�-'@6,6*+�AC*�6)+8(.)&*�B('F6@*@�8)@*(�AC*�,'55'06)D:GC6+�B'56&1�B('F6@*+�&'F*(.D*�')�.�(*B5.&*-*)A�&'+A�9.+6+E�B*(6'@6&.551�6A�6+�)*&*++.(1�A'�.@H8+A�AC*�I865@6)D�56-6AJ+K�',�6)+8(.)&*�A'(*&'D)6L*�&C.)D*+�6)�&')+A(8&A6')�&'+A+M�?,�1'8�@'�)'A�(*N8*+A�+8&C�&'F*(.D*�&C.)D*+�1'8(+*5,E�1'8�.D(**�AC.A�0*�-.1�.@H8+A�AC*�I865@6)D56-6AJ+K�',�6)+8(.)&*�.A�AC*�9*D6))6)D�',�*.&C�(*)*0.5�B'56&1�B*(6'@MGC*�&C.)D*+�0655�9*�9.+*@�')�(*B'(A+�',�(*&'D)6L*@�.BB(.6+.5�.D*)&6*+�+C'06)D�&')+A(8&A6')�&'+A�&C.)D*+M�O'8(�B.1-*)A�',�AC*�(*)*0.5B(*-68-�0655�&')+A6A8A*�.&&*BA.)&*�',�.)1�&C.)D*�0*�-.P*�6)�AC*�I865@6)D�56-6AJ+K�',�6)+8(.)&*�.+�+C'0)�6)�AC*�(*)*0.5�&*(A6,6&.A*M�?,�1'8AC6)P�AC*�.@H8+A*@�56-6AJ+K�',�6)+8(.)&*�6+�*Q&*++6F*�'(�6).@*N8.A*E�)'A6,1�1'8(�RD*)AM�S!��T������� �U�!S���� � 7')*�VV����������������
��
���
W�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	����������������������������������� � ��	!�"#�������$��%&'�(�&)�*+,-.,/�+0�&+-+12�345�678+9:*5�;<1=.,>�?@@AB@@@@�������������).�125�=.�*C2,D:-D�5+<�2�=,+E.,�0..�0+,�F,+G:H:-D�IC.�=2/:*�/.,G:*./�/.I�0+,IC�C.,.:-J�KC.�21+<-I�+0�IC.�1<I<2995�2D,..H<F+-�=,+E.,�0..L�:0�2-5L�:/�IC.�21+<-I�:-*9<H.H�:-�+<,�F,+F+/29�2-H�+-�+<,�:-G+:*.J�KC.�=,+E.,�/.,G:*./�4.�F.,0+,1�:-*9<H.L�=<I�2,.�-+I9:1:I.H�I+L�/.2,*C:-D�+<,�,.9.G2-I�12,E.IM/N�0+,�2FF,+F,:2I.�*+1=:-2I:+-M/N�+0�F,:*.L�*+G.,2D.�2-H�/.*<,:I5�0+,�2�F2,I:*<92,�,:/EJ�).�12529/+�=.�.-I:I9.H�I+�,.*.:G.�*+1F.-/2I:+-L�H:,.*I95�+,�:-H:,.*I95L�0,+1�IC.�:-/<,.,�IC2I�2**.FI.H�2-H�=+<-H�5+<,�=</:-.//L�.G.-�4C.-�5+<C2G.�=..-�*C2,D.H�2�=,+E.,�0..J�KC./.�0../�2,.�0<995�.2,-.H���������KC:/�-+I:*.�:/�=.:-D�F,+G:H.H�I+�12E.�5+<�242,.�IC2I�5+<�125�:-*<,�2�F.-29I5�:0�5+<�*2-*.9�5+<,�F+9:*5�F,:+,�I+�IC.�.OF:,2I:+-H2I.J�P0�5+<�*2-*.9�IC.�F+9:*5�F,:+,�I+�IC.�.OF:,2I:+-�H2I.L�IC.�F.-29I5�:/�6QR�+0�2-5�,.12:-:-D�<-.2,-.H�F,.1:<1L�/<=S.*I�I+�2-5�1:-:1<1.2,-.H�F,.1:<1�.-H+,/.1.-I�IC2I�125�=.�2II2*C.H�I+�5+<,�F+9:*5�+,�IC.�F+9:*5�0+,�4C:*C�5+<�2,.�2FF95:-DL�/<=S.*I�I+�1:-:1<1�.2,-.HF,.1:<1/�F,.G:+</95�H:/*9+/.HJKC.�2=+G.�H:/*9+/<,./�2,.�12H.�4C.-�:-I.,1.H:2,5�=,+E.,�I,2-/2*I/�:-/<,2-*.�4:ICL�=<I�-+I�+-�=.C290�+0L�2-�2H1:II.H�:-/<,.,J�P-�IC.:-I.,./I�+0�I,2-/F2,.-*5L�4.�:-*9<H.�IC:/�H:/*9+/<,.�+-�I,2-/2*I:+-/�4:IC�=+IC�2H1:II.H�2-H�-+-B2H1:II.H�*2,,:.,/�4C.,.�=,+E.,�0../�2,.:-G+9G.HJ������ � ���T00:9:2I.H�U,+<F/J�BP0�1+,.�IC2-�6�:-/<,.H�0,+1�2-�200:9:2I.H�D,+<F�2,.�-21.H�:-/<,.H/�+-�2�/:-D9.�-+-B2H1:II.H�:-/<,2-*.*+-I,2*IL�IC.�I.,1�VWC+1.�&I2I.V�1.2-/�IC.�C+1.�&I2I.�+0�IC.�1.1=.,�+0�IC.�200:9:2I.H�D,+<F�IC2I�C2/�IC.�92,D./I�F.,*.-I2D.�+0�F,.1:<12II,:=<I.H�I+�:I�<-H.,�/<*C�:-/<,2-*.�*+-I,2*IJ�6X�YJ&JZJ�[�A7Q\M\NJ �]]����������������
��
���
̂ �	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	���������������������� !"��#$�%�#&�'()*+),�(-�#(*(./�012�345(67'2�89.:+);�<==>?====@*�'(*,7A+)/B7(*�(-�/�C)+.79.�'D/)E+AF�7B�7,�/E)++A�BD/B�BD+�-(66(17*E�/CC67+,�(*62�17BD�)+,C+'B�B(�/�6('/B7(*�1D+)+�BD+�-7),B�8/.+A�@*,9)+AD/,�7,,9+A�+G7A+*'+�(-�C)(C+)B2�'(G+)/E+�B(�BD+�7*,9)+A�/*A�,9'D�+G7A+*'+�(-�C)(C+)B2�'(G+)/E+�,B/B+,�BD/B�BD7,�+*A(),+.+*B�/CC67+,;H(,,�()�A/./E+�7,�+I'69A+A�)+E/)A6+,,�(-�/*2�'/9,+�()�+G+*B�1D+BD+)�()�*(B�7*,9)+A�9*A+)�BD7,�C(67'2�BD/B�'(*B)7:9B+,�'(*'9))+*B62�()�7*/*2�,+J9+*'+�B(�BD+�6(,,�()�A/./E+;�KD7,�C(67'2�A(+,�*(B�7*,9)+�/E/7*,B�6(,,�()�A/./E+�'/9,+A�A7)+'B62�()�7*A7)+'B62�:2�B(�)+,96B7*E�-)(./*2�(-�BD+�-(66(17*EL������������������!���M���� ������������N��3O�$/)BDJ9/P+F�7*'69A7*E�/*2�+/)BD�,7*P7*EF�)7,7*E�()�,D7-B7*E�)+6/B+A�B(�,9'D�+G+*BL4O�H/*A,67A+F�7*'69A7*E�/*2�+/)BD�,7*P7*EF�)7,7*E�()�,D7-B7*E�)+6/B+A�B(�,9'D�+G+*BL<O�Q7*+�,9:,7A+*'+F�.+/*7*E�,9:,7A+*'+�(-�/�./*?./A+�.7*+F�1D+BD+)�()�*(B�.7*7*E�/'B7G7B2�D/,�'+/,+ALRO�$/)BD�,7*P7*E�)7,7*E�()�,D7-B7*E�7*'69A7*E�,(76�'(*A7B7(*,�1D7'D�'/9,+�,+BB67*EF�')/'P7*E�()�(BD+)�A7,/))/*E+.+*B�(-�-(9*A/B7(*,�()�(BD+)C/)B,�(-�)+/6B2O�#(76�'(*A7B7(*,�7*'69A+�'(*B)/'B7(*F�+IC/*,7(*F�-)++S7*EF�BD/17*EF�+)(,7(*F�7.C)(C+)62�'(.C/'B+A�,(76�/*A�BD+�/'B7(*�(-1/B+)�9*A+)�BD+�E)(9*A�,9)-/'+TO�#D('P,F�B)+.(),F�.9A,67A+F�.9A�-6(1F�)('P�-/66,F�G(6'/*7'�+)9CB7(*F�,7*PD(6+�'(66/C,+F�B,9*/.7F�,9:,7A+*'+�()�/*2�(BD+)�$/)BD�Q(G+.+*BOKD7,�+I'69,7(*�A(+,�*(B�/CC62�B(�U$V#HW�$/)BDJ9/P+�#C)7*P6+)�H+/P/E+�-()�5)(C+)B7+,�6('/B+A�7*�BD+�#B/B+�(-�X/67-()*7/O�Y��"Z"���"��!����Y�"��! 8(*+�[[����������������
��
���
\�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	������������������������� �!"#$%#&�"'��"$"()�*+,�-./"01!,�23(4%#5�677897777:$�!"$&1;%#)<1"$�"'�)�=#%(13(�!>)#?%;@�1<�1&�)?#%%;�<>)<�<>%�'"00"+1$?�)==01%&�"$0,�+1<>�#%&=%!<�<"�)�0"!)<1"$�+>%#%�<>%�'1#&<�2)(%;�:$&3#%;>)&�1&&3%;�%A1;%$!%�"'�=#"=%#<,�!"A%#)?%�<"�<>%�1$&3#%;�)$;�&3!>�%A1;%$!%�"'�=#"=%#<,�!"A%#)?%�&<)<%&�<>)<�<>1&�%$;"#&%(%$<�)==01%&5B>1&�="01!,�;"%&�$"<�1$&3#%�)?)1$&<�0"&&�"#�;)()?%�!)3&%;�;1#%!<0,�"#�1$;1#%!<0,�4,�<"�#%&30<1$?�'#"(�)$,�"'�<>%�'"00"+1$?C������DEF����+>%<>%#�$)<3#)0�"#�()$9();%@�'0"";�+)<%#&@�&3#')!%�+)<%#@�+)A%&@�<1;%�"#�<1;)0�+)<%#@�"A%#'0"+�"#�#3=<3#%�"'�)�;)(@�0%A,@;1G%@�"#�"<>%#�&3#')!%�!"$<)1$(%$<�&<#3!<3#%@�&<"#(�&3#?%@�<>%�#1&1$?@�"A%#'0"+1$?�"#�4#%)G1$?�"'�4"3$;)#1%&�"'�$)<3#)0�"#�()$9();%�4";1%&"'�+)<%#@�"#�<>%�&=#),�'#"(�)$,�"'�<>%�'"#%?"1$?@�)00�+>%<>%#�;#1A%$�4,�+1$;�"#�$"<HI"&&�"#�;)()?%�1&�%J!03;%;�#%?)#;0%&&�"'�)$,�!)3&%�"#�%A%$<�+>%<>%#�"#�$"<�1$&3#%;�3$;%#�<>1&�="01!,�<>)<�!"$<#143<%&�!"$!3##%$<0,�"#�1$)$,�&%K3%$!%�<"�<>%�0"&&�"#�;)()?%H�LE��M��FN�������ELN���� 2"$%�OO����������������
��
���
P�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	�������������������������� ��!����������"##$%&�'�%(�)*+,-+.�*/�%*,*01�234�567*89)4�:;0<-+=�>??@A????B,�)*,.9C-+1D9*,�*/�DE-�F+-09;0�)E1+G-C�DE9.�F*89)4�E1.�<--,�9..;-C�.;<H-)D�D*�DE-�/*88*39,G�)*,C9D9*,=�I������
����J��!��B,�DE-�-K-,D�*/�)*K-+-C�8*..�E-+-;,C-+L�891<989D4�*/�DE-�M*0F1,4�.E188�<-�8909D-C�D*�DE-�8-1.D�*/�DE-�/*88*39,G=5N�OE-�1)D;18�1CH;.D-C�10*;,D�*/�8*..L�8-..�1FF89)1<8-�C-C;)D9<8-L6N�P.�+-.F-)D.�-1)E�Q*)1D9*,�9,.;+-C�<4�DE9.�7*89)4L�*,-AE;,C+-C�R5SSTU�F-+)-,DL�*/�DE-�D*D18�)*0<9,-C�.D1D-C�K18;-.�/*+�188�)1D-G*+9-.�*/B,.;+-C�7+*F-+D4�R-NGN�<;98C9,GL�)*,D-,D.U�1,C�*DE-+�)*K-+-C�-VF*.;+-.�R-NGNL�D90-�-8-0-,DL�-VD+1�-VF-,.-L�+-,D18�8*..U�.E*3,�/*+�DE1DQ*)1D9*,�*,�DE-�81D-.D�%D1D-0-,D�*/�W18;-.�*+�*DE-+�C*);0-,D1D9*,�*,�/98-�39DE�DE-�M*0F1,4L�*+>N�OE-�8909D�*/�891<989D4�*+�1FF89)1<8-�.;<�8909D�*/�891<989D4�.E*3,�9,�DE9.�7*89)4�*+�-,C*+.-C�*,D*�DE9.�7*89)4N�!!����������������
��
���
X�	
DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	������������������������������ ��	��!����� "���#$�%�#&�'()*+),�(-�#(*(./�012�345(67'2�89.:+);�<==>?====8@ABC$;3D�A0$�B8#EFG8C$�5@HBCI�A0GA�I@E�GF$�G55HIB8J�A@�5EFC0G#$�B#�K$B8J�B##E$L�KI�G8�B8#EF$F�A0GA�B#�8@AHBC$8#$L�KI�A0$�#AGA$�@M�CGHBM@F8BGD�A0$#$�C@N5G8B$#�GF$�CGHH$L�O8@8GLNBAA$LO�@F�O#EF5HE#�HB8$O�B8#EF$F#D4D�A0$�B8#EF$F�B#�8@A�#EKP$CA�A@�A0$�MB8G8CBGH�#@HQ$8CI�F$JEHGAB@8�G8L�$8M@FC$N$8A�A0GA�G55HI�A@CGHBM@F8BG�HBC$8#$L�B8#EF$F#D<D�A0$�B8#EF$F�L@$#�8@A�5GFABCB5GA$�B8�G8I�@M�A0$�B8#EFG8C$�JEGFG8A$$�ME8L#�CF$GA$L�KI�CGHBM@F8BG�HG&DA0$F$M@F$R�A0$#$�ME8L#�&BHH�8@A�5GI�I@EF�CHGBN#�@F�5F@A$CA�I@EF�G##$A#�BM�A0$�B8#EF$F�K$C@N$#B8#@HQ$8A�G8L�B#�E8GKH$�A@�NGS$�5GIN$8A#�G#�5F@NB#$LDTD�A0$�B8#EF$F�#0@EHL�K$�HBC$8#$L�$BA0$F�G#�G�M@F$BJ8�B8#EF$F�B8�G8@A0$F�#AGA$�B8�A0$�E8BA$L�#AGA$#�@F�G#G�8@8?E8BA$L�#AGA$#�UGHB$8V�B8#EF$FD�I@E�#0@EHL�G#S�WE$#AB@8#�@M�I@EF�B8#EFG8C$�GJ$8AR�KF@S$FR�@FO#EF5HE#�HB8$O�KF@S$F�@F�C@8AGCA�A0$�CGHBM@F8BG�L$5GFAN$8A�@M�B8#EFG8C$�GA�A0$�M@HH@&B8J�A@HH?MF$$A$H$50@8$�8ENK$F;�3?>XX?=4Y?T<ZY�@F�B8A$F8$A�&$K�#BA$�&&&DB8#EFG8C$DCGDJ@QD�G#S�&0$A0$F�@F�8@A�A0$B8#EF$F�B#�HBC$8#$L�G#�G�M@F$BJ8�@F�8@8?E8BA$L�#AGA$#�UGHB$8V�B8#EF$F�G8L�M@F�GLLBAB@8GH�B8M@FNGAB@8GK@EA�A0$�B8#EF$FD�I@E�NGI�GH#@�C@8AGCA�A0$�8GBC[#�B8A$F8$A�&$K�#BA$�GA�&&&D8GBCD@FJDZD�M@F$BJ8�B8#EF$F#�#0@EHL�K$�HBC$8#$L�KI�G�#AGA$�B8�A0$�E8BA$L�#AGA$#�G8L�I@E�NGI�C@8AGCA�A0GA�#AGA$[#L$5GFAN$8A�@M�B8#EFG8C$�A@�@KAGB8�N@F$�B8M@FNGAB@8�GK@EA�A0GA�B8#EF$FD\D�M@F�8@8?E8BA$L�#AGA$#�UGHB$8V�B8#EF$F#R�A0$�B8#EF$F�#0@EHL�K$�HBC$8#$L�KI�G�C@E8AFI�@EA#BL$�@M�A0$E8BA$L�#AGA$#�G8L�#0@EHL�K$�@8�A0$�8GBC]#�B8A$F8GAB@8GH�B8#EF$F#�L$5GFAN$8A�UBBLV�HB#AB8J�@M�G55F@Q$L8@8GLNBAA$L�8@8?E8BA$L�#AGA$#�B8#EF$F#D�G#S�I@EF�GJ$8AR�KF@S$FR�@F�O#EF5HE#�HB8$O�KF@S$F�A@�@KAGB8N@F$�B8M@FNGAB@8�GK@EA�A0GA�B8#EF$FDYD�CGHBM@F8BG�NGB8AGB8#�G�HB#A�@M�G55F@Q$L�#EF5HE#�HB8$�B8#EF$F#D�G#S�I@EF�GJ$8A�@F�KF@S$F�BM�A0$�B8#EF$FB#�@8�A0GA�HB#AR�@F�QB$&�A0GA�HB#A�GA�A0$�B8A$F8$A�&$K�#BA$�@M�A0$�CGHBM@F8BG�L$5GFAN$8A�@M�B8#EFG8C$;&&&DB8#EFG8C$DCGDJ@QD>D�BM�I@ER�G#�A0$�G55HBCG8AR�F$WEBF$L�A0GA�A0$�B8#EFG8C$�5@HBCI�I@E�0GQ$�5EFC0G#$L�K$�K@E8L�BNN$LBGA$HIR$BA0$F�K$CGE#$�$̂ B#AB8J�C@Q$FGJ$�&G#�J@B8J�A@�HG5#$�&BA0B8�A&@�KE#B8$##�LGI#�@F�K$CGE#$�I@E�&$F$F$WEBF$L�A@�0GQ$�C@Q$FGJ$�&BA0B8�A&@�KE#B8$##�LGI#R�G8L�I@E�LBL�8@A�F$C$BQ$�A0B#�LB#CH@#EF$�M@FN�G8L�GF$WE$#A�M@F�I@EF�#BJ8GAEF$�E8ABH�GMA$F�C@Q$FGJ$�K$CGN$�$MM$CABQ$R�I@E�0GQ$�A0$�FBJ0A�A@�CG8C$H�A0B#5@HBCI�&BA0B8�MBQ$�LGI#�@M�F$C$BQB8J�A0B#�LB#CH@#EF$D�BM�I@E�CG8C$H�C@Q$FGJ$R�A0$�5F$NBEN�&BHH�K$5F@FGA$L�G8L�G8I�KF@S$F[#�M$$�C0GFJ$L�M@F�A0B#�B8#EFG8C$�&BHH�K$�F$AEF8$L�A@�I@EDL?3�U$--+'_7̀+�P/*9/)2�3R�4X3YV �������������������
��
���
a�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
����������������������� !"�#$%%&'%%%%������������(��������)�	��*�!+  ,�-, .",!/�012345�6�!�2 !�4171!"+�! �8"23"9:�;1<=!�- 4"9�>�81?!�,"9:�-  49:�@1<29:A"!B1212<�CB449:�D,""9:�@=,�69:�-4B2!9:�;BE29�0;B2+93B.12<�9�6F"3!�! �G�,!=",�9�64171!9�E1!=12�HB?IJKKL�.",�; 3M-",�*33NO�������
 P 77 2�Q,"B�R7., S"7"2!:�P 2+ :�B2+T B��O���� U !�Q..413B64"�������V
��������������W�X
(������� KY��� K������ K(��	��� K������������ K���� K��� K

Z����(���� K[��W�Z���(���� J%\][��������� J%\]_̂̀ � J%\]���	a��� J%\]���� J%\]��	������������
(_ IK�_ IK�_ IKO_ IK�_ IKb_ IKO�_IJKK:KKKV�_ IJKK:KKK

����� K)�������� KV������� K������ K)��������� KV�������� K_�������� Kc���������(_�defghfij�klmgnolh�pngelq��_�rsqq�st�ulivq�so�wqqsmfnvfsi�kelq��_�xsivlivq�st�yiqeolh�klmgnolh�pngelqO_�zv{lo�klmgnolh�pngelq��_�|no}fij�klmgnolh�pngelq�b_�wqqsmfnvfsi�~nggq�yi�pngenvfsi�O�_�zevhsso�|os�lov��klmgnolh�pngelq�V�_��svng�yiqeolh�pngel�������������������fq�hltfilh�nq�fimgehfij��ev�isv�gf�fvlh�vs��limlq��rfj{v�|sglq�nih�tf�veolq��|ssgq���fjiq��ulvnfifij�~nggq���ollq��{oe�q��|gnivq��nih�rn�iq��rnihqmn�fij�fq�qe��lmv�vs�teov{lo�qe��gf�fvq��fv{fi�v{l��n�f�e��n�seiv��n�n�gl�st�����������lo�rsm�|lo�zmm

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	
�����������������������������������

������������������������������� !�� ������"�#�����$����!�� �����%������$�&�����'$$� ���$�(�)�	�*+,,-.,,,,!�� �����/���0�1	2	34	��5,�67�585+9�:3)���;�<<��	�=>>)2����)��?@	�>	A�B��2	<>CDE�>�������4	<)F7�E)���2:�)F<	A�	�2)3G<���2	�F��6��6	�H)<<)F����2)�A���)�>
IJ�K6	���>��	A���A	�>���A>��6���LMLN�G�)���3��A3���>����)�>�3�E��	2	�O	�����A3���>�����)���	�34��>	3	��7�H		>�)��G�)H��>�H)���6	>	�O�2���7��A3���>�����)�7�A����3����	3	�����A�>G)�>)�>6�G�)H�	��6	��G�)���3J�K6�>�A)	>��)����2<�A	�B+���>����2	��	�O�2	>7�P�2J5J�Q		>���	�A	�	�3��	A�4�>	A��G)��O���)�>�H�2�)�>���2<�A�����6	�>�R	���A�O�<�	�)H�G�)G	��E7���>������	7�<)2���)�7�>G	2��<��	S���	3	��>7�	�2J=<<�H		>���	���2<�A	A�����6	�G�)���3�2)>�>��>�S�)�	AJ�P���>����		A��6	�	���	��)��AA���)��<�H		>�F6�26�6�O	��)���<�	�AE�4		����2<�A	A���)���G�)G)>�<J+J�=<<���>����2	�G)<�2�	>�)HH	�	A�4E�LMLN���	�G�)O�A	A�T�>��>JU�LMLN�3�:	>��)��	G�	>	�����)�>��>��)��6	��A	S��2E�)��2)3G<	�	�	>>�)H�6	���>����2	�4	����)HH	�	A��6�)��6��6	�LMLN�3�>�	����>����2	�G�)���3�H)��E)�����A�O�A��<��		A>JVJ�W)���2:�)F<	A�	��6���E)��6�O	�>)<	��	>G)�>�4�<��E�H)���6	�G��26�>	�)H��A	S���	���>����2	�4�>	A�)��E)���)F��	O�<����)��)H�E)����		A>JXJ�K6	���>��	A���A	�>���A>��6��7��)�2)�����	��)�S��<�HE�H)���6�>�G�)���37�E)��3�>��6�O	�����>:�3����	3	������		3	���F��6�LMLNJ�=<<��>����2	�2)O	���	�G�)O�A	A���A	���6�>�G�)���3�F�<<�2	�>	��33	A���	<E��G)���	�3�����)��)H��6	�3����	3	���2)����2�JYJ�P�6�O	��	2	�O	A���A��	O�	F	A��6	�>26	A�<	�)H�2����	�>���A���A	�>���A��6���>)3	�3�E�4	��)�.�A3���	A����3E��	>G	2��O	�>���	J!�� ���Z����0B�	G��	A�H)�
�[�������\�������'���$�������]9̂
�_̀�abcdd9�:3)���;�<<��	�=>>)2����)��?@	�>	A�B��2	<>C�e�f��g�2)��	�>�)H��)�)3��hFE�I5������M)>�7�̂�<�H)����P�F�>6��)�4��A��6	�H)<<)F����2)O	���	>�?3��:��<<�4)i	>��6����GG<ECB<	�>	��)�	��6���+Xj�L���3�3�e���	A�B�	3��3���A�I88j�)H�Q		>��GG<�	>��)��<<�2)O	���	�3��:	AJ�PH��)�4)i	>���	�3��:	A��6	�G)<�2E�F�<<4	�4)��A��>�S�)�	AJ�h)F	O	���H���E�D)i��>�26	2:	A�����>��3G	����O	��6���=@@��GG<�2�4<	�4)i	>���	�26	2:	A7�	>G	2��<<E���A	��9G��)��<)̂O	���	>J�Q��<��	��)�26	2:���4)i�)����S�)�	A�2)O	���	k�F�<<��	>�<������)�2)O	���	�4	����4)��A�H)���6���G����2�<���2)O	���	J!'#l'�m�#[\m�'�mn�=<<�M�>:�D)�<	��f�L�26��	�E�K	��)��>3�?=<<�M�>:C [!o%[p'q�#[\m�'�mn 1��	
����������������������������rstcuvtdw�xyzvt�ct�_{d|ct}~v���vutv�vzd�d}�v�B<	�>	��	�������>���	A�2)GE�)H��6�>��22	G���2	�G��	��)�E)���4�):	�

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F

12/29/2023



��������	
�����������������������������������

������������������������������� !�� ������"�#�����$����!�� �����%������$����������������&��������'�(�	�)*++,-++++.��		/	���/�0	��1�2�3	4	/5	��6+�17�686*�59���0�5	�:		��;<;=>?<@A=7�:��1�(BB�4	2����C8D�EF�G�BH���.I	F7���	�*C,J�G�BH���KL�DM+8NO1	�	���B�	���	B	��	0��(��2�;<;=>?<@A=P���0�Q�H/(���R�SS��	�.22(4����(��OG	�2	0�A��4	S2P7�O1	�	���B�	��4�SS	0�TQ:�	�UPFEV@<@.�
;<;=>?<@A=�4���W�(I�0	�<�2H�;����	/	�����0�X�2����4	��	�I�4	2��	S��	0��(�Y(//	�4��S���0�V�5�����(��S�<	�S�A�(W	���	2�O�1	W�(���/PFCF�Q:�	���2��1	�Q:�	�7�=	�	��S�(��G�/��	0�A����	�7�;��������.�	���(��Q:�	�Z2�.�	���(B��1	�W�	/�2	2��2���0�4��	0�����1	�241	0�S	W�(I�0	0��(�;<;=>?<@A=F6F�?QE7�KV@<@[Q<@7����4(�2�0	����(��(B��1	�/����S�W�(/�2	2�1	�	���4(�����	07�Q:�	����0�;<;=>?<@A=����		��2�B(SS(:2
CF�Q:�	��1	�	59��	����2�;<;=>?<@A=��(�W�(I�0	�(�-2��	�/����	/	���(B��1	�W�(���/�0	24��5	0��5(I	F6F�;<;=>?<@A=�1	�	59����		2��(��	�0	����0�W�(I�0	��1	�2	�I�4	2�(B����(�-2��	�/����������	�����4S�0���7�5����(��S�/��	0��(7�/�H����I��S�5S	��(�Q:�	���2��	\�	2�	0�59�Q:�	����0����		0��(�59�;<;=>?<@A=7�B�(/���/	��(���/	7���2�/����	/	���	]W	���2	7���2�0I�4	���0�	]W	���2	��2��(�<�2H�;����	/	��7��WW���2�S2���0��	S��	0�I�S�	27�4��	���0�/����	���4	�(B�W�(W	���	27�	�4FJ���0���9(�1	��2�41��22�2���4	���0�2	�I�4	��1������/�9�W�(I�0	F*F�.2�B(����2�B		7�;<;=>?<@A=�21�SS�5	�4(/W	�2��	0��2�B(SS(:2
�̂9�W�9/	���(B�W�(���/�B		27���I����Q:�	���44	22��(��1	�2	�I�4	20	24��5	0��5(I	F�K1	�B		��/(����21�SS�5	�0	�	�/��	0�5�2	0��W(��I���(�2�B�4�(�2���4S�0�����1	�2�_	���0�I�S�	�(B�W�(W	��97���2�����	7�S(4���(�7�2W	4��S��	\���	/	��27�	�4F�.SS�B		2���	���4S�0	0�����1	�W�(���/�4(2�2��2�/�9�5	�W�(W(2	0F�X���2�1	�	59����		0��1	�	��	��(��00���(��S�B		2�:1�41�1�I	��(���S�	�09�5		����4S�0	0����(���W�(W(2�SFNF�K1	��	�/�(B��1�2�.��		/	���21�SS�4(//	�4	�(���1	�0��	�(B�	]	4���(��(����0�21�SS�4(�����	����B�SS�B(�4	���0�	BB	4���1	�	�B�	��B�(/9	����(�9	�����S	22�4��4	S	0�59�	��1	��W���9�(���1���9�O*8P�0�92̀��(��4	FMF�.SS���2����4	�4S��/2���0�S(22	2��1���/�9����2	���0	����9���2����4	�W(S�49���0	���1	�W�(���/�21�SS�5	��0a�2�	0���0�2	��S	0	]4S�2�I	S9�59�;<;=>?<@A=�(����2�0	2���		���0��(��59�Q:�	�FbF�.SS�=	�	��S�G��5�S��9�3	0�4��5S	2�:�SS�5	�W��0�59��1	�X�2��	0��W(���	4	�W��(B��1	���I(�4	7�:1�41��2��22�	0��W(��B�S�����1	�4S��/�(��2���:��1�4����	�2FDF�.�5������(�F�K1�2����		/	����2�	��	�	0����(����G�BH��7�.��	S����Y(���97�K	]�2F�K	]�2�S�:�:�SS��WWS9��(��1	�4(�2���4��(����0	�B(�4	/	���(B��1�2����		/	��F�.SS�0�2W��	2����2����(���(B�(���	S�������(��1�2����		/	���21�SS�5	�B���SS9�2	��S	0�59�5��0������5������(�FX?�EXK?@���EV@<@Q[7��1	�W����	2�1�I	�	]	4��	0��1�2�.��		/	����2�(B��1	�0��	���0�9	���B��2���5(I	�:����	�F;<;=>?<@A=�.��1(��_	0�<	W�	2	�����I	7�����c��de�� 3��	
����������������������������A�(W	��9�Q:�	��(��.��1(��_	0�<	W�	2	�����I	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F

12/29/2023



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������������������� !"�#$%%&'%%%%����������������(����)��������*���������+���,������-���������
 ./0100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��5678"9"6:�;6 <"6!=�>7:�79!=�> � ?�@A"6BC7 DEFG'%%H&@&$I @JJ�KL @@ FIMNO PIHQHHHQHHHR������	���.S00���T./01000�U������)��1�����V���������W .S00100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y5̂ FIFH$%G_F$ @�KL @J PGHHQHHHQHHH���	��
���.̀a/�������V���3�������� .̀1/0010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��\7XZA76b�@A"6BC7X�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= \de%$$HNN @JJKcL @@J $$G$& PFQIHHQHHH���	��
��������
���.S0�� .S0100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HMN&F @�KL @J PGQHHHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HMN&F @�KL @J PGHHQHHH\7XZA76b�@A"6BC7X�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= \de%$$HN& @JJ�KcL @@J $$G$& PFQIHHQHHH!̂"7Z?7:!�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= >;;'H%MN%M%'HO @J�KL @@ FM$&N PGQFIHQHHH;76!X"6f"�c6"97XZ�cX:�67XC"�Z7C�ghK;i Y;F$HHHNF @JKL @J PGQHHHQHHH@99B7Xj�k9 l79�> 6< 67!"�m�̂<"CB79!=�̂h Y;F$HHHNF @JKL @@ PNIHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHNO @�KL @J P%IHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHOG @�KL @J POIHQHHH!̂766�̂�6<9�:�\BX":�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X=�g\"7Z�>766B"6i \̂̂5;5nGG&HMGF$ @�KL @ G$MHO PFQHHHQHHH.S/���o�.S0���po����������
 .S/100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHI& @�KL @J P&$FQIHH@99B7Xj�k9 l79�> 6< 67!"�m�̂<"CB79!=�̂h Y;F$HHHNF @JKL @@ PGQGFIQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHNO @�KL @J PGQOFIQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHOG @�KL @J PMNIQHHHd �:! X�>7:�79!=�> A<7X= Y;F$HHHIM @JJ�KL @JJ OF$NO PGQ&NIQHHHhXZ�67XC"�q 69Z[BZ"�cX:�67XC"�\BAB!"Z Y;F$HHHIN @JKL @J OGNG& PGQINIQHHHd�Z: X�hrC"::�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= d>̂ GH$&HG @�KL @ OGNG& PNIHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHIN @�KL @J PGMMQIHH;76!X"6f"�c6"97XZ�cX:�67XC"�e@> Y;F$HHHNF @JKL @J PGQIHHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHIM @�KL @J PFHMQFIHc6 X:s 6"�̂<"CB79!=�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= GHHH$%INGG'HO @�KL @ FIOOI PGQIHHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HIF$% @�KL @J P&$FQIHH>7X <B�:�Ŷ �cX:�67XC"Q�cXC >Ŷ $HHHHH%H @'�Kcc @' GF%MG PNIHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HMN%G @�KL @J PF&NQFIHYXB!"Z�̂<"CB79!=�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= L5K'>t'HHH$$M%'H$ @�K @ GFI$N POHIQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Lft'>t'HHH$$M%'H$ @�KL @J POHIQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X LtD'>t'HHH$$M%'H$ @�KL @J PM%HQHHH

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�����������������	

����	��� ��������������	 ����������	� ����	
� ��� ����  ����!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (23455567 8�9: 8; <7=73>=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555>? 8�9: 8; <3=335=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34@ 8�9: 8; <4=5>3=>55!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345AB?5 8�9: 8; <>>B=5@4!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555AA 8�9: 8; <7=775=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345AB@> 8�9: 8; <7=4@B=>55C$%$"�D%$&.'%-�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/=�E'GJ (2345>3B? 8�9 8 73@47 <7=3>5=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555>@ 8�9: 8; <A?4=B>5C$%#+$.'"�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ CB>@55345!C2 8K9EE 8K 66BBA <>=3>5=5558--&")�L.#-)�8++F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ 5473K@BA>K78 8�9: 8 7?6@? <7=@73=>55C$%##�CF#I-F+�,&'"+�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ C,CM2MN77@5A734 8�9: 8 74A56 <7=555=555!%'.I&F+�(C�E'+F#%'G"=�E'G !(C455555?7 8K9EE 8K 73?A7 <4=73>=555L"+$"#'�L.#-)�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ CC!55574B6 8�9: 8; 747?A <67A=AAB2%-.H%#�OPG"++�%')�CF#I-F+�E'+�!.HI%'/ 2C!55373K53 8K�E9 8K 7AB>6 <67A=AABO')F#%'G"�8H"#&G%'�CI"G&%-$/�E'+J�!.J OC24555544375A 8;9: 8; 67B7@ <@44=444Q.#$"R#%�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ (2345AB@@ 8K�E9 8K 7A@34 <B>5=555�����������������	

����	��� ��������������	 ����������	� ����	
� ��� ����  ����!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (23455567 8�9: 8; <3=3>5=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555A4 8�9: 8; <3=BB>=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34@ 8�9: 8; <7=AAA=AAB!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34@ 8�9: 8; <67A=3>5!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34? 8�9: 8; <7=AA>=5558+I"'�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ 2955>M!34 8�9: 8K 75B7B <>55=555C$%#+$.'"�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ O@>544343!C2 8K9EE 8K 66BBA <6=>55=5552%-.H%#�OPG"++�%')�CF#I-F+�E'+�!.HI%'/ 2C!55373K53 8K�E9 8K 7AB>6 <@44=444!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345A@35 8�9: 8; <3=3>6=3>5Q&)"-&+�(')"#*#&$&'R�,&H&$") (234555B> 8�9E: 8K <>=555=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>36> 8�9: 8; <>>>=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345AB@3 8�9: 8; <A=43B=555!%'.I&F+�(C�E'+F#%'G"=�E'G !(C455555?3 8K9EE 8K 73?A7 <7=73>=55589EC�CF#I-F+�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ O8QAAB75>K34 8�9: 8; 3AA35 <3=>55=555E'$"#'%$&.'%-�S"'"#%-�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/�,$) (2345A@5@ 8�E9 8K <B>5=555T.F+$.'�!%+F%-$/�!.HI%'/ (234555B7 8;;�9: 88; 634B6 <4=B>5=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555B7 8�9: 8; <3=A43=>558H"#&G%'�E'$"#'%$&.'%-�S#.FI�(U�,&H&$") (2345>36> 8�9: 8; <>=555=555L"+$1&"-)�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ 989K43B?3>VK55 8�9: 888 7A??3 <7=>55=555L"+$"#'�L.#-)�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ CC!55574B6 8�9: 8; 747?A <@44=444O')F#%'G"�8H"#&G%'�CI"G&%-$/�E'+J�!.J OC24555544375A 8;9: 8; 67B7@ <7=AAA=AABQ.#$"R#%�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ (2345AB@@ 8K�E9 8K 7A@34 <7=>55=555

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



������������������	
������
�� ���������������
 ����	������
 ����
�� ��� ����  ����!"#$$�%&�'()*()+,&�!(-.,#(/$�'+*+0#,1�2/$�'()* 3!4�5667887�65 9:�;< 99= >?@8A B>C666C6669$*&/�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 4;66EA?5> 9�;< 9= 86F8F B?C766C666E&$,G#&-H�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 ;4%=>5F@5?'=66 9�;< 999 8A@@5 B5C766C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ LM9 B7C666C6664+),/&)%&�2)&-+/H�2/$.)+/0&�H+0 I45>666F5 9:�;< 9: BNC766C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ I45>666F5 9�;< 9: B@>7C666O#H&-#$�I/H&)")#,#/P�J#D#,&H I45>666F7 9�;2< 9= B56C766C666!,+)$,(/&�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 3N76>A5>5'!4 9=;22 9= ??FFA B8FC766C666I/#,&H�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 I45>675N6 9�; 9 857>F B8AC666C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ I45>675>? 9�;< 9 B86C7?7C666O(),&P)+�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 I45>6AFNN 9=�2; 9= 8AN5> B8C656C6669)0Q�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 3!4F>6???5=67 9�:�;< 9: 588@@ B86C666C666����������R�������	
������
�� ���������������
 ����	������
 ����
�� ��� ����  ����4+),/&)%&�2)&-+/H�2/$.)+/0&�H+0 I45>666F5 9:�;< 9: B?C576C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ LM9 B87C666C6663/H.)+/0&�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�J,HS I45>6AN?> 9:;< 9: ?8F8N BFC766C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ I45>666F5 9�;< 9: B?AFC7669D&)#0+/�2/,&)/+,#(/+-�T)(.*�IU�J#D#,&H I45>6AN5> 9�;< 9: B5CFN5C766V,S�W+"-&1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 V'468F7N67 9:�;222 9 >F@F? B86C666C666J+/HD+)X�9D&)#0+/�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 JWY@>>6F@ 9::;2< 99: >>8>N B86C666C666!,+))�!.)*-.$�J#/&$�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1�Z[.(,+�$Q+)&\ !J!L4L]88N6A85> 9�;< 9 8>A6? B57C666C666O#H&-#$�I/H&)")#,#/P�J#D#,&H�Z[.(,+�$Q+)&\ I45>666F7 9�;2< 9= B57C666C666�R��������̂�������	
������
���_�̀
a�	��
a� ��������b
c��
a���� 
da
��e

�
d����d	��a
a��d��f��� ��
 �R�������������
 ����	������
 ����
�� ��� ����  ����T)&+,�9D&)#0+/�O#H&-#,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 '44�5778?66�67 9:�;< 9: 558>A BF6C666C666V#,$.#�!.D#,(D(�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1�(G�9D&)#0+ 3;4F6665NN 9:�;< 9: 56>A5 BN6C666C666W(D&-+/H�2/$S�'(D*+/1�(G�g&"�]()X F@7655?57 9:�;< 9: >??75 B>6C666C666J+/HD+)X�9D&)#0+/�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 JWY@>>6F@ 9::;2< 99: >>8>N B56C666C666

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
���������������������� �!"##$%####& ' () *�+#�,-�+.+"/* 01* 2�3�*4�5��	����6�������7���������89:4�;<�=>?@@:1A(�B��CDEE1F �GHH�'D1�D�B�I9 B�*1E�J '* 1�D�B1E�9�(0E KL"M.�N,D� �:1A�&*DO P1B�1�J�H1-�91ED3�*BD1�QR�������������������������������������	��
�����������	����������STU@VWXY�@?�ZU?STU@[\�]̂ _;�VX̀�a?WbTU�cV>dWXTU[�eV>WbW@[��	f�� :1A(�B��CDEE1F �GHH�'D1�D�B%M��������������
 9�B2�(DBD�(gh:G������	�i��	 j1k�Ml�,-�+.+"�%�j1k�Ml�,-�+.+$���������i��	 m1B�1*k�MH�-�+.+$�%�j1k�Ml�,-�+.+$n��������		���� Mlo.pq���� ���� 2r�	�s������s :1A(�B��CDEE1F �GHH�'D1�D�B�I9 B�*1E�J '* 1�D�B1E�9�(0E KL�������
�t������� "M.�N,D� �:1A�&*DO u�vv""�w�vv"x�:1A(�B��&*DO -y,DH�/*�0�H1E�(1k�B���* 3E '���, �H1( �'�O *1F H-�y *(H�1B2�9�B2D�D�BH�* z� H� 2��B�k��*�100ED'1�D�B�3�*�DBH�*1B' -�0E 1H �* OD {D�'1* 3�EEko�y, �1��1', 2�/&|�2�'�( B��D� (D} H��, �(1H� *�0�ED'D H�3�*�k��*� 1Hk�* 3 * B' o���5�i7riR�y,DH�0* H B�1�D�B�DH�2 HDFB 2����FDO �k���1B��O *OD {��3��, �DBH�*1B' �'�O *1F H�{ �1* ��33 *DBF�3�*�k��*�'�(01Bko�~��2� H�:y�DB'E�2 �1EE��3��, �� *(H-�'�O *1F -� K'E�HD�BH-�ED(D�1�D�BH�1B2�'�B2D�D�BH�DB��, �1'��1E�DBH�*1B' �'�B�*1'�o�~��DH�( 1B���BEk�1H�1�F B *1E�B2 *H�1B2DBF��3�k��*�DBH�*1B' �B  2H�1B2�H,��E2�B���) �'�BH�*� 2�1H�1�E F1E�DB� *0* �1�D�B��3��, �DBH�*1B' �0�ED'D H��,1��{DEE�) �{*D�� B�3�*k��o/E 1H �* 3 *�����, �j1H� *�/�ED'k�1B2�k��*�H0 'D3D'�DBH�*1B' �'�B�*1'�H�3�*�2 �1DEH��B�'�O *1F H-�'�B2D�D�BH-�1B2� K'E�HD�BHoGP�1B�DBH�*1B' �0*�3 HHD�B1E-�{ �H,1EE�1HH�( ��,1��k����B2 *H�1B2��, �� *(H-�H'�0 �1B2� 33 '���3��, �0*�0�H 2�DBH�*1B' ��BE HH�k��DB3�*(��H�����, �'�B�*1*ko�N �{DEE� K0 '��k������ K0E1DB����k��*�'ED B���, �A k�3 1��* H��3��, �DBH�*1B' �0*�0�H 2-�DB'E�2DBF��, � HH B�D1E'�O *1F H�1B2�) B 3D�H-�1Bk�HDFBD3D'1B���*��B�H�1E�* H�*D'�D�BH-� K'E�HD�BH-�'�B2D�D�BH��*��)EDF1�D�BH�1B2��, �0 *D�2��3��, �'�O *1F u�1B2��, '�BH z� B' H��3�B�B%'�(0ED1B' �{D�,��, (o�y,DH�H,1EE�B���) ���*�* H0�BHD)DED�k-� O B�DB�HD��1�D�BH�{, * �{ �(1k�,1O �H�( �2D* '��'�B�1'�{D�,�k��*�'ED B�o~��DH�01*�D'�E1*Ek�D(0�*�1B���,1��k��� K0E1DB����k��*�'ED B���, ��)EDF1�D�BH�D(0�H 2��B��, (�)k�� *(H� K0* HH 2�1H�{1**1B�D H��*�'�B2D�D�BH0* ' 2 B���*�HD(DE1*�� *(H-�1B2��,1��31DE�* ����'�(0Ek�H�*D'�Ek�{D�,��, (�(1k�* H�E��DB�1�'E1D(�) DBF�* � '� 2-� O B�D3��, �)* 1',��3�{1**1B�k�*�'�B2D�D�B�0* ' 2 B���*�EDA �� *(�2� H�B���'1�H �1Bk�0* ��2D' �����, �DBH�* *Ho&�BB1�jo�j k *�����7��������s��������������MMM%G�91B121�P�*  �:�1D-�9G�#".+"�.l%v$v%.�+M

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������������	��	������ !""#$""""������	�%��	&�'()�*+�,-�./.!�$�'()�*+�,-�./.# ��0������%��	&�1(2�(3)�*4�-�./.#�$�'()�*+�,-�./.#��0����� 5����� 67���899�:;4< =>+-!>"?// =.#-**.?//@�;9�3�A�'(B,;2�3) =*->!#?// =>/!?//C�33�3;4D�E899�:;4<F =/?// =/?//��� 5����� 67���G23�99D�2��H�� =*//?// =*//?//I24J�B�;�2�H�� =!//?// =!//?//K�44�L�2�3�9�H�� =/?// =/?//:;4<'���3�H�� =.+?// =.+?//MK�@3�<�3�H�� =*//?// =*//?//N9(B�D�2��H�� =#-+//?// =*->+"?O#%�P� 5����� 67���C(Q�4 =*-OR>?/R =>"*?""%���� STUVWXYZXT S[TV\W]Ẑ[I2_�;B��A�N3�J�4(9�D()�B(9B�9(���49;̀,�9)�a;bb�3�2��a������3��2a;2̀�;2�c(�(d(4�?�IH�ef�N3�D;�D�;4�4,�g2-�L�_�3(̀��;4��QB9�a�a?hP�������':'i�(���D(�;B(99)�;2B9�a�4�C�33�3;4D?�G(3�,$'�_�D�2��(2a�H9��a�D�4��d��J�3B,(4�a?j�7������k��������	��	�N�3�I2_�;B��$�!+l�';2;D�D�G(32�a�N3�D;�D�$�899�H��4�*//l�H�99)�G(32�a�$�*/l�M,�3��:(���N�2(9�)�'()�8JJ9)�b�3�G(39)L(2B�99(�;�2�������������C,��L�DJ(2;�4�(2am�3�':'i�8��,�3;n�a�:�J3�4�2�(�;_�4�D()�B(2B�9��,;4�J�9;B)�d)�D(;9;2̀�2;2��)�E"/F�a()4�g3;���2�2��;B�-�QB�J����2�E*/F�a()4�g3;���2�2��;B��b�3�2�2$J()D�2�4o�e��H9(��L(2B�99(�;�24o�e��@(B<a(�;2̀�L(2B�99(�;�24?�8a_;B��fb�L(2B�99(�;�2�C�G2�;�;�4�f�,�3�C,(2�C,��e(D�a�I24�3�a�K;D;��a�C��G$'(;9�e��;b;B(�;�2?�899�(4�b�99)�a�b;2�a�;2��,��N�9;B)�p�3a;2̀?5�q����������k�6��������������
�8Br�;4;�;�2�(2a�4(9���b�J3�J�3�;�4�(3��J3�$3(��a?�899���,�3�3�(4�24�b�3�B,(2̀��(3��4,�3�$3(��a?s��5���	�����5����������C,��H�99�g;2̀�(aa;�;�2(9�B�2a;�;�24�8JJ9)t�e��(���D(�;B�(BB�J�(2B��b�3�2�g�9�B(�;�24?�L�24;a�3(�;�2�b�3B�_�3(̀���29)-�̀;_�2��J�2�3�B�;J���b�b�99��2a�3g3;�;2̀�a(�(-�;2B9�a;2̀�(��9�(4��!�)�(34�b�99�9�44�,;4��3)�b�3��(B,�9�B(�;�2����d��(aa�a?8aa;�;�24�(3��4�du�B������2a�3g3;��3�(JJ3�_(9�(2a�D()�2���d��(���,��4(D��B�_�3(̀����3D4�(2am�3�(BB��2��3(��4?':'i�8��,�3;n�a�:�J3�4�2�(�;_�4�D()��2a�34��3�4�3;B�;�24�;2�B�_�3(̀��4�B,�(4o�9�g�3�4�d9;D;�4-�,;̀,�3�a�a�B�;d9�4-�2��;B���bB(2B�99(�;�24o�B�_�3(̀���QB9�4;�24?

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������������		��
��� !�"#$$%&$$$$'���������
�����������	�(��	 )*+�,- ./�010#�&�)*+�,- ./�010%�2,031,�4)�5 *67*87�9:;!�* � .!�<�=* :�6�4778!>>?���������(��	 @*6�*8+�,> /�010%�&�)*+�,- ./�010%�2,031,�4)�5 *67*87�9:;!�* � .!�<�=* :�6�4778!>>?A�	�B������B C*D;�6 �E:FF*G!�4>>�=:* :�6�2H!6 8*F�I!=8!* :�6*F�H�;JF!K?L:8> �M*;!7�N6>�8!7�*67O�8�: >�*PP:F:* !7�*67�>�Q>:7:*8+�=�;J*6:!>�*67O�8�=�8J�8* :�6>�*>�6�R�!K:> ��8�;*+.!8!*P !8�Q!�=�6> : � !7��8�*=S�:8!7�:6=F�7:6G� .!:8�:6 !8!> >�*>�;*+�*JJ!*8�:6�J*8 6!8>.:J>��8�T�:6 �U!6 �8!>R.:=.� .!�N6>�8!7�:>�F!G*FF+��QF:G* !7� ��:6>�8!V�������
�W�������XY #,1�Z.: !�C*D�[8:U!\�]]##�̂�]]#_�C*D;�6 �[8:U!/B̀B��������A�	�B�����BXY�������
��������B̀B��������������� I!P!8� ��*  *=.!7�<!67!8�5=.!7�F!�*67O�8�H!8 :P:=* !��P�<:*Q:F: +�N6>�8*6=!�����
�W�	�� a-11/111/111�b!8�C==�88!6=!�<:;: �P�8�4FF�I:>D>��P�[:8!= �b.+>:=*F�<�>>��8�[*;*G!��6F!>>�>J!=:P:=*FF+!K=F�7!7V�I!P!8� ��=*88:!8�>=.!7�F!�P�8�!*=.�:6>�8*6=!�=*88:!8c>�F:;: V�2d̂ )?�*67�9IN4�H�U!8*G!�eK=F�7!72I!P!8� ��5!J*8* !�b�F:=:!>?W��������W�	�� I!P!8� ��d�:F7:6G�d8!*D7�R6�P�8�[! *:F>d�:F7:6G�E*F�!�2bE? a,,/]ff/-11b*8D:6G�E*F�!�2bE? a1H�6 !6 >�E*F�!�2HE? a,/0f-/#1-C .!8�E*F�!�2CE? a1<�>>��P�I!6 >O)�6 .F+�[�!>�2IE? a1Z*FF>�N6�E*F�!�2ZE? a1C� 7��8�b8�J!8 +�E*F�!�2CbE? a,11/111(�������	g���B������B�h�����X(�hY ijklmnklompW�������q�B����g�� 4FF�I:>D�[!7�= :QF!�2b!8�C==�88!6=!? a0-/111Z:67Or*:F�[!7�= :QF! a0-/111Z* !8�[!7�= :QF! a,11/111E*=*6=+�[!7�= :QF! a0-/111Z:F7P:8!�[!7�= :QF! 4JJF:!>��6F+�:P�5J!=:*F�e67�8>!;!6 �:>�*  *=.!7��s�	�	�̀	�������
�g���X�����������������t�B���	���������B���BYN6� .!�!U!6 ��P�=�U!8!7�F�>>�.!8!�67!8/�F:*Q:F: +��P� .!�H�;J*6+�>.*FF�Q!�F:;: !7� �� .!�F!*> ��P� .!�P�FF�R:6G3,V�9.!�*= �*F�*7T�> !7�*;��6 ��P�F�>>/�F!>>�*JJF:=*QF!�7!7�= :QF!2>?/0V�u6F!>>�� .!8R:>!�!67�8>!7�Q+�>J!=:*F�!67�8>!;!6 \�*>�8!>J!= >�!*=.�<�=* :�6�:6>�8!7�Q+� .:>�b�F:=+/�,,1v�J!8=!6 /�!K=!J �,0-v�P�8J8�J!8 :!>�F�=* !7�:6� .!�5 * !��P�H*F:P�86:*��P� .!� � *F�=�;Q:6!7�> * !7�U*F�!>�P�8�*FF�=* !G�8:!>��P�N6>�8!7�b8�J!8 +�2!VGV�Q�:F7:6G/=�6 !6 >?�*67�� .!8�=�U!8!7�!KJ�>�8!>�2!VGV/� :;!�!F!;!6 /�!K 8*�!KJ!6>!/�8!6 *F�F�>>?�>.�R6�P�8� .* �<�=* :�6��6� .!�F* !> �5 * !;!6 ��PE*F�!>��8�� .!8�7�=�;!6 * :�6��6�P:F!�R: .� .!�H�;J*6+/��8#V�9.!�F:;: ��P�F:*Q:F: +��8�*JJF:=*QF!�>�QF:;: ��P�F:*Q:F: +�>.�R6�:6� .:>�b�F:=+��8�!67�8>!7��6 �� .:>�b�F:=+Vq�B�����B�W�	���ts�������I5uN�N67!;6: +�H�;J*6+�b�F:=+"�Mr[$1f0$_�G8*6 >�=�U!8*G!��P�:6>�8*6=!�R: .�7!7:=* !7�F:;: >�R.!6�8!S�:8!7�Q+�F!67!8�=�6 8*= Vw����������W�	������W��g����
�̀	��B	���L�8�b8�J!8 :!>��8:G:6*FF+�=�6> 8�= !7�011-��8�6!R!8�*67�:P�8!S�:8!7�Q+�*�R8:  !6�=�6 8*= \�)*K:;�;�4;��6 �b*+*QF!�N !;�0�:>�7!F! !7V

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
������������������������������������
�� !"�#$%%&'%%%%(�
����������)*+,-.�/0*�1"2�3345� 6�!7"�8 !*0�/ 9:-.";�<!*!";�=*0�"�>8?=@A�! 9*!-B�+"-.1!*!"9".!� 6�0-9-!1C�DEB"F!�6 +�*.G�/*�1"� 6�H 11�I7-B7�-1�1�:J"B!�! �*.�*..�*0�*,,+",*!"�0-9-!� +�1�:0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!GKF*G9".!� 6�*�B0*-9�I-00�. !�+";�B"�!7"�*9 �.!�F*G*:0"��.;"+�!7-1�F 0-BG�6 +�*.G�1�:1"L�".!�B M"+";�0 11NO"F0*B"9".!�/ 1!P+;-.*.B"K�Q"9 K�?//�R�S?�O"L�-+"1�D.6 +B"9".!AB!�*0�H 11�<�1!*-.";�8-9"�D0"9".!K�1�:J"B!�! �;"B0*+";�M*0�"1�>3T� +�U&�9 .!71K�F"+�I+-!!".�*,+""9".!@KV �/ -.1�+*.B"K�A,+"";�=*0�"3T4�Q*G1�DE!".;";�W"+- ;� 6�?.;"9.-!GK�"EB"F!�$XY�Q*G1�6 +�/*0-6 +.-*�W+ F"+!-"1�W"+�H B*!- .Z -.!� +�Q-1F�!";�H 11�A,+""9".!�I-!7�DL�-F9".!�>SR)@�S+"*[; I.�W 0-BGO"1�0!-.,�) 0;�*1�*�;-+"B!�+"1�0!� 6�B M"+";�0 11A1:"1! 1�DEB"F!- .�*1�+"1�0!� 6�*�Q"6-.";�W"+-0��F�! �U&�9 .!71P\A/�Q-1B0 1�+"KH I'?.B 9"�] �1-.,�8*E�/+";-!�H 11O  61�3Y�G"*+1� +� 0;"+�*;J�1!";�*!�A/=�-.�*00�<!*!"1�"EB"F!�/*0-6 +.-*��.0"11� !7"+I-1"�".; +1";/0*-91�+"F +!";�3U4�;*G1�*6!"+� BB�++".B"�*+"�*;J�1!";�*!�A/=�*00�*1�6�00G�;"6-.";�-.�!7"�W 0-BG�̂ +;-.,N(�
���������_.'+"F*-+";�Q*9*,"K�\*�0!G�̂ +[9*.17-F^*+K�8"++ +-19K�V�B0"*+W 00�!- .K�) 0;K�A1:"1! 1PBB�++".B"�!7*!�F+"';*!"1�-.B"F!- .�;*!"/ 9F�!"+�O"0*!";�H 11"1K�/G:"+�O-1[1W"1!1K�="+9-.Q"!"+- +*!- .K�<"!!0-.,K�<7+-.[-.,)*0-B- �1��1"� 6�F*!7 ,".-B� +�F -1 . �1�:- 0 ,-B*0� +�B7"9-B*0�9*!"+-*01DL�-F9".!�S+"*[; I./ 19"!-B�Q*9*,"�DEB0�1- .�>DEB"F!- .�*00 I";�6 +�/*0-6 +.-*K�̂*17-.,! .� +�P+", .�<!*!"1C��.0"11�".; +1";� !7"+I-1"@/0*-91�+"F +!";�*6!"+�3�G"*+�6+ 9�;*!"� 6�0 11=-+�1�*.;�/ 99�.-B*:0"�Q-1"*1"1K�*00�*1�6�00G�;"6-.";�-.�!7"�W 0-BG�̂ +;-.,à�����b�	���������	���87"�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�17 I.�7"+"-.� +�".; +1";� .�!7-1�F 0-BG�-1�!7"�! !*0� 6�!7"�-.1�+"+c1�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�*FF0-B*:0"�! �"*B7� BB�++".B"�-.+"1F"B!� 6�*00�-.;-M-;�*0�-.1�+";c1�B 9:-.";N�V !I-!71!*.;-.,�*.G� !7"+�!"+91�*.;�B .;-!- .1� 6�!7-1�F 0-BG�! �!7"�B .!+*+GC�-.�. �"M".!�17*00!7"�0-*:-0-!G� 6�!7"�_.;"+I+-!"+�"EB"";�!7-1�0-9-!� +�*9 �.!�-++"1F"B!-M"� 6�!7"�.�9:"+� 6�0 B*!- .1� +�-.1�+";c1�-.M 0M";N�87"�F+"9-�9�6 +�!7-1F 0-BG�-1�:*1";��F .�!7"�1!*!"9".!� 6�M*0�"1�6 +�*00�-.;-M-;�*0�9"9:"+1�+"F +!";�! �*.;� .�6-0"�I-!7�!7"�_.;"+I+-!"+1K�?.�!7"�"M".!� 6�*B M"+";�B*�1"� 6�0 11�7"+"�.;"+�!7"�0-*:-0-!G� 6�!7"�_.;"+I+-!"+1K�1�:J"B!�! �!7"�!"+91� 6�!7"�6-+1!�F*+*,+*F7�*: M"K�17*00�:"�0-9-!";�! �!7"0"*1!� 6�!7"�6 00 I-.,23N�!7"�*B!�*0�*;J�1!";�*9 �.!� 6�0 11K�0"11�*.G�;";�B!-:0">1@�*FF0-B*:0"UN�!7"�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�17 I.�7"+"-.� +�".; +1";� .! �!7-1�F 0-BG$N�!7"�F 0-BG�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�*FF0-B*:0"�! �"*B7�-.;-M-;�*0�-.1�+";K�0"11�*.G�;";�B!-:0">1@�*FF0-B*:0"V �0 11�7"+"�.;"+�17*00�+";�B"�!7"�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�"EB"F!�-.�+"1F"B!� 6�!7"�*..�*0�*,,+",*!"�0-9-!1�6 +�D*+!7�) M"9".!C�\0  ;�*.;�\0  ;�*1*�+"1�0!�V*9";�̂-.;1! +9K�V*9";�̂-.;1! +9K�W 00�!- .�/0"*.'_F�*.;�O"9 M*0�>H-9-!";�W 00�!- .�/ M"+*,"@�*.;�) 0;�O"1�0!-.,�6+ 9�*B M"+";�0 11C�*00�*1�6�00G�;"6-.";�-.�!7"�W 0-BG�̂ +;-.,N

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
�����������
������������������������ !"#�$%&&'(&&&&��������������
)*+#,,�!"-#./0,#�#12+ 3#34�"-0,�5!+026�2!7#.,�"-#�8!++!/0*9�:.!:#."6�/-0+#�!*�"-#�3#,2.0;#3�<!2="0!*,�=*3�/0"-0*�>4???�8##"�!8�2!7#.#3+!2="0!*@>A�B#=+�:.!:#."64�0*2+ 30*9�*#/�; 0+30*9,�=*3�=330"0!*,� *3#.�2!*,". 2"0!*�="�=*�C*, .#3�<!2="0!*4�=*3�:#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�0*�/-02-�"-#C*, .#3�-=,�=*�0*, .=;+#�0*"#.#,"ADA�CE:.!7#E#*",�=*3�;#""#.E#*",�"!�; 0+30*9,�!.�,". 2" .#,�0*�/-02-�"-#�C*, .#3�-=,�=*�0*, .=;+#�0*"#.#,"A�F 2-�0E:.!7#E#*",�=*3;#""#.E#*",�,-=++�;#�2!*,03#.#3�.#=+�:.!:#."6A%A�5#.,!*=+�:.!:#."64�!"-#.�"-=*�E!"!.�7#-02+#,4�!8�!8802#.,�=*3�#E:+!6##,�!8�"-#�C*, .#3A'A�5#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�!8�!"-#.,�0*�"-#�2=.#4�2 ,"!36�=*3�2!*".!+�!8�"-#�C*, .#34�/-02-�"-#�C*, .#3�0,� *3#.�!;+09="0!*�"!�G##:�0*, .#3�8!.:-6,02=+�+!,,�!.�3=E=9#�!8�"-#�"6:#�0*, .#3�=9=0*,"� *3#.�"-0,�5!+026AHA�I!*".=2"!.J,�=*3�7#*3!.J,�0*"#.#,",�0*�:.!:#."6�2!7#.#3�"!�"-#�#1"#*"�!8�"-#�+*, .#3J,�+0=;0+0"6�0E:!,#3�;6�+=/�!.�=,, E#3�;6�/.0""#*2!*".=2"�:.0!.�"!�"-#�3="#�!8�30.#2"�:-6,02=+�+!,,�!.�3=E=9#A�K!/#7#.4�, 2-�0*"#.#,",�/0++�*!"�#1"#*3�"!�=*6�"0E#�#+#E#*"�2!7#.=9#�:.!703#3;6�"-0,�5!+026ALA�M*6�!8�"-#�8!++!/0*9�"6:#,�!8�:.!:#."6�2!*"=0*#3�/0"-0*�=� *0"�08�=�I!*3!E0*0 E�M,,!20="0!*�M9.##E#*"�.#N 0.#,�0*, .=*2#�!8�"-#�:.!:#."6;#8!.#�"-#�"0E#�!8�+!,,@�B#8#.�"!�F:#20=+�O*3!.,#E#*",�08�P=.#�Q=++�!.�R.090*=+�F:#20802="0!*,�=::+6AMA�S01" .#,4�0E:.!7#E#*",4�=*3�=+"#.="0!*,�"-="�=.#�=�:=."�!8�"-#�; 0+30*9�!.�,". 2" .#4�=*3PA�M::+0=*2#,4�, 2-�=,�"-!,#� ,#3�8!.�.#8.09#.="0*94�7#*"0+="0*94�2!!G0*94�30,-�+= *3#.0*94�,#2 .0"6�!.�-! ,#G##:0*9T-0,�:!+026�/0++�*!"�:.!703#�2!7#.=9#�8!.�:#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�!/*#3�;64� ,#3�;64�!.�0*�"-#�2=.#4�2 ,"!364�2!*".!+�!8�=� *0"(�!/*#.�#12#:"�8!.:#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�+0,"#3�0*�5=.=9.=:-�MA>�=*3�LU=V�=*3�LU;V�=;!7#A����������������
I ..#*264�E!*#64�*!"#,4�,#2 .0"0#,4�,"=E:,4�8 .,4�W#/#+.64�:.#20! ,�E#"=+,4�:.#20! ,�,"!*#,4�=*3�,#E0(:.#20! ,�,"!*#,A<=*34�+=*3�7=+ #,4�=*6�, ;,"=*2#�0*�!.�!*�<=*34�!.�=*6�=+"#.="0!*�"!�"-#�*=" .=+�2!*30"0!*�!8�"-#�<=*3AQ="#.4�#12#:"�/="#.�/-02-�0,�*!.E=++6�2!*"=0*#3�/0"-0*�=*6�"6:#�!8�"=*G4�:0:0*9�,6,"#E�!.�!"-#.�:.!2#,,�#N 0:E#*"AF"=*30*9�"0E;#.4�9.!/0*9�2.!:,4�!.�=*0E=+,AX.=0*=9#�,6,"#E,4�:=7#E#*",4�!.�.!=3/=6,AY#-02+#,�+02#*,#3�8!.�-09-/=6� ,#4�/="#.2.=8"4�=0.2.=8"4�=*3�.=0+.!=3�.!++0*9�,"!2GA5.!:#."6�,!+3�;6�"-#�C*, .#3� *3#.�2!*30"0!*=+�,=+#4�". ,"�=9.##E#*"4�0*,"=++E#*"�:+=*�!.�!"-#.�3#8#..#3�:=6E#*"�:+=*�=8"#.�3#+07#.6�"!2 ,"!E#.,A5.!:#."6�0*�".=*,0"4�#12#:"�#1:.#,,+6�=,�:.!703#3�#+,#/-#.#�0*�"-0,�5!+026A)*3#.9.! *3�:.!:#."6�!.�#N 0:E#*"�+!2="#3�;#+!/�"-#�, .8=2#�!8�"-#�9.! *34�#12#:"�8!.�:.!:#."6�!.�#N 0:E#*"�+!2="#3�0*�;=,#E#*",AR88,-!.#�!0+�.09,4�:+="8!.E,�=*3�:.!:#."6�2!*"=0*#3�"-#.#0*�!.�"-#.#!*AF="#++0"#,�=*3�,:=2#2.=8"�/-0+#�!*�"-#�+= *2-�:=34�!.�=8"#.�"0E#�!8�+= *2-AX=E,4�30G#,4�;.039#,4�" **#+,4�.#,#.7!0.,4�=*3�2=*=+,AX!2G,4�:0#.,�=*3�/-=.7#,4� *+#,,�,2-#3 +#3�=*3�7=+ #3�!*�"-#�:!+026AT.=*,E0,,0!*�=*3�30,".0; "0!*�+0*#,�!8�#7#.6�"6:#�=*3�3#,2.0:"0!*Z�#12#:"�/-#*�+!2="#3�!*�"-#�C*, .#3�:.#E0,#,�!.�/0"-0*�!*#�"-! ,=*3U>???V�8##"�"-#.#!8A5#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�0*�"-#�2=.#4�2 ,"!364�=*3�2!*".!+�!8�"-#�C*, .#3�/-#*�"-#�C*, .#3�0,�=2"0*9�=,�=�;=0+##4�=�/=.#-! ,#E=*4�!.�=�2=..0#.�8!.-0.#A

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������	��������������
�� !"�#$%%&'%%%%() *")!+�,�-./0/!1�2)"�3/!4/5�!4"�6 7")28"�./0/!1�9:;�/5�2<</!/ 5�! �!4"�= 7")28"�>/0/!1�1!2!"<�-". 3?�,�-'./0/!1�02+�-"�)"<�6"<�-+,*"6/2.�"5< )1"0"5!�! �!4/1�* ./6+?�@"A")�! �B21!")�C )01?;4"�>/0/!1D�<"<�6!/-."1�25<�6 7")28"1� A�!4/1�* ./6+�2**.+D��5."11�25�E7/<"56"� A�F51�)256"�/11�"<�! �25/5</7/<�2.�920"<�F51�)"<�)"1!)/6!1�!4"�./0/!1D�<"<�6!/-."1D� )�6 7")28"1�-+�1*"6/2.�"5< )1"0"5!G�6 7")28"02+�5 !�-"�-) 2<"5"<?HIJJDJJJDJJJ�920"<�K/5<1! )0�L*")� 66�))"56"�25<�255�2.�288)"82!"MG�"N6.�<"1�*) *")!/"1�. 62!"<�!4"�,!2!"� A�=OD�:@�25<�KO?HPJDJJJDJJJ�O55�2.�O88)"82!"�A )�C.  <�L*")� 66�))"56"�25<�255�2.�288)"82!"MD�"N6"*!Q�HPJDJJJDJJJ�21�)"1*"6!1�A )�> 62!/ 51�34 ..+� )*2)!/2..+�3/!4/5�,*"6/2.�C.  <�R2S2)<�O)"21�L,CROMD�2)"21� A�IJJ'+"2)�A.  </58�21�<"A/5"<�-+�!4"�C"<")2.�E0")8"56+�B2528"0"5!O8"56+�LCEBOM?HPJDJJJDJJJ�O55�2.�O88)"82!"�A )�E2)!4T�2U"�L*")� 66�))"56"�25<�255�2.�288)"82!"M�A�)!4")�./0/!"<�! �HVDPJJDJJJ�(")�> 62!/ 5D�("):66�))"56"HWDPJJDJJJ�X"-)/1�@"0 72.�(")�> 62!/ 5D� )�VPY� A�!4"�= 7")"<�. 11D�34/64"7")�/1�."11Z�/.</58�>/0/!�Z�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�O�[5<2028"<�( )!/ 5� A�!4"�Z�/.</58HPDJJJDJJJ�Z�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Z'='X�'�Z�/.</581�$I�\"2)1� .<�]�5"3")�EN6"*!QHIDJJJDJJJ�Z�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Z'='X�'�(")�Z�/.</58�L$V�\"2)1� .<�]�:.<")MHPDJJJDJJJ�Z�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Z'='X�'�(")�> 62!/ 5�L$V�\"2)1� .<�]�:.<")MVJY�Z�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Z'='X�'�O1�)"T�/)"<�-+�K)/!!"5�= 5!)26!�LZ.<81�$I�\)1� .<�]�5"3")MHPJJDJJJ�O66 �5!�@"6"/72-."1�*")�> 62!/ 5$J�X2+1�=/7/.� )�B/./!2)+�O�!4 )/!+D�-�!�/5�5 �"7"5!�3/..�!4"�= 0*25+�*2+�0 )"�!425�IDJJJDJJJ�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�= 5!/58"5!�;/0"�E."0"5!�(")�> 62!/ 5HPJJDJJJ�EX(�L/56.�</58�B"</2M�(")�> 62!/ 5HVPJDJJJ�,* /.28"�(")�> 62!/ 5HPDJJJDJJJ�E)) )1�25<�:0/11/ 51D�1�-̂"6!�! �2..�./0/!1�6 5!2/5"<�/5�B21!")�C )01I_J�<2+1�EN!"5<"<�(")/ <� A�F5<"05/!+D�"N6"*!�$̀P�X2+1�A )�=2./A )5/2�() *")!/"1�(")�> 62!/ 5�LIV�0 5!4� )�V&'0 5!4�*")/ <� A/5<"05/!+�/1�272/.2-."D�4 3"7")D�/1�1�-̂"6!�! �IV� )�V&�0 5!4�<"6.2)"<�72.�"1D�21�)"T�/)"<�-+�3)/!!"5�6 5!)26!?�> 11�*2/<�/1�O6!�2.�> 11,�1!2/5"<M?HIDJJJDJJJ�EN!)2�EN*"51"�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�C/5"�O)!1�(")�> 62!/ 5HVPJDJJJ�C/)"�Z)/82<"�=42)8"1�(")�> 62!/ 5$J�<2+1�F58)"11aE8)"11�= 7")28"D�02N/0�0� A�HIDJJJDJJJ�*")�. 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�>"21"4 .<�F5!")"1!�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�O55�2.�O88)"82!"�(")�> 62!/ 5�A )�>/0/!"<�( ..�!/ 5�= 7")28"HIJJDJJJ�EN*"</!/58�= 1!�(")�> 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�B/16"..25" �1�[5520"<�> 62!/ 51D�1�-̂"6!�! �2..�1�-./0/!1�6 5!2/5"<�/5�B21!")�( ./6+HPJDJJJDJJJ�9"3.+�O6T�/)"<�() *")!+D�2!�25+� 5"�. 62!/ 5�b�%J'<2+�)"* )!/58�*) 7/1/ 5G�1�-̂"6!�! �2..� !4")�1�-./0/!1�4")"/5?%J�<2+1�:)</52)+�(2+) ..�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�() A"11/ 52.�C""1�(")�:66�))"56"D�1�-̂"6!�! �HIJDJJJ�02N/0�0�*")�. 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�,")7/6"�F5!"))�*!/ 5G�(")�> 62!/ 5�O�T�2./A+/58�*")/ <� A�V&�4 �)1�2**./"1�! �!4/1�6 7")28"HIJJDJJJ�;)251/!�(")�= 57"+256"�25<�/5�!4"�O55�2.�O88)"82!"HPJJDJJJ�c2.�2-."�(2*")1�(")�> 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�@"1�.!25!�B .<�21�2�)"1�.!� A�2�= 7")"<�(")/.�(")�:66�))"56"�25<�/5�!4"�O55�2.�O88)"82!"HIJDJJJDJJJ�() *")!+�/5�!4"�= �)1"� A�= 51!)�6!/ 5�(")�> 62!/ 5�1�-̂"6!�! �A/52.�6 5!)26!�72.�"�5 !�! �"N6""<�HIJDJJJDJJJHPJDJJJ�Z26U��*� A�,"3")1�25<�X)2/51�L(")�> 62!/ 5D�(")�:66�))"56"MHIJJDJJJ�:�!<  )�() *")!+�LC"56"1D�>/84!�( ."1�25<�C/N!�)"1D�(  .D�,/851D�@"!2/5/58�K2..1D�;)""1D�,4)�-1D�(.25!1�>2351�L(")�> 62!/ 5D(")�:66�))"56"M�./0/!"<�! �HIJDJJJ�*")�!)""� )�.235�25<�HPJJ�*")�14)�-� )�*.25!HIJJDJJJ�;"525!�@". 62!/ 5�EN*"51"D�1�-̂"6!�! �2�BOdFB[B�HPDJJJ�*")��5/!�L=2./A )5/2�> 62!/ 51�:5.+M?HIJJDJJJ�(2/)1� )�,"!1D�(")�> 62!/ 5D�(")�:66�))"56"

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



����������	
�����������	
���������������	����������������������	����������������������	��� !!"#!!!!$%&'()*�+,--%./�011(2,%*,()�34/)*5%-�6/25/%*,()%-�4('7-/89���
������	�:�����������	���	�����;�<5%=/-/51�>5(7/5*?�4%1@%-*?�4(�(A�0'/5,2%�30B�C/1*�6%*,).D�0EE�F+9�G��	H� I�����J��	
�I������������	����� KLMNMMMNMMM���������O	�	H� P)2-@Q/Q��������������� P)2-@Q/Q����������������R����������������	����R��S�������  M�T%?1�S��	��S����� P)2-@Q/Q�S��	��S������R����������������	����R��S�������  M�T%?1U���
	H� V(*�4(=/5/QW��
�����������������X�J�����
�������G��	H���S���������	��
������
������������������
	����	��
�	���Y:����� KZNMMMNMMM�G�
�[��:�������G��	H���S������� V(*�4(=/5/QRO�����������������R��G��	H���S������� V(*�4(=/5/QR�
���������O	�	R����R����	R��G��	H���S������� KZMMNMMM�������	���\����������G��	H���S������� KLMMNMMM�S�������H��S�������G��	H���S������� KZMMNMMM]��
��[��������I��	���������� �̂������	��������G��	H��_̀��	��� KZNMMMNMMM\����	�������I	���O���
�����a������	����������������������� KZNMMMNMMMRb��H��Ra�c�������	���O��������G��	H���S������� >T�d�KZLNMMM�e�CP�d� MT%?1f	g	������U�̂��	����I����	���� KZMMNMMM�����H��	������	���	�����I����	���� KZMMNMMMc	����O	�	H��I����	���� KLMMNMMMO������̂
������������O	�	H� KhLNMMMO������̂
�������������������i��S��	��S������i�W��
�����������������X�J�����
����� h"�j(@51

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



����������	
�����������	
���������������	���������������������������	���������������� !"�#$%%�&'�()) *$�"$ !�+,'!"-�%�.'*-'�"$ !�%�, �/%'01	�����2�3!4'-5-$"'-)��"�6% 74)8�6 !4 !�+9$)* 0�:!*1�(;�<')"�.�"$!&=�(�>#�?��	@�2�A'-- -$)���!4�B�C "�&'�:!)D-�!*'�E-�/�+A.:(1F������G�H�I����J
�KLMM8MMM8MMM�6$�$"�N�*O��**D--'!*'��!4�$!�"O'�(&&-'&�"'KPM8MMM�4'4D*"$C%'�/'-� **D--'!*'Q�D!%'))�'!4 -)'4� "O'-5$)', R'-�&'�S$-'*"�/O7)$*�%�% ))� -�4���&'�*�D)'4�C7��!�(*"� T�A'-- -$)��4D-$!&�"O'�/ %$*7�/'-$ 4�T -�A'-- -$)���!4�B�C "�&'��!%7�" �"O'CD$%4$!&)��!4�* !"'!")�)'"�T -"O�$!�"O'�B"�"'�'!"� T�#�%D')8�$!*%D4$!&�CD)$!'))�$!* �'�* R'-�&'��!4��44$"$ !�%�* R'-�&'U)8�$T��//%$*�C%'8$!*%D4'4�5$"O$!�"O'�V %$*7�$!�"O'�)��'���!!'-��)�)'"�T -"O�$!�"O'�;�)"'-�V- /'-"7�V %$*7W(,#��//%$')�" �-  T)�CD$%"�XMMM��!4�C'T -'8�'0*%D4$!&�/- /'-"$')�$!�"O'�B"�"'� T�,�%$T -!$�8�D!%'))�'!4 -)'4� "O'-5$)'WY���H����������Z��Z�������������� �'�!)��!��*"� -�)'-$')� T��*")8�$!*%D4$!&�"O'�D)'� T�T -*'� -�R$ %'!*'8� T��!7�/'-) !� -�&- D/+)1� T�/'-) !)8�5O'"O'-�*"$!&��% !'� -� !�C'O�%T� T� -�$!�* !!'*"$ !�5$"O��!7� -&�!$[�"$ !+)18�* ��$""'4�T -�/ %$"$*�%8�-'%$&$ D)� -�$4' % &$*�%/D-/ )')�$!*%D4$!&�"O'�$!"'!"$ !�" �$!T%D'!*'��!7�& R'-!�'!"��!4\ -�" �/D"�"O'�/DC%$*� -��!7�)'*"$ !� T�"O'�/DC%$*�$!�T'�-T -�)D*O�/D-/ )')WZ��Z�����]	J��	@� �'�!)���)DCR'-)$R'��*"� -�)'-$')� T�)D*O��*")�* ��$""'4�T -�/ %$"$*�%8�-'%$&$ D)8� -�$4' % &$*�%�/D-/ )')�$!*%D4$!&�"O'$!"'!"$ !�" �$!T%D'!*'��!7�& R'-!�'!"��!4\ -�" �/D"�"O'�/DC%$*�$!�T'�-�T -�)D*O�/D-/ )')WAO$)�$!)D-�!*'�4 ')�! "�* R'-��!7�% ))� -�$!*-'�)'4�* )"��)���-')D%"� T�"O-'�"� -�O �0W�̂���������'�!)��!7� !'�% ))��!4\ -�)'-$')� T�% ))')��-$)$!&� D"� T��!4�4$-'*"%7� **�)$ !'4�C7� !'��*"� -�)'-$')� T��*")� T"'-- -$)�� -�)�C "�&'�T -�"O'�)��'�/D-/ )'� -�*�D)'W�AO'�4D-�"$ !��!4�'0"'!"� T��!7� !'�U **D--'!*'U�)O�%%�C'�%$�$"'4�" �%%�% ))')�)D)"�$!'4�C7�"O'�:!)D-'4��"�"O'�/- /'-"7�$!)D-'4�O'-'$!�4D-$!&��!7�/'-$ 4� T�_X�* !)'*D"$R'�O D-)��-$)$!&� D" T�"O'�)��'�/D-/ )'� -�*�D)'W�9 5'R'-�! �)D*O�/'-$ 4� T�_X�* !)'*D"$R'�O D-)���7�'0"'!4�C'7 !4�"O'�'0/$-�"$ !� T"O$)�/ %$*7�D!%'))�"O'�:!)D-'4�)O�%%�T$-)"�)D)"�$!�4$-'*"�/O7)$*�%�4���&'�C7��!��*"� T�"'-- -$)�� -��!��*"� T�)�C "�&'�/-$ -" �'0/$-�"$ !��!4�5$"O$!�)�$4�/'-$ 4� T�_X�* !)'*D"$R'�O D-)�! -�)O�%%��!7�/'-$ 4� T�_X�* !)'*D"$R'�O D-)�* ��'!*'/-$ -�" �"O'��""�*O�'!"� T�"O$)�/ %$*7WY���̀a�
������E�-8�bD*%'�-�,O'�$*�%8�<$ % &$*�%Q�,7C'-�A'-- -$)�Q�B'$['-� -�$%%'&�%� **D/�"$ !Q� -4'-� T�/DC%$*� -�& R'-!�'!"��D"O -$"7Q�/ %%D"�!")� -* !"��$!�!")Q�#c;;Q�NSVQ�6 ))� T�D)'8�4'%�7� -�% ))� T���-�'")Q�CD-&%�-78�O D)'�C-'��$!&8�"O'T"� -�%�-*'!7Q�AO-'�"� -�9 �0

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
���������������	������������� !"#�$%&&'(&&&&������	���)*�+,,-"-!*�"!�".#�/+0"#1�2!3-45�6!1/0�+*,�#*,!10#/#*"07�".#�6!33!8-*9�+,,-"-!*+3�02#4-+3�6!1/0�+*,�#*,!10#/#*"0�+2235�"!�:+0"#1�;!3-45<������	���=���	�>�	� ������	���=���	�>�	?��@ "!/+"-4�A -3,-*9�B+3 +"-!*�@,C 0"/#*" @ "!)*41AB(DDEA1!F#1�G##0H�I#6 *,0�+*,�J!/#�K"+"#�L-043!0 1#0�M@IN L-043!0 1#�DDE(;1!2#1"5A -3,-*9�O1,-*+*4#�P-/-"+"-!*�M;#1�A -3,-*9N AOPQR+1".�:!S#/#*"�RT43 0-!* :I:U(R:RT43(DDE�MI#SV�L#4�QDE%NG3!!,�RT43 0-!* :I:U(G3!!,RT43(DDE�MI#S�W+*�QDE%N:!,-6-#,�I#23+4#/#*"�X!0"�P-/-"+"-!*�EDDY :I:U(:IEDDYXZP#TM;I['\EN(DE�M�I#S�W+*�QDE%NKP�MX+3-6!1*-+�K 123 0�P-*#0�L-043!0 1#N�@I L(E�X@�;1!2B+4+*"�]�̂*!44 2-#,�A -3,-*9�X!S#1+9#�P-/-"+"-!*�]�L#, 4"-_3# :I:UB+4̂*!44(QDE%(DDE`+"#1�@*,�K#8#1�]�L1+-*�A+4F�̂2�L+/+9#�L#, 4"-_3# :I:U(̀ +"#1(K#81�]�L1+-*�L#,(DE�MI#SV�O4"�QDE%N

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	������������������������������������� ��!��"#$�%&'()�*+,�-.'/)012'34�5678).9�"::;<::::=>�31>?'@).+('1>�1A�+�B.)7'67�3&+.C)@D�'(�'?�+C.))@�(&+(�(&)�A1221E'>C�+BB2')?�1>24�E'(&�.)?B)3(�(1�+�213+('1>�E&).)�(&)�A'.?(�5+7)@�=>?6.)@&+?�'??6)@�)/'@)>3)�1A�B.1B).(4�31/).+C)�(1�(&)�'>?6.)@�+>@�?63&�)/'@)>3)�1A�B.1B).(4�31/).+C)�?(+()?�(&+(�(&'?�)>@1.?)7)>(�+BB2')?9F&'?�)>@1.?)7)>(�71@'A')?�(&)�'>?6.+>3)�B.1/'@)@�6>@).�(&)�A1221E'>C9F&'?�B12'34�B.1/'@)?�31/).+C)�1>�+�.)B2+3)7)>(�31?(�8+?'?D�B).'1@'3+224�'(�'?�>)3)??+.4�(1�+@G6?(�(&)�H6'2@'>C�2'7'(I?J�1A�'>?6.+>3)�(1.)31C>'K)�3&+>C)?�'>�31>?(.63('1>�31?(?L�=A�416�@1�>1(�.)M6)?(�?63&�31/).+C)�3&+>C)?�416.?)2AD�416�+C.))�(&+(�E)�7+4�+@G6?(�(&)�H6'2@'>C2'7'(I?J�1A�'>?6.+>3)�+(�(&)�8)C'>>'>C�1A�)+3&�.)>)E+2�B12'34�B).'1@LF&)�3&+>C)?�E'22�8)�8+?)@�1>�.)B1.(?�1A�.)31C>'K)@�+BB.+'?+2�+C)>3')?�?&1E'>C�31>?(.63('1>�31?(�3&+>C)?L�N16.�B+47)>(�1A�(&)�.)>)E+2B.)7'67�E'22�31>?('(6()�+33)B(+>3)�1A�+>4�3&+>C)�E)�7+,)�'>�(&)�H6'2@'>C�2'7'(I?J�1A�'>?6.+>3)�+?�?&1E>�'>�(&)�.)>)E+2�3).('A'3+()L�=A�416(&'>,�(&)�+@G6?()@�2'7'(I?J�1A�'>?6.+>3)�'?�)O3)??'/)�1.�'>+@)M6+()D�>1('A4�416.�PC)>(L�Q!��R������� �S�!Q���� � 51>)�TT����������������
��
���
U�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	����������������������������������� � ��	!�"#�������$��%&'(�)*+,-�./0�12+3-456+78�9:;<-2=�&>>?@>>>>�������������)-�;/8�<-�7*/2A+BA�85:�/�<250-2�C--�C52�D253+E+BA�,*-�</F+7�F-23+7-F�F-,�C52,*�*-2-+BG�H*-�/;5:B,�5C�,*-�;:,:/668�/A2--E:D5B�<250-2�C--I�+C�/B8I�+F�,*-�/;5:B,�+B76:E-E�+B�5:2�D25D5F/6�/BE�5B�5:2�+B35+7-G�H*-�<250-2�F-23+7-F�J-�D-2C52;�+B76:E-I�<:,�/2-�B5,6+;+,-E�,5I�F-/27*+BA�5:2�2-6-3/B,�;/20-,KFL�C52�/DD25D2+/,-�75;<+B/,+5BKFL�5C�D2+7-I�753-2/A-�/BE�F-7:2+,8�C52�/�D/2,+7:6/2�2+F0G�)-�;/8/6F5�<-�-B,+,6-E�,5�2-7-+3-�75;D-BF/,+5BI�E+2-7,68�52�+BE+2-7,68I�C25;�,*-�+BF:2-2�,*/,�/77-D,-E�/BE�<5:BE�85:2�<:F+B-FFI�-3-B�J*-B�85:*/3-�<--B�7*/2A-E�/�<250-2�C--G�H*-F-�C--F�/2-�C:668�-/2B-E���������H*+F�B5,+7-�+F�<-+BA�D253+E-E�,5�;/0-�85:�/J/2-�,*/,�85:�;/8�+B7:2�/�D-B/6,8�+C�85:�7/B7-6�85:2�D56+78�D2+52�,5�,*-�-MD+2/,+5BE/,-G�NC�85:�7/B7-6�,*-�D56+78�D2+52�,5�,*-�-MD+2/,+5B�E/,-I�,*-�D-B/6,8�+F�'(O�5C�/B8�2-;/+B+BA�:B-/2B-E�D2-;+:;I�F:<P-7,�,5�/B8�;+B+;:;-/2B-E�D2-;+:;�-BE52F-;-B,�,*/,�;/8�<-�/,,/7*-E�,5�85:2�D56+78�52�,*-�D56+78�C52�J*+7*�85:�/2-�/DD68+BAI�F:<P-7,�,5�;+B+;:;�-/2B-ED2-;+:;F�D2-3+5:F68�E+F765F-EGH*-�/<53-�E+F765F:2-F�/2-�;/E-�J*-B�+B,-2;-E+/28�<250-2�,2/BF/7,F�+BF:2/B7-�J+,*I�<:,�B5,�5B�<-*/6C�5CI�/B�/E;+,,-E�+BF:2-2G�NB�,*-+B,-2-F,�5C�,2/BFD/2-B78I�J-�+B76:E-�,*+F�E+F765F:2-�5B�,2/BF/7,+5BF�J+,*�<5,*�/E;+,,-E�/BE�B5B@/E;+,,-E�7/22+-2F�J*-2-�<250-2�C--F�/2-+B3563-EG������ � ���QCC+6+/,-E�R25:DFG�@NC�;52-�,*/B�'�+BF:2-E�C25;�/B�/CC+6+/,-E�A25:D�/2-�B/;-E�+BF:2-EF�5B�/�F+BA6-�B5B@/E;+,,-E�+BF:2/B7-75B,2/7,I�,*-�,-2;�ST*5;-�U,/,-S�;-/BF�,*-�*5;-�U,/,-�5C�,*-�;-;<-2�5C�,*-�/CC+6+/,-E�A25:D�,*/,�*/F�,*-�6/2A-F,�D-27-B,/A-�5C�D2-;+:;/,,2+<:,-E�,5�+,�:BE-2�F:7*�+BF:2/B7-�75B,2/7,G�'V�WGUGXG�Y�Z[(\K\LG �]]����������������
��
���
̂ �	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	��������������������������� � �!��"������������#$%&�'()*+�,-.�/0)1+234)56�789:+0;�$<<=><<<<?@�-�A31+0+B�A-8C+�3@�D3CC�35580C�*3�E03E+0*6�-*�*(+�)FC80+BGC�E0+9)C+CH�5-8C+B�:6�30�0+C84*)FI�@039�*(+�+F@305+9+F*�3@�-F6�30B)F-F5+�304-J�*(-*;%K��L+I84-*+C�*(+�53FC*085*)3FH�0+E-)0H�30�0+E4-5+9+F*�3@�-F6�E03E+0*6MNK��L+O8)0+C�*(+�*+-0)FI�B3JF�30�0+E4-5+9+F*�3@�-F6�E-0*C�3@�E03E+0*6�F3*�B-9-I+B�:6�-�A31+0+B�A-8C+�3@�D3CC�-FB$K��?C�)F�@305+�-*�*(+�*)9+�3@�43CCH?*�)C�(+0+:6�-I0++B�*(-*�-44�531+0-I+�@30�P8)4B)FI�,0B)F-F5+�A31+0-I+�P�>�/+934)*)3F�3@�Q7/RSRTU/�2L,2ULVW�-FBX30�A31+0-I+�A�>?F50+-C+B�A3C*�3@�A3FC*085*)3F�-FBX30�A31+0-I+�/�>�?7ALURYU/�2UL?,/�,Z�LUYV,LRV?,7�)C�C8:[+5*�*3�-�S-\)989�C)FI4+H539:)F+B�C8:>4)9)*�E+0�P8)4B)FI�F3*�*3�+\5++B�-�S-\)989�-938F*�E-6-:4+�)F�-F6�3F+�355800+F5+�E+0�435-*)3F�@30�*(+�E03E+0*6�*3�J()5(*()C�+FB30C+9+F*�-EE4)+CK�Y++�D)9)*C�:+43JK%K��QFB+0�P8)4B)FI�,0B)F-F5+�A31+0-I+�R;�Z30�*(+�43CC�)F�1-48+�3@�*(+�8FB-9-I+B�E30*)3F�3@�*(+�:8)4B)FI�-C�-�53FC+O8+F5+�3@+F@305+9+F*�3@�-F�30B)F-F5+�30�4-J�*(-*�0+O8)0+C�B+934)*)3F�3@�8FB-9-I+B�E-0*C�3@�*(+�C-9+�:8)4B)FIM�)F548B+B�8E�*3�L+-4�203E+0*6?FC80-:4+�]-48+�̂P8)4B)FIX2-0.)FI�]-48+C_NK��QFB+0�P8)4B)FI�,0B)F-F5+�A31+0-I+�P;�Z30�*(+�53C*�*3�B+934)C(�-FB�54+-0�*(+�C)*+�3@�8FB-9-I+B�E-0*C�3@�*(+�C-9+�:8)4B)FIH�-C�-53FC+O8+F5+�3@�+F@305+9+F*�3@�-F�30B)F-F5+�30�4-J�*(-*�0+O8)0+C�B+934)*)3F��3@�C85(�8FB-9-I+B�E03E+0*6M$K��QFB+0�P8)4B)FI�,0B)F-F5+�A31+0-I+�A;�Z30�*(+�)F50+-C+B�53C*�3@�0+E-)0�30�0+E4-5+9+F*�3@�*(+�B-9-I+B�:8)4B)FI�-FB�8FB-9-I+B�E-0*3@�*(+�C-9+�:8)4B)FIH�4)9)*+B�*3�*(+�53C*�*(-*�J384B�(-1+�:++F�)F5800+B�)F�30B+0�*3�539E46�J)*(�*(+�9)F)989�0+O8)0+9+F*C�3@�C85(�4-J�3030B)F-F5+�0+I84-*)FI�*(+�0+E-)0�30�0+E4-5+9+F*�3@�*(+�B-9-I+B�:8)4B)FIK�̀3J+1+0H�*()C�A39E-F6�C(-44�F3*�:+�4)-:4+�@30�-F6�C85(�)F50+-C+B53C*�3@�53FC*085*)3F�8F4+CC�*(+�B-9-I+B�:8)4B)FI�)C�-5*8-446�0+:8)4*�30�0+E4-5+BM=K��QFB+0�P8)4B)FI�,0B)F-F5+�A31+0-I+�/;�Z30�*(+�-BB)*)3F-4�43CC�)F�V)9+�U4+9+F*�̂)@�531+0+B_�*(-*�*(+�)FC80+B�C8C*-)FCB80)FI�*(+�)F50+-C+B�E+0)3B�3@�C8CE+FC)3F�3@�3E+0-*)3FC�5-8C+B�:6�30�0+C84*)FI�@039�-�53FC+O8+F5+�3@�+F@305+9+F*�30�30B)F-F5+�30�4-JKabcde�fghijkcchfhlbmn�olpdemqd�rsfdbihlbt�fgd�oluvmbw�xhnn�blf�vmw�yle�fgdz%K�RF6�43CC�B8+�*3�-F6�30B)F-F5+�30�4-J�*(-*����-K�V(+�?FC80+B�J-C�0+O8)0+B�*3�539E46�J)*(�:+@30+�*(+�43CCH�+1+F�)@�*(+�E03E+0*6�J-C�8FB-9-I+BM�-FB����:K�V(+�?FC80+B�@-)4+B�*3�539E46�J)*(KNK�A3C*C�-CC35)-*+B�J)*(�*(+�+F@305+9+F*�3@�-F6�30B)F-F5+�30�4-J����-K�J()5(�0+O8)0+C�-F6�?FC80+B�30�3*(+0C�*3�*+C*�@30H�93F)*30H�54+-F�8EH�0+931+H�53F*-)FH�*0+-*H�B+*3\)@6�30�F+8*0-4){+H�30�)F�-F6�J-60+CE3FB�*3H�30�-CC+CC����������*(+�+@@+5*C�3@�|E3448*-F*CK|����:K�J()5(�0+O8)0+C�-F6�?FC80+B�30�3*(+0C�*3�0+*03@)*�@30�C3@*�C*306�-FB�F3F>B85*)4+�53F50+*+�:8)4B)FIC�)F�A-4)@30F)-�98F)5)E-4)*)+CK�}���~��� �!����������!�������������� �~!���!����� ���������	�����������������������! ������������������ %&��3@�*(+�V3*-4�?FC80+B]-48+��������!�������������� �~!���!����� ���������	�������� ����������������������!�� �!�� �=&&H&&&����} �!��� 73F+�������������������
��
���
��	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	���������������������� !"��#$%�&'()*�+,-�./(0*123(45�6789*/:�#;;<=;;;;>?�42?@(A*/,)(2?�2B�,�C/*8(78�4',/D*AE�()�(@�,D/**A�)',)�)'*�B2332F(?D�,CC3(*@�2?35�F()'�/*@C*4)�)2�,�324,)(2?�F'*/*�)'*�B(/@)�6,8*A�>?@7/*A',@�(@@7*A�*0(A*?4*�2B�C/2C*/)5�420*/,D*�)2�)'*�(?@7/*A�,?A�@74'�*0(A*?4*�2B�C/2C*/)5�420*/,D*�@),)*@�)',)�)'(@�*?A2/@*8*?)�,CC3(*@:G2@@�2/�A,8,D*�(@�*H437A*A�/*D,/A3*@@�2B�,?5�4,7@*�2/�*0*?)�F'*)'*/�2/�?2)�(?@7/*A�7?A*/�)'(@�C23(45�)',)�42?)/(97)*@�42?47//*?)35�2/�(?,?5�@*I7*?4*�)2�)'*�32@@�2/�A,8,D*:�J'(@�C23(45�A2*@�?2)�(?@7/*�,D,(?@)�32@@�2/�A,8,D*�4,7@*A�A(/*4)35�2/�(?A(/*4)35�95�)2�/*@73)(?D�B/28,?5�2B�)'*�B2332F(?DK������������������!���L���� ������������M��$N�O,/)'I7,-*E�(?437A(?D�,?5�*,/)'�@(?-(?DE�/(@(?D�2/�@'(B)(?D�/*3,)*A�)2�@74'�*0*?)KPN�G,?A@3(A*E�(?437A(?D�,?5�*,/)'�@(?-(?DE�/(@(?D�2/�@'(B)(?D�/*3,)*A�)2�@74'�*0*?)K#N�Q(?*�@79@(A*?4*E�8*,?(?D�@79@(A*?4*�2B�,�8,?=8,A*�8(?*E�F'*)'*/�2/�?2)�8(?(?D�,4)(0()5�',@�4*,@*AK<N�O,/)'�@(?-(?D�/(@(?D�2/�@'(B)(?D�(?437A(?D�@2(3�42?A()(2?@�F'(4'�4,7@*�@*))3(?DE�4/,4-(?D�2/�2)'*/�A(@,//,?D*8*?)�2B�B27?A,)(2?@�2/�2)'*/C,/)@�2B�/*,3)5N�R2(3�42?A()(2?@�(?437A*�42?)/,4)(2?E�*HC,?@(2?E�B/**S(?DE�)',F(?DE�*/2@(2?E�(8C/2C*/35�428C,4)*A�@2(3�,?A�)'*�,4)(2?�2BF,)*/�7?A*/�)'*�D/27?A�@7/B,4*TN�R'24-@E�)/*82/@E�87A@3(A*E�87A�B32FE�/24-�B,33@E�0234,?(4�*/7C)(2?E�@(?-'23*�4233,C@*E�)@7?,8(E�@79@(A*?4*�2/�,?5�2)'*/�O,/)'�Q20*8*?)NJ'(@�*H437@(2?�A2*@�?2)�,CC35�)2�UOVRGW�O,/)'I7,-*�RC/(?-3*/�G*,-,D*�B2/�1/2C*/)(*@�324,)*A�(?�)'*�R),)*�2B�X,3(B2/?(,N�Y��"Z"���"��!����Y�"��! 62?*�[[����������������
��
���
\�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	����������������������� !"#$�%&'�()"*$+,-"./�0123$)4��5567555589�.,9:";$)&#",9�,<�&�=)$2"12�.!&)>$;?�"#�":�&>)$$;�#!&#�#!$�<,--,@"9>�&==-"$:�,9-/�@"#!�)$:=$.#�#,�&�-,.&#",9�@!$)$�#!$�<"):#�0&2$;�89:1)$;!&:�"::1$;�$*";$9.$�,<�=),=$)#/�.,*$)&>$�#,�#!$�"9:1)$;�&9;�:1.!�$*";$9.$�,<�=),=$)#/�.,*$)&>$�:#&#$:�#!&#�#!":�$9;,):$2$9#�&==-"$:4A!":�=,-"./�;,$:�9,#�"9:1)$�&>&"9:#�-,::�,)�;&2&>$�.&1:$;�;")$.#-/�,)�"9;")$.#-/�3/�#,�)$:1-#"9>�<),2�&9/�,<�#!$�<,--,@"9>B������CDE����@!$#!$)�9&#1)&-�,)�2&972&;$?�<-,,;�@&#$):?�:1)<&.$�@&#$)?�@&*$:?�#";$�,)�#";&-�@&#$)?�,*$)<-,@�,)�)1=#1)$�,<�&�;&2?�-$*/?;"'$?�,)�,#!$)�:1)<&.$�.,9#&"92$9#�:#)1.#1)$?�:#,)2�:1)>$?�#!$�)":"9>?�,*$)<-,@"9>�,)�3)$&'"9>�,<�3,19;&)"$:�,<�9&#1)&-�,)�2&972&;$�3,;"$:,<�@&#$)?�,)�#!$�:=)&/�<),2�&9/�,<�#!$�<,)$>,"9>?�&--�@!$#!$)�;)"*$9�3/�@"9;�,)�9,#FG,::�,)�;&2&>$�":�$H.-1;$;�)$>&);-$::�,<�&9/�.&1:$�,)�$*$9#�@!$#!$)�,)�9,#�"9:1)$;�19;$)�#!":�=,-"./�#!&#�.,9#)"31#$:�.,9.1))$9#-/�,)�"9&9/�:$I1$9.$�#,�#!$�-,::�,)�;&2&>$F�JD��K��EL�������DJL���� 0,9$�MM����������������
��
���
N�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	�������������������������� ��!����������"##$%&'�()*+,�-./�01*2,345*67�89:;,1<�%==>?====@A�64AB*C,1.+*4A�4D�+),�E1,:*9:�6).1F,C�+)*B�E45*67�).B�;,,A�*BB9,C�B9;G,6+�+4�+),�D4554H*AF�64AC*+*4A<�I������
����J��!��@A�+),�,2,A+�4D�642,1,C�54BB�),1,9AC,1K�5*.;*5*+7�4D�+),�L4:E.A7�B).55�;,�5*:*+,C�+4�+),�5,.B+�4D�+),�D4554H*AF<&M�N),�.6+9.5�.CG9B+,C�.:49A+�4D�54BBK�5,BB�.EE5*6.;5,�C,C96+*;5,KOM�PB�1,BE,6+B�,.6)�Q46.+*4A�*AB91,C�;7�+)*B�345*67K�4A,?)9AC1,C�R&''ST�E,16,A+K�4D�+),�+4+.5�64:;*A,C�B+.+,C�2.59,B�D41�.55�6.+,F41*,B�4D@AB91,C�314E,1+7�R,MFM�;9*5C*AFK�64A+,A+BT�.AC�4+),1�642,1,C�,UE4B91,B�R,MFMK�+*:,�,5,:,A+K�,U+1.�,UE,AB,K�1,A+.5�54BBT�B)4HA�D41�+).+Q46.+*4A�4A�+),�5.+,B+�V+.+,:,A+�4D�W.59,B�41�4+),1�C469:,A+.+*4A�4A�D*5,�H*+)�+),�L4:E.A7K�41%M�N),�5*:*+�4D�5*.;*5*+7�41�.EE5*6.;5,�B9;�5*:*+�4D�5*.;*5*+7�B)4HA�*A�+)*B�345*67�41�,AC41B,C�4A+4�+)*B�345*67M�!!����������������
��
���
X�	
DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	������������������������������ ��	��!����� "���#$%�&'()*�+,-�./(0*123(45�6789*/:�#;;<=;;;;6+>?@A:$B�>CA�?6DEFG6@A�1+H?@I�>CG>�I+E�GFA�G11HI?6J�>+�1EF@CGDA�?D�KA?6J�?DDEA.�KI�G6�?6DEFAF�>CG>�?D�6+>H?@A6DA.�KI�>CA�D>G>A�+L�@GH?L+F6?GB�>CADA�@+M1G6?AD�GFA�@GHHA.�N6+6G.M?>>A.N�+F�NDEF1HED�H?6AN�?6DEFAFDBOB�>CA�?6DEFAF�?D�6+>�DEKPA@>�>+�>CA�L?6G6@?GH�D+HQA6@I�FAJEHG>?+6�G6.�A6L+F@AMA6>�>CG>�G11HI�>+@GH?L+F6?G�H?@A6DA.�?6DEFAFDB#B�>CA�?6DEFAF�.+AD�6+>�1GF>?@?1G>A�?6�G6I�+L�>CA�?6DEFG6@A�JEGFG6>AA�LE6.D�@FAG>A.�KI�@GH?L+F6?G�HG&B>CAFAL+FAR�>CADA�LE6.D�&?HH�6+>�1GI�I+EF�@HG?MD�+F�1F+>A@>�I+EF�GDDA>D�?L�>CA�?6DEFAF�KA@+MAD?6D+HQA6>�G6.�?D�E6GKHA�>+�MGSA�1GIMA6>D�GD�1F+M?DA.B<B�>CA�?6DEFAF�DC+EH.�KA�H?@A6DA.�A?>CAF�GD�G�L+FA?J6�?6DEFAF�?6�G6+>CAF�D>G>A�?6�>CA�E6?>A.�D>G>AD�+F�GDG�6+6=E6?>A.�D>G>AD�TGH?A6U�?6DEFAFB�I+E�DC+EH.�GDS�VEAD>?+6D�+L�I+EF�?6DEFG6@A�GJA6>R�KF+SAFR�+FNDEF1HED�H?6AN�KF+SAF�+F�@+6>G@>�>CA�@GH?L+F6?G�.A1GF>MA6>�+L�?6DEFG6@A�G>�>CA�L+HH+&?6J�>+HH=LFAA>AHA1C+6A�6EMKAF:�$=W%%=;OX=<#YX�+F�?6>AF6A>�&AK�D?>A�&&&B?6DEFG6@AB@GBJ+QB�GDS�&CA>CAF�+F�6+>�>CA?6DEFAF�?D�H?@A6DA.�GD�G�L+FA?J6�+F�6+6=E6?>A.�D>G>AD�TGH?A6U�?6DEFAF�G6.�L+F�G..?>?+6GH�?6L+FMG>?+6GK+E>�>CA�?6DEFAFB�I+E�MGI�GHD+�@+6>G@>�>CA�6G?@ZD�?6>AF6A>�&AK�D?>A�G>�&&&B6G?@B+FJBYB�L+FA?J6�?6DEFAFD�DC+EH.�KA�H?@A6DA.�KI�G�D>G>A�?6�>CA�E6?>A.�D>G>AD�G6.�I+E�MGI�@+6>G@>�>CG>�D>G>AZD.A1GF>MA6>�+L�?6DEFG6@A�>+�+K>G?6�M+FA�?6L+FMG>?+6�GK+E>�>CG>�?6DEFAFB[B�L+F�6+6=E6?>A.�D>G>AD�TGH?A6U�?6DEFAFDR�>CA�?6DEFAF�DC+EH.�KA�H?@A6DA.�KI�G�@+E6>FI�+E>D?.A�+L�>CAE6?>A.�D>G>AD�G6.�DC+EH.�KA�+6�>CA�6G?@\D�?6>AF6G>?+6GH�?6DEFAFD�.A1GF>MA6>�T??.U�H?D>?6J�+L�G11F+QA.6+6G.M?>>A.�6+6=E6?>A.�D>G>AD�?6DEFAFDB�GDS�I+EF�GJA6>R�KF+SAFR�+F�NDEF1HED�H?6AN�KF+SAF�>+�+K>G?6M+FA�?6L+FMG>?+6�GK+E>�>CG>�?6DEFAFBXB�@GH?L+F6?G�MG?6>G?6D�G�H?D>�+L�G11F+QA.�DEF1HED�H?6A�?6DEFAFDB�GDS�I+EF�GJA6>�+F�KF+SAF�?L�>CA�?6DEFAF?D�+6�>CG>�H?D>R�+F�Q?A&�>CG>�H?D>�G>�>CA�?6>AF6A>�&AK�D?>A�+L�>CA�@GH?L+F6?G�.A1GF>MA6>�+L�?6DEFG6@A:&&&B?6DEFG6@AB@GBJ+QBWB�?L�I+ER�GD�>CA�G11H?@G6>R�FAVE?FA.�>CG>�>CA�?6DEFG6@A�1+H?@I�I+E�CGQA�1EF@CGDA.�KA�K+E6.�?MMA.?G>AHIRA?>CAF�KA@GEDA�A]?D>?6J�@+QAFGJA�&GD�J+?6J�>+�HG1DA�&?>C?6�>&+�KED?6ADD�.GID�+F�KA@GEDA�I+E�&AFAFAVE?FA.�>+�CGQA�@+QAFGJA�&?>C?6�>&+�KED?6ADD�.GIDR�G6.�I+E�.?.�6+>�FA@A?QA�>C?D�.?D@H+DEFA�L+FM�G6.�GFAVEAD>�L+F�I+EF�D?J6G>EFA�E6>?H�GL>AF�@+QAFGJA�KA@GMA�ALLA@>?QAR�I+E�CGQA�>CA�F?JC>�>+�@G6@AH�>C?D1+H?@I�&?>C?6�L?QA�.GID�+L�FA@A?Q?6J�>C?D�.?D@H+DEFAB�?L�I+E�@G6@AH�@+QAFGJAR�>CA�1FAM?EM�&?HH�KA1F+FG>A.�G6.�G6I�KF+SAFZD�LAA�@CGFJA.�L+F�>C?D�?6DEFG6@A�&?HH�KA�FA>EF6A.�>+�I+EB.=$�TÂ *̂4)(0*�P,_7,/5�$R�O%$XU �������������������
��
���
̀ �	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	������������������������������� ���!�"� ��#�$����������	������%��&'(�)*+,-�./0�12+3-456+78�9:;<-2=�&>>?@>>>>AB�75BC+D-2/,+5B�5E�/�F2-;+:;�7*/2G-DH�+,�+C�/G2--D�,*/,�,*-�E5665I+BG�/FF6+-C�5B68�I+,*�2-CF-7,�,5�/�657/,+5B�I*-2-�,*-�E+2C,�9/;-D�ABC:2-D*/C�+CC:-D�-3+D-B7-�5E�F25F-2,8�753-2/G-�,5�,*-�+BC:2-DH�/BD�C:7*�-3+D-B7-�5E�F25F-2,8�753-2/G-�C,/,-C�,*/,�,*+C�-BD52C-;-B,�/FF6+-C=J*-�+BC:2-D�*/C�F-2;+CC+5B�,5�7-/C-�<:C+B-CC�5F-2/,+5BC�52�,5�*/3-�/B8�+BC:2-D�<:+6D+BG�2-;/+B�3/7/B,�52�:B577:F+-DH�F253+D-D�,*/,�E+2-F25,-7,+5BH�C-7:2+,8H�/BD�/6/2;�C-23+7-C�/2-�;/+B,/+B-D�/BD�I2+,,-B�B5,+7-�+C�G+3-B�,5�,*-�K5;F/B8�F2+52�,5�,*-�L+M,+-,*�NO(,*P�75BC-7:,+3-D/8�5E�7-CC/,+5B�5E�<:C+B-CC�5F-2/,+5BCH�3/7/B78�52�6/70�5E�577:F/B78Q�R5I-3-2H�AE�,*-�<:+6D+BG�I*-2-�,*-�65CC�577:2C�*/C�<--B�3/7/B,�E52;52-�,*/B�O(�75BC-7:,+3-�D/8C�<-E52-�,*-�65CC�52�D/;/G-�577:2CH�,*-�K5;F/B8�I+66�B5,�F/8�E52�65CC�52�D/;/G-�7/:C-D�<8�/B8�5E�,*-E5665I+BG=�S�)/,-2�D/;/G-�E25;�/B8�7/:C-T%S�U/BD/6+C;T�S�V:+6D+BG�W6/CC�V2-/0/G-T�S�J*-E,T�52�S�X,,-;F,-D�J*-E,QU/7/B,�+C�D-E+B-D�/C�6-CC�,*/B�YZ[�5E�/�<:+6D+BG\C�,5,/6�2-B,/<6-�52�:C/<6-�C]:/2-�E55,/G-�+C�2-B,-D�,5�/�6-CC--�52�C:<@6-CC--�/BD�:C-D�<8,*-�6-CC--�52�C:<@6-CC--�,5�75BD:7,�+,C�7:C,5;/28�5F-2/,+5BCH�<:,�,*+C�F253+C+5B�C*/66�B5,�/FF68�,5�/B8�,+;-�F-2+5D�I*-B�7:C,5;/28<:C+B-CC�5F-2/,+5BC�/2-�C:CF-BD-D�D:-�,5�7+27:;C,/B7-C�,*/,�/2-�:C:/6�,5�C:7*�<:C+B-CC�5F-2/,+5BCQ�����̂�������_	������%�� ỲZH(((�a�������_� 9X�##����������������
��
���
b�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	����������������������	����������� �	�!�"��	��#���$%�&'(�)*+,-�./0�12+3-456+78�9:;<-2=�&>>?@>>>>AB�75BC+D-2/,+5B�5E�/�F2-;+:;�7*/2G-DH�+,�+C�/G2--D�,*/,�,*-�E5665I+BG�/FF6+-C�5B68�I+,*�2-CF-7,�,5�/�657/,+5B�I*-2-�,*-�E+2C,�9/;-D�ABC:2-D*/C�+CC:-D�-3+D-B7-�5E�F25F-2,8�753-2/G-�,5�,*-�+BC:2-D�/BD�C:7*�-3+D-B7-�5E�F25F-2,8�753-2/G-�C,/,-C�,*/,�,*+C�-BD52C-;-B,�/FF6+-C=A,�+C�/G2--D�,*/,�/�JF-7+/6�1-D:7,+<6-�/C�2-E-2-B7-D�<-65I�/FF6+-C�F-2�657/,+5B�F-2�577:22-B7-�,5�65CC�7/:C-D�<8�52�2-C:6,+BG�E25;�)/,-21/;/G-�/BDK52�L/70:F�5E�J-I-2�/BD�12/+BC�/,�,*-�F25F-2,8�2-E-2-B7-D�+B�,*-�/,,/7*-D�M3+D-B7-�5E�425F-2,8�ABC:2/B7-NO*-�/<53-�D-D:7,+<6-�D5-C�B5,�/FF68�,5�65CC�7/:C-D�<8�6-/0/G-�52�D+C7*/2G-�5E�E+2-�F25,-7,+5B�C8C,-;CNO*-�C,/BD/2D�F25F-2,8�D-D:7,+<6-�CF-7+E+-D�+B�,*-�M3+D-B7-�5E�425F-2,8�ABC:2/B7-�52�7-2,+E+7/,-�5E�+BC:2/B7-�/FF6+-C�,5�65CC�7/:C-D�<86-/0/G-�52�D+C7*/2G-�5E�E+2-�F25,-7,+5B�C8C,-;CN� ���P�����Q�R�����S���������	���������# �	�!�"��	��#���$%�� T'((H(((�UU����������������
��
���
V�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
����������������������� !"�#$%%&'%%%%������������(��������)�	��*+,-�./0123"/�45�&6�.78�9:;0"�<*�=�>,,?@++�"13ABC�������
 8 2/ ?�D 1?�12/�E1;2!"2123"��C���� F !�.GGH;31IH"��������J
��������������K�L (������� +M��� +������ +(��	��� +������������� +���� +��� +
N����(���� *+,-O��K�N����(����O���������PQR����	S���������	������������

(Q >+�Q >+�Q >*$?&++CQ >+�Q >+TQ >+C�Q >+J�Q >*$?&++
����� +)�������� +J������� +������ +)��������� +J�������� +Q�������� +(��������)�	��*+,-�U : �E V":C�������
 8 2/ ?�D 1?�12/�E1;2!"2123"��C���� F !�.GGH;31IH"��������J
��������������K�L (������� +M��� +������ +(��	��� +������������� +���� +��� +

N����(���� *+,-O��K�N����(����O���������PQR����	S���������	������������
(Q >+�Q >+�Q >,$?$++CQ >+�Q >+TQ >+C�Q >+J�Q >,$?$++

����� +)�������� +J������� +������ +)��������� +J�������� +Q�������� +(��������)�	��8"2!:1H�W"3:"1!; 2�<$,+�XA;!"�Y1Z�9:[�\�--$$�Y1Z] 2!�9:[�̂1:3"H�+,-',,+'+$@B_":̀":�D1HHC�������
8 ]] 2�.:"1�a]G: 0"]"2!?�8 ]] 2�_�;H/;2̀?8 2/ ?�12/�D 1��C���� b:1]"�������J
�� 1̂:Z;2̀�c !��������� d"e���K�L ,++f
(������� ,M��� +������ ,(��	���+������������ +���� +��� +

N����(����,%-&O��K�N���(���� ,%-&O���������*++,PQR� *+,+���	S���*++g���� ,%%@��	������������
(Q >g?*++?+++�Q >+�Q >&%+?+++CQ >+�Q >+TQ >+C�Q >+J�Q >g?-%+?+++

����� ,+?@%@)�������� +J������� ,+?@%@������ +)��������� +J�������� +Q�������� +(��������)�	��8"2!:1H�W"3:"1!; 2�<$,+�XA;!"�Y1Z�9:[�\�--$$�Y1Z] 2!�9:[�̂1:3"H�+,-',,+'+$@B�'8"2!:1H�.3!;0;!h�8"2!":C�������
8 ]] 2�.:"1�a]G: 0"]"2!?�8 ]] 2�_�;H/;2̀?8 2/ ?�12/�D 1��C���� b:1]"�������J
�� 1̂:Z;2̀�c !��������� d"e���K�L ,++f
(������� ,M��� +������ ,(��	���+������������ +���� +��� +

N����(����*++@O��K�N���(���� *++@O���������*++@PQR� *++@���	S���*++@���� *++@��	������������
(Q >g?6++?+++�Q >+�Q >g&$?+++CQ >+�Q >+TQ >+C�Q >+J�Q >-?$&$?+++

����� ,*?,++)�������� +J������� ,*?,++������ +)��������� +J�������� +Q�������� +

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



���������	
������������������������������������ �!�"�##������$���� �!�%��������#&���&��'(�)�*�+�*���,�-��.�&�)�*��+�*���,�-��./00�1
�02�$$���3����4$5��6�$���7��$$���+8��.��,7��.�7���.�9��:;/�<�
== >��&�$?8@��?��A
BC���D21� %�����,�)��;1B��C��B=;1BE�F
��������= �G��H= �;HIB��= ��
=����H=�A
BC���J�IIB= �AII�= �;1
= �

K�
B�����H�L'�MNNE�K�
B����H �L'�M��0HB�0
�O��PQRS<A���T��� O���UIIN O��PU��I���U�HBIN�H
�R V�O7���UR V�<R V�/R V�AR V�WR V�/AR V�D:R V�O7���

U�=�;J �P�	I�XU�=�;J �DIH
��;J �P�U�=�A;J �	I�XU�=�A;J �DIH
��A;J �R
0
�H�;J ����������	
���������������������&���������������� �!�"�##������$���� �!�%��������#&���&��'(�&Y�����������+8��.��,/00�1
�02�$$���3����4$5��6�$���7��$$���+8��.��,7��.�7���.�9��:;/�<�
== Z��$�A
BC���D21� %�����,�)��;1B��C��B= [�@;1BE�F ���\
��������= �G��H= �;HIB��= ��
=����H=�A
BC���J�IIB= �AII�= �;1
= �

K�
B�����HO��#MNNE�K�
B����H O��#M��0HB�0
�O��#QRS< O��#A���T��� O��#UIIN O��#U��I���U�HBIN�H
�R V���7���UR V�<R V']7P��/R V�AR V�WR V�/AR V�D:R V�']7P��

U�=�;J �	I�XU�=�;J �7P��DIH
��;J �7P��U�=�A;J �	I�XU�=�A;J �DIH
��A;J �R
0
�H�;J ����������	
������������������������������������ �!�"�##������$���� �!(�&�%�����?���/00�1
�02�$$���3����4$5��6�$���7��$$���+8��.��,7��.�7���.�9��:;/�<�
== Z��$�A
BC���D21� %�����,�)��;1B��C��B= [�@;1BE�F ���\
��������= �G��H= �;HIB��= ��
=����H=�A
BC���J�IIB= �AII�= �;1
= �

K�
B�����H�L'�MNNE�K�
B����H �L'�M��0HB�0
�O��PQRS<A���T��� O���UIIN O��PU��I���U�HBIN�H
�R V�LP7���UR V�<R V�/R V�AR V�WR V�/AR V�D:R V�LP7���

U�=�;J #��	I�XU�=�;J �DIH
��;J #��U�=�A;J �	I�XU�=�A;J �DIH
��A;J �R
0
�H�;J ����������	
���Z�����������/00�1
�02 ��.�7�9��7���.�Y����������:;/�<�
== >���355����?��A
BC����D21�;1B��C��B=;1BE�F ��������= �G��H= �;HIB��= ��
=����H= �A
BC����J�IIB= �AII�= �;1
= �
K�
B�����H �MNNE�K�
B�����HM��0HB�0
�QRS<A���T���UIINU��I���U�HBIN�H

�R V�UR V�<R V'7#�P/R V�AR V�WR V�/AR V�D:R V'7#�P
U�=�;J �	I�XU�=�;J �DIH
��;J �U�=�A;J �	I�XU�=�A;J �DIH
��A;J �R
0
�H�;J ����������	
���)��@�.��̂ �̂���-5�����##�'����$���� �!7�-8���@�37�+�"��%��������#&���&��#(/00�1
�02�$$���3����4$5��6�$���7��$$���+8��.��,7��.�7���.�9��:;/�<�
== >���355����?��A
BC���D21� %�����,�)��;1B��C��B= [�@;1BE�F ���\

��������= �G��H= �;HIB��= ��
=����H=�A
BC���J�IIB= �AII�= �;1
= �
K�
B�����H�L#]MNNE�K�
B����H �L#]M��0HB�0
��L#]QRS< �L#]A���T��� �L#]UIIN �L#]U��I���U�HBIN�H

�R V�_�7P��UR V�<R V���7P��/R V�AR V�WR V�/AR V�D:R V��P7���
U�=�;J �	I�XU�=�;J ]7_]LDIH
��;J ]7_]LU�=�A;J �	I�XU�=�A;J �DIH
��A;J �R
0
�H�;J �

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



���������	
�������������������������������������������������� !�"�#$������ �%���&���� !����� !�'�#� !(��)����#�*)�� !�+��� !�'$��� !���)�� !�"),� ��")�� �)���#� ��-�������.���$��� ������� �,��$���/)&01223�����"��4������5677�8
�79 :������;��)�<����=�����!�:����!�)��>�)?@6�A�
BB C���;�����)���D
EF���G98� �)�H��#�'��������@8E��F��EB@8EI�J
��������B 2K��LB 2@LME��B 2�
B����LB 2D
EF���N�MMEB 2DMM�B 2@8
B 2

O�
E�����L 2PQQI�O�
E����L 1RSTP��7LE�7
� 1RSTUVWA 1RSTD���X��� 1RSTYMMQ 1RSTY��M���Y�LEMQ�L
�V 02YV 02AV 026V 02DV 02ZV 026DV0122!222G?V 0122!222

Y�B�@N 2	M�[Y�B�@N 2GML
��@N 2Y�B�D@N 2	M�[Y�B�D@N 2GML
��D@N 2V
7
�L�@N 2\�Q���L�M�B�V�]̂ _̀a_bc�def̀ghea�ig̀̂ ej�YV�kljj�lm�neboj�lh�pjjlf_go_lb�d̂ ej�AV�qlboeboj�lm�rbĵhea�def̀ghea�ig̀̂ ej6V�soteh�def̀ghea�ig̀̂ ej�DV�ughv_bc�def̀ghea�ig̀̂ ej�ZV�pjjlf_go_lb�wg̀̀jxrb�ig̀̂ go_lb�6DV�ŝ oallh�uhlyehoz�def̀ghea�ig̀̂ ej{G?V�|log̀�rbĵhea�ig̀̂ e}�~����������������_j�aem_bea�gj�_bf̀̂ a_bc��̂o�blo�̀_�_oea�ol��ebfej��k_cto�ul̀ej�gba�m_�ôhej��ull̀j���_cbj��neog_b_bc�wg̀̀j��|heej��tĥ�j��ùgboj��gba�kg�bj��kgbajfgy_bc�_j�ĵ��efo�ol�m̂hoteh�ĵ�x̀_�_oj��_ot_b�ote��g�_�̂ ��g�l̂bo�ygzg�̀e�lm����������yeh�klf�ueh�sff

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	
�����������������������������������

������������������������������� !�� ������"�#�����$����!�� �����%������$�&�����'$$� ���$�(�)�	�*+,,-.,,,,!�� �����/���0�1	2	34	��5,�67�585+9�:3)���;�<<��	�=>>)2����)��?@	����<�A	2�	���)��<�@)3B<	CDEF�>�������4	<)G7�F)���2:�)G<	H�	�2)3B<���2	�G��6��6	�I)<<)G����2)�H���)�>
JK�L6	���>��	H���H	�>���H>��6���MAMN�B�)���3��H3���>����)�>�3�F��	2	�O	�����H3���>�����)���	�34��>	3	��7�I		>�)��B�)I��>�I)���6	>	�O�2���7��H3���>�����)�7�H����3����	3	�����H�>B)�>)�>6�B�)I�	��6	��B�)���3K�L6�>�H)	>��)����2<�H	�P+���>����2	��	�O�2	>7�Q�2K5K�R		>���	�H	�	�3��	H�4�>	H��B)��O���)�>�I�2�)�>���2<�H�����6	�>�S	���H�O�<�	�)I�B�)B	��F7���>������	7�<)2���)�7�>B	2��<��	T���	3	��>7�	�2K=<<�I		>���	���2<�H	H�����6	�B�)���3�2)>�>��>�T�)�	HK�Q���>����		H��6	�	���	��)��HH���)��<�I		>�G6�26�6�O	��)���<�	�HF�4		����2<�H	H���)���B�)B)>�<K+K�=<<���>����2	�B)<�2�	>�)II	�	H�4F�MAMN���	�B�)O�H	H�U�>��>KV�MAMN�3�:	>��)��	B�	>	�����)�>��>��)��6	��H	T��2F�)��2)3B<	�	�	>>�)I�6	���>����2	�4	����)II	�	H��6�)��6��6	�MAMN�3�>�	����>����2	�B�)���3�I)��F)�����H�O�H��<��		H>K-K�W)���2:�)G<	H�	��6���F)��6�O	�>)<	��	>B)�>�4�<��F�I)���6	�B��26�>	�)I��H	T���	���>����2	�4�>	H�)��F)���)G��	O�<����)��)I�F)����		H>KXK�L6	���>��	H���H	�>���H>��6��7��)�2)�����	��)�T��<�IF�I)���6�>�B�)���37�F)��3�>��6�O	�����>:�3����	3	������		3	���G��6�MAMNK�=<<��>����2	�2)O	���	�B�)O�H	H���H	���6�>�B�)���3�G�<<�2	�>	��33	H���	<F��B)���	�3�����)��)I��6	�3����	3	���2)����2�KYK�Q�6�O	��	2	�O	H���H��	O�	G	H��6	�>26	H�<	�)I�2����	�>���H���H	�>���H��6���>)3	�3�F�4	��)�.�H3���	H����3F��	>B	2��O	�>���	K!�� ���Z����0P�	B��	H�I)�
�[�������\�������'���$�������]@9
�̂_�̀abcc9�:3)���;�<<��	�=>>)2����)��?@	����<�A	2�	���)��<�@)3B<	CD+J8�d6��	�9�:�1��O	������A)>�7�@�<�I)����Q�G�>6��)�4��H��6	�I)<<)G����2)O	���	>�?3��:��<<�4)C	>��6����BB<FDP<	�>	��)�	��6���+Xe�M���3�3�f���	H�P�	3��3���H�J88e�)I�R		>��BB<�	>��)��<<�2)O	���	�3��:	HK�QI��)�4)C	>���	�3��:	H��6	�B)<�2F�G�<<4	�4)��H��>�T�)�	HK�g)G	O	���I���F�E)C��>�26	2:	H�����>��3B	����O	��6���=hh��BB<�2�4<	�4)C	>���	�26	2:	H7�	>B	2��<<F���H	��9B��)��<@)O	���	>K�R��<��	��)�26	2:���4)C�)����T�)�	H�2)O	���	i�G�<<��	>�<������)�2)O	���	�4	����4)��H�I)���6���B����2�<���2)O	���	K!'#j'�k�#[\k�'�kl�=<<�A�>:�E)�<	��m�M�26��	�F�L	��)��>3�?=<<�A�>:D [!n%[o'p�#[\k�'�kl 1��	
����������������������������qrsbtuscv�wxyus�bs�̂zc{bs|}u~��utsu�uyc�c|�u�P<	�>	��	�������>���	H�2)BF�)I��6�>��22	B���2	�B��	��)�F)���4�):	�

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F

12/29/2023



��������	
�����������������������������������

������������������������������� !�� ������"�#�����$����!�� �����%������$����������������&��������'�(�	�)*++,-++++.��		/	���/�0	��1�2�3	4	/5	��6+�17�686*�59���0�5	�:		��;<;=>?<@A=7�:��1�(BB�4	2����C8D�EF�G�BH���.I	F7���	�*CJK�G�BH���LM�DN+8,O1	�	���B�	���	B	��	0��(��2�;<;=>?<@A=P���0�Q�H/(���R�SS��	�.22(4����(��OT	����S�<	4�	���(��S�T(/US	VP7�O1	�	���B�	��4�SS	0WQ:�	�XPFEY@<@.�
;<;=>?<@A=�4���U�(I�0	�<�2H�;����	/	�����0�Z�2����4	��	�I�4	2��	S��	0��(�T(//	�4��S���0�Y�5�����(��S�<	�S�A�(U	���	2�O�1	U�(���/PFCF�Q:�	���2��1	�Q:�	�7�=	�	��S�(��G�/��	0�A����	�7�;��������.�	���(��Q:�	�[2�.�	���(B��1	�U�	/�2	2��2���0�4��	0�����1	�241	0�S	U�(I�0	0��(�;<;=>?<@A=F6F�?QE7�LY@<@\Q<@7����4(�2�0	����(��(B��1	�/����S�U�(/�2	2�1	�	���4(�����	07�Q:�	����0�;<;=>?<@A=����		��2�B(SS(:2
CF�Q:�	��1	�	59��	����2�;<;=>?<@A=��(�U�(I�0	�(�-2��	�/����	/	���(B��1	�U�(���/�0	24��5	0��5(I	F6F�;<;=>?<@A=�1	�	59����		2��(��	�0	����0�U�(I�0	��1	�2	�I�4	2�(B����(�-2��	�/����������	�����4S�0���7�5����(��S�/��	0��(7�/�H����I��S�5S	��(�Q:�	���2��	]�	2�	0�59�Q:�	����0����		0��(�59�;<;=>?<@A=7�B�(/���/	��(���/	7���2�/����	/	���	VU	���2	7���2�0I�4	���0�	VU	���2	��2��(�<�2H�;����	/	��7��UU���2�S2���0��	S��	0�I�S�	27�4��	���0�/����	���4	�(B�U�(U	���	27�	�4FK���0���9(�1	��2�41��22�2���4	���0�2	�I�4	��1������/�9�U�(I�0	F*F�.2�B(����2�B		7�;<;=>?<@A=�21�SS�5	�4(/U	�2��	0��2�B(SS(:2
�̂9�U�9/	���(B�U�(���/�B		27���I����Q:�	���44	22��(��1	�2	�I�4	20	24��5	0��5(I	F�L1	�B		��/(����21�SS�5	�0	�	�/��	0�5�2	0��U(��I���(�2�B�4�(�2���4S�0�����1	�2�_	���0�I�S�	�(B�U�(U	��97���2�����	7�S(4���(�7�2U	4��S��	]���	/	��27�	�4F�.SS�B		2���	���4S�0	0�����1	�U�(���/�4(2�2��2�/�9�5	�U�(U(2	0F�Z���2�1	�	59����		0��1	�	��	��(��00���(��S�B		2�:1�41�1�I	��(���S�	�09�5		����4S�0	0����(���U�(U(2�SF,F�L1	��	�/�(B��1�2�.��		/	���21�SS�4(//	�4	�(���1	�0��	�(B�	V	4���(��(����0�21�SS�4(�����	����B�SS�B(�4	���0�	BB	4���1	�	�B�	��B�(/9	����(�9	�����S	22�4��4	S	0�59�	��1	��U���9�(���1���9�O*8P�0�92̀��(��4	FNF�.SS���2����4	�4S��/2���0�S(22	2��1���/�9����2	���0	����9���2����4	�U(S�49���0	���1	�U�(���/�21�SS�5	��0a�2�	0���0�2	��S	0	V4S�2�I	S9�59�;<;=>?<@A=�(����2�0	2���		���0��(��59�Q:�	�FbF�.SS�=	�	��S�G��5�S��9�3	0�4��5S	2�:�SS�5	�U��0�59��1	�Z�2��	0��U(���	4	�U��(B��1	���I(�4	7�:1�41��2��22�	0��U(��B�S�����1	�4S��/�(��2���:��1�4����	�2FDF�.�5������(�F�L1�2����		/	����2�	��	�	0����(����G�BH��7�.��	S����T(���97�L	V�2F�L	V�2�S�:�:�SS��UUS9��(��1	�4(�2���4��(����0	�B(�4	/	���(B��1�2����		/	��F�.SS�0�2U��	2����2����(���(B�(���	S�������(��1�2����		/	���21�SS�5	�B���SS9�2	��S	0�59�5��0������5������(�FZ?�EZL?@���EY@<@Q\7��1	�U����	2�1�I	�	V	4��	0��1�2�.��		/	����2�(B��1	�0��	���0�9	���B��2���5(I	�:����	�F;<;=>?<@A=�.��1(��_	0�<	U�	2	�����I	7�����c��de�� 3��	
����������������������������A�(U	��9�Q:�	��(��.��1(��_	0�<	U�	2	�����I	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F

12/29/2023



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������������������� !"�#$%%&'%%%%����������������(����)��������*���������+���,������-���������
 ./0100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��5678"9"6:�;6 <"6!=�>7:�79!=�> � ?�@A"6BC7 DEFG'%%HI@I$J @KK�LM @@ FJNO& PJHQHHHQHHHR������	���.S00���T./01000�U������)��1�����V���������W .S00100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y5̂ FJFH$%G_F$ @�LM @K PGHHQHHHQHHH���	��
���.̀a/�������V���3�������� .̀1/0010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��\7XZA76b�@A"6BC7X�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= \de%$$HOO @KKLcM @@K $$G$I PFQJHHQHHH���	��
��������
���.S0�� .S0100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HNOIF @�LM @K PGQHHHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HNOIF @�LM @K PGHHQHHH\7XZA76b�@A"6BC7X�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= \de%$$HOI @KK�LcM @@K $$G$I PFQJHHQHHH!̂"7Z?7:!�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= >;;'H%NO%N%'H& @K�LM @@ FN$IO PGQFJHQHHH;76!X"6f"�c6"97XZ�cX:�67XC"�Z7C�ghL;i Y;F$HHHOF @KLM @K PGQHHHQHHH@99B7Xj�k9 l79�> 6< 67!"�m�̂<"CB79!=�̂h Y;F$HHHOF @KLM @@ POJHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHO& @�LM @K P%JHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHH&G @�LM @K P&JHQHHH!̂766�̂�6<9�:�\BX":�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X=�g\"7Z�>766B"6i \̂̂5;5nGGIHNGF$ @�LM @ G$NH& PFQHHHQHHH.S/���o�.S0���po����������
 .S/100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHJI @�LM @K PI$FQJHH@99B7Xj�k9 l79�> 6< 67!"�m�̂<"CB79!=�̂h Y;F$HHHOF @KLM @@ PGQGFJQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHO& @�LM @K PGQ&FJQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHH&G @�LM @K PNOJQHHHd �:! X�>7:�79!=�> A<7X= Y;F$HHHJN @KK�LM @KK &F$O& PGQIOJQHHHhXZ�67XC"�q 69Z[BZ"�cX:�67XC"�\BAB!"Z Y;F$HHHJO @KLM @K &GOGI PGQJOJQHHHd�Z: X�hrC"::�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= d>̂ GH$IHG @�LM @ &GOGI POJHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHJO @�LM @K PGNNQJHH;76!X"6f"�c6"97XZ�cX:�67XC"�e@> Y;F$HHHOF @KLM @K PGQJHHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHJN @�LM @K PFHNQFJHc6 X:s 6"�̂<"CB79!=�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= GHHH$%JOGG'H& @�LM @ FJ&&J PGQJHHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HJF$% @�LM @K PI$FQJHH>7X <B�:�Ŷ �cX:�67XC"Q�cXC >Ŷ $HHHHH%H @'�Lcc @' GF%NG POJHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HNO%G @�LM @K PFIOQFJHYXB!"Z�̂<"CB79!=�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= M5L'>t'HHH$$N%'H$ @�L @ GFJ$O P&HJQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Mft'>t'HHH$$N%'H$ @�LM @K P&HJQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X MtD'>t'HHH$$N%'H$ @�LM @K PN%HQHHH

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�����������������	

����	��� ��������������	 ����������	� ����	
� ��� ����  ����!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (23455567 8�9: 8; <7=73>=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555>? 8�9: 8; <3=335=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34@ 8�9: 8; <4=5>3=>55!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345AB?5 8�9: 8; <>>B=5@4!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555AA 8�9: 8; <7=775=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345AB@> 8�9: 8; <7=4@B=>55C$%$"�D%$&.'%-�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/=�E'GJ (2345>3B? 8�9 8 73@47 <7=3>5=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555>@ 8�9: 8; <A?4=B>5C$%#+$.'"�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ CB>@55345!C2 8K9EE 8K 66BBA <>=3>5=5558--&")�L.#-)�8++F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ 5473K@BA>K78 8�9: 8 7?6@? <7=@73=>55C$%##�CF#I-F+�,&'"+�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ C,CM2MN77@5A734 8�9: 8 74A56 <7=555=555!%'.I&F+�(C�E'+F#%'G"=�E'G !(C455555?7 8K9EE 8K 73?A7 <4=73>=555L"+$"#'�L.#-)�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ CC!55574B6 8�9: 8; 747?A <67A=AAB2%-.H%#�OPG"++�%')�CF#I-F+�E'+�!.HI%'/ 2C!55373K53 8K�E9 8K 7AB>6 <67A=AABO')F#%'G"�8H"#&G%'�CI"G&%-$/�E'+J�!.J OC24555544375A 8;9: 8; 67B7@ <@44=444Q.#$"R#%�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ (2345AB@@ 8K�E9 8K 7A@34 <B>5=555�����������������	

����	��� ��������������	 ����������	� ����	
� ��� ����  ����!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (23455567 8�9: 8; <3=3>5=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555A4 8�9: 8; <3=BB>=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34@ 8�9: 8; <7=AAA=AAB!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34@ 8�9: 8; <67A=3>5!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34? 8�9: 8; <7=AA>=5558+I"'�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ 2955>M!34 8�9: 8K 75B7B <>55=555C$%#+$.'"�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ O@>544343!C2 8K9EE 8K 66BBA <6=>55=5552%-.H%#�OPG"++�%')�CF#I-F+�E'+�!.HI%'/ 2C!55373K53 8K�E9 8K 7AB>6 <@44=444!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345A@35 8�9: 8; <3=3>6=3>5Q&)"-&+�(')"#*#&$&'R�,&H&$") (234555B> 8�9E: 8K <>=555=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>36> 8�9: 8; <>>>=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345AB@3 8�9: 8; <A=43B=555!%'.I&F+�(C�E'+F#%'G"=�E'G !(C455555?3 8K9EE 8K 73?A7 <7=73>=55589EC�CF#I-F+�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ O8QAAB75>K34 8�9: 8; 3AA35 <3=>55=555E'$"#'%$&.'%-�S"'"#%-�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/�,$) (2345A@5@ 8�E9 8K <B>5=555T.F+$.'�!%+F%-$/�!.HI%'/ (234555B7 8;;�9: 88; 634B6 <4=B>5=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555B7 8�9: 8; <3=A43=>558H"#&G%'�E'$"#'%$&.'%-�S#.FI�(U�,&H&$") (2345>36> 8�9: 8; <>=555=555L"+$1&"-)�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ 989K43B?3>VK55 8�9: 888 7A??3 <7=>55=555L"+$"#'�L.#-)�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ CC!55574B6 8�9: 8; 747?A <@44=444O')F#%'G"�8H"#&G%'�CI"G&%-$/�E'+J�!.J OC24555544375A 8;9: 8; 67B7@ <7=AAA=AABQ.#$"R#%�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ (2345AB@@ 8K�E9 8K 7A@34 <7=>55=555

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



������������������	
������
�� ���������������
 ����	������
 ����
�� ��� ����  ����!"#$$�%&�'()*()+,&�!(-.,#(/$�'+*+0#,1�2/$�'()* 3!4�5667887�65 9:�;< 99= >?@8A B>C666C6669$*&/�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 4;66EA?5> 9�;< 9= 86F8F B?C766C666E&$,G#&-H�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 ;4%=>5F@5?'=66 9�;< 999 8A@@5 B5C766C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ LM9 B7C666C6664+),/&)%&�2)&-+/H�2/$.)+/0&�H+0 I45>666F5 9:�;< 9: BNC766C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ I45>666F5 9�;< 9: B@>7C666O#H&-#$�I/H&)")#,#/P�J#D#,&H I45>666F7 9�;2< 9= B56C766C666!,+)$,(/&�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 3N76>A5>5'!4 9=;22 9= ??FFA B8FC766C666I/#,&H�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 I45>675N6 9�; 9 857>F B8AC666C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ I45>675>? 9�;< 9 B86C7?7C666O(),&P)+�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 I45>6AFNN 9=�2; 9= 8AN5> B8C656C6669)0Q�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 3!4F>6???5=67 9�:�;< 9: 588@@ B86C666C666����������R�������	
������
�� ���������������
 ����	������
 ����
�� ��� ����  ����4+),/&)%&�2)&-+/H�2/$.)+/0&�H+0 I45>666F5 9:�;< 9: B?C576C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ LM9 B87C666C6663/H.)+/0&�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�J,HS I45>6AN?> 9:;< 9: ?8F8N BFC766C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ I45>666F5 9�;< 9: B?AFC7669D&)#0+/�2/,&)/+,#(/+-�T)(.*�IU�J#D#,&H I45>6AN5> 9�;< 9: B5CFN5C766V,S�W+"-&1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 V'468F7N67 9:�;222 9 >F@F? B86C666C666J+/HD+)X�9D&)#0+/�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 JWY@>>6F@ 9::;2< 99: >>8>N B86C666C666!,+))�!.)*-.$�J#/&$�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1�Z[.(,+�$Q+)&\ !J!L4L]88N6A85> 9�;< 9 8>A6? B57C666C666O#H&-#$�I/H&)")#,#/P�J#D#,&H�Z[.(,+�$Q+)&\ I45>666F7 9�;2< 9= B57C666C666�R��������̂�������	
������
���_�̀
a�	��
a� ��������b
c��
a���� 
da
��e

�
d����d	��a
a��d��f��� ��
 �R�������������
 ����	������
 ����
�� ��� ����  ����T)&+,�9D&)#0+/�O#H&-#,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 '44�5778?66�67 9:�;< 9: 558>A BF6C666C666V#,$.#�!.D#,(D(�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1�(G�9D&)#0+ 3;4F6665NN 9:�;< 9: 56>A5 BN6C666C666W(D&-+/H�2/$S�'(D*+/1�(G�g&"�]()X F@7655?57 9:�;< 9: >??75 B>6C666C666J+/HD+)X�9D&)#0+/�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 JWY@>>6F@ 9::;2< 99: >>8>N B56C666C666

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
���������������������� �!"##$%####& ' () *�+#�,-�+.+"/* 01* 2�3�*4�5��	����6�������7���������89:4�;<�=>?@@:1A(�B��CDEE1F �GHH�'D1�D�B�IJ1H��K '* 1�D�B1E�9�(0E LMN#.+�:1A(�B��&*DO P1B�1�K�H1-�91ED3�*BD1�QR�������������������������������������	��
�����������	����������STU@VWXY�@?�ZU?STU@[\�]̂ _;�VX̀�a?WbTU�cV>dWXTU[�eV>WbW@[��	f�� :1A(�B��CDEE1F �GHH�'D1�D�B%g��������������
 9�B2�(DBD�(hi:G������	�j��	 k1l�gm�,-�+.+"�%�k1l�gm�,-�+.+n���������j��	 o1B�1*l�gH�-�+.+n�%�k1l�gm�,-�+.+np��������		���� g+qmrs���� ���� 2t�	�u������u :1A(�B��CDEE1F �GHH�'D1�D�B�IJ1H��K '* 1�D�B1E�9�(0E LM�������
�v������� N#.+�:1A(�B��&*DO -�P1B�1�K�H1-�91ED3�*BD1�#mn.#%m#n+w,DH�/*�0�H1E�(1l�B���* 3E '���, �H1( �'�O *1F H-�w *(H�1B2�9�B2D�D�BH�* x� H� 2��B�l��*�100ED'1�D�B�3�*�DBH�*1B' -�0E 1H �* OD yD�'1* 3�EElq�w, �1��1', 2�/&z�2�'�( B��D� (D{ H��, �(1H� *�0�ED'D H�3�*�l��*� 1Hl�* 3 * B' q���5�j7tjR�w,DH�0* H B�1�D�B�DH�2 HDFB 2����FDO �l���1B��O *OD y��3��, �DBH�*1B' �'�O *1F H�y �1* ��33 *DBF�3�*�l��*�'�(01Blq�|��2� H}:w�DB'E�2 �1EE��3��, �� *(H-�'�O *1F -� L'E�HD�BH-�ED(D�1�D�BH�1B2�'�B2D�D�BH�DB��, �1'��1E�DBH�*1B' �'�B�*1'�q�|��DH�( 1B���BEl�1H�1�F B *1E�B2 *H�1B2DBF��3�l��*�DBH�*1B' �B  2H�1B2�H,��E2�B���) �'�BH�*� 2�1H�1�E F1E�DB� *0* �1�D�B��3��, �DBH�*1B' �0�ED'D H��,1��yDEE�) �y*D�� B�3�*l��q/E 1H �* 3 *�����, �k1H� *�/�ED'l�1B2�l��*�H0 'D3D'�DBH�*1B' �'�B�*1'�H�3�*�2 �1DEH��B�'�O *1F H-�'�B2D�D�BH-�1B2� L'E�HD�BHqGP�1B�DBH�*1B' �0*�3 HHD�B1E-�y �H,1EE�1HH�( ��,1��l����B2 *H�1B2��, �� *(H-�H'�0 �1B2� 33 '���3��, �0*�0�H 2�DBH�*1B' ��BE HH�l��DB3�*(��H�����, �'�B�*1*lq�~ �yDEE� L0 '��l������ L0E1DB����l��*�'ED B���, �A l�3 1��* H��3��, �DBH�*1B' �0*�0�H 2-�DB'E�2DBF��, � HH B�D1E'�O *1F H�1B2�) B 3D�H-�1Bl�HDFBD3D'1B���*��B�H�1E�* H�*D'�D�BH-� L'E�HD�BH-�'�B2D�D�BH��*��)EDF1�D�BH�1B2��, �0 *D�2��3��, �'�O *1F ��1B2��, '�BH x� B' H��3�B�B%'�(0ED1B' �yD�,��, (q�w,DH�H,1EE�B���) ���*�* H0�BHD)DED�l-� O B�DB�HD��1�D�BH�y, * �y �(1l�,1O �H�( �2D* '��'�B�1'�yD�,�l��*�'ED B�q|��DH�01*�D'�E1*El�D(0�*�1B���,1��l��� L0E1DB����l��*�'ED B���, ��)EDF1�D�BH�D(0�H 2��B��, (�)l�� *(H� L0* HH 2�1H�y1**1B�D H��*�'�B2D�D�BH0* ' 2 B���*�HD(DE1*�� *(H-�1B2��,1��31DE�* ����'�(0El�H�*D'�El�yD�,��, (�(1l�* H�E��DB�1�'E1D(�) DBF�* � '� 2-� O B�D3��, �)* 1',��3�y1**1B�l�*�'�B2D�D�B�0* ' 2 B���*�EDA �� *(�2� H�B���'1�H �1Bl�0* ��2D' �����, �DBH�* *Hq&�BB1�kq�k l *�����7��������u��������������ggg%G�91B121�P�*  �:�1D-�9G�#".+"�.m%$n$%.�+g

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������������	��	������ !""#$""""������	�%��	&�'()�*+�,-�./.!�$�'()�*+�,-�./.0 ��1������%��	&�2(3�(4)�*5�-�./.0�$�'()�*+�,-�./.0��1����� 6����� 78���9::�;<5= >#"-!!!?// >.+-+@0?//A�<:�4�B�'(C,<3�4) >.-!**?// >D+.?//E�44�4<5F�G9::�;<5=H >/?// >/?//��� 6����� 78���I34�::F�3��J�� >+/?// >+/?//K35L�C�<�3�J�� >*-///?// >*-///?//M�55�N�3�4�:�J�� >/?// >/?//;<5='���4�J�� >.+/?// >.+/?//OM�A4�=�4�J�� >*//?// >*//?//P:(C�F�3��J�� >+-///?// >*-D00?.#%�Q� 6����� 78���E(R�5 >.-/#D?@+ >@#!?/0%���� STUVWWXYZ[ S\UV]\\Y\UK3̂�<C��B�P4�L�5(:�F()�C(:C�:(���5:<_,�:)�̀<aa�4�3��̀������4��3̀<3_�<3�b(�(c(5�?�KJ�de�P4�F<�F�<5�5,�f3-�N�̂�4(_��<5��RC:�̀�̀?gQ�������';'h�(���F(�<C(::)�<3C:�̀�5�E�44�4<5F?�I(4�,$'�̂�F�3��(3̀�J:��̀�F�5��c��L�4C,(5�̀?i�8������j��������	��	�P�4�K3̂�<C��$�!+k�'<3<F�F�I(43�̀�P4�F<�F�$�9::�J��5�*//k�J�::)�I(43�̀�$�*/k�O,�4��;(���P�3(:�)�'()�9LL:)�a�4�I(4:)N(3C�::(�<�3�������������E,��N�FL(3<�5�(3̀l�4�';'h�9��,�4<m�̀�;�L4�5�3�(�<̂�5�F()�C(3C�:��,<5�L�:<C)�c)�F(<:<3_�3<3��)�G"/H�̀()5�f4<���3�3��<C�-�RC�L����3�G*/H�̀()5�f4<���3�3��<C��a�4�3�3$L()F�3�5n�d��J:(��N(3C�::(�<�35n�d��A(C=̀(�<3_�N(3C�::(�<�35?�9̀ <̂C��ea�N(3C�::(�<�3�E�I3�<�<�5�e�,�4�E,(3�E,��d(F�̀�K35�4�̀�M<F<��̀�E��I$'(<:�d��<a<C(�<�3?�9::�(5�a�::)�̀�a<3�̀�<3��,��P�:<C)�o�4̀<3_?6�p����������j�7��������������
�9Cq�<5<�<�3�(3̀�5(:���a�L4�L�4�<�5�(4��L4�$4(��̀?�9::���,�4�4�(5�35�a�4�C,(3_��(4��5,�4�$4(��̀?r��6���	�����6����������E,��J�::�f<3_�(̀ <̀�<�3(:�C�3̀<�<�35�9LL:)s�d��(���F(�<C�(CC�L�(3C��a�4�3�f�:�C(�<�35?�N�35<̀�4(�<�3�a�4C�̂�4(_���3:)-�_<̂�3��L�3�4�C�<L���a�a�::��3̀�4f4<�<3_�̀(�(-�<3C:�̀<3_�(��:�(5��!�)�(45�a�::�:�55�,<5��4)�a�4��(C,�:�C(�<�3����c��(̀ �̀̀?9̀ <̀�<�35�(4��5�ct�C������3̀�4f4<��4�(LL4�̂(:�(3̀�F()�3���c��(���,��5(F��C�̂�4(_����4F5�(3̀l�4�(CC��3��4(��5?';'h�9��,�4<m�̀�;�L4�5�3�(�<̂�5�F()��3̀�45��4�5�4<C�<�35�<3�C�̂�4(_��5�C,�(5n�:�f�4�5�c:<F<�5-�,<_,�4�̀�̀�C�<c:�5-�3��<C���aC(3C�::(�<�35n�C�̂�4(_���RC:�5<�35?

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������������		��
��� !�"#$$%&$$$$'���������
�����������	�(��	 )*+�,- ./�010#�&�)*+�,- ./�0102�3,041,�5)�6 *78*98�:;<!�* � .!�=�>* ;�7�5889!??@���������(��	 A*7�*9+�,? /�0102�&�)*+�,- ./�0102�3,041,�5)�6 *78*98�:;<!�* � .!�=�>* ;�7�5889!??@B�	�C������C D*E<�7 �F;GG*H!�5??�>;* ;�7�3I*? �J!>9!* ;�7*G�K�<LG!M@N;9? �O*<!8�P7?�9!8�*78Q�9�; ?�*RR;G;* !8�*78�?�S?;8;*9+�>�<L*7;!?�*78Q�9�>�9L�9* ;�7?�*?�7�T�!M;? ��9�<*+.!9!*R !9�S!�>�7? ; � !8��9�*>U�;9!8�;7>G�8;7H� .!;9�;7 !9!? ?�*?�<*+�*LL!*9�;7�L*9 7!9?.;L?��9�V�;7 �W!7 �9!?T.;>.� .!�P7?�9!8�;?�G!H*GG+��SG;H* !8� ��;7?�9!X�������
�Y�������Z[ \$10�D*E<�7 �]9;W!/�6*7 *�J�?*/�K*G;R�97;*�$-21$&-$20ĈC��������B�	�C�����CZ[�������
��������ĈC��������������� J!R!9� ��*  *>.!8�=!78!9�6>.!8�G!�*78Q�9�K!9 ;R;>* !��R�=;*S;G; +�P7?�9*7>!�����
�Y�	�� _-11/111/111�̀!9�D>>�99!7>!�=;<; �R�9�5GG�J;?E?��R�];9!> �̀.+?;>*G�=�??��9�]*<*H!��7G!??�?L!>;R;>*GG+!M>G�8!8X�J!R!9� ��>*99;!9�?>.!8�G!�R�9�!*>.�;7?�9*7>!�>*99;!9a?�G;<; X�3bc)@�*78�:JP5�K�W!9*H!�IM>G�8!83J!R!9� ��6!L*9* !�̀�G;>;!?@Y��������Y�	�� J!R!9� ��b�;G8;7H�b9!*E8�T7�R�9�]! *;G?b�;G8;7H�F*G�!�3̀F@ _#/211/111*̀9E;7H�F*G�!�3̀F@ _1K�7 !7 ?�F*G�!�3KF@ _#,#/#1-D .!9�F*G�!�3DF@ _1=�??��R�J!7 ?Q)�7 .G+�]�!?�3JF@ _1d*GG?�P7�F*G�!�3dF@ _1D� 8��9�̀9�L!9 +�F*G�!�3D̀ F@ _,11/111(�������	e���C������C�f�����Z(�f[ ghijkhihlmY�������n�C����e�� 5GG�J;?E�]!8�> ;SG!�3̀!9�D>>�99!7>!@ _,11/111d;78Qo*;G�]!8�> ;SG! _,11/111d* !9�]!8�> ;SG! _,11/111F*>*7>+�]!8�> ;SG! _0-/111d;G8R;9!�]!8�> ;SG! 5LLG;!?��7G+�;R�6L!>;*G�I78�9?!<!7 �;?�*  *>.!8��p�	�	�̂	�������
�e���Z�����������������q�C���	���������C���C[P7� .!�!W!7 ��R�>�W!9!8�G�??�.!9!�78!9/�G;*S;G; +��R� .!�K�<L*7+�?.*GG�S!�G;<; !8� �� .!�G!*? ��R� .!�R�GG�T;7H4,X�:.!�*> �*G�*8V�? !8�*<��7 ��R�G�??/�G!??�*LLG;>*SG!�8!8�> ;SG!3?@/0X�r7G!??�� .!9T;?!�!78�9?!8�S+�?L!>;*G�!78�9?!<!7 s�*?�9!?L!> ?�!*>.�=�>* ;�7�;7?�9!8�S+� .;?�̀�G;>+/�,,1t�L!9>!7 /�!M>!L �,0-t�R�9L9�L!9 ;!?�G�>* !8�;7� .!�6 * !��R�K*G;R�97;*��R� .!� � *G�>�<S;7!8�? * !8�W*G�!?�R�9�*GG�>* !H�9;!?��R�P7?�9!8�̀9�L!9 +�3!XHX�S�;G8;7H/>�7 !7 ?@�*78�� .!9�>�W!9!8�!ML�?�9!?�3!XHX/� ;<!�!G!<!7 /�!M 9*�!ML!7?!/�9!7 *G�G�??@�?.�T7�R�9� .* �=�>* ;�7��7� .!�G* !? �6 * !<!7 ��RF*G�!?��9�� .!9�8�>�<!7 * ;�7��7�R;G!�T; .� .!�K�<L*7+/��9#X�:.!�G;<; ��R�G;*S;G; +��9�*LLG;>*SG!�?�SG;<; ��R�G;*S;G; +�?.�T7�;7� .;?�̀�G;>+��9�!78�9?!8��7 �� .;?�̀�G;>+Xn�C�����C�Y�	���qp�������J6rP�P78!<7; +�K�<L*7+�̀�G;>+"�Oo]$1u0$\�H9*7 ?�>�W!9*H!��R�;7?�9*7>!�T; .�8!8;>* !8�G;<; ?�T.!7�9!U�;9!8�S+�G!78!9�>�7 9*> Xv����������Y�	������Y��e����
�̂	��C	���N�9�̀9�L!9 ;!?��9;H;7*GG+�>�7? 9�> !8�011-��9�7!T!9�*78�;R�9!U�;9!8�S+�*�T9;  !7�>�7 9*> s�)*M;<�<�5<��7 �̀*+*SG!�P !<�0�;?�8!G! !8X

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
������������������������������������
�� !"�#$%%&'%%%%(�
����������)*+,-.�/0*�1"2�3445� 6�!7"�8 !*0�/ 9:-.";�<!*!";�=*0�"�>8?=@A�! 9*!-B�+"-.1!*!"9".!� 6�0-9-!1C�DEB"F!�6 +�*.G�/*�1"� 6�H 11�I7-B7�-1�1�:J"B!�! �*.�*..�*0�*,,+",*!"�0-9-!� +�1�:0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!GKF*G9".!� 6�*�B0*-9�I-00�. !�+";�B"�!7"�*9 �.!�F*G*:0"��.;"+�!7-1�F 0-BG�6 +�*.G�1�:1"L�".!�B M"+";�0 11NO"F0*B"9".!�/ 1!P+;-.*.B"K�Q"9 K�?//�R�S?�O"L�-+"1�D.6 +B"9".!AB!�*0�H 11�<�1!*-.";�8-9"�D0"9".!K�1�:J"B!�! �;"B0*+";�M*0�"1�>3T� +�UV�9 .!71K�F"+�I+-!!".�*,+""9".!@KW �/ -.1�+*.B"K�A,+"";�=*0�"3T4�Q*G1�DE!".;";�X"+- ;� 6�?.;"9.-!GK�"EB"F!�$&Y�Q*G1�6 +�/*0-6 +.-*�X+ F"+!-"1�X"+�H B*!- .Z -.!� +�Q-1F�!";�H 11�A,+""9".!�I-!7�DL�-F9".!�>SR)@�S+"*[; I.�X 0-BGO"1�0!-.,�) 0;�*1�*�;-+"B!�+"1�0!� 6�B M"+";�0 11A1:"1! 1�DEB"F!- .�*1�+"1�0!� 6�*�Q"6-.";�X"+-0��F�! �UV�9 .!71P\A/�Q-1B0 1�+"KH I'?.B 9"�] �1-.,�8*E�/+";-!�H 11O  61�3Y�G"*+1� +� 0;"+�*;J�1!";�*!�A/=�-.�*00�<!*!"1�"EB"F!�/*0-6 +.-*��.0"11� !7"+I-1"�".; +1";/0*-91�+"F +!";�3U4�;*G1�*6!"+� BB�++".B"�*+"�*;J�1!";�*!�A/=�*00�*1�6�00G�;"6-.";�-.�!7"�X 0-BG�̂ +;-.,N(�
���������_.'+"F*-+";�Q*9*,"K�\*�0!G�̂ +[9*.17-F^*+K�8"++ +-19K�W�B0"*+X 00�!- .K�) 0;K�A1:"1! 1PBB�++".B"�!7*!�F+"';*!"1�-.B"F!- .�;*!"/ 9F�!"+�O"0*!";�H 11"1K�/G:"+�O-1[1X"1!1K�="+9-.Q"!"+- +*!- .K�<"!!0-.,K�<7+-.[-.,)*0-B- �1��1"� 6�F*!7 ,".-B� +�F -1 . �1�:- 0 ,-B*0� +�B7"9-B*0�9*!"+-*01DL�-F9".!�S+"*[; I./ 19"!-B�Q*9*,"�DEB0�1- .�>DEB"F!- .�*00 I";�6 +�/*0-6 +.-*K�̂*17-.,! .� +�P+", .�<!*!"1C��.0"11�".; +1";� !7"+I-1"@/0*-91�+"F +!";�*6!"+�3�G"*+�6+ 9�;*!"� 6�0 11=-+�1�*.;�/ 99�.-B*:0"�Q-1"*1"1K�*00�*1�6�00G�;"6-.";�-.�!7"�X 0-BG�̂ +;-.,à�����b�	���������	���87"�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�17 I.�7"+"-.� +�".; +1";� .�!7-1�F 0-BG�-1�!7"�! !*0� 6�!7"�-.1�+"+c1�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�*FF0-B*:0"�! �"*B7� BB�++".B"�-.+"1F"B!� 6�*00�-.;-M-;�*0�-.1�+";c1�B 9:-.";N�W !I-!71!*.;-.,�*.G� !7"+�!"+91�*.;�B .;-!- .1� 6�!7-1�F 0-BG�! �!7"�B .!+*+GC�-.�. �"M".!�17*00!7"�0-*:-0-!G� 6�!7"�_.;"+I+-!"+�"EB"";�!7-1�0-9-!� +�*9 �.!�-++"1F"B!-M"� 6�!7"�.�9:"+� 6�0 B*!- .1� +�-.1�+";c1�-.M 0M";N�87"�F+"9-�9�6 +�!7-1F 0-BG�-1�:*1";��F .�!7"�1!*!"9".!� 6�M*0�"1�6 +�*00�-.;-M-;�*0�9"9:"+1�+"F +!";�! �*.;� .�6-0"�I-!7�!7"�_.;"+I+-!"+1K�?.�!7"�"M".!� 6�*B M"+";�B*�1"� 6�0 11�7"+"�.;"+�!7"�0-*:-0-!G� 6�!7"�_.;"+I+-!"+1K�1�:J"B!�! �!7"�!"+91� 6�!7"�6-+1!�F*+*,+*F7�*: M"K�17*00�:"�0-9-!";�! �!7"0"*1!� 6�!7"�6 00 I-.,23N�!7"�*B!�*0�*;J�1!";�*9 �.!� 6�0 11K�0"11�*.G�;";�B!-:0">1@�*FF0-B*:0"UN�!7"�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�17 I.�7"+"-.� +�".; +1";� .! �!7-1�F 0-BG$N�!7"�F 0-BG�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�*FF0-B*:0"�! �"*B7�-.;-M-;�*0�-.1�+";K�0"11�*.G�;";�B!-:0">1@�*FF0-B*:0"W �0 11�7"+"�.;"+�17*00�+";�B"�!7"�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�"EB"F!�-.�+"1F"B!� 6�!7"�*..�*0�*,,+",*!"�0-9-!1�6 +�D*+!7�) M"9".!C�\0  ;�*.;�\0  ;�*1*�+"1�0!�W*9";�̂-.;1! +9K�W*9";�̂-.;1! +9K�X 00�!- .�/0"*.'_F�*.;�O"9 M*0�>H-9-!";�X 00�!- .�/ M"+*,"@�*.;�) 0;�O"1�0!-.,�6+ 9�*B M"+";�0 11C�*00�*1�6�00G�;"6-.";�-.�!7"�X 0-BG�̂ +;-.,N

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
�����������
������������������������ !"#�$%&&'(&&&&��������������
)*+#,,�!"-#./0,#�#12+ 3#34�"-0,�5!+026�2!7#.,�"-#�8!++!/0*9�:.!:#."6�/-0+#�!*�"-#�3#,2.0;#3�<!2="0!*,�=*3�/0"-0*�>4???�8##"�!8�2!7#.#3+!2="0!*@>A�B#=+�:.!:#."64�0*2+ 30*9�*#/�; 0+30*9,�=*3�=330"0!*,� *3#.�2!*,". 2"0!*�="�=*�C*, .#3�<!2="0!*4�=*3�:#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�0*�/-02-�"-#C*, .#3�-=,�=*�0*, .=;+#�0*"#.#,"ADA�CE:.!7#E#*",�=*3�;#""#.E#*",�"!�; 0+30*9,�!.�,". 2" .#,�0*�/-02-�"-#�C*, .#3�-=,�=*�0*, .=;+#�0*"#.#,"A�F 2-�0E:.!7#E#*",�=*3;#""#.E#*",�,-=++�;#�2!*,03#.#3�.#=+�:.!:#."6A%A�5#.,!*=+�:.!:#."64�!"-#.�"-=*�E!"!.�7#-02+#,4�!8�!8802#.,�=*3�#E:+!6##,�!8�"-#�C*, .#3AGA�5#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�!8�!"-#.,�0*�"-#�2=.#4�2 ,"!36�=*3�2!*".!+�!8�"-#�C*, .#34�/-02-�"-#�C*, .#3�0,� *3#.�!;+09="0!*�"!�H##:�0*, .#3�8!.:-6,02=+�+!,,�!.�3=E=9#�!8�"-#�"6:#�0*, .#3�=9=0*,"� *3#.�"-0,�5!+026AIA�J!*".=2"!.K,�=*3�7#*3!.K,�0*"#.#,",�0*�:.!:#."6�2!7#.#3�"!�"-#�#1"#*"�!8�"-#�+*, .#3K,�+0=;0+0"6�0E:!,#3�;6�+=/�!.�=,, E#3�;6�/.0""#*2!*".=2"�:.0!.�"!�"-#�3="#�!8�30.#2"�:-6,02=+�+!,,�!.�3=E=9#A�L!/#7#.4�, 2-�0*"#.#,",�/0++�*!"�#1"#*3�"!�=*6�"0E#�#+#E#*"�2!7#.=9#�:.!703#3;6�"-0,�5!+026A'A�M*6�!8�"-#�8!++!/0*9�"6:#,�!8�:.!:#."6�2!*"=0*#3�/0"-0*�=� *0"�08�=�J!*3!E0*0 E�M,,!20="0!*�M9.##E#*"�.#N 0.#,�0*, .=*2#�!8�"-#�:.!:#."6;#8!.#�"-#�"0E#�!8�+!,,@�B#8#.�"!�F:#20=+�O*3!.,#E#*",�08�P=.#�Q=++�!.�R.090*=+�F:#20802="0!*,�=::+6AMA�S01" .#,4�0E:.!7#E#*",4�=*3�=+"#.="0!*,�"-="�=.#�=�:=."�!8�"-#�; 0+30*9�!.�,". 2" .#4�=*3PA�M::+0=*2#,4�, 2-�=,�"-!,#� ,#3�8!.�.#8.09#.="0*94�7#*"0+="0*94�2!!H0*94�30,-�+= *3#.0*94�,#2 .0"6�!.�-! ,#H##:0*9T-0,�:!+026�/0++�*!"�:.!703#�2!7#.=9#�8!.�:#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�!/*#3�;64� ,#3�;64�!.�0*�"-#�2=.#4�2 ,"!364�2!*".!+�!8�=� *0"(�!/*#.�#12#:"�8!.:#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�+0,"#3�0*�5=.=9.=:-�MA>�=*3�'U=V�=*3�'U;V�=;!7#A����������������
J ..#*264�E!*#64�*!"#,4�,#2 .0"0#,4�,"=E:,4�8 .,4�W#/#+.64�:.#20! ,�E#"=+,4�:.#20! ,�,"!*#,4�=*3�,#E0(:.#20! ,�,"!*#,A<=*34�+=*3�7=+ #,4�=*6�, ;,"=*2#�0*�!.�!*�<=*34�!.�=*6�=+"#.="0!*�"!�"-#�*=" .=+�2!*30"0!*�!8�"-#�<=*3AQ="#.4�#12#:"�/="#.�/-02-�0,�*!.E=++6�2!*"=0*#3�/0"-0*�=*6�"6:#�!8�"=*H4�:0:0*9�,6,"#E�!.�!"-#.�:.!2#,,�#N 0:E#*"AF"=*30*9�"0E;#.4�9.!/0*9�2.!:,4�!.�=*0E=+,AX.=0*=9#�,6,"#E,4�:=7#E#*",4�!.�.!=3/=6,AY#-02+#,�+02#*,#3�8!.�-09-/=6� ,#4�/="#.2.=8"4�=0.2.=8"4�=*3�.=0+.!=3�.!++0*9�,"!2HA5.!:#."6�,!+3�;6�"-#�C*, .#3� *3#.�2!*30"0!*=+�,=+#4�". ,"�=9.##E#*"4�0*,"=++E#*"�:+=*�!.�!"-#.�3#8#..#3�:=6E#*"�:+=*�=8"#.�3#+07#.6�"!2 ,"!E#.,A5.!:#."6�0*�".=*,0"4�#12#:"�#1:.#,,+6�=,�:.!703#3�#+,#/-#.#�0*�"-0,�5!+026A)*3#.9.! *3�:.!:#."6�!.�#N 0:E#*"�+!2="#3�;#+!/�"-#�, .8=2#�!8�"-#�9.! *34�#12#:"�8!.�:.!:#."6�!.�#N 0:E#*"�+!2="#3�0*�;=,#E#*",AR88,-!.#�!0+�.09,4�:+="8!.E,�=*3�:.!:#."6�2!*"=0*#3�"-#.#0*�!.�"-#.#!*AF="#++0"#,�=*3�,:=2#2.=8"�/-0+#�!*�"-#�+= *2-�:=34�!.�=8"#.�"0E#�!8�+= *2-AX=E,4�30H#,4�;.039#,4�" **#+,4�.#,#.7!0.,4�=*3�2=*=+,AX!2H,4�:0#.,�=*3�/-=.7#,4� *+#,,�,2-#3 +#3�=*3�7=+ #3�!*�"-#�:!+026AT.=*,E0,,0!*�=*3�30,".0; "0!*�+0*#,�!8�#7#.6�"6:#�=*3�3#,2.0:"0!*Z�#12#:"�/-#*�+!2="#3�!*�"-#�C*, .#3�:.#E0,#,�!.�/0"-0*�!*#�"-! ,=*3U>???V�8##"�"-#.#!8A5#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�0*�"-#�2=.#4�2 ,"!364�=*3�2!*".!+�!8�"-#�C*, .#3�/-#*�"-#�C*, .#3�0,�=2"0*9�=,�=�;=0+##4�=�/=.#-! ,#E=*4�!.�=�2=..0#.�8!.-0.#A

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������	��������������
�� !"�#$%%&'%%%%() *")!+�,�-./0/!1�2)"�3/!4/5�!4"�6 7")28"�./0/!1�9:;�/5�2<</!/ 5�! �!4"�= 7")28"�>/0/!1�1!2!"<�-". 3?�,�-'./0/!1�02+�-"�)"<�6"<�-+,*"6/2.�"5< )1"0"5!�! �!4/1�* ./6+?�@"A")�! �B21!")�C )01?;4"�>/0/!1D�<"<�6!/-."1�25<�6 7")28"1� A�!4/1�* ./6+�2**.+D��5."11�25�E7/<"56"� A�F51�)256"�/11�"<�! �25/5</7/<�2.�920"<�F51�)"<�)"1!)/6!1�!4"�./0/!1D�<"<�6!/-."1D� )�6 7")28"1�-+�1*"6/2.�"5< )1"0"5!G�6 7")28"02+�5 !�-"�-) 2<"5"<?HIJJDJJJDJJJ�920"<�K/5<1! )0�L*")� 66�))"56"�25<�255�2.�288)"82!"MG�"N6.�<"1�*) *")!/"1�. 62!"<�!4"�,!2!"� A�=OD�:@�25<�KO?HPJDJJJDJJJ�O55�2.�O88)"82!"�A )�C.  <�L*")� 66�))"56"�25<�255�2.�288)"82!"MD�"N6"*!Q�HPJDJJJDJJJ�21�)"1*"6!1�A )�> 62!/ 51�34 ..+� )*2)!/2..+�3/!4/5�,*"6/2.�C.  <�R2S2)<�O)"21�L,CROMD�2)"21� A�IJJ'+"2)�A.  </58�21�<"A/5"<�-+�!4"�C"<")2.�E0")8"56+�B2528"0"5!O8"56+�LCEBOM?HPJDJJJDJJJ�O55�2.�O88)"82!"�A )�E2)!4T�2U"�L*")� 66�))"56"�25<�255�2.�288)"82!"M�A�)!4")�./0/!"<�! �HVDPJJDJJJ�(")�> 62!/ 5D�("):66�))"56"HWDPJJDJJJ�X"-)/1�@"0 72.�(")�> 62!/ 5D� )�VPY� A�!4"�= 7")"<�. 11D�34/64"7")�/1�."11Z�/.</58�>/0/!�Z�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�O�[5<2028"<�( )!/ 5� A�!4"�Z�/.</58HPDJJJDJJJ�Z�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Z'='X�'�Z�/.</581�$I�\"2)1� .<�]�5"3")�EN6"*!QHIDJJJDJJJ�Z�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Z'='X�'�(")�Z�/.</58�L$V�\"2)1� .<�]�:.<")MHPDJJJDJJJ�Z�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Z'='X�'�(")�> 62!/ 5�L$V�\"2)1� .<�]�:.<")MVJY�Z�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Z'='X�'�O1�)"T�/)"<�-+�K)/!!"5�= 5!)26!�LZ.<81�$I�\)1� .<�]�5"3")MHPJJDJJJ�O66 �5!�@"6"/72-."1�*")�> 62!/ 5$J�X2+1�=/7/.� )�B/./!2)+�O�!4 )/!+D�-�!�/5�5 �"7"5!�3/..�!4"�= 0*25+�*2+�0 )"�!425�IDJJJDJJJ�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�= 5!/58"5!�;/0"�E."0"5!�(")�> 62!/ 5HPJJDJJJ�EX(�L/56.�</58�B"</2M�(")�> 62!/ 5HVPJDJJJ�,* /.28"�(")�> 62!/ 5HPDJJJDJJJ�E)) )1�25<�:0/11/ 51D�1�-̂"6!�! �2..�./0/!1�6 5!2/5"<�/5�B21!")�C )01I_J�<2+1�EN!"5<"<�(")/ <� A�F5<"05/!+D�"N6"*!�$&P�X2+1�A )�=2./A )5/2�() *")!/"1�(")�> 62!/ 5�LIV�0 5!4� )�V̀'0 5!4�*")/ <� A/5<"05/!+�/1�272/.2-."D�4 3"7")D�/1�1�-̂"6!�! �IV� )�V̀�0 5!4�<"6.2)"<�72.�"1D�21�)"T�/)"<�-+�3)/!!"5�6 5!)26!?�> 11�*2/<�/1�O6!�2.�> 11,�1!2/5"<M?HIDJJJDJJJ�EN!)2�EN*"51"�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�C/5"�O)!1�(")�> 62!/ 5HVPJDJJJ�C/)"�Z)/82<"�=42)8"1�(")�> 62!/ 5$J�<2+1�F58)"11aE8)"11�= 7")28"D�02N/0�0� A�HIDJJJDJJJ�*")�. 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�>"21"4 .<�F5!")"1!�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�O55�2.�O88)"82!"�(")�> 62!/ 5�A )�>/0/!"<�( ..�!/ 5�= 7")28"HIJJDJJJ�EN*"</!/58�= 1!�(")�> 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�B/16"..25" �1�[5520"<�> 62!/ 51D�1�-̂"6!�! �2..�1�-./0/!1�6 5!2/5"<�/5�B21!")�( ./6+HPJDJJJDJJJ�9"3.+�O6T�/)"<�() *")!+D�2!�25+� 5"�. 62!/ 5�b�%J'<2+�)"* )!/58�*) 7/1/ 5G�1�-̂"6!�! �2..� !4")�1�-./0/!1�4")"/5?%J�<2+1�:)</52)+�(2+) ..�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�() A"11/ 52.�C""1�(")�:66�))"56"D�1�-̂"6!�! �HIJDJJJ�02N/0�0�*")�. 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�,")7/6"�F5!"))�*!/ 5G�(")�> 62!/ 5�O�T�2./A+/58�*")/ <� A�V̀�4 �)1�2**./"1�! �!4/1�6 7")28"HIJJDJJJ�;)251/!�(")�= 57"+256"�25<�/5�!4"�O55�2.�O88)"82!"HPJJDJJJ�c2.�2-."�(2*")1�(")�> 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�@"1�.!25!�B .<�21�2�)"1�.!� A�2�= 7")"<�(")/.�(")�:66�))"56"�25<�/5�!4"�O55�2.�O88)"82!"HIJDJJJDJJJ�() *")!+�/5�!4"�= �)1"� A�= 51!)�6!/ 5�(")�> 62!/ 5�1�-̂"6!�! �A/52.�6 5!)26!�72.�"�5 !�! �"N6""<�HIJDJJJDJJJHPJDJJJ�Z26U��*� A�,"3")1�25<�X)2/51�L(")�> 62!/ 5D�(")�:66�))"56"MHIJJDJJJ�:�!<  )�() *")!+�LC"56"1D�>/84!�( ."1�25<�C/N!�)"1D�(  .D�,/851D�@"!2/5/58�K2..1D�;)""1D�,4)�-1D�(.25!1�>2351�L(")�> 62!/ 5D(")�:66�))"56"M�./0/!"<�! �HIJDJJJ�*")�!)""� )�.235�25<�HPJJ�*")�14)�-� )�*.25!HIJJDJJJ�;"525!�@". 62!/ 5�EN*"51"D�1�-̂"6!�! �2�BOdFB[B�HPDJJJ�*")��5/!�L=2./A )5/2�> 62!/ 51�:5.+M?HIJJDJJJ�(2/)1� )�,"!1D�(")�> 62!/ 5D�(")�:66�))"56"

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



����������	
�����������	
���������������	����������������������	����������������������	��� !!"#!!!!$%&'()*�+,--%./�011(2,%*,()�34%1*�5/26/%*,()%-�7('8-/9:���
������	�;�����������	���	�����<�=6%>/-/61�?6(8/6*@�7%1A%-*@�7(�(B�0'/6,2%�30C�D/1*�5%*,).E�0FF�G+:�H��	I� J�����K��	
�J������������	����� LMNONNNONNN���������P	�	I� Q)2-AR/R��������������� Q)2-AR/R����������������S����������������	����S��T�������  N�U%@1�T��	��T����� Q)2-AR/R�T��	��T������S����������������	����S��T�������  N�U%@1V���
	I� W(*�7(>/6/RX��
�����������������Y�K�����
�������H��	I���T���������	��
������
������������������
	����	��
�	���Z;����� L[ONNNONNN�H�
�\��;�������H��	I���T������� W(*�7(>/6/RSP�����������������S��H��	I���T������� W(*�7(>/6/RS�
���������P	�	S����S����	S��H��	I���T������� L[NNONNN�������	���]����������H��	I���T������� LMNNONNN�T�������I��T�������H��	I���T������� L[NNONNN�̂�
��\��������J��	����������_�������	��������H��	I��̀a��	��� L[ONNNONNN]����	�������J	���P���
�����b������	����������������������� L[ONNNONNNSc��I��Sb�d�������	���P��������H��	I���T������� ?U�e�L[MONNN�f�DQ�e� NU%@1g	h	������V�_��	����J����	���� L[NNONNN�����I��	������	���	�����J����	���� L[NNONNNd	����P	�	I��J����	���� LMNNONNNP������_
������������P	�	I� LiMONNNP������_
�������������������j��T��	��T������j�X��
�����������������Y�K�����
����� ik�l(A61

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



����������	
�����������	
���������������	���������������������������	���������������� !"�#$%%�&'�()) *$�"$ !�+,�)"�-'*.'�"$ !�%�/ �0%'12	�����3�4!5'.6.$"'.)��"�7% 85)9�7 !5 !�+:$)* 1�;!*2�(<�=')"�-�"$!&>�(�?#�@��	A�3�B'.. .$)���!5�C�D "�&'�;!)E.�!*'�F.�0�+B-;(2G������H�I�J����K
�LMNN9NNN9NNN�7$�$"�,�*O��**E..'!*'��!5�$!�"O'�(&&.'&�"'LPN9NNN�5'5E*"$D%'�0'.� **E..'!*'Q�E!%'))�'!5 .)'5� "O'.6$)'/ R'.�&'�S$.'*"�0O8)$*�%�% ))� .�5���&'�*�E)'5�D8��!�(*"� T�B'.. .$)��5E.$!&�"O'�0 %$*8�0'.$ 5�T .�B'.. .$)���!5�C�D "�&'��!%8�" �"O'DE$%5$!&)��!5�* !"'!")�)'"�T ."O�$!�"O'�C"�"'�'!"� T�#�%E')9�$!*%E5$!&�DE)$!'))�$!* �'�* R'.�&'��!5��55$"$ !�%�* R'.�&'U)9�$T��00%$*�D%'9$!*%E5'5�6$"O$!�"O'�V %$*8�$!�"O'�)��'���!!'.��)�)'"�T ."O�$!�"O'�<�)"'.�V. 0'."8�V %$*8W(/#��00%$')�" �.  T)�DE$%"�XNNN��!5�D'T .'9�'1*%E5$!&�0. 0'."$')�$!�"O'�C"�"'� T�/�%$T .!$�9�E!%'))�'!5 .)'5� "O'.6$)'WY���I����������Z��Z�������������� �'�!)��!��*"� .�)'.$')� T��*")9�$!*%E5$!&�"O'�E)'� T�T .*'� .�R$ %'!*'9� T��!8�0'.) !� .�&. E0+)2� T�0'.) !)9�6O'"O'.�*"$!&��% !'� .� !�D'O�%T� T� .�$!�* !!'*"$ !�6$"O��!8� .&�!$[�"$ !+)29�* ��$""'5�T .�0 %$"$*�%9�.'%$&$ E)� .�$5' % &$*�%0E.0 )')�$!*%E5$!&�"O'�$!"'!"$ !�" �$!T%E'!*'��!8�& R'.!�'!"��!5\ .�" �0E"�"O'�0ED%$*� .��!8�)'*"$ !� T�"O'�0ED%$*�$!�T'�.T .�)E*O�0E.0 )')WZ��Z�����]	K��	A� �'�!)���)EDR'.)$R'��*"� .�)'.$')� T�)E*O��*")�* ��$""'5�T .�0 %$"$*�%9�.'%$&$ E)9� .�$5' % &$*�%�0E.0 )')�$!*%E5$!&�"O'$!"'!"$ !�" �$!T%E'!*'��!8�& R'.!�'!"��!5\ .�" �0E"�"O'�0ED%$*�$!�T'�.�T .�)E*O�0E.0 )')WBO$)�$!)E.�!*'�5 ')�! "�* R'.��!8�% ))� .�$!*.'�)'5�* )"��)���.')E%"� T�"O.'�"� .�O �1W�̂���������'�!)��!8� !'�% ))��!5\ .�)'.$')� T�% ))')��.$)$!&� E"� T��!5�5$.'*"%8� **�)$ !'5�D8� !'��*"� .�)'.$')� T��*")� T"'.. .$)�� .�)�D "�&'�T .�"O'�)��'�0E.0 )'� .�*�E)'W�BO'�5E.�"$ !��!5�'1"'!"� T��!8� !'�U **E..'!*'U�)O�%%�D'�%$�$"'5�" �%%�% ))')�)E)"�$!'5�D8�"O'�;!)E.'5��"�"O'�0. 0'."8�$!)E.'5�O'.'$!�5E.$!&��!8�0'.$ 5� T�_X�* !)'*E"$R'�O E.)��.$)$!&� E" T�"O'�)��'�0E.0 )'� .�*�E)'W�: 6'R'.�! �)E*O�0'.$ 5� T�_X�* !)'*E"$R'�O E.)���8�'1"'!5�D'8 !5�"O'�'10$.�"$ !� T"O$)�0 %$*8�E!%'))�"O'�;!)E.'5�)O�%%�T$.)"�)E)"�$!�5$.'*"�0O8)$*�%�5���&'�D8��!��*"� T�"'.. .$)�� .��!��*"� T�)�D "�&'�0.$ ." �'10$.�"$ !��!5�6$"O$!�)�$5�0'.$ 5� T�_X�* !)'*E"$R'�O E.)�! .�)O�%%��!8�0'.$ 5� T�_X�* !)'*E"$R'�O E.)�* ��'!*'0.$ .�" �"O'��""�*O�'!"� T�"O$)�0 %$*8WY���̀a�
������F�.9�bE*%'�.�/O'�$*�%9�=$ % &$*�%Q�/8D'.�B'.. .$)�Q�C'$['.� .�$%%'&�%� **E0�"$ !Q� .5'.� T�0ED%$*� .�& R'.!�'!"��E"O .$"8Q�0 %%E"�!")� .* !"��$!�!")Q�#c<<Q�,SVQ�7 ))� T�E)'9�5'%�8� .�% ))� T���.�'")Q�DE.&%�.89�O E)'�D.'��$!&9�"O'T"� .�%�.*'!8Q�BO.'�"� .�: �1

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
���������������	������������� !"#�$%&&'(&&&&������	���)*�+,,-"-!*�"!�".#�/+0"#1�2!3-45�6!1/0�+*,�#*,!10#/#*"07�".#�6!33!8-*9�+,,-"-!*+3�02#4-+3�6!1/0�+*,�#*,!10#/#*"0�+2235�"!�:+0"#1�;!3-45<������	���=���	�>�	� ������	���=���	�>�	?��@ "!/+"-4�A -3,-*9�B+3 +"-!*�@,C 0"/#*" @ "!)*41AB(DDEA1!F#1�G##0H�I#6 *,0�+*,�J!/#�K"+"#�L-043!0 1#0�M@IN L-043!0 1#�DDE(;1!2#1"5A -3,-*9�O1,-*+*4#�P-/-"+"-!*�M;#1�A -3,-*9N AOPQR+1".�:!S#/#*"�RT43 0-!* :I:U(R:RT43(DDE�MI#SV�L#4�QDE%NG3!!,�RT43 0-!* :I:U(G3!!,RT43(DDE�MI#S�W+*�QDE%N:!,-6-#,�I#23+4#/#*"�X!0"�P-/-"+"-!*�EDDY :I:U(:IEDDYXZP#TM;I[\]EN(DE�M�I#S�W+*�QDE%NKP�MX+3-6!1*-+�K 123 0�P-*#0�L-043!0 1#N�@I L(E�X@�;1!2B+4+*"�̂�_*!44 2-#,�A -3,-*9�X!S#1+9#�P-/-"+"-!*�̂�L#, 4"-̀3# :I:UB+4_*!44(QDE%(DDEa+"#1�@*,�K#8#1�̂�L1+-*�A+4F�_2�L+/+9#�L#, 4"-̀3# :I:U(a+"#1(K#81�̂�L1+-*�L#,(DE�MI#SV�O4"�QDE%Na-3,6-1#�;1!2#1"5�L#, 4"-̀3# aGL#,DDQ�MK#2"(QDE&N

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	������������������������������������� ��!��"#$%�&'()*+,�-./012*3/45�67)81.9�:##;<####=+�4*+>/?1.',/*+�*@�'�A.1)/7)�4B'.C1?D�/,�/>�'C.11?�,B',�,B1�@*33*E/+C�'AA3/1>�*+35�E/,B�.1>A14,�,*�'�3*4',/*+�EB1.1�,B1�@/.>,�6')1?�=+>7.1?B'>�/>>71?�10/?1+41�*@�A.*A1.,5�4*01.'C1�,*�,B1�/+>7.1?�'+?�>74B�10/?1+41�*@�A.*A1.,5�4*01.'C1�>,',1>�,B',�,B/>�1+?*.>1)1+,�'AA3/1>9FB/>�1+?*.>1)1+,�)*?/@/1>�,B1�/+>7.'+41�A.*0/?1?�7+?1.�,B1�@*33*E/+C9FB/>�A*3/45�A.*0/?1>�4*01.'C1�*+�'�.1A3'41)1+,�4*>,�8'>/>D�A1./*?/4'335�/,�/>�+141>>'.5�,*�'?G7>,�,B1�H7/3?/+C�3/)/,I>J�*@�/+>7.'+41�,*.14*C+/K1�4B'+C1>�/+�4*+>,.74,/*+�4*>,>L�=@�5*7�?*�+*,�.1M71>,�>74B�4*01.'C1�4B'+C1>�5*7.>13@D�5*7�'C.11�,B',�E1�)'5�'?G7>,�,B1�H7/3?/+C3/)/,I>J�*@�/+>7.'+41�',�,B1�81C/++/+C�*@�1'4B�.1+1E'3�A*3/45�A1./*?LFB1�4B'+C1>�E/33�81�8'>1?�*+�.1A*.,>�*@�.14*C+/K1?�'AA.'/>'3�'C1+4/1>�>B*E/+C�4*+>,.74,/*+�4*>,�4B'+C1>L�N*7.�A'5)1+,�*@�,B1�.1+1E'3A.1)/7)�E/33�4*+>,/,7,1�'441A,'+41�*@�'+5�4B'+C1�E1�)'(1�/+�,B1�H7/3?/+C�3/)/,I>J�*@�/+>7.'+41�'>�>B*E+�/+�,B1�.1+1E'3�41.,/@/4',1L�=@�5*7,B/+(�,B1�'?G7>,1?�3/)/,I>J�*@�/+>7.'+41�/>�1O41>>/01�*.�/+'?1M7',1D�+*,/@5�5*7.�PC1+,L�Q!��R������� �S�!Q���� � 6*+1�TT����������������
��
���
U�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	����������������������������������� � ��	!�"#�������$��%&'()�*+,-./0�123456.7389�:;-<52=�>''?@''''�������������A5�-+9�<5�8B+2C3/C�9.;�+�<2.,52�D55�D.2�E2.43F3/C�0B5�<+G38�G524385G�G50�D.20B�B5253/H�IB5�+-.;/0�.D�0B5�-;0;+779�+C255F;E./�<2.,52�D55J�3D�+/9J�3G�0B5�+-.;/0�3/87;F5F�3/�.;2�E2.E.G+7�+/F�./�.;2�3/4.385H�IB5�<2.,52�G524385G�K5�E52D.2-�3/87;F5J�<;0�+25�/.073-305F�0.J�G5+28B3/C�.;2�25754+/0�-+2,50LGM�D.2�+EE2.E23+05�8.-<3/+03./LGM�.D�E2385J�8.452+C5�+/F�G58;2309�D.2�+�E+2038;7+2�23G,H�A5�-+9+7G.�<5�5/03075F�0.�2585345�8.-E5/G+03./J�F3258079�.2�3/F3258079J�D2.-�0B5�3/G;252�0B+0�+885E05F�+/F�<.;/F�9.;2�<;G3/5GGJ�545/�KB5/�9.;B+45�<55/�8B+2C5F�+�<2.,52�D55H�IB5G5�D55G�+25�D;779�5+2/5F���������IB3G�/.0385�3G�<53/C�E2.43F5F�0.�-+,5�9.;�+K+25�0B+0�9.;�-+9�3/8;2�+�E5/+709�3D�9.;�8+/857�9.;2�E.7389�E23.2�0.�0B5�5NE32+03./F+05H�OD�9.;�8+/857�0B5�E.7389�E23.2�0.�0B5�5NE32+03./�F+05J�0B5�E5/+709�3G�P(Q�.D�+/9�25-+3/3/C�;/5+2/5F�E25-3;-J�G;<R580�0.�+/9�-3/3-;-5+2/5F�E25-3;-�5/F.2G5-5/0�0B+0�-+9�<5�+00+8B5F�0.�9.;2�E.7389�.2�0B5�E.7389�D.2�KB38B�9.;�+25�+EE793/CJ�G;<R580�0.�-3/3-;-�5+2/5FE25-3;-G�E2543.;G79�F3G87.G5FHIB5�+<.45�F3G87.G;25G�+25�-+F5�KB5/�3/052-5F3+29�<2.,52�02+/G+80G�3/G;2+/85�K30BJ�<;0�/.0�./�<5B+7D�.DJ�+/�+F-3005F�3/G;252H�O/�0B53/0525G0�.D�02+/GE+25/89J�K5�3/87;F5�0B3G�F3G87.G;25�./�02+/G+803./G�K30B�<.0B�+F-3005F�+/F�/./@+F-3005F�8+22352G�KB525�<2.,52�D55G�+253/4.745FH������ � ���SDD373+05F�T2.;EGH�@OD�-.25�0B+/�P�3/G;25F�D2.-�+/�+DD373+05F�C2.;E�+25�/+-5F�3/G;25FG�./�+�G3/C75�/./@+F-3005F�3/G;2+/858./02+80J�0B5�052-�UVB.-5�W0+05U�-5+/G�0B5�B.-5�W0+05�.D�0B5�-5-<52�.D�0B5�+DD373+05F�C2.;E�0B+0�B+G�0B5�7+2C5G0�E5285/0+C5�.D�E25-3;-+0023<;05F�0.�30�;/F52�G;8B�3/G;2+/85�8./02+80H�PX�YHWHZH�[�\)(?L?MH �]]����������������
��
���
̂ �	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	��������������������������� � �!��"������������#$%&'�()*+,-.�/01234,5167�89+:30;�<%%=>%%%%?@�)�A,2303B�A)9C3�,@�D,CC�,6690C�.,�E0,E30.7�).�.F3�1-C903BGC�E03+1C3CH�6)9C3B�:7�,0�03C95.1-I�@0,+�.F3�3-@,063+3-.�,@�)-7�,0B1-)-63�,05)J�.F).;KL��M3I95).3C�.F3�6,-C.096.1,-H�03E)10H�,0�03E5)63+3-.�,@�)-7�E0,E30.7N'L��M3O9103C�.F3�.3)01-I�B,J-�,0�03E5)63+3-.�,@�)-7�E)0.C�,@�E0,E30.7�-,.�B)+)I3B�:7�)�A,2303B�A)9C3�,@�D,CC�)-B<L��?C�1-�@,063�).�.F3�.1+3�,@�5,CCH?.�1C�F303:7�)I033B�.F).�)55�6,230)I3�@,0�P915B1-I�(0B1-)-63�A,230)I3�P�>�/3+,51.1,-�,@�Q8/RSRTU/�4M(4UMVW�)-BX,0�A,230)I3�A�>?-603)C3B�A,C.�,@�A,-C.096.1,-�)-BX,0�A,230)I3�/�>�?8AMURYU/�4UM?(/�(Z�MUYV(MRV?(8�1C�C9:[36.�.,�)�S)\1+9+�C1-I53H6,+:1-3B�C9:>51+1.�E30�P915B1-I�-,.�.,�3\633B�)�S)\1+9+�)+,9-.�E)7):53�1-�)-7�,-3�,669003-63�E30�5,6).1,-�@,0�.F3�E0,E30.7�.,�JF16F.F1C�3-B,0C3+3-.�)EE513CL�Y33�D1+1.C�:35,JLKL��Q-B30�P915B1-I�(0B1-)-63�A,230)I3�R;�Z,0�.F3�5,CC�1-�2)593�,@�.F3�9-B)+)I3B�E,0.1,-�,@�.F3�:915B1-I�)C�)�6,-C3O93-63�,@3-@,063+3-.�,@�)-�,0B1-)-63�,0�5)J�.F).�03O9103C�B3+,51.1,-�,@�9-B)+)I3B�E)0.C�,@�.F3�C)+3�:915B1-IN�1-659B3B�9E�.,�M3)5�40,E30.7?-C90):53�])593�̂P915B1-IX4)0*1-I�])593C_'L��Q-B30�P915B1-I�(0B1-)-63�A,230)I3�P;�Z,0�.F3�6,C.�.,�B3+,51CF�)-B�653)0�.F3�C1.3�,@�9-B)+)I3B�E)0.C�,@�.F3�C)+3�:915B1-IH�)C�)6,-C3O93-63�,@�3-@,063+3-.�,@�)-�,0B1-)-63�,0�5)J�.F).�03O9103C�B3+,51.1,-��,@�C96F�9-B)+)I3B�E0,E30.7N<L��Q-B30�P915B1-I�(0B1-)-63�A,230)I3�A;�Z,0�.F3�1-603)C3B�6,C.�,@�03E)10�,0�03E5)63+3-.�,@�.F3�B)+)I3B�:915B1-I�)-B�9-B)+)I3B�E)0.,@�.F3�C)+3�:915B1-IH�51+1.3B�.,�.F3�6,C.�.F).�J,95B�F)23�:33-�1-69003B�1-�,0B30�.,�6,+E57�J1.F�.F3�+1-1+9+�03O9103+3-.C�,@�C96F�5)J�,0,0B1-)-63�03I95).1-I�.F3�03E)10�,0�03E5)63+3-.�,@�.F3�B)+)I3B�:915B1-IL�̀,J3230H�.F1C�A,+E)-7�CF)55�-,.�:3�51):53�@,0�)-7�C96F�1-603)C3B6,C.�,@�6,-C.096.1,-�9-53CC�.F3�B)+)I3B�:915B1-I�1C�)6.9)557�03:915.�,0�03E5)63BNaL��Q-B30�P915B1-I�(0B1-)-63�A,230)I3�/;�Z,0�.F3�)BB1.1,-)5�5,CC�1-�V1+3�U53+3-.�̂1@�6,2303B_�.F).�.F3�1-C903B�C9C.)1-CB901-I�.F3�1-603)C3B�E301,B�,@�C9CE3-C1,-�,@�,E30).1,-C�6)9C3B�:7�,0�03C95.1-I�@0,+�)�6,-C3O93-63�,@�3-@,063+3-.�,0�,0B1-)-63�,0�5)JLbcdef�ghijklddigimcno�pmqefnre�stgecjimcu�ghe�pmvwncx�yioo�cmg�wnx�zmf�ghe{KL�R-7�5,CC�B93�.,�)-7�,0B1-)-63�,0�5)J�.F).����)L�VF3�?-C903B�J)C�03O9103B�.,�6,+E57�J1.F�:3@,03�.F3�5,CCH�323-�1@�.F3�E0,E30.7�J)C�9-B)+)I3BN�)-B����:L�VF3�?-C903B�@)153B�.,�6,+E57�J1.FL'L�A,C.C�)CC,61).3B�J1.F�.F3�3-@,063+3-.�,@�)-7�,0B1-)-63�,0�5)J����)L�JF16F�03O9103C�)-7�?-C903B�,0�,.F30C�.,�.3C.�@,0H�+,-1.,0H�653)-�9EH�03+,23H�6,-.)1-H�.03).H�B3.,\1@7�,0�-39.0)51|3H�,0�1-�)-7�J)703CE,-B�.,H�,0�)CC3CC����������.F3�3@@36.C�,@�}E,559.)-.CL}����:L�JF16F�03O9103C�)-7�?-C903B�,0�,.F30C�.,�03.0,@1.�@,0�C,@.�C.,07�)-B�-,->B96.153�6,-603.3�:915B1-IC�1-�A)51@,0-1)�+9-161E)51.13CL�~������� �!����������!�������������� ��!���!����� ���������	�����������������������! ������������������� �<�&H&&&��������!�������������� ��!���!����� ���������	�������� ����������������������!�� �!�� K&�����~ �!��� 8,-3�������������������
��
���
��	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	���������������������� !"��#$%&�'()*+,-�./0123+4056�78*92/:�;$$<=$$$$>,�5+,?0@2/(-0+,�+A�(�B/2*08*�5C(/D2@E�0-�0?�(D/22@�-C(-�-C2�A+44+F0,D�(BB402?�+,46�F0-C�/2?B25-�-+�(�4+5(-0+,�FC2/2�-C2�A0/?-�7(*2@�>,?8/2@C(?�0??82@�210@2,52�+A�B/+B2/-6�5+12/(D2�-+�-C2�0,?8/2@�(,@�?85C�210@2,52�+A�B/+B2/-6�5+12/(D2�?-(-2?�-C(-�-C0?�2,@+/?2*2,-�(BB402?:G+??�+/�@(*(D2�0?�2H548@2@�/2D(/@42??�+A�(,6�5(8?2�+/�212,-�FC2-C2/�+/�,+-�0,?8/2@�8,@2/�-C0?�B+4056�-C(-�5+,-/098-2?�5+,58//2,-46�+/�0,(,6�?2I82,52�-+�-C2�4+??�+/�@(*(D2:�JC0?�B+4056�@+2?�,+-�0,?8/2�(D(0,?-�4+??�+/�@(*(D2�5(8?2@�@0/25-46�+/�0,@0/25-46�96�-+�/2?84-0,D�A/+*(,6�+A�-C2�A+44+F0,DK������������������!���L���� ������������M��NO�P(/-CI8()2E�0,548@0,D�(,6�2(/-C�?0,)0,DE�/0?0,D�+/�?C0A-0,D�/24(-2@�-+�?85C�212,-K&O�G(,@?40@2E�0,548@0,D�(,6�2(/-C�?0,)0,DE�/0?0,D�+/�?C0A-0,D�/24(-2@�-+�?85C�212,-K;O�Q0,2�?89?0@2,52E�*2(,0,D�?89?0@2,52�+A�(�*(,=*(@2�*0,2E�FC2-C2/�+/�,+-�*0,0,D�(5-010-6�C(?�52(?2@KRO�P(/-C�?0,)0,D�/0?0,D�+/�?C0A-0,D�0,548@0,D�?+04�5+,@0-0+,?�FC05C�5(8?2�?2--40,DE�5/(5)0,D�+/�+-C2/�@0?(//(,D2*2,-�+A�A+8,@(-0+,?�+/�+-C2/B(/-?�+A�/2(4-6O�S+04�5+,@0-0+,?�0,548@2�5+,-/(5-0+,E�2HB(,?0+,E�A/22T0,DE�-C(F0,DE�2/+?0+,E�0*B/+B2/46�5+*B(5-2@�?+04�(,@�-C2�(5-0+,�+AF(-2/�8,@2/�-C2�D/+8,@�?8/A(52UO�SC+5)?E�-/2*+/?E�*8@?40@2E�*8@�A4+FE�/+5)�A(44?E�1+45(,05�2/8B-0+,E�?0,)C+42�5+44(B?2E�-?8,(*0E�?89?0@2,52�+/�(,6�+-C2/�P(/-C�Q+12*2,-OJC0?�2H548?0+,�@+2?�,+-�(BB46�-+�VPWSGX�P(/-CI8()2�SB/0,)42/�G2()(D2�A+/�3/+B2/-02?�4+5(-2@�0,�-C2�S-(-2�+A�Y(40A+/,0(O�Z��"["���"��!����Z�"��! 7+,2�\\����������������
��
���
]�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	���������������������� �!"#$%&'�()*+,-%.*/0�12$3,)4�5��67����8&�/%&9*:,)"'*%&�%;�"�<),$*2$�/=")>,:?�*'�*9�">),,:�'="'�'=,�;%..%@*&>�"<<.*,9�%&.0�@*'=�),9<,/'�'%�"�.%/"'*%&�@=,),�'=,�;*)9'�1"$,:�8&92),:="9�*992,:�,+*:,&/,�%;�<)%<,)'0�/%+,)">,�'%�'=,�*&92),:�"&:�92/=�,+*:,&/,�%;�<)%<,)'0�/%+,)">,�9'"',9�'="'�'=*9�,&:%)9,$,&'�"<<.*,94A=*9�<%.*/0�:%,9�&%'�*&92),�">"*&9'�.%99�%)�:"$">,�/"29,:�:*),/'.0�%)�*&:*),/'.0�30�'%�),92.'*&>�;)%$�"&0�%;�'=,�;%..%@*&>B������CDE����@=,'=,)�&"'2)".�%)�$"&7$":,?�;.%%:�@"',)9?�92);"/,�@"',)?�@"+,9?�'*:,�%)�'*:".�@"',)?�%+,);.%@�%)�)2<'2),�%;�"�:"$?�.,+0?:*#,?�%)�%'=,)�92);"/,�/%&'"*&$,&'�9')2/'2),?�9'%)$�92)>,?�'=,�)*9*&>?�%+,);.%@*&>�%)�3),"#*&>�%;�3%2&:")*,9�%;�&"'2)".�%)�$"&7$":,�3%:*,9%;�@"',)?�%)�'=,�9<)"0�;)%$�"&0�%;�'=,�;%),>%*&>?�"..�@=,'=,)�:)*+,&�30�@*&:�%)�&%'FG%99�%)�:"$">,�*9�,H/.2:,:�),>"):.,99�%;�"&0�/"29,�%)�,+,&'�@=,'=,)�%)�&%'�*&92),:�2&:,)�'=*9�<%.*/0�'="'�/%&')*32',9�/%&/2)),&'.0�%)�*&"&0�9,I2,&/,�'%�'=,�.%99�%)�:"$">,F�JD��K��EL�������DJL���� 1%&,�MM����������������
��
���
N�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	�������������������������� ��!����������"##$%&'(�)*+,-./�012345-6278�9:,;41<�=&&>?&&&&@.�7-.A2B41*/2-.�-C�/D4�E14,2:,�7D*1F4B�/D2A�E-6278�D*A�;44.�2AA:4B�A:;G47/�/-�/D4�C-66-H2.F�7-.B2/2-.<�I������
����J��!��@.�/D4�434./�-C�7-3414B�6-AA�D414:.B41K�62*;262/8�-C�/D4�L-,E*.8�AD*66�;4�62,2/4B�/-�/D4�64*A/�-C�/D4�C-66-H2.F<MN�OD4�*7/:*6�*BG:A/4B�*,-:./�-C�6-AAK�64AA�*EE627*;64�B4B:7/2;64K(N�PA�14AE47/A�4*7D�Q-7*/2-.�2.A:14B�;8�/D2A�5-6278K�-.4?D:.B14B�RM''ST�E4174./K�-C�/D4�/-/*6�7-,;2.4B�A/*/4B�3*6:4A�C-1�*66�7*/4F-124A�-C@.A:14B�51-E41/8�R4NFN�;:26B2.FK�7-./4./AT�*.B�-/D41�7-3414B�4UE-A:14A�R4NFNK�/2,4�464,4./K�4U/1*�4UE4.A4K�14./*6�6-AAT�AD-H.�C-1�/D*/Q-7*/2-.�-.�/D4�6*/4A/�V/*/4,4./�-C�W*6:4A�-1�-/D41�B-7:,4./*/2-.�-.�C264�H2/D�/D4�L-,E*.8K�-1=N�OD4�62,2/�-C�62*;262/8�-1�*EE627*;64�A:;�62,2/�-C�62*;262/8�AD-H.�2.�/D2A�5-6278�-1�4.B-1A4B�-./-�/D2A�5-6278N�!!����������������
��
���
X�	
DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	������������������������������ ��	��!����� "���#$%&�'()*+,-�./0123+4056�78*92/:�;$$<=$$$$7'>?@A:BC�>DA�?7EFGH7@A�3'I?@J�>DH>�J'F�HGA�H33IJ?7K�>'�3FG@DHEA�?E�LA?7K�?EEFA.�LJ�H7�?7EFGAG�>DH>�?E�7'>I?@A7EA.�LJ�>DA�E>H>A�'M�@HI?M'G7?HC�>DAEA�@'N3H7?AE�HGA�@HIIA.�O7'7H.N?>>A.O�'G�OEFG3IFE�I?7AO�?7EFGAGEC&C�>DA�?7EFGAG�?E�7'>�EFLPA@>�>'�>DA�M?7H7@?HI�E'IQA7@J�GAKFIH>?'7�H7.�A7M'G@ANA7>�>DH>�H33IJ�>'@HI?M'G7?H�I?@A7EA.�?7EFGAGEC;C�>DA�?7EFGAG�.'AE�7'>�3HG>?@?3H>A�?7�H7J�'M�>DA�?7EFGH7@A�KFHGH7>AA�MF7.E�@GAH>A.�LJ�@HI?M'G7?H�IHRC>DAGAM'GAS�>DAEA�MF7.E�R?II�7'>�3HJ�J'FG�@IH?NE�'G�3G'>A@>�J'FG�HEEA>E�?M�>DA�?7EFGAG�LA@'NAE?7E'IQA7>�H7.�?E�F7HLIA�>'�NHTA�3HJNA7>E�HE�3G'N?EA.CUC�>DA�?7EFGAG�ED'FI.�LA�I?@A7EA.�A?>DAG�HE�H�M'GA?K7�?7EFGAG�?7�H7'>DAG�E>H>A�?7�>DA�F7?>A.�E>H>AE�'G�HEH�7'7=F7?>A.�E>H>AE�VHI?A7W�?7EFGAGC�J'F�ED'FI.�HET�XFAE>?'7E�'M�J'FG�?7EFGH7@A�HKA7>S�LG'TAGS�'GOEFG3IFE�I?7AO�LG'TAG�'G�@'7>H@>�>DA�@HI?M'G7?H�.A3HG>NA7>�'M�?7EFGH7@A�H>�>DA�M'II'R?7K�>'II=MGAA>AIA3D'7A�7FNLAG:�B=Y%%=$&#=U;Z#�'G�?7>AG7A>�RAL�E?>A�RRRC?7EFGH7@AC@HCK'QC�HET�RDA>DAG�'G�7'>�>DA?7EFGAG�?E�I?@A7EA.�HE�H�M'GA?K7�'G�7'7=F7?>A.�E>H>AE�VHI?A7W�?7EFGAG�H7.�M'G�H..?>?'7HI�?7M'GNH>?'7HL'F>�>DA�?7EFGAGC�J'F�NHJ�HIE'�@'7>H@>�>DA�7H?@[E�?7>AG7A>�RAL�E?>A�H>�RRRC7H?@C'GKCZC�M'GA?K7�?7EFGAGE�ED'FI.�LA�I?@A7EA.�LJ�H�E>H>A�?7�>DA�F7?>A.�E>H>AE�H7.�J'F�NHJ�@'7>H@>�>DH>�E>H>A[E.A3HG>NA7>�'M�?7EFGH7@A�>'�'L>H?7�N'GA�?7M'GNH>?'7�HL'F>�>DH>�?7EFGAGC<C�M'G�7'7=F7?>A.�E>H>AE�VHI?A7W�?7EFGAGES�>DA�?7EFGAG�ED'FI.�LA�I?@A7EA.�LJ�H�@'F7>GJ�'F>E?.A�'M�>DAF7?>A.�E>H>AE�H7.�ED'FI.�LA�'7�>DA�7H?@\E�?7>AG7H>?'7HI�?7EFGAGE�.A3HG>NA7>�V??.W�I?E>?7K�'M�H33G'QA.7'7H.N?>>A.�7'7=F7?>A.�E>H>AE�?7EFGAGEC�HET�J'FG�HKA7>S�LG'TAGS�'G�OEFG3IFE�I?7AO�LG'TAG�>'�'L>H?7N'GA�?7M'GNH>?'7�HL'F>�>DH>�?7EFGAGC#C�@HI?M'G7?H�NH?7>H?7E�H�I?E>�'M�H33G'QA.�EFG3IFE�I?7A�?7EFGAGEC�HET�J'FG�HKA7>�'G�LG'TAG�?M�>DA�?7EFGAG?E�'7�>DH>�I?E>S�'G�Q?AR�>DH>�I?E>�H>�>DA�?7>AG7A>�RAL�E?>A�'M�>DA�@HI?M'G7?H�.A3HG>NA7>�'M�?7EFGH7@A:RRRC?7EFGH7@AC@HCK'QCYC�?M�J'FS�HE�>DA�H33I?@H7>S�GAXF?GA.�>DH>�>DA�?7EFGH7@A�3'I?@J�J'F�DHQA�3FG@DHEA.�LA�L'F7.�?NNA.?H>AIJSA?>DAG�LA@HFEA�A]?E>?7K�@'QAGHKA�RHE�K'?7K�>'�IH3EA�R?>D?7�>R'�LFE?7AEE�.HJE�'G�LA@HFEA�J'F�RAGAGAXF?GA.�>'�DHQA�@'QAGHKA�R?>D?7�>R'�LFE?7AEE�.HJES�H7.�J'F�.?.�7'>�GA@A?QA�>D?E�.?E@I'EFGA�M'GN�H7.�HGAXFAE>�M'G�J'FG�E?K7H>FGA�F7>?I�HM>AG�@'QAGHKA�LA@HNA�AMMA@>?QAS�J'F�DHQA�>DA�G?KD>�>'�@H7@AI�>D?E3'I?@J�R?>D?7�M?QA�.HJE�'M�GA@A?Q?7K�>D?E�.?E@I'EFGAC�?M�J'F�@H7@AI�@'QAGHKAS�>DA�3GAN?FN�R?II�LA3G'GH>A.�H7.�H7J�LG'TAG[E�MAA�@DHGKA.�M'G�>D?E�?7EFGH7@A�R?II�LA�GA>FG7A.�>'�J'FC.=B�VÂ 2̂5-012�P(,8(/6�BS�&%B#W �������������������
��
���
_�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	������������������������������� ���!�"� ��#�$����������	������%��&'()�*+,-./0�123456.7389�:;-<52=�>''?@''''A/�8./B3C52+03./�.D�+�E25-3;-�8F+2G5CH�30�3B�+G255C�0F+0�0F5�D.77.I3/G�+EE735B�./79�I30F�25BE580�0.�+�7.8+03./�IF525�0F5�D32B0�:+-5C�A/B;25CF+B�3BB;5C�543C5/85�.D�E2.E5209�8.452+G5�0.�0F5�3/B;25CH�+/C�B;8F�543C5/85�.D�E2.E5209�8.452+G5�B0+05B�0F+0�0F3B�5/C.2B5-5/0�+EE735B=JF5�3/B;25C�F+B�E52-3BB3./�0.�85+B5�<;B3/5BB�.E52+03./B�.2�0.�F+45�+/9�3/B;25C�<;37C3/G�25-+3/�4+8+/0�.2�;/.88;E35CH�E2.43C5C�0F+0�D325E2.05803./H�B58;2309H�+/C�+7+2-�B524385B�+25�-+3/0+3/5C�+/C�I23005/�/.0385�3B�G345/�0.�0F5�K.-E+/9�E23.2�0.�0F5�L3M0350F�N?(0FO�8./B58;0345C+9�.D�85BB+03./�.D�<;B3/5BB�.E52+03./BH�4+8+/89�.2�7+8,�.D�.88;E+/89P�Q.I5452H�AD�0F5�<;37C3/G�IF525�0F5�7.BB�.88;2B�F+B�<55/�4+8+/0�D.2-.25�0F+/�?(�8./B58;0345�C+9B�<5D.25�0F5�7.BB�.2�C+-+G5�.88;2BH�0F5�K.-E+/9�I377�/.0�E+9�D.2�7.BB�.2�C+-+G5�8+;B5C�<9�+/9�.D�0F5D.77.I3/G=�R�S+052�C+-+G5�D2.-�+/9�8+;B5T%R�U+/C+73B-T�R�V;37C3/G�W7+BB�V25+,+G5T�R�JF5D0T�.2�R�X005-E05C�JF5D0PU+8+/0�3B�C5D3/5C�+B�75BB�0F+/�)YZ�.D�+�<;37C3/G[B�0.0+7�25/0+<75�.2�;B+<75�B\;+25�D..0+G5�3B�25/05C�0.�+�75BB55�.2�B;<@75BB55�+/C�;B5C�<90F5�75BB55�.2�B;<@75BB55�0.�8./C;80�30B�8;B0.-+29�.E52+03./BH�<;0�0F3B�E2.43B3./�BF+77�/.0�+EE79�0.�+/9�03-5�E523.C�IF5/�8;B0.-+29<;B3/5BB�.E52+03./B�+25�B;BE5/C5C�C;5�0.�8328;-B0+/85B�0F+0�+25�;B;+7�0.�B;8F�<;B3/5BB�.E52+03./BP�����]�������̂	������%�� _)YH(((�̀�������̂� :X�##����������������
��
���
a�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	����������������������	����������� �	�!�"��	��#���$%�&'()�*+,-./0�123456.7389�:;-<52=�>''?@''''A/�8./B3C52+03./�.D�+�E25-3;-�8F+2G5CH�30�3B�+G255C�0F+0�0F5�D.77.I3/G�+EE735B�./79�I30F�25BE580�0.�+�7.8+03./�IF525�0F5�D32B0�:+-5C�A/B;25CF+B�3BB;5C�543C5/85�.D�E2.E5209�8.452+G5�0.�0F5�3/B;25C�+/C�B;8F�543C5/85�.D�E2.E5209�8.452+G5�B0+05B�0F+0�0F3B�5/C.2B5-5/0�+EE735B=A0�3B�+G255C�0F+0�+�JE583+7�15C;803<75�+B�25D525/85C�<57.I�+EE735B�E52�7.8+03./�E52�.88;225/85�0.�7.BB�8+;B5C�<9�.2�25B;703/G�D2.-�K+0521+-+G5�+/CL.2�M+8,;E�.D�J5I52�+/C�12+3/B�+0�0F5�E2.E5209�25D525/85C�3/�0F5�+00+8F5C�N43C5/85�.D�62.E5209�A/B;2+/85OPF5�+<.45�C5C;803<75�C.5B�/.0�+EE79�0.�7.BB�8+;B5C�<9�75+,+G5�.2�C3B8F+2G5�.D�D325�E2.05803./�B9B05-BOPF5�B0+/C+2C�E2.E5209�C5C;803<75�BE583D35C�3/�0F5�N43C5/85�.D�62.E5209�A/B;2+/85�.2�85203D38+05�.D�3/B;2+/85�+EE735B�0.�7.BB�8+;B5C�<975+,+G5�.2�C3B8F+2G5�.D�D325�E2.05803./�B9B05-BO� ���Q�����R�S�����T���������	���������# �	�!�"��	��#���$%�� UV((H(((�WW����������������
��
���
X�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	����������������������	��� ��!��"#$%�&'()*+,�-./012*3/45�67)81.9�:##;<####=+�4*+>/?1.',/*+�*@�'�A.1)/7)�4B'.C1?D�/,�/>�'C.11?�,B',�,B1�@*33*E/+C�'AA3/1>�*+35�E/,B�.1>A14,�,*�'�3*4',/*+�EB1.1�,B1�@/.>,�6')1?�=+>7.1?B'>�/>>71?�10/?1+41�*@�/+>7.'+41�4*01.'C1�,*�,B1�/+>7.1?�'+?�>74B�10/?1+41�*@�=+>7.'+41�4*01.'C1�>,',1>�,B',�,B/>�1+?*.>1)1+,�'AA3/1>9=,�/>�'C.11?�,B',�'�FA14/'3�-1?74,/831�'>�.1@1.1+41?�813*E�'AA3/1>�A1.�43'/)�,*�3*>>�4'7>1?�85�*.�.1>73,/+C�@.*)�'�GH/3?@/.1G�',�,B1�A.*A1.,5.1@1.1+41?�/+�,B1�',,'4B1?�41.,/@/4',1�*@�3/'8/3/,5�=+>7.'+41IJ*.�,B1�A7.A*>1>�*@�,B/>�1+?*.>1)1+,D�,B1�@*33*E/+C�?1@/+/,/*+>�'.1�'??1?�,*�,B1�-KJ=6=L=&6F�>14,/*+9GH/3?@/.1G�)1'+>9M+5�E/3?�@/.1D�E/3?3'+?�@/.1D�@*.1>,�@/.1D�8.7>B�@/.1D�01C1,',/*+�@/.1D�C.'>>�@/.1D�A1',�@/.1D�87>B@/.1D�B/33�@/.1�?1>1.,�@/.1D�013?@/.1D�1>4'A1?A.1>4./81?�@/.1>D�1>4'A1?�E/3?3'+?�@/.1�*.�'+5�*,B1.�7+4*+,.*331?�*.�7+A3'++1?�@/.1D�EB/4B�)'5�N87,�+*,�.1O7/.1?�,*P�'3>*�4*+>7)1�B*7>1>D87/3?/+C>�*.�*,B1.�>,.74,7.1>�'+?�'C./473,7.'3�.1>*7.41>IM�>A.1'?�*@�@/.1D�EB1,B1.�4*+,.*331?�*.�7+4*+,.*331?D�/+�'+�'.1'�*@�4*)87>,/831�01C1,',/*+�N>74B�'>�,.11>D�C.'>>D�8.7>BD�*.�87>BP�4'7>/+C?')'C1�,*�A.*A1.,5D�EB1.101.�3*4',1?�'+?�*@�'+5�,5A1�'+?�(/+?D�.1C'.?31>>�*@�,B1�*./C/+'3�>*7.41�*@�/C+/,/*+�*@�,B1�@/.1IM>�.1C'.?>�H/3?@/.1D�&447..1+41�>B'33�81�3/)/,1?�,*�'33�/+?/0/?7'3�3*>>1>�>7>,'/+1?�85�,B1�=+>7.1?�'./>/+C�*7,�*@�'+?�?/.14,35�*44'>/*+1?�85H/3?@/.1�EB/4B�*447.�?7./+C�'+5�A1./*?�*@�%Q$�4*+>147,/01�B*7.>�E/,B/+�'�RS$�)/31�.'?/7>�*@�'+5�*+1�@/T1?�A*/+,�>1314,1?�85�,B1�U*)A'+5D>74B�@/T1?�A*/+,�)7>,�81�,B1�3*4',/*+�*@�'+�/+?/0/?7'3�H/3?@/.1�3*>>�4*01.1?�B1.17+?1.ILB1�=+>7.1?�)'5�4B**>1�,B1�?',1�'+?�,/)1�EB1+�'+5�>74B�A1./*?�*@�4*+>147,/01�B*7.>�4*))1+41>�'+?�/@�'+5�101+,�/>�*@�C.1',1.�?7.',/*+,B'+�,B1�'8*01�A1./*?D�,B1�=+>7.1?�)'5�?/0/?1�,B',�101+,�/+,*�,E*�*.�)*.1�&447..1+41>�A.*0/?1?�+*�,E*�A1./*?>�*01.3'A�'+?�A.*0/?1?�+*A1./*?�4*))1+41>�1'.3/1.�,B'+�,B1�?',1�'+?�,/)1�*@�,B1�B'AA1+/+C�*@�,B1�@/.>,�.14*.?1?�/+?/0/?7'3�3*>>�,*�,B1�=+>7.1?�/+�,B',�101+,�?7./+C,B1�21./*?�*@�=+>7.'+41IGH/3?@/.1G�/+437?1>�'33�./>(�'>>*4/',1?�E/,B�*.�.1>73,/+C�@.*)�>74B�@/.1N>PD�>74B�'>�>)*(1D�B1',D�>**,�*.�@7)1>IVWVX�1,'3�M++7'3�MCC.1C',1�-1?74,/831�'AA3/1>�1T41>>�*@�,B1�H/3?@/.1�2.*A1.,5�-1?74,/831=,�/>�7+?1.>,**?�,B',�,*�,B1�1T,1+,�'+5�4*01.'C1�)'5�*,B1.E/>1�81�A.*0/?1?�7+?1.�,B/>�A*3/45�*.�'+5�*@�/,>�1+?*.>1)1+,>D�,B1�A.*0/>/*+>�*@,B/>�1+?*.>1)1+,�E/33�>7A1.>1?1I��� ��� Y���Z[���������	��� ��!�� S\�*@�,B1�L*,'3�=+>7.1?�]'371��!̂� ������Z�_�_�	��� ��!�� %̀S$D$$$�a �����Z[ 6*+1�bb����������������
��
���
c�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
����������������������� !"�#$%%&'%%%%������������(��������)�	��*+,&�-./012".�34�56�-78�9:;/"�<*�=�>,,?@++�"02ABC�������
 8 1. ?�D 0?�01.�E0;1!"1012"��C���� F !�-GGH;20IH"��������J
��������������K�L (������� +M��� +������ +(��	��� +������������� +���� +��� +
N����(���� *+,&O��K�N����(����O���������PQR����	S���������	������������

(Q >+�Q >+�Q >*$?5++CQ >+�Q >+TQ >+C�Q >+J�Q >*$?5++
����� +)�������� +J������� +������ +)��������� +J�������� +Q�������� +(��������)�	��*+,&�U : �E V":C�������
 8 1. ?�D 0?�01.�E0;1!"1012"��C���� F !�-GGH;20IH"��������J
��������������K�L (������� +M��� +������ +(��	��� +������������� +���� +��� +

N����(���� *+,&O��K�N����(����O���������PQR����	S���������	������������
(Q >+�Q >+�Q >,$?$++CQ >+�Q >+TQ >+C�Q >+J�Q >,$?$++

����� +)�������� +J������� +������ +)��������� +J�������� +Q�������� +(��������)�	��30W!�X"2�'�@%+*�Y0Z[ 1!�9:\�<]0:2"Ĥ+,&'@*+'+&*B�X"2:"0!; 1�X  [C�������
8 [[ 1�-:"0�_[G: /"["1!?�8 [[ 1�̀�;H.;1a?8 1. ?�01.�D 0��C���� b:0["�������J
�� ]0:Z;1a�c !��������� d"W���K�L ,++e
(������� ,M��� +������ ,(��	���+������������ +���� ,��� ,

N����(����,%6@O��K�N���(���� ,%6@O���������*++fPQR� *++f���	S���*+,6���� *+,*��	������������
(Q >$?5++?+++�Q >+�Q >*&%?+++CQ >+�Q >+TQ >+C�Q >+J�Q >$?&&%?+++

����� @?,++)�������� +J������� @?,++������ +)��������� +J�������� +Q�������� +(��������)�	��bH  :�8H"01":C�������
 8 1. ?�D 0?�01.�E0;1!"1012"��C���� F !�-GGH;20IH"��������J
��������������K�L (������� +M��� +������ +(��	��� +������������� +���� +��� +
N����(���� +O��K�N����(����O���������PQR����	S���������	������������

(Q >+�Q >+�Q >@?&+fCQ >+�Q >+TQ >+C�Q >+J�Q >@?&+f
����� +)�������� +J������� +������ +)��������� +J�������� +Q�������� +

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



���������	
�������������������������������������������������� !�"�#$������ �%���&���� !����� !�'�#� !(��)����#�*)�� !�+��� !�'$��� !���)�� !�"),� ��")�� �)���#� ��-�������.���$��� ������� �,��$���/)&01223�����"��4������5677�8
�79 :������;��)�<����=�����!�:����!�)��>�)?@6�A�
BB C���;�����)���D
EF���G98� �)�H��#�'��������@8E��F��EB@8EI�J
��������B 2K��LB 2@LME��B 2�
B����LB 2D
EF���N�MMEB 2DMM�B 2@8
B 2

O�
E�����L 2PQQI�O�
E����L 1RSTP��7LE�7
�UVWAD���X���YMMQY��M���Y�LEMQ�L
�V 02YV 02AV 026V 02DV 02ZV 026DV0122!222G?V 0122!222

Y�B�@N 2	M�[Y�B�@N 2GML
��@N 2Y�B�D@N 2	M�[Y�B�D@N 2GML
��D@N 2V
7
�L�@N 2\�Q���L�M�B�V�]̂ _̀a_bc�def̀ghea�ig̀̂ ej�YV�kljj�lm�neboj�lh�pjjlf_go_lb�d̂ ej�AV�qlboeboj�lm�rbĵhea�def̀ghea�ig̀̂ ej6V�soteh�def̀ghea�ig̀̂ ej�DV�ughv_bc�def̀ghea�ig̀̂ ej�ZV�pjjlf_go_lb�wg̀̀jxrb�ig̀̂ go_lb�6DV�ŝ oallh�uhlyehoz�def̀ghea�ig̀̂ ej{G?V�|log̀�rbĵhea�ig̀̂ e}�~����������������_j�aem_bea�gj�_bf̀̂ a_bc��̂o�blo�̀_�_oea�ol��ebfej��k_cto�ul̀ej�gba�m_�ôhej��ull̀j���_cbj��neog_b_bc�wg̀̀j��|heej��tĥ�j��ùgboj��gba�kg�bj��kgbajfgy_bc�_j�ĵ��efo�ol�m̂hoteh�ĵ�x̀_�_oj��_ot_b�ote��g�_�̂ ��g�l̂bo�ygzg�̀e�lm����������yeh�klf�ueh�sff

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	
�����������������������������������

������������������������������� !�� ������"�#�����$����!�� �����%������$�&�����'$$� ���$�(�)�	�*+,,-.,,,,!�� �����/���0�1	2	34	��5,�67�585+9�:3)���;�<<��	�=>>)2����)��?@�>��A	2�	���)��<�B)3C<	DEFG�>�������4	<)H7�G)���2:�)H<	I�	�2)3C<���2	�H��6��6	�J)<<)H����2)�I���)�>
KL�M6	���>��	I���I	�>���I>��6���NANO�C�)���3��I3���>����)�>�3�G��	2	�P	�����I3���>�����)���	�34��>	3	��7�J		>�)��C�)J��>�J)���6	>	�P�2���7��I3���>�����)�7�I����3����	3	�����I�>C)�>)�>6�C�)J�	��6	��C�)���3L�M6�>�I)	>��)����2<�I	�Q+���>����2	��	�P�2	>7�R�2L5L�S		>���	�I	�	�3��	I�4�>	I��C)��P���)�>�J�2�)�>���2<�I�����6	�>�T	���I�P�<�	�)J�C�)C	��G7���>������	7�<)2���)�7�>C	2��<��	U���	3	��>7�	�2L=<<�J		>���	���2<�I	I�����6	�C�)���3�2)>�>��>�U�)�	IL�R���>����		I��6	�	���	��)��II���)��<�J		>�H6�26�6�P	��)���<�	�IG�4		����2<�I	I���)���C�)C)>�<L+L�=<<���>����2	�C)<�2�	>�)JJ	�	I�4G�NANO���	�C�)P�I	I�V�>��>LW�NANO�3�:	>��)��	C�	>	�����)�>��>��)��6	��I	U��2G�)��2)3C<	�	�	>>�)J�6	���>����2	�4	����)JJ	�	I��6�)��6��6	�NANO�3�>�	����>����2	�C�)���3�J)��G)�����I�P�I��<��		I>LXL�Y)���2:�)H<	I�	��6���G)��6�P	�>)<	��	>C)�>�4�<��G�J)���6	�C��26�>	�)J��I	U���	���>����2	�4�>	I�)��G)���)H��	P�<����)��)J�G)����		I>LZL�M6	���>��	I���I	�>���I>��6��7��)�2)�����	��)�U��<�JG�J)���6�>�C�)���37�G)��3�>��6�P	�����>:�3����	3	������		3	���H��6�NANOL�=<<��>����2	�2)P	���	�C�)P�I	I���I	���6�>�C�)���3�H�<<�2	�>	��33	I���	<G��C)���	�3�����)��)J��6	�3����	3	���2)����2�L-L�R�6�P	��	2	�P	I���I��	P�	H	I��6	�>26	I�<	�)J�2����	�>���I���I	�>���I��6���>)3	�3�G�4	��)�.�I3���	I����3G��	>C	2��P	�>���	L!�� ���[����0Q�	C��	I�J)�
�\�������]�������'���$�������̂B9
�_̀�abcdd9�:3)���;�<<��	�=>>)2����)��?@�>��A	2�	���)��<�B)3C<	DEe,85�9�:3)���1��P	������A)>�7�B�<�J)����R�H�>6��)�4��I��6	�J)<<)H����2)P	���	>�?3��:��<<�4)D	>��6����CC<GEQ<	�>	��)�	��6���+Zf�N���3�3�@���	I�Q�	3��3���I�K88f�)J�S		>��CC<�	>��)��<<�2)P	���	�3��:	IL�RJ��)�4)D	>���	�3��:	I��6	�C)<�2G�H�<<4	�4)��I��>�U�)�	IL�g)H	P	���J���G�F)D��>�26	2:	I�����>��3C	����P	��6���=hh��CC<�2�4<	�4)D	>���	�26	2:	I7�	>C	2��<<G���I	��9C��)��<B)P	���	>L�S��<��	��)�26	2:���4)D�)����U�)�	I�2)P	���	i�H�<<��	>�<������)�2)P	���	�4	����4)��I�J)���6���C����2�<���2)P	���	L!'#j'�k�#\]k�'�kl�=<<�A�>:�F)�<	��m�N�26��	�G�M	��)��>3�?=<<�A�>:E \!n%\o'p�#\]k�'�kl 1��	
����������������������������qrsctusdv�wxyus�cs�_zd{cs|}u~��utsu�uyd�d|�u�Q<	�>	��	�������>���	I�2)CG�)J��6�>��22	C���2	�C��	��)�G)���4�):	�

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F

12/29/2023



��������	
�����������������������������������

������������������������������� !�� ������"�#�����$����!�� �����%������$����������������&��������'�(�	�)*++,-++++.��		/	���/�0	��1�2�3	4	/5	��6+�17�686*�59���0�5	�:		��;<;=>?<@A=7�:��1�(BB�4	2����C8D�EF�G�BH���.I	F7���	�*CJK�G�BH���LM�DN+8OP1	�	���B�	���	B	��	0��(��2�;<;=>?<@A=Q���0�R�H/(���S�TT��	�.22(4����(��P@�2��<	4�	���(��T�U(/VT	WQ7�P1	�	���B�	��4�TT	0�XR:�	�YQFEZ@<@.�
;<;=>?<@A=�4���V�(I�0	�<�2H�;����	/	�����0�[�2����4	��	�I�4	2��	T��	0��(�U(//	�4��T���0�Z�5�����(��T�<	�T�A�(V	���	2�P�1	V�(���/QFCF�R:�	���2��1	�R:�	�7�=	�	��T�(��G�/��	0�A����	�7�;��������.�	���(��R:�	�\2�.�	���(B��1	�V�	/�2	2��2���0�4��	0�����1	�241	0�T	V�(I�0	0��(�;<;=>?<@A=F6F�?RE7�LZ@<@]R<@7����4(�2�0	����(��(B��1	�/����T�V�(/�2	2�1	�	���4(�����	07�R:�	����0�;<;=>?<@A=����		��2�B(TT(:2
CF�R:�	��1	�	59��	����2�;<;=>?<@A=��(�V�(I�0	�(�-2��	�/����	/	���(B��1	�V�(���/�0	24��5	0��5(I	F6F�;<;=>?<@A=�1	�	59����		2��(��	�0	����0�V�(I�0	��1	�2	�I�4	2�(B����(�-2��	�/����������	�����4T�0���7�5����(��T�/��	0��(7�/�H����I��T�5T	��(�R:�	���2��	̂�	2�	0�59�R:�	����0����		0��(�59�;<;=>?<@A=7�B�(/���/	��(���/	7���2�/����	/	���	WV	���2	7���2�0I�4	���0�	WV	���2	��2��(�<�2H�;����	/	��7��VV���2�T2���0��	T��	0�I�T�	27�4��	���0�/����	���4	�(B�V�(V	���	27�	�4FK���0���9(�1	��2�41��22�2���4	���0�2	�I�4	��1������/�9�V�(I�0	F*F�.2�B(����2�B		7�;<;=>?<@A=�21�TT�5	�4(/V	�2��	0��2�B(TT(:2
�_9�V�9/	���(B�V�(���/�B		27���I����R:�	���44	22��(��1	�2	�I�4	20	24��5	0��5(I	F�L1	�B		��/(����21�TT�5	�0	�	�/��	0�5�2	0��V(��I���(�2�B�4�(�2���4T�0�����1	�2�̀	���0�I�T�	�(B�V�(V	��97���2�����	7�T(4���(�7�2V	4��T��	̂���	/	��27�	�4F�.TT�B		2���	���4T�0	0�����1	�V�(���/�4(2�2��2�/�9�5	�V�(V(2	0F�[���2�1	�	59����		0��1	�	��	��(��00���(��T�B		2�:1�41�1�I	��(���T�	�09�5		����4T�0	0����(���V�(V(2�TFOF�L1	��	�/�(B��1�2�.��		/	���21�TT�4(//	�4	�(���1	�0��	�(B�	W	4���(��(����0�21�TT�4(�����	����B�TT�B(�4	���0�	BB	4���1	�	�B�	��B�(/9	����(�9	�����T	22�4��4	T	0�59�	��1	��V���9�(���1���9�P*8Q�0�92a��(��4	FNF�.TT���2����4	�4T��/2���0�T(22	2��1���/�9����2	���0	����9���2����4	�V(T�49���0	���1	�V�(���/�21�TT�5	��0b�2�	0���0�2	��T	0	W4T�2�I	T9�59�;<;=>?<@A=�(����2�0	2���		���0��(��59�R:�	�F,F�.TT�=	�	��T�G��5�T��9�3	0�4��5T	2�:�TT�5	�V��0�59��1	�[�2��	0��V(���	4	�V��(B��1	���I(�4	7�:1�41��2��22�	0��V(��B�T�����1	�4T��/�(��2���:��1�4����	�2FDF�.�5������(�F�L1�2����		/	����2�	��	�	0����(����G�BH��7�.��	T����U(���97�L	W�2F�L	W�2�T�:�:�TT��VVT9��(��1	�4(�2���4��(����0	�B(�4	/	���(B��1�2����		/	��F�.TT�0�2V��	2����2����(���(B�(���	T�������(��1�2����		/	���21�TT�5	�B���TT9�2	��T	0�59�5��0������5������(�F[?�E[L?@���EZ@<@R]7��1	�V����	2�1�I	�	W	4��	0��1�2�.��		/	����2�(B��1	�0��	���0�9	���B��2���5(I	�:����	�F;<;=>?<@A=�.��1(��̀	0�<	V�	2	�����I	7�����c��de�� 3��	
����������������������������A�(V	��9�R:�	��(��.��1(��̀	0�<	V�	2	�����I	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F

12/29/2023



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������������������� !"�#$%%&'%%%%����������������(����)��������*���������+���,������-���������
 ./0100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��5678"9"6:�;6 <"6!=�>7:�79!=�> � ?�@A"6BC7 DEFG'%%HI@I$J @KK�LM @@ FJ&NO PJHQHHHQHHHR������	���.S00���T./01000�U������)��1�����V���������W .S00100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y5̂ FJFH$%G_F$ @�LM @K PGHHQHHHQHHH���	��
���.̀a/�������V���3�������� .̀1/0010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��\7XZA76b�@A"6BC7X�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= \de%$$HNN @KKLcM @@K $$G$I PFQJHHQHHH���	��
��������
���.S0�� .S0100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$H&NIF @�LM @K PGQHHHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$H&NIF @�LM @K PGHHQHHH\7XZA76b�@A"6BC7X�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= \de%$$HNI @KK�LcM @@K $$G$I PFQJHHQHHH!̂"7Z?7:!�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= >;;'H%&N%&%'HO @K�LM @@ F&$IN PGQFJHQHHH;76!X"6f"�c6"97XZ�cX:�67XC"�Z7C�ghL;i Y;F$HHHNF @KLM @K PGQHHHQHHH@99B7Xj�k9 l79�> 6< 67!"�m�̂<"CB79!=�̂h Y;F$HHHNF @KLM @@ PNJHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHNO @�LM @K P%JHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHOG @�LM @K POJHQHHH!̂766�̂�6<9�:�\BX":�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X=�g\"7Z�>766B"6i \̂̂5;5nGGIH&GF$ @�LM @ G$&HO PFQHHHQHHH.S/���o�.S0���po����������
 .S/100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHJI @�LM @K PI$FQJHH@99B7Xj�k9 l79�> 6< 67!"�m�̂<"CB79!=�̂h Y;F$HHHNF @KLM @@ PGQGFJQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHNO @�LM @K PGQOFJQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHOG @�LM @K P&NJQHHHd �:! X�>7:�79!=�> A<7X= Y;F$HHHJ& @KK�LM @KK OF$NO PGQINJQHHHhXZ�67XC"�q 69Z[BZ"�cX:�67XC"�\BAB!"Z Y;F$HHHJN @KLM @K OGNGI PGQJNJQHHHd�Z: X�hrC"::�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= d>̂ GH$IHG @�LM @ OGNGI PNJHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHJN @�LM @K PG&&QJHH;76!X"6f"�c6"97XZ�cX:�67XC"�e@> Y;F$HHHNF @KLM @K PGQJHHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHJ& @�LM @K PFH&QFJHc6 X:s 6"�̂<"CB79!=�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= GHHH$%JNGG'HO @�LM @ FJOOJ PGQJHHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HJF$% @�LM @K PI$FQJHH>7X <B�:�Ŷ �cX:�67XC"Q�cXC >Ŷ $HHHHH%H @'�Lcc @' GF%&G PNJHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$H&N%G @�LM @K PFINQFJHYXB!"Z�̂<"CB79!=�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= M5L'>t'HHH$$&%'H$ @�L @ GFJ$N POHJQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Mft'>t'HHH$$&%'H$ @�LM @K POHJQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X MtD'>t'HHH$$&%'H$ @�LM @K P&%HQHHH

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�����������������	

����	��� ��������������	 ����������	� ����	
� ��� ����  ����!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (23455567 8�9: 8; <7=73>=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555>? 8�9: 8; <3=335=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34@ 8�9: 8; <4=5>3=>55!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345AB?5 8�9: 8; <>>B=5@4!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555AA 8�9: 8; <7=775=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345AB@> 8�9: 8; <7=4@B=>55C$%$"�D%$&.'%-�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/=�E'GJ (2345>3B? 8�9 8 73@47 <7=3>5=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555>@ 8�9: 8; <A?4=B>5C$%#+$.'"�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ CB>@55345!C2 8K9EE 8K 66BBA <>=3>5=5558--&")�L.#-)�8++F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ 5473K@BA>K78 8�9: 8 7?6@? <7=@73=>55C$%##�CF#I-F+�,&'"+�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ C,CM2MN77@5A734 8�9: 8 74A56 <7=555=555!%'.I&F+�(C�E'+F#%'G"=�E'G !(C455555?7 8K9EE 8K 73?A7 <4=73>=555L"+$"#'�L.#-)�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ CC!55574B6 8�9: 8; 747?A <67A=AAB2%-.H%#�OPG"++�%')�CF#I-F+�E'+�!.HI%'/ 2C!55373K53 8K�E9 8K 7AB>6 <67A=AABO')F#%'G"�8H"#&G%'�CI"G&%-$/�E'+J�!.J OC24555544375A 8;9: 8; 67B7@ <@44=444Q.#$"R#%�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ (2345AB@@ 8K�E9 8K 7A@34 <B>5=555�����������������	

����	��� ��������������	 ����������	� ����	
� ��� ����  ����!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (23455567 8�9: 8; <3=3>5=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555A4 8�9: 8; <3=BB>=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34@ 8�9: 8; <7=AAA=AAB!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34@ 8�9: 8; <67A=3>5!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34? 8�9: 8; <7=AA>=5558+I"'�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ 2955>M!34 8�9: 8K 75B7B <>55=555C$%#+$.'"�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ O@>544343!C2 8K9EE 8K 66BBA <6=>55=5552%-.H%#�OPG"++�%')�CF#I-F+�E'+�!.HI%'/ 2C!55373K53 8K�E9 8K 7AB>6 <@44=444!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345A@35 8�9: 8; <3=3>6=3>5Q&)"-&+�(')"#*#&$&'R�,&H&$") (234555B> 8�9E: 8K <>=555=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>36> 8�9: 8; <>>>=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345AB@3 8�9: 8; <A=43B=555!%'.I&F+�(C�E'+F#%'G"=�E'G !(C455555?3 8K9EE 8K 73?A7 <7=73>=55589EC�CF#I-F+�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ O8QAAB75>K34 8�9: 8; 3AA35 <3=>55=555E'$"#'%$&.'%-�S"'"#%-�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/�,$) (2345A@5@ 8�E9 8K <B>5=555T.F+$.'�!%+F%-$/�!.HI%'/ (234555B7 8;;�9: 88; 634B6 <4=B>5=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555B7 8�9: 8; <3=A43=>558H"#&G%'�E'$"#'%$&.'%-�S#.FI�(U�,&H&$") (2345>36> 8�9: 8; <>=555=555L"+$1&"-)�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ 989K43B?3>VK55 8�9: 888 7A??3 <7=>55=555L"+$"#'�L.#-)�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ CC!55574B6 8�9: 8; 747?A <@44=444O')F#%'G"�8H"#&G%'�CI"G&%-$/�E'+J�!.J OC24555544375A 8;9: 8; 67B7@ <7=AAA=AABQ.#$"R#%�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ (2345AB@@ 8K�E9 8K 7A@34 <7=>55=555

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



������������������	
������
�� ���������������
 ����	������
 ����
�� ��� ����  ����!"#$$�%&�'()*()+,&�!(-.,#(/$�'+*+0#,1�2/$�'()* 3!4�5667887�65 9:�;< 99= >?@8A B>C666C6669$*&/�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 4;66EA?5> 9�;< 9= 86F8F B?C766C666E&$,G#&-H�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 ;4%=>5F@5?'=66 9�;< 999 8A@@5 B5C766C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ LM9 B7C666C6664+),/&)%&�2)&-+/H�2/$.)+/0&�H+0 I45>666F5 9:�;< 9: BNC766C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ I45>666F5 9�;< 9: B@>7C666O#H&-#$�I/H&)")#,#/P�J#D#,&H I45>666F7 9�;2< 9= B56C766C666!,+)$,(/&�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 3N76>A5>5'!4 9=;22 9= ??FFA B8FC766C666I/#,&H�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 I45>675N6 9�; 9 857>F B8AC666C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ I45>675>? 9�;< 9 B86C7?7C666O(),&P)+�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 I45>6AFNN 9=�2; 9= 8AN5> B8C656C6669)0Q�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 3!4F>6???5=67 9�:�;< 9: 588@@ B86C666C666����������R�������	
������
�� ���������������
 ����	������
 ����
�� ��� ����  ����4+),/&)%&�2)&-+/H�2/$.)+/0&�H+0 I45>666F5 9:�;< 9: B?C576C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ LM9 B87C666C6663/H.)+/0&�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�J,HS I45>6AN?> 9:;< 9: ?8F8N BFC766C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ I45>666F5 9�;< 9: B?AFC7669D&)#0+/�2/,&)/+,#(/+-�T)(.*�IU�J#D#,&H I45>6AN5> 9�;< 9: B5CFN5C766V,S�W+"-&1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 V'468F7N67 9:�;222 9 >F@F? B86C666C666J+/HD+)X�9D&)#0+/�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 JWY@>>6F@ 9::;2< 99: >>8>N B86C666C666!,+))�!.)*-.$�J#/&$�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1�Z[.(,+�$Q+)&\ !J!L4L]88N6A85> 9�;< 9 8>A6? B57C666C666O#H&-#$�I/H&)")#,#/P�J#D#,&H�Z[.(,+�$Q+)&\ I45>666F7 9�;2< 9= B57C666C666�R��������̂�������	
������
���_�̀
a�	��
a� ��������b
c��
a���� 
da
��e

�
d����d	��a
a��d��f��� ��
 �R�������������
 ����	������
 ����
�� ��� ����  ����T)&+,�9D&)#0+/�O#H&-#,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 '44�5778?66�67 9:�;< 9: 558>A BF6C666C666V#,$.#�!.D#,(D(�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1�(G�9D&)#0+ 3;4F6665NN 9:�;< 9: 56>A5 BN6C666C666W(D&-+/H�2/$S�'(D*+/1�(G�g&"�]()X F@7655?57 9:�;< 9: >??75 B>6C666C666J+/HD+)X�9D&)#0+/�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 JWY@>>6F@ 9::;2< 99: >>8>N B56C666C666

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
���������������������� �!"##$%####& ' () *�+#�,-�+.+"/* 01* 2�3�*4�5��	����6�������7���������89:4�;<�=>?@@:1A(�B��CDEE1F �GHH�'D1�D�B�IJ H��K '* 1�D�B1E�9�(0E LMNOP.�Q 12�R*D2F �&*DS T1B�1�K�H1-�91ED3�*BD1�UV�������������������������������������	��
�����������	����������WXY@Z[\]�@?�̂Y?WXY@_̀�abc;�Z\d�e?[fXY�gZ>h[\XY_�iZ>[f[@_��	j�� :1A(�B��CDEE1F �GHH�'D1�D�B%k��������������
 9�B2�(DBD�(lm:G������	�n��	 Q1o�k$�,-�+.+"�%�Q1o�k$�,-�+.+O���������n��	 p1B�1*o�kH�-�+.+O�%�Q1o�k$�,-�+.+Oq��������		���� k+r$st���� ���� 2u�	�v������v :1A(�B��CDEE1F �GHH�'D1�D�B�IJ H��K '* 1�D�B1E�9�(0E LM�������
�w������� N"P.�x�NOP.�Q 12�R*D2F �&*DS y,DH�/*�0�H1E�(1o�B���* 3E '���, �H1( �'�S *1F H-�y *(H�1B2�9�B2D�D�BH�* z� H� 2��B�o��*�100ED'1�D�B�3�*�DBH�*1B' -�0E 1H �* SD RD�'1* 3�EEor�y, �1��1', 2�/&{�2�'�( B��D� (D| H��, �(1H� *�0�ED'D H�3�*�o��*� 1Ho�* 3 * B' r���5�n7unV�y,DH�0* H B�1�D�B�DH�2 HDFB 2����FDS �o���1B��S *SD R��3��, �DBH�*1B' �'�S *1F H�R �1* ��33 *DBF�3�*�o��*�'�(01Bor�}��2� H~:y�DB'E�2 �1EE��3��, �� *(H-�'�S *1F -� L'E�HD�BH-�ED(D�1�D�BH�1B2�'�B2D�D�BH�DB��, �1'��1E�DBH�*1B' �'�B�*1'�r�}��DH�( 1B���BEo�1H�1�F B *1E�B2 *H�1B2DBF��3�o��*�DBH�*1B' �B  2H�1B2�H,��E2�B���) �'�BH�*� 2�1H�1�E F1E�DB� *0* �1�D�B��3��, �DBH�*1B' �0�ED'D H��,1��RDEE�) �R*D�� B�3�*o��r/E 1H �* 3 *�����, �Q1H� *�/�ED'o�1B2�o��*�H0 'D3D'�DBH�*1B' �'�B�*1'�H�3�*�2 �1DEH��B�'�S *1F H-�'�B2D�D�BH-�1B2� L'E�HD�BHrGT�1B�DBH�*1B' �0*�3 HHD�B1E-�R �H,1EE�1HH�( ��,1��o����B2 *H�1B2��, �� *(H-�H'�0 �1B2� 33 '���3��, �0*�0�H 2�DBH�*1B' ��BE HH�o��DB3�*(��H�����, �'�B�*1*or�J �RDEE� L0 '��o������ L0E1DB����o��*�'ED B���, �A o�3 1��* H��3��, �DBH�*1B' �0*�0�H 2-�DB'E�2DBF��, � HH B�D1E'�S *1F H�1B2�) B 3D�H-�1Bo�HDFBD3D'1B���*��B�H�1E�* H�*D'�D�BH-� L'E�HD�BH-�'�B2D�D�BH��*��)EDF1�D�BH�1B2��, �0 *D�2��3��, �'�S *1F ��1B2��, '�BH z� B' H��3�B�B%'�(0ED1B' �RD�,��, (r�y,DH�H,1EE�B���) ���*�* H0�BHD)DED�o-� S B�DB�HD��1�D�BH�R, * �R �(1o�,1S �H�( �2D* '��'�B�1'�RD�,�o��*�'ED B�r}��DH�01*�D'�E1*Eo�D(0�*�1B���,1��o��� L0E1DB����o��*�'ED B���, ��)EDF1�D�BH�D(0�H 2��B��, (�)o�� *(H� L0* HH 2�1H�R1**1B�D H��*�'�B2D�D�BH0* ' 2 B���*�HD(DE1*�� *(H-�1B2��,1��31DE�* ����'�(0Eo�H�*D'�Eo�RD�,��, (�(1o�* H�E��DB�1�'E1D(�) DBF�* � '� 2-� S B�D3��, �)* 1',��3�R1**1B�o�*�'�B2D�D�B�0* ' 2 B���*�EDA �� *(�2� H�B���'1�H �1Bo�0* ��2D' �����, �DBH�* *Hr&�BB1�Qr�Q o *�����7��������v��������������kkk%G�91B121�T�*  �:�1D-�9G�#".+"�.$%NON%.�+k

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������������	��	������ !""#$""""������	�%��	&�'()�*#�+,�-.-!�$�'()�*#�+,�-.-/ ��0������%��	&�1(2�(3)�*4�,�-.-/�$�'()�*#�+,�-.-/��0����� 5����� 67���899�:;4< =>?,/?!@.. =-/,AA?@..B�;9�3�C�'(D+;2�3) =-,-/"@.. =A!.@..E�33�3;4F�G899�:;4<H =.@.. =.@..��� 5����� 67���I23�99F�2��J�� =#.@.. =#.@..K24L�D�;�2�J�� =*,...@.. =*,...@..M�44�N�2�3�9�J�� =.@.. =.@..:;4<'���3�J�� =-#.@.. =-#.@..OM�B3�<�3�J�� =*..@.. =*..@..P9(D�F�2��J�� =/,#..@.. =*,>#"@A/%�Q� 5����� 67���E(R�4 =-,.*!@-/ =?/-@#>%���� STTUVWXYZ[ SZ\UX]\Y[̂K2_�;D��C�P3�L�4(9�F()�D(9D�9(���49;̀+�9)�a;bb�3�2��a������3��2a;2̀�;2�c(�(d(4�@�KJ�ef�P3�F;�F�;4�4+�g2,�N�_�3(̀��;4��RD9�a�a@hQ�������':'i�(���F(�;D(99)�;2D9�a�4�E�33�3;4F@�I(3�+$'�_�F�2��(2a�J9��a�F�4��d��L�3D+(4�a@j�7������k��������	��	�P�3�K2_�;D��$�!#l�';2;F�F�I(32�a�P3�F;�F�$�899�J��4�*..l�J�99)�I(32�a�$�*.l�O+�3��:(���P�2(9�)�'()�8LL9)�b�3�I(39)N(2D�99(�;�2�������������E+��N�FL(2;�4�(2am�3�':'i�8��+�3;n�a�:�L3�4�2�(�;_�4�F()�D(2D�9��+;4�L�9;D)�d)�F(;9;2̀�2;2��)�G".H�a()4�g3;���2�2��;D�,�RD�L����2�G*.H�a()4�g3;���2�2��;D��b�3�2�2$L()F�2�4o�e��J9(��N(2D�99(�;�24o�e��B(D<a(�;2̀�N(2D�99(�;�24@�8a_;D��fb�N(2D�99(�;�2�E�I2�;�;�4�f�+�3�E+(2�E+��e(F�a�K24�3�a�M;F;��a�E��I$'(;9�e��;b;D(�;�2@�899�(4�b�99)�a�b;2�a�;2��+��P�9;D)�p�3a;2̀@5�q����������k�6��������������
�8Dr�;4;�;�2�(2a�4(9���b�L3�L�3�;�4�(3��L3�$3(��a@�899���+�3�3�(4�24�b�3�D+(2̀��(3��4+�3�$3(��a@s��5���	�����5����������E+��J�99�g;2̀�(aa;�;�2(9�D�2a;�;�24�8LL9)t�e��(���F(�;D�(DD�L�(2D��b�3�2�g�9�D(�;�24@�N�24;a�3(�;�2�b�3D�_�3(̀���29),�̀;_�2��L�2�3�D�;L���b�b�99��2a�3g3;�;2̀�a(�(,�;2D9�a;2̀�(��9�(4��!�)�(34�b�99�9�44�+;4��3)�b�3��(D+�9�D(�;�2����d��(aa�a@8aa;�;�24�(3��4�du�D������2a�3g3;��3�(LL3�_(9�(2a�F()�2���d��(���+��4(F��D�_�3(̀����3F4�(2am�3�(DD��2��3(��4@':'i�8��+�3;n�a�:�L3�4�2�(�;_�4�F()��2a�34��3�4�3;D�;�24�;2�D�_�3(̀��4�D+�(4o�9�g�3�4�d9;F;�4,�+;̀+�3�a�a�D�;d9�4,�2��;D���bD(2D�99(�;�24o�D�_�3(̀���RD9�4;�24@

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������������		��
��� !�"#$$%&$$$$'���������
�����������	�(��	 )*+�,% -.�/0/#�&�)*+�,% -.�/0/1�2,/30,�4)�5 *67*87�9:;!�* � -!�<�=* :�6�4778!>>?���������(��	 @*6�*8+�,> .�/0/1�&�)*+�,% -.�/0/1�2,/30,�4)�5 *67*87�9:;!�* � -!�<�=* :�6�4778!>>?A�	�B������B C*D;�6 �E:FF*G!�4>>�=:* :�6�2H!> �I!=8!* :�6*F�J�;KF!L?M:8> �N*;!7�O6>�8!7�*67P�8�: >�*QQ:F:* !7�*67�>�R>:7:*8+�=�;K*6:!>�*67P�8�=�8K�8* :�6>�*>�6�S�!L:> ��8�;*+-!8!*Q !8�R!�=�6> : � !7��8�*=T�:8!7�:6=F�7:6G� -!:8�:6 !8!> >�*>�;*+�*KK!*8�:6�K*8 6!8>-:K>��8�U�:6 �V!6 �8!>S-:=-� -!�O6>�8!7�:>�F!G*FF+��RF:G* !7� ��:6>�8!W�������
�X�������YZ [#\0�]�[1\0�)!*7�S8:7G!�̂8:V!_BB��������A�	�B�����BYZ�������
��������_BB��������������� I!Q!8� ��*  *=-!7�<!67!8�5=-!7�F!�*67P�8�J!8 :Q:=* !��Q�<:*R:F: +�O6>�8*6=!�����
�X�	�� %̀00.000.000�a!8�C==�88!6=!�<:;: �Q�8�4FF�I:>D>��Q�̂:8!= �a-+>:=*F�<�>>��8�̂*;*G!��6F!>>�>K!=:Q:=*FF+!L=F�7!7W�I!Q!8� ��=*88:!8�>=-!7�F!�Q�8�!*=-�:6>�8*6=!�=*88:!8b>�F:;: W�2c])?�*67�9IO4�J�V!8*G!�dL=F�7!72I!Q!8� ��5!K*8* !�a�F:=:!>?X��������X�	�� I!Q!8� ��c�:F7:6G�c8!*D7�S6�Q�8�̂! *:F>c�:F7:6G�E*F�!�2aE? #̀.%0,.000a*8D:6G�E*F�!�2aE? 0̀J�6 !6 >�E*F�!�2JE? ,̀,0.000C -!8�E*F�!�2CE? 0̀<�>>��Q�I!6 >P)�6 -F+�̂�!>�2IE? 0̀H*FF>�O6�E*F�!�2HE? 0̀C� 7��8�a8�K!8 +�E*F�!�2CaE? ,̀00.000(�������	e���B������B�f�����Y(�fZ ghijkkilllX�������m�B����e�� 4FF�I:>D�̂!7�= :RF!�2a!8�C==�88!6=!? ,̀00.000H:67Pn*:F�̂!7�= :RF! ,̀00.000H* !8�̂!7�= :RF! ,̀00.000E*=*6=+�̂!7�= :RF! /̀%.000H:F7Q:8!�̂!7�= :RF! 4KKF:!>��6F+�:Q�5K!=:*F�d67�8>!;!6 �:>�*  *=-!7��o�	�	�_	�������
�e���Y�����������������p�B���	���������B���BZO6� -!�!V!6 ��Q�=�V!8!7�F�>>�-!8!�67!8.�F:*R:F: +��Q� -!�J�;K*6+�>-*FF�R!�F:;: !7� �� -!�F!*> ��Q� -!�Q�FF�S:6G3,W�9-!�*= �*F�*7U�> !7�*;��6 ��Q�F�>>.�F!>>�*KKF:=*RF!�7!7�= :RF!2>?./W�q6F!>>�� -!8S:>!�!67�8>!7�R+�>K!=:*F�!67�8>!;!6 r�*>�8!>K!= >�!*=-�<�=* :�6�:6>�8!7�R+� -:>�a�F:=+.�,,0s�K!8=!6 .�!L=!K �,/%s�Q�8K8�K!8 :!>�F�=* !7�:6� -!�5 * !��Q�J*F:Q�86:*��Q� -!� � *F�=�;R:6!7�> * !7�V*F�!>�Q�8�*FF�=* !G�8:!>��Q�O6>�8!7�a8�K!8 +�2!WGW�R�:F7:6G.=�6 !6 >?�*67�� -!8�=�V!8!7�!LK�>�8!>�2!WGW.� :;!�!F!;!6 .�!L 8*�!LK!6>!.�8!6 *F�F�>>?�>-�S6�Q�8� -* �<�=* :�6��6� -!�F* !> �5 * !;!6 ��QE*F�!>��8�� -!8�7�=�;!6 * :�6��6�Q:F!�S: -� -!�J�;K*6+.��8#W�9-!�F:;: ��Q�F:*R:F: +��8�*KKF:=*RF!�>�RF:;: ��Q�F:*R:F: +�>-�S6�:6� -:>�a�F:=+��8�!67�8>!7��6 �� -:>�a�F:=+Wm�B�����B�X�	���po�������I5qO�O67!;6: +�J�;K*6+�a�F:=+"�Nn̂ $0t/$\�G8*6 >�=�V!8*G!��Q�:6>�8*6=!�S: -�7!7:=* !7�F:;: >�S-!6�8!T�:8!7�R+�F!67!8�=�6 8*= Wu����������X�	������X��e����
�_	��B	���M�8�a8�K!8 :!>��8:G:6*FF+�=�6> 8�= !7�/00%��8�6!S!8�*67�:Q�8!T�:8!7�R+�*�S8:  !6�=�6 8*= r�)*L:;�;�4;��6 �a*+*RF!�O !;�/�:>�7!F! !7W

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
������������������������������������
�� !"�#$%%&'%%%%(�
����������)*+,-.�/0*�1"2�3445� 6�!7"�8 !*0�/ 9:-.";�<!*!";�=*0�"�>8?=@A�! 9*!-B�+"-.1!*!"9".!� 6�0-9-!1C�DEB"F!�6 +�*.G�/*�1"� 6�H 11�I7-B7�-1�1�:J"B!�! �*.�*..�*0�*,,+",*!"�0-9-!� +�1�:0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!GKF*G9".!� 6�*�B0*-9�I-00�. !�+";�B"�!7"�*9 �.!�F*G*:0"��.;"+�!7-1�F 0-BG�6 +�*.G�1�:1"L�".!�B M"+";�0 11NO"F0*B"9".!�/ 1!P+;-.*.B"K�Q"9 K�?//�R�S?�O"L�-+"1�D.6 +B"9".!AB!�*0�H 11�<�1!*-.";�8-9"�D0"9".!K�1�:J"B!�! �;"B0*+";�M*0�"1�>3T� +�UV�9 .!71K�F"+�I+-!!".�*,+""9".!@KW �/ -.1�+*.B"K�A,+"";�=*0�"3T4�Q*G1�DE!".;";�X"+- ;� 6�?.;"9.-!GK�"EB"F!�$Y&�Q*G1�6 +�/*0-6 +.-*�X+ F"+!-"1�X"+�H B*!- .Z -.!� +�Q-1F�!";�H 11�A,+""9".!�I-!7�DL�-F9".!�>SR)@�S+"*[; I.�X 0-BGO"1�0!-.,�) 0;�*1�*�;-+"B!�+"1�0!� 6�B M"+";�0 11A1:"1! 1�DEB"F!- .�*1�+"1�0!� 6�*�Q"6-.";�X"+-0��F�! �UV�9 .!71P\A/�Q-1B0 1�+"KH I'?.B 9"�] �1-.,�8*E�/+";-!�H 11O  61�3&�G"*+1� +� 0;"+�*;J�1!";�*!�A/=�-.�*00�<!*!"1�"EB"F!�/*0-6 +.-*��.0"11� !7"+I-1"�".; +1";/0*-91�+"F +!";�3U4�;*G1�*6!"+� BB�++".B"�*+"�*;J�1!";�*!�A/=�*00�*1�6�00G�;"6-.";�-.�!7"�X 0-BG�̂ +;-.,N(�
���������_.'+"F*-+";�Q*9*,"K�\*�0!G�̂ +[9*.17-F^*+K�8"++ +-19K�W�B0"*+X 00�!- .K�) 0;K�A1:"1! 1PBB�++".B"�!7*!�F+"';*!"1�-.B"F!- .�;*!"/ 9F�!"+�O"0*!";�H 11"1K�/G:"+�O-1[1X"1!1K�="+9-.Q"!"+- +*!- .K�<"!!0-.,K�<7+-.[-.,)*0-B- �1��1"� 6�F*!7 ,".-B� +�F -1 . �1�:- 0 ,-B*0� +�B7"9-B*0�9*!"+-*01DL�-F9".!�S+"*[; I./ 19"!-B�Q*9*,"�DEB0�1- .�>DEB"F!- .�*00 I";�6 +�/*0-6 +.-*K�̂*17-.,! .� +�P+", .�<!*!"1C��.0"11�".; +1";� !7"+I-1"@/0*-91�+"F +!";�*6!"+�3�G"*+�6+ 9�;*!"� 6�0 11=-+�1�*.;�/ 99�.-B*:0"�Q-1"*1"1K�*00�*1�6�00G�;"6-.";�-.�!7"�X 0-BG�̂ +;-.,à�����b�	���������	���87"�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�17 I.�7"+"-.� +�".; +1";� .�!7-1�F 0-BG�-1�!7"�! !*0� 6�!7"�-.1�+"+c1�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�*FF0-B*:0"�! �"*B7� BB�++".B"�-.+"1F"B!� 6�*00�-.;-M-;�*0�-.1�+";c1�B 9:-.";N�W !I-!71!*.;-.,�*.G� !7"+�!"+91�*.;�B .;-!- .1� 6�!7-1�F 0-BG�! �!7"�B .!+*+GC�-.�. �"M".!�17*00!7"�0-*:-0-!G� 6�!7"�_.;"+I+-!"+�"EB"";�!7-1�0-9-!� +�*9 �.!�-++"1F"B!-M"� 6�!7"�.�9:"+� 6�0 B*!- .1� +�-.1�+";c1�-.M 0M";N�87"�F+"9-�9�6 +�!7-1F 0-BG�-1�:*1";��F .�!7"�1!*!"9".!� 6�M*0�"1�6 +�*00�-.;-M-;�*0�9"9:"+1�+"F +!";�! �*.;� .�6-0"�I-!7�!7"�_.;"+I+-!"+1K�?.�!7"�"M".!� 6�*B M"+";�B*�1"� 6�0 11�7"+"�.;"+�!7"�0-*:-0-!G� 6�!7"�_.;"+I+-!"+1K�1�:J"B!�! �!7"�!"+91� 6�!7"�6-+1!�F*+*,+*F7�*: M"K�17*00�:"�0-9-!";�! �!7"0"*1!� 6�!7"�6 00 I-.,23N�!7"�*B!�*0�*;J�1!";�*9 �.!� 6�0 11K�0"11�*.G�;";�B!-:0">1@�*FF0-B*:0"UN�!7"�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�17 I.�7"+"-.� +�".; +1";� .! �!7-1�F 0-BG$N�!7"�F 0-BG�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�*FF0-B*:0"�! �"*B7�-.;-M-;�*0�-.1�+";K�0"11�*.G�;";�B!-:0">1@�*FF0-B*:0"W �0 11�7"+"�.;"+�17*00�+";�B"�!7"�0-9-!� 6�0-*:-0-!G�"EB"F!�-.�+"1F"B!� 6�!7"�*..�*0�*,,+",*!"�0-9-!1�6 +�D*+!7�) M"9".!C�\0  ;�*.;�\0  ;�*1*�+"1�0!�W*9";�̂-.;1! +9K�W*9";�̂-.;1! +9K�X 00�!- .�/0"*.'_F�*.;�O"9 M*0�>H-9-!";�X 00�!- .�/ M"+*,"@�*.;�) 0;�O"1�0!-.,�6+ 9�*B M"+";�0 11C�*00�*1�6�00G�;"6-.";�-.�!7"�X 0-BG�̂ +;-.,N

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
�����������
������������������������ !"#�$%&&'(&&&&��������������
)*+#,,�!"-#./0,#�#12+ 3#34�"-0,�5!+026�2!7#.,�"-#�8!++!/0*9�:.!:#."6�/-0+#�!*�"-#�3#,2.0;#3�<!2="0!*,�=*3�/0"-0*�>4???�8##"�!8�2!7#.#3+!2="0!*@>A�B#=+�:.!:#."64�0*2+ 30*9�*#/�; 0+30*9,�=*3�=330"0!*,� *3#.�2!*,". 2"0!*�="�=*�C*, .#3�<!2="0!*4�=*3�:#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�0*�/-02-�"-#C*, .#3�-=,�=*�0*, .=;+#�0*"#.#,"ADA�CE:.!7#E#*",�=*3�;#""#.E#*",�"!�; 0+30*9,�!.�,". 2" .#,�0*�/-02-�"-#�C*, .#3�-=,�=*�0*, .=;+#�0*"#.#,"A�F 2-�0E:.!7#E#*",�=*3;#""#.E#*",�,-=++�;#�2!*,03#.#3�.#=+�:.!:#."6A%A�5#.,!*=+�:.!:#."64�!"-#.�"-=*�E!"!.�7#-02+#,4�!8�!8802#.,�=*3�#E:+!6##,�!8�"-#�C*, .#3AGA�5#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�!8�!"-#.,�0*�"-#�2=.#4�2 ,"!36�=*3�2!*".!+�!8�"-#�C*, .#34�/-02-�"-#�C*, .#3�0,� *3#.�!;+09="0!*�"!�H##:�0*, .#3�8!.:-6,02=+�+!,,�!.�3=E=9#�!8�"-#�"6:#�0*, .#3�=9=0*,"� *3#.�"-0,�5!+026A'A�I!*".=2"!.J,�=*3�7#*3!.J,�0*"#.#,",�0*�:.!:#."6�2!7#.#3�"!�"-#�#1"#*"�!8�"-#�+*, .#3J,�+0=;0+0"6�0E:!,#3�;6�+=/�!.�=,, E#3�;6�/.0""#*2!*".=2"�:.0!.�"!�"-#�3="#�!8�30.#2"�:-6,02=+�+!,,�!.�3=E=9#A�K!/#7#.4�, 2-�0*"#.#,",�/0++�*!"�#1"#*3�"!�=*6�"0E#�#+#E#*"�2!7#.=9#�:.!703#3;6�"-0,�5!+026ALA�M*6�!8�"-#�8!++!/0*9�"6:#,�!8�:.!:#."6�2!*"=0*#3�/0"-0*�=� *0"�08�=�I!*3!E0*0 E�M,,!20="0!*�M9.##E#*"�.#N 0.#,�0*, .=*2#�!8�"-#�:.!:#."6;#8!.#�"-#�"0E#�!8�+!,,@�B#8#.�"!�F:#20=+�O*3!.,#E#*",�08�P=.#�Q=++�!.�R.090*=+�F:#20802="0!*,�=::+6AMA�S01" .#,4�0E:.!7#E#*",4�=*3�=+"#.="0!*,�"-="�=.#�=�:=."�!8�"-#�; 0+30*9�!.�,". 2" .#4�=*3PA�M::+0=*2#,4�, 2-�=,�"-!,#� ,#3�8!.�.#8.09#.="0*94�7#*"0+="0*94�2!!H0*94�30,-�+= *3#.0*94�,#2 .0"6�!.�-! ,#H##:0*9T-0,�:!+026�/0++�*!"�:.!703#�2!7#.=9#�8!.�:#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�!/*#3�;64� ,#3�;64�!.�0*�"-#�2=.#4�2 ,"!364�2!*".!+�!8�=� *0"(�!/*#.�#12#:"�8!.:#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�+0,"#3�0*�5=.=9.=:-�MA>�=*3�LU=V�=*3�LU;V�=;!7#A����������������
I ..#*264�E!*#64�*!"#,4�,#2 .0"0#,4�,"=E:,4�8 .,4�W#/#+.64�:.#20! ,�E#"=+,4�:.#20! ,�,"!*#,4�=*3�,#E0(:.#20! ,�,"!*#,A<=*34�+=*3�7=+ #,4�=*6�, ;,"=*2#�0*�!.�!*�<=*34�!.�=*6�=+"#.="0!*�"!�"-#�*=" .=+�2!*30"0!*�!8�"-#�<=*3AQ="#.4�#12#:"�/="#.�/-02-�0,�*!.E=++6�2!*"=0*#3�/0"-0*�=*6�"6:#�!8�"=*H4�:0:0*9�,6,"#E�!.�!"-#.�:.!2#,,�#N 0:E#*"AF"=*30*9�"0E;#.4�9.!/0*9�2.!:,4�!.�=*0E=+,AX.=0*=9#�,6,"#E,4�:=7#E#*",4�!.�.!=3/=6,AY#-02+#,�+02#*,#3�8!.�-09-/=6� ,#4�/="#.2.=8"4�=0.2.=8"4�=*3�.=0+.!=3�.!++0*9�,"!2HA5.!:#."6�,!+3�;6�"-#�C*, .#3� *3#.�2!*30"0!*=+�,=+#4�". ,"�=9.##E#*"4�0*,"=++E#*"�:+=*�!.�!"-#.�3#8#..#3�:=6E#*"�:+=*�=8"#.�3#+07#.6�"!2 ,"!E#.,A5.!:#."6�0*�".=*,0"4�#12#:"�#1:.#,,+6�=,�:.!703#3�#+,#/-#.#�0*�"-0,�5!+026A)*3#.9.! *3�:.!:#."6�!.�#N 0:E#*"�+!2="#3�;#+!/�"-#�, .8=2#�!8�"-#�9.! *34�#12#:"�8!.�:.!:#."6�!.�#N 0:E#*"�+!2="#3�0*�;=,#E#*",AR88,-!.#�!0+�.09,4�:+="8!.E,�=*3�:.!:#."6�2!*"=0*#3�"-#.#0*�!.�"-#.#!*AF="#++0"#,�=*3�,:=2#2.=8"�/-0+#�!*�"-#�+= *2-�:=34�!.�=8"#.�"0E#�!8�+= *2-AX=E,4�30H#,4�;.039#,4�" **#+,4�.#,#.7!0.,4�=*3�2=*=+,AX!2H,4�:0#.,�=*3�/-=.7#,4� *+#,,�,2-#3 +#3�=*3�7=+ #3�!*�"-#�:!+026AT.=*,E0,,0!*�=*3�30,".0; "0!*�+0*#,�!8�#7#.6�"6:#�=*3�3#,2.0:"0!*Z�#12#:"�/-#*�+!2="#3�!*�"-#�C*, .#3�:.#E0,#,�!.�/0"-0*�!*#�"-! ,=*3U>???V�8##"�"-#.#!8A5#.,!*=+�:.!:#."6�0*�"-#�2=.#4�2 ,"!364�=*3�2!*".!+�!8�"-#�C*, .#3�/-#*�"-#�C*, .#3�0,�=2"0*9�=,�=�;=0+##4�=�/=.#-! ,#E=*4�!.�=�2=..0#.�8!.-0.#A

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������	��������������
�� !"�#$%%&'%%%%() *")!+�,�-./0/!1�2)"�3/!4/5�!4"�6 7")28"�./0/!1�9:;�/5�2<</!/ 5�! �!4"�= 7")28"�>/0/!1�1!2!"<�-". 3?�,�-'./0/!1�02+�-"�)"<�6"<�-+,*"6/2.�"5< )1"0"5!�! �!4/1�* ./6+?�@"A")�! �B21!")�C )01?;4"�>/0/!1D�<"<�6!/-."1�25<�6 7")28"1� A�!4/1�* ./6+�2**.+D��5."11�25�E7/<"56"� A�F51�)256"�/11�"<�! �25/5</7/<�2.�920"<�F51�)"<�)"1!)/6!1�!4"�./0/!1D�<"<�6!/-."1D� )�6 7")28"1�-+�1*"6/2.�"5< )1"0"5!G�6 7")28"02+�5 !�-"�-) 2<"5"<?HIJJDJJJDJJJ�920"<�K/5<1! )0�L*")� 66�))"56"�25<�255�2.�288)"82!"MG�"N6.�<"1�*) *")!/"1�. 62!"<�!4"�,!2!"� A�=OD�:@�25<�KO?H&JDJJJDJJJ�O55�2.�O88)"82!"�A )�C.  <�L*")� 66�))"56"�25<�255�2.�288)"82!"MD�"N6"*!P�H&JDJJJDJJJ�21�)"1*"6!1�A )�> 62!/ 51�34 ..+� )*2)!/2..+�3/!4/5�,*"6/2.�C.  <�Q2R2)<�O)"21�L,CQOMD�2)"21� A�IJJ'+"2)�A.  </58�21�<"A/5"<�-+�!4"�C"<")2.�E0")8"56+�B2528"0"5!O8"56+�LCEBOM?H&JDJJJDJJJ�O55�2.�O88)"82!"�A )�E2)!4S�2T"�L*")� 66�))"56"�25<�255�2.�288)"82!"M�A�)!4")�./0/!"<�! �HUD&JJDJJJ�(")�> 62!/ 5D�("):66�))"56"HVD&JJDJJJ�W"-)/1�@"0 72.�(")�> 62!/ 5D� )�U&X� A�!4"�= 7")"<�. 11D�34/64"7")�/1�."11Y�/.</58�>/0/!�Y�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�O�Z5<2028"<�( )!/ 5� A�!4"�Y�/.</58H&DJJJDJJJ�Y�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Y'='W�'�Y�/.</581�$I�["2)1� .<�\�5"3")�EN6"*!PHIDJJJDJJJ�Y�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Y'='W�'�(")�Y�/.</58�L$U�["2)1� .<�\�:.<")MH&DJJJDJJJ�Y�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Y'='W�'�(")�> 62!/ 5�L$U�["2)1� .<�\�:.<")MUJX�Y�/.</58�:)</5256"�>23�'�= 7�(2)!1�Y'='W�'�O1�)"S�/)"<�-+�K)/!!"5�= 5!)26!�LY.<81�$I�[)1� .<�\�5"3")MH&JJDJJJ�O66 �5!�@"6"/72-."1�*")�> 62!/ 5$J�W2+1�=/7/.� )�B/./!2)+�O�!4 )/!+D�-�!�/5�5 �"7"5!�3/..�!4"�= 0*25+�*2+�0 )"�!425�IDJJJDJJJ�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�= 5!/58"5!�;/0"�E."0"5!�(")�> 62!/ 5H&JJDJJJ�EW(�L/56.�</58�B"</2M�(")�> 62!/ 5HU&JDJJJ�,* /.28"�(")�> 62!/ 5H&DJJJDJJJ�E)) )1�25<�:0/11/ 51D�1�-]"6!�! �2..�./0/!1�6 5!2/5"<�/5�B21!")�C )01ÎJ�<2+1�EN!"5<"<�(")/ <� A�F5<"05/!+D�"N6"*!�$_&�W2+1�A )�=2./A )5/2�() *")!/"1�(")�> 62!/ 5�LIU�0 5!4� )�Ù'0 5!4�*")/ <� A/5<"05/!+�/1�272/.2-."D�4 3"7")D�/1�1�-]"6!�! �IU� )�Ù�0 5!4�<"6.2)"<�72.�"1D�21�)"S�/)"<�-+�3)/!!"5�6 5!)26!?�> 11�*2/<�/1�O6!�2.�> 11,�1!2/5"<M?HIDJJJDJJJ�EN!)2�EN*"51"�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�C/5"�O)!1�(")�> 62!/ 5HU&JDJJJ�C/)"�Y)/82<"�=42)8"1�(")�> 62!/ 5$J�<2+1�F58)"11aE8)"11�= 7")28"D�02N/0�0� A�HIDJJJDJJJ�*")�. 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�>"21"4 .<�F5!")"1!�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�O55�2.�O88)"82!"�(")�> 62!/ 5�A )�>/0/!"<�( ..�!/ 5�= 7")28"HIJJDJJJ�EN*"</!/58�= 1!�(")�> 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�B/16"..25" �1�Z5520"<�> 62!/ 51D�1�-]"6!�! �2..�1�-./0/!1�6 5!2/5"<�/5�B21!")�( ./6+H&JDJJJDJJJ�9"3.+�O6S�/)"<�() *")!+D�2!�25+� 5"�. 62!/ 5�b�%J'<2+�)"* )!/58�*) 7/1/ 5G�1�-]"6!�! �2..� !4")�1�-./0/!1�4")"/5?%J�<2+1�:)</52)+�(2+) ..�(")�> 62!/ 5HIJJDJJJ�() A"11/ 52.�C""1�(")�:66�))"56"D�1�-]"6!�! �HIJDJJJ�02N/0�0�*")�. 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�,")7/6"�F5!"))�*!/ 5G�(")�> 62!/ 5�O�S�2./A+/58�*")/ <� A�Ù�4 �)1�2**./"1�! �!4/1�6 7")28"HIJJDJJJ�;)251/!�(")�= 57"+256"�25<�/5�!4"�O55�2.�O88)"82!"H&JJDJJJ�c2.�2-."�(2*")1�(")�> 62!/ 5HIDJJJDJJJ�@"1�.!25!�B .<�21�2�)"1�.!� A�2�= 7")"<�(")/.�(")�:66�))"56"�25<�/5�!4"�O55�2.�O88)"82!"HIJDJJJDJJJ�() *")!+�/5�!4"�= �)1"� A�= 51!)�6!/ 5�(")�> 62!/ 5�1�-]"6!�! �A/52.�6 5!)26!�72.�"�5 !�! �"N6""<�HIJDJJJDJJJH&JDJJJ�Y26T��*� A�,"3")1�25<�W)2/51�L(")�> 62!/ 5D�(")�:66�))"56"MHIJJDJJJ�:�!<  )�() *")!+�LC"56"1D�>/84!�( ."1�25<�C/N!�)"1D�(  .D�,/851D�@"!2/5/58�K2..1D�;)""1D�,4)�-1D�(.25!1�>2351�L(")�> 62!/ 5D(")�:66�))"56"M�./0/!"<�! �HIJDJJJ�*")�!)""� )�.235�25<�H&JJ�*")�14)�-� )�*.25!HIJJDJJJ�;"525!�@". 62!/ 5�EN*"51"D�1�-]"6!�! �2�BOdFBZB�H&DJJJ�*")��5/!�L=2./A )5/2�> 62!/ 51�:5.+M?HIJJDJJJ�(2/)1� )�,"!1D�(")�> 62!/ 5D�(")�:66�))"56"

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



����������	
�����������	
���������������	����������������������	����������������������	��� !!"#!!!!$%&'()*�+,--%./�011(2,%*,()�34/1*�5/26/%*,()%-�7('8-/9:���
������	�;�����������	���	�����<�=6%>/-/61�?6(8/6*@�7%1A%-*@�7(�(B�0'/6,2%�30C�D/1*�5%*,).E�0FF�G+:�H��	I� J�����K��	
�J������������	����� L"MNMMMNMMM���������O	�	I� P)2-AQ/Q��������������� P)2-AQ/Q����������������R����������������	����R��S�������  M�T%@1�S��	��S����� P)2-AQ/Q�S��	��S������R����������������	����R��S�������  M�T%@1U���
	I� V(*�7(>/6/QW��
�����������������X�K�����
�������H��	I���S���������	��
������
������������������
	����	��
�	���Y;����� LZNMMMNMMM�H�
�[��;�������H��	I���S������� V(*�7(>/6/QRO�����������������R��H��	I���S������� V(*�7(>/6/QR�
���������O	�	R����R����	R��H��	I���S������� LZMMNMMM�������	���\����������H��	I���S������� L"MMNMMM�S�������I��S�������H��	I���S������� LZMMNMMM]��
��[��������J��	���������� �̂������	��������H��	I��_̀��	��� LZNMMMNMMM\����	�������J	���O���
�����a������	����������������������� LZNMMMNMMMRb��I��Ra�c�������	���O��������H��	I���S������� ?T�d�LZ"NMMM�e�DP�d� MT%@1f	g	������U�̂��	����J����	���� LZMMNMMM�����I��	������	���	�����J����	���� LZMMNMMMc	����O	�	I��J����	���� L"MMNMMMO������̂
������������O	�	I� Lh"NMMMO������̂
�������������������i��S��	��S������i�W��
�����������������X�K�����
����� hj�k(A61

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



����������	
�����������	
���������������	���������������������������	���������������� !"�#$%%�&'�()) *$�"$ !�+,')"�-'*.'�"$ !�%�/ �0%'12	�����3�4!5'.6.$"'.)��"�7% 85)9�7 !5 !�+:$)* 1�;!*2�(<�=')"�-�"$!&>�(�?#�@��	A�3�B'.. .$)���!5�C�D "�&'�;!)E.�!*'�,.�0�+B-;(2F������G�H�I����J
�KLMM9MMM9MMM�7$�$"�N�*O��**E..'!*'��!5�$!�"O'�(&&.'&�"'K�M9MMM�5'5E*"$D%'�0'.� **E..'!*'P�E!%'))�'!5 .)'5� "O'.6$)'/ Q'.�&'�R$.'*"�0O8)$*�%�% ))� .�5���&'�*�E)'5�D8��!�(*"� S�B'.. .$)��5E.$!&�"O'�0 %$*8�0'.$ 5�S .�B'.. .$)���!5�C�D "�&'��!%8�" �"O'DE$%5$!&)��!5�* !"'!")�)'"�S ."O�$!�"O'�C"�"'�'!"� S�#�%E')9�$!*%E5$!&�DE)$!'))�$!* �'�* Q'.�&'��!5��55$"$ !�%�* Q'.�&'T)9�$S��00%$*�D%'9$!*%E5'5�6$"O$!�"O'�U %$*8�$!�"O'�)��'���!!'.��)�)'"�S ."O�$!�"O'�<�)"'.�U. 0'."8�U %$*8V(/#��00%$')�" �.  S)�DE$%"�WMMM��!5�D'S .'9�'1*%E5$!&�0. 0'."$')�$!�"O'�C"�"'� S�/�%$S .!$�9�E!%'))�'!5 .)'5� "O'.6$)'VX���H����������Y��Y�������������� �'�!)��!��*"� .�)'.$')� S��*")9�$!*%E5$!&�"O'�E)'� S�S .*'� .�Q$ %'!*'9� S��!8�0'.) !� .�&. E0+)2� S�0'.) !)9�6O'"O'.�*"$!&��% !'� .� !�D'O�%S� S� .�$!�* !!'*"$ !�6$"O��!8� .&�!$Z�"$ !+)29�* ��$""'5�S .�0 %$"$*�%9�.'%$&$ E)� .�$5' % &$*�%0E.0 )')�$!*%E5$!&�"O'�$!"'!"$ !�" �$!S%E'!*'��!8�& Q'.!�'!"��!5[ .�" �0E"�"O'�0ED%$*� .��!8�)'*"$ !� S�"O'�0ED%$*�$!�S'�.S .�)E*O�0E.0 )')VY��Y�����\	J��	A� �'�!)���)EDQ'.)$Q'��*"� .�)'.$')� S�)E*O��*")�* ��$""'5�S .�0 %$"$*�%9�.'%$&$ E)9� .�$5' % &$*�%�0E.0 )')�$!*%E5$!&�"O'$!"'!"$ !�" �$!S%E'!*'��!8�& Q'.!�'!"��!5[ .�" �0E"�"O'�0ED%$*�$!�S'�.�S .�)E*O�0E.0 )')VBO$)�$!)E.�!*'�5 ')�! "�* Q'.��!8�% ))� .�$!*.'�)'5�* )"��)���.')E%"� S�"O.'�"� .�O �1V]����������'�!)��!8� !'�% ))��!5[ .�)'.$')� S�% ))')��.$)$!&� E"� S��!5�5$.'*"%8� **�)$ !'5�D8� !'��*"� .�)'.$')� S��*")� S"'.. .$)�� .�)�D "�&'�S .�"O'�)��'�0E.0 )'� .�*�E)'V�BO'�5E.�"$ !��!5�'1"'!"� S��!8� !'�T **E..'!*'T�)O�%%�D'�%$�$"'5�" �%%�% ))')�)E)"�$!'5�D8�"O'�;!)E.'5��"�"O'�0. 0'."8�$!)E.'5�O'.'$!�5E.$!&��!8�0'.$ 5� S�̂W�* !)'*E"$Q'�O E.)��.$)$!&� E" S�"O'�)��'�0E.0 )'� .�*�E)'V�: 6'Q'.�! �)E*O�0'.$ 5� S�̂W�* !)'*E"$Q'�O E.)���8�'1"'!5�D'8 !5�"O'�'10$.�"$ !� S"O$)�0 %$*8�E!%'))�"O'�;!)E.'5�)O�%%�S$.)"�)E)"�$!�5$.'*"�0O8)$*�%�5���&'�D8��!��*"� S�"'.. .$)�� .��!��*"� S�)�D "�&'�0.$ ." �'10$.�"$ !��!5�6$"O$!�)�$5�0'.$ 5� S�̂W�* !)'*E"$Q'�O E.)�! .�)O�%%��!8�0'.$ 5� S�̂W�* !)'*E"$Q'�O E.)�* ��'!*'0.$ .�" �"O'��""�*O�'!"� S�"O$)�0 %$*8VX���_̀�
������,�.9�aE*%'�.�/O'�$*�%9�=$ % &$*�%P�/8D'.�B'.. .$)�P�C'$Z'.� .�$%%'&�%� **E0�"$ !P� .5'.� S�0ED%$*� .�& Q'.!�'!"��E"O .$"8P�0 %%E"�!")� .* !"��$!�!")P�#b<<P�NRUP�7 ))� S�E)'9�5'%�8� .�% ))� S���.�'")P�DE.&%�.89�O E)'�D.'��$!&9�"O'S"� .�%�.*'!8P�BO.'�"� .�: �1

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
���������������	������������� !"#�$%&&'(&&&&������	���)*�+,,-"-!*�"!�".#�/+0"#1�2!3-45�6!1/0�+*,�#*,!10#/#*"07�".#�6!33!8-*9�+,,-"-!*+3�02#4-+3�6!1/0�+*,�#*,!10#/#*"0�+2235�"!�:+0"#1�;!3-45<������	���=���	�>�	� ������	���=���	�>�	?��@ "!/+"-4�A -3,-*9�B+3 +"-!*�@,C 0"/#*" @ "!)*41AB(DDEA1!F#1�G##0H�I#6 *,0�+*,�J!/#�K"+"#�L-043!0 1#0�M@IN L-043!0 1#�DDE(;1!2#1"5A -3,-*9�O1,-*+*4#�P-/-"+"-!*�M;#1�A -3,-*9N AOPQR+1".�:!S#/#*"�RT43 0-!* :I:U(R:RT43(DDE�MI#SV�L#4�QDE%NG3!!,�RT43 0-!* :I:U(G3!!,RT43(DDE�MI#S�W+*�QDE%N:!,-6-#,�I#23+4#/#*"�X!0"�P-/-"+"-!*�EDDY :I:U(:IEDDYXZP#TM;I[\]EN(DE�M�I#S�W+*�QDE%NKP�MX+3-6!1*-+�K 123 0�P-*#0�L-043!0 1#N�@I L(E�X@�;1!2B+4+*"�̂�_*!44 2-#,�A -3,-*9�X!S#1+9#�P-/-"+"-!*�̂�L#, 4"-̀3# :I:UB+4_*!44(QDE%(DDEa+"#1�@*,�K#8#1�̂�L1+-*�A+4F�_2�L+/+9#�L#, 4"-̀3# :I:U(a+"#1(K#81�̂�L1+-*�L#,(DE�MI#SV�O4"�QDE%Na-3,6-1#�;1!2#1"5�L#, 4"-̀3# aGL#,DDQ�MK#2"(QDE&N

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	������������������������������������� ��!��"#$%�&'()*+,-).'�/,-0'1*2-34�5678',9�:;;<=;;;;>?�3*?@-)',(A-*?�*B�(�C,'7-67�3D(,.')E�-A�-@�(.,'')�AD(A�AD'�B*22*+-?.�(CC2-'@�*?24�+-AD�,'@C'3A�A*�(�2*3(A-*?�+D','�AD'�B-,@A�5(7')�>?@6,')D(@�-@@6')�'0-)'?3'�*B�C,*C',A4�3*0',(.'�A*�AD'�-?@6,')�(?)�@63D�'0-)'?3'�*B�C,*C',A4�3*0',(.'�@A(A'@�AD(A�AD-@�'?)*,@'7'?A�(CC2-'@9FD-@�'?)*,@'7'?A�7*)-B-'@�AD'�-?@6,(?3'�C,*0-)')�6?)',�AD'�B*22*+-?.9FD-@�C*2-34�C,*0-)'@�3*0',(.'�*?�(�,'C2(3'7'?A�3*@A�8(@-@E�C',-*)-3(224�-A�-@�?'3'@@(,4�A*�()G6@A�AD'�H6-2)-?.�2-7-AI@J�*B�-?@6,(?3'�A*,'3*.?-K'�3D(?.'@�-?�3*?@A,63A-*?�3*@A@L�>B�4*6�)*�?*A�,'M6'@A�@63D�3*0',(.'�3D(?.'@�4*6,@'2BE�4*6�(.,''�AD(A�+'�7(4�()G6@A�AD'�H6-2)-?.2-7-AI@J�*B�-?@6,(?3'�(A�AD'�8'.-??-?.�*B�'(3D�,'?'+(2�C*2-34�C',-*)LFD'�3D(?.'@�+-22�8'�8(@')�*?�,'C*,A@�*B�,'3*.?-K')�(CC,(-@(2�(.'?3-'@�@D*+-?.�3*?@A,63A-*?�3*@A�3D(?.'@L�N*6,�C(47'?A�*B�AD'�,'?'+(2C,'7-67�+-22�3*?@A-A6A'�(33'CA(?3'�*B�(?4�3D(?.'�+'�7(O'�-?�AD'�H6-2)-?.�2-7-AI@J�*B�-?@6,(?3'�(@�@D*+?�-?�AD'�,'?'+(2�3',A-B-3(A'L�>B�4*6AD-?O�AD'�()G6@A')�2-7-AI@J�*B�-?@6,(?3'�-@�'P3'@@-0'�*,�-?()'M6(A'E�?*A-B4�4*6,�Q.'?AL�R!��S������� �T�!R���� � 5*?'�UU����������������
��
���
V�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	����������������������������������� � ��	!�"#�������$��%&'()�*+,-./01-2+�3014+5.6178�9:;<+0=�>??@A????�������������B+�;,8�<+�7C,021D2�8.:�,�<0.E+0�F++�F.0�G0.41-1D2�HC+�<,I17�I+0417+I�I+H�F.0HC�C+0+1DJ�KC+�,;.:DH�.F�HC+�;:H:,668�,20++-:G.D�<0.E+0�F++L�1F�,D8L�1I�HC+�,;.:DH�1D76:-+-�1D�.:0�G0.G.I,6�,D-�.D�.:0�1D4.17+J�KC+�<0.E+0�I+0417+I�/+�G+0F.0;�1D76:-+L�<:H�,0+�D.H61;1H+-�H.L�I+,07C1D2�.:0�0+6+4,DH�;,0E+HMIN�F.0�,GG0.G01,H+�7.;<1D,H1.DMIN�.F�G017+L�7.4+0,2+�,D-�I+7:01H8�F.0�,�G,0H17:6,0�01IEJ�B+�;,8,6I.�<+�+DH1H6+-�H.�0+7+14+�7.;G+DI,H1.DL�-10+7H68�.0�1D-10+7H68L�F0.;�HC+�1DI:0+0�HC,H�,77+GH+-�,D-�<.:D-�8.:0�<:I1D+IIL�+4+D�/C+D�8.:C,4+�<++D�7C,02+-�,�<0.E+0�F++J�KC+I+�F++I�,0+�F:668�+,0D+-���������KC1I�D.H17+�1I�<+1D2�G0.41-+-�H.�;,E+�8.:�,/,0+�HC,H�8.:�;,8�1D7:0�,�G+D,6H8�1F�8.:�7,D7+6�8.:0�G.6178�G01.0�H.�HC+�+OG10,H1.D-,H+J�PF�8.:�7,D7+6�HC+�G.6178�G01.0�H.�HC+�+OG10,H1.D�-,H+L�HC+�G+D,6H8�1I�Q)R�.F�,D8�0+;,1D1D2�:D+,0D+-�G0+;1:;L�I:<S+7H�H.�,D8�;1D1;:;+,0D+-�G0+;1:;�+D-.0I+;+DH�HC,H�;,8�<+�,HH,7C+-�H.�8.:0�G.6178�.0�HC+�G.6178�F.0�/C17C�8.:�,0+�,GG681D2L�I:<S+7H�H.�;1D1;:;�+,0D+-G0+;1:;I�G0+41.:I68�-1I76.I+-JKC+�,<.4+�-1I76.I:0+I�,0+�;,-+�/C+D�1DH+0;+-1,08�<0.E+0�H0,DI,7HI�1DI:0,D7+�/1HCL�<:H�D.H�.D�<+C,6F�.FL�,D�,-;1HH+-�1DI:0+0J�PD�HC+1DH+0+IH�.F�H0,DIG,0+D78L�/+�1D76:-+�HC1I�-1I76.I:0+�.D�H0,DI,7H1.DI�/1HC�<.HC�,-;1HH+-�,D-�D.DA,-;1HH+-�7,001+0I�/C+0+�<0.E+0�F++I�,0+1D4.64+-J������ � ���TFF161,H+-�U0.:GIJ�APF�;.0+�HC,D�Q�1DI:0+-�F0.;�,D�,FF161,H+-�20.:G�,0+�D,;+-�1DI:0+-I�.D�,�I1D26+�D.DA,-;1HH+-�1DI:0,D7+7.DH0,7HL�HC+�H+0;�VWC.;+�XH,H+V�;+,DI�HC+�C.;+�XH,H+�.F�HC+�;+;<+0�.F�HC+�,FF161,H+-�20.:G�HC,H�C,I�HC+�6,02+IH�G+07+DH,2+�.F�G0+;1:;,HH01<:H+-�H.�1H�:D-+0�I:7C�1DI:0,D7+�7.DH0,7HJ�Q@�YJXJZJ�[�\])&M&NJ �̂ �̂���������������
��
���
_�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	��������������������������� � �!��"������������#$%&'�()*+,-./+0)�1./2)3,4/56�789:).;�<==>?====@A�*�B,2).)+�B*8C)�,A�D,CC�,558.C�E,�F.,F).E6�*E�EG)�/HC8.)+IC�F.)9/C)CJ�5*8C)+�:6�,.�.)C84E/H0�A.,9�EG)�)HA,.5)9)HE�,A�*H6�,.+/H*H5)�,.4*-�EG*E;KL��M)084*E)C�EG)�5,HCE.85E/,HJ�.)F*/.J�,.�.)F4*5)9)HE�,A�*H6�F.,F).E6NOL��M)P8/.)C�EG)�E)*./H0�+,-H�,.�.)F4*5)9)HE�,A�*H6�F*.EC�,A�F.,F).E6�H,E�+*9*0)+�:6�*�B,2).)+�B*8C)�,A�D,CC�*H+<L��@C�/H�A,.5)�*E�EG)�E/9)�,A�4,CCJ@E�/C�G).):6�*0.))+�EG*E�*44�5,2).*0)�A,.�Q8/4+/H0�R.+/H*H5)�B,2).*0)�Q�?�1)9,4/E/,H�,A�S71T(TUV1�3MR3VMWX�*H+Y,.�B,2).*0)�B�?@H5.)*C)+�B,CE�,A�B,HCE.85E/,H�*H+Y,.�B,2).*0)�1�?�@7BMVTZV1�3VM@R1�R[�MVZWRMTW@R7�/C�C8:\)5E�E,�*�(*]/989�C/H04)J5,9:/H)+�C8:?4/9/E�F).�Q8/4+/H0�H,E�E,�)]5))+�*�(*]/989�*9,8HE�F*6*:4)�/H�*H6�,H)�,558..)H5)�F).�4,5*E/,H�A,.�EG)�F.,F).E6�E,�-G/5GEG/C�)H+,.C)9)HE�*FF4/)CL�Z))�D/9/EC�:)4,-LKL��SH+).�Q8/4+/H0�R.+/H*H5)�B,2).*0)�T;�[,.�EG)�4,CC�/H�2*48)�,A�EG)�8H+*9*0)+�F,.E/,H�,A�EG)�:8/4+/H0�*C�*�5,HC)P8)H5)�,A)HA,.5)9)HE�,A�*H�,.+/H*H5)�,.�4*-�EG*E�.)P8/.)C�+)9,4/E/,H�,A�8H+*9*0)+�F*.EC�,A�EG)�C*9)�:8/4+/H0N�/H548+)+�8F�E,�M)*4�3.,F).E6@HC8.*:4)�̂*48)�_Q8/4+/H0Y3*.̀/H0�̂*48)CaOL��SH+).�Q8/4+/H0�R.+/H*H5)�B,2).*0)�Q;�[,.�EG)�5,CE�E,�+)9,4/CG�*H+�54)*.�EG)�C/E)�,A�8H+*9*0)+�F*.EC�,A�EG)�C*9)�:8/4+/H0J�*C�*5,HC)P8)H5)�,A�)HA,.5)9)HE�,A�*H�,.+/H*H5)�,.�4*-�EG*E�.)P8/.)C�+)9,4/E/,H��,A�C85G�8H+*9*0)+�F.,F).E6N<L��SH+).�Q8/4+/H0�R.+/H*H5)�B,2).*0)�B;�[,.�EG)�/H5.)*C)+�5,CE�,A�.)F*/.�,.�.)F4*5)9)HE�,A�EG)�+*9*0)+�:8/4+/H0�*H+�8H+*9*0)+�F*.E,A�EG)�C*9)�:8/4+/H0J�4/9/E)+�E,�EG)�5,CE�EG*E�-,84+�G*2)�:))H�/H58..)+�/H�,.+).�E,�5,9F46�-/EG�EG)�9/H/989�.)P8/.)9)HEC�,A�C85G�4*-�,.,.+/H*H5)�.)084*E/H0�EG)�.)F*/.�,.�.)F4*5)9)HE�,A�EG)�+*9*0)+�:8/4+/H0L�b,-)2).J�EG/C�B,9F*H6�CG*44�H,E�:)�4/*:4)�A,.�*H6�C85G�/H5.)*C)+5,CE�,A�5,HCE.85E/,H�8H4)CC�EG)�+*9*0)+�:8/4+/H0�/C�*5E8*446�.):8/4E�,.�.)F4*5)+N%L��SH+).�Q8/4+/H0�R.+/H*H5)�B,2).*0)�1;�[,.�EG)�*++/E/,H*4�4,CC�/H�W/9)�V4)9)HE�_/A�5,2).)+a�EG*E�EG)�/HC8.)+�C8CE*/HC+8./H0�EG)�/H5.)*C)+�F)./,+�,A�C8CF)HC/,H�,A�,F).*E/,HC�5*8C)+�:6�,.�.)C84E/H0�A.,9�*�5,HC)P8)H5)�,A�)HA,.5)9)HE�,.�,.+/H*H5)�,.�4*-Lcdefg�hijklmeejhjndop�qnrfgosf�tuhfdkjndv�hif�qnwxody�zjpp�dnh�xoy�{ng�hif|KL�TH6�4,CC�+8)�E,�*H6�,.+/H*H5)�,.�4*-�EG*E����*L�WG)�@HC8.)+�-*C�.)P8/.)+�E,�5,9F46�-/EG�:)A,.)�EG)�4,CCJ�)2)H�/A�EG)�F.,F).E6�-*C�8H+*9*0)+N�*H+����:L�WG)�@HC8.)+�A*/4)+�E,�5,9F46�-/EGLOL�B,CEC�*CC,5/*E)+�-/EG�EG)�)HA,.5)9)HE�,A�*H6�,.+/H*H5)�,.�4*-����*L�-G/5G�.)P8/.)C�*H6�@HC8.)+�,.�,EG).C�E,�E)CE�A,.J�9,H/E,.J�54)*H�8FJ�.)9,2)J�5,HE*/HJ�E.)*EJ�+)E,]/A6�,.�H)8E.*4/})J�,.�/H�*H6�-*6.)CF,H+�E,J�,.�*CC)CC����������EG)�)AA)5EC�,A�~F,448E*HECL~����:L�-G/5G�.)P8/.)C�*H6�@HC8.)+�,.�,EG).C�E,�.)E.,A/E�A,.�C,AE�CE,.6�*H+�H,H?+85E/4)�5,H5.)E)�:8/4+/H0C�/H�B*4/A,.H/*�98H/5/F*4/E/)CL��������� �!����������!�������������� ��!���!����� ���������	�����������������������! ������������������� �<>'J'''��������!�������������� ��!���!����� ���������	�������� ����������������������!�� �!�� K'������ �!��� 7,H)�������������������
��
���
��	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	���������������������� !"��#$%&�'()*+,-.*/(�0-.1(2+3.45�6789(-:�;<<=><<<<?@�4+@A.*(-)B.+@�+C�)�D-(8.78�4E)-/(*F�.B�.A�)/-((*�BE)B�BE(�C+33+,.@/�)DD3.(A�+@35�,.BE�-(AD(4B�B+�)�3+4)B.+@�,E(-(�BE(�C.-AB�6)8(*�?@A7-(*E)A�.AA7(*�(1.*(@4(�+C�D-+D(-B5�4+1(-)/(�B+�BE(�.@A7-(*�)@*�A74E�(1.*(@4(�+C�D-+D(-B5�4+1(-)/(�AB)B(A�BE)B�BE.A�(@*+-A(8(@B�)DD3.(A:G+AA�+-�*)8)/(�.A�(H437*(*�-(/)-*3(AA�+C�)@5�4)7A(�+-�(1(@B�,E(BE(-�+-�@+B�.@A7-(*�7@*(-�BE.A�D+3.45�BE)B�4+@B-.97B(A�4+@47--(@B35�+-�.@)@5�A(I7(@4(�B+�BE(�3+AA�+-�*)8)/(:�JE.A�D+3.45�*+(A�@+B�.@A7-(�)/).@AB�3+AA�+-�*)8)/(�4)7A(*�*.-(4B35�+-�.@*.-(4B35�95�B+�-(A73B.@/�C-+8)@5�+C�BE(�C+33+,.@/K������������������!���L���� ������������M��NO�P)-BEI7)Q(F�.@437*.@/�)@5�()-BE�A.@Q.@/F�-.A.@/�+-�AE.CB.@/�-(3)B(*�B+�A74E�(1(@BKRO�G)@*A3.*(F�.@437*.@/�)@5�()-BE�A.@Q.@/F�-.A.@/�+-�AE.CB.@/�-(3)B(*�B+�A74E�(1(@BK;O�'.@(�A79A.*(@4(F�8()@.@/�A79A.*(@4(�+C�)�8)@>8)*(�8.@(F�,E(BE(-�+-�@+B�8.@.@/�)4B.1.B5�E)A�4()A(*K$O�P)-BE�A.@Q.@/�-.A.@/�+-�AE.CB.@/�.@437*.@/�A+.3�4+@*.B.+@A�,E.4E�4)7A(�A(BB3.@/F�4-)4Q.@/�+-�+BE(-�*.A)--)@/(8(@B�+C�C+7@*)B.+@A�+-�+BE(-D)-BA�+C�-()3B5O�S+.3�4+@*.B.+@A�.@437*(�4+@B-)4B.+@F�(HD)@A.+@F�C-((T.@/F�BE),.@/F�(-+A.+@F�.8D-+D(-35�4+8D)4B(*�A+.3�)@*�BE(�)4B.+@�+C,)B(-�7@*(-�BE(�/-+7@*�A7-C)4(=O�SE+4QAF�B-(8+-AF�87*A3.*(F�87*�C3+,F�-+4Q�C)33AF�1+34)@.4�(-7DB.+@F�A.@QE+3(�4+33)DA(F�BA7@)8.F�A79A.*(@4(�+-�)@5�+BE(-�P)-BE�'+1(8(@BOJE.A�(H437A.+@�*+(A�@+B�)DD35�B+�UPVSGW�P)-BEI7)Q(�SD-.@Q3(-�G()Q)/(�C+-�2-+D(-B.(A�3+4)B(*�.@�BE(�SB)B(�+C�X)3.C+-@.)O�Y��"Z"���"��!����Y�"��! 6+@(�[[����������������
��
���
\�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	���������������������� �!"#$%&'($)"�*'(+",%-(./�0123"'4�5667866669:�.%:;($"'#<(%:�%=�#�>'"2(12�.?#')"$@�(<�(;�#)'""$�<?#<�<?"�=%--%&(:)�#>>-(";�%:-/�&(<?�'";>".<�<%�#�-%.#<(%:�&?"'"�<?"�=(';<�0#2"$�9:;1'"$?#;�(;;1"$�"+($":."�%=�>'%>"'</�.%+"'#)"�<%�<?"�(:;1'"$�#:$�;1.?�"+($":."�%=�>'%>"'</�.%+"'#)"�;<#<";�<?#<�<?(;�":$%';"2":<�#>>-(";4A?(;�>%-(./�$%";�:%<�(:;1'"�#)#(:;<�-%;;�%'�$#2#)"�.#1;"$�$('".<-/�%'�(:$('".<-/�3/�<%�'";1-<(:)�='%2�#:/�%=�<?"�=%--%&(:)B������CDE����&?"<?"'�:#<1'#-�%'�2#:82#$"@�=-%%$�&#<"';@�;1'=#."�&#<"'@�&#+";@�<($"�%'�<($#-�&#<"'@�%+"'=-%&�%'�'1><1'"�%=�#�$#2@�-"+/@$(F"@�%'�%<?"'�;1'=#."�.%:<#(:2":<�;<'1.<1'"@�;<%'2�;1')"@�<?"�'(;(:)@�%+"'=-%&(:)�%'�3'"#F(:)�%=�3%1:$#'(";�%=�:#<1'#-�%'�2#:82#$"�3%$(";%=�&#<"'@�%'�<?"�;>'#/�='%2�#:/�%=�<?"�=%'")%(:)@�#--�&?"<?"'�$'(+":�3/�&(:$�%'�:%<GH%;;�%'�$#2#)"�(;�"I.-1$"$�'")#'$-";;�%=�#:/�.#1;"�%'�"+":<�&?"<?"'�%'�:%<�(:;1'"$�1:$"'�<?(;�>%-(./�<?#<�.%:<'(31<";�.%:.1''":<-/�%'�(:#:/�;"J1":."�<%�<?"�-%;;�%'�$#2#)"G�KD��L��EM�������DKM���� 0%:"�NN����������������
��
���
O�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	�������������������������� ��!����������"##$%&'(�)*+,-./0,1*�2/03*4-5067�89:;*/<�=>>?@>>>>AB�6-BC0,*/+D0-B�-E�DF*�G/*:09:�6F+/1*,�DF0C�G-5067�F+C�;**B�0CC9*,�C9;H*6D�D-�DF*�E-55-.0B1�6-B,0D0-B<�I������
����J��!��AB�DF*�*3*BD�-E�6-3*/*,�5-CC�F*/*9B,*/K�50+;050D7�-E�DF*�L-:G+B7�CF+55�;*�50:0D*,�D-�DF*�5*+CD�-E�DF*�E-55-.0B1<MN�OF*�+6D9+5�+,H9CD*,�+:-9BD�-E�5-CCK�5*CC�+GG506+;5*�,*,96D0;5*KPN�QC�/*CG*6DC�*+6F�R-6+D0-B�0BC9/*,�;7�DF0C�4-5067K�-B*@F9B,/*,�SM((TU�G*/6*BDK�-E�DF*�D-D+5�6-:;0B*,�CD+D*,�3+59*C�E-/�+55�6+D*1-/0*C�-EABC9/*,�4/-G*/D7�S*N1N�;905,0B1K�6-BD*BDCU�+B,�-DF*/�6-3*/*,�*VG-C9/*C�S*N1NK�D0:*�*5*:*BDK�*VD/+�*VG*BC*K�/*BD+5�5-CCU�CF-.B�E-/�DF+DR-6+D0-B�-B�DF*�5+D*CD�WD+D*:*BD�-E�X+59*C�-/�-DF*/�,-69:*BD+D0-B�-B�E05*�.0DF�DF*�L-:G+B7K�-/=N�OF*�50:0D�-E�50+;050D7�-/�+GG506+;5*�C9;�50:0D�-E�50+;050D7�CF-.B�0B�DF0C�4-5067�-/�*B,-/C*,�-BD-�DF0C�4-5067N�!!����������������
��
���
Y�	
DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	������������������������������ ��	��!����� "���#$%&�'()*+,-.*/(�0-.1(2+3.45�6789(-:�;<<=><<<<6?@ABC:DE�@FC�A6GHIJ6BC�2?KABL�@FJ@�L?H�JIC�J22KLA6M�@?�2HIBFJGC�AG�NCA6M�AGGHC0�NL�J6�A6GHICI�@FJ@�AG�6?@KABC6GC0�NL�@FC�G@J@C�?O�BJKAO?I6AJE�@FCGC�B?'2J6ACG�JIC�BJKKC0�P6?6J0'A@@C0P�?I�PGHI2KHG�KA6CP�A6GHICIGEQE�@FC�A6GHICI�AG�6?@�GHNRCB@�@?�@FC�OA6J6BAJK�G?KSC6BL�ICMHKJ@A?6�J60�C6O?IBC'C6@�@FJ@�J22KL�@?BJKAO?I6AJ�KABC6GC0�A6GHICIGE;E�@FC�A6GHICI�0?CG�6?@�2JI@ABA2J@C�A6�J6L�?O�@FC�A6GHIJ6BC�MHJIJ6@CC�OH60G�BICJ@C0�NL�BJKAO?I6AJ�KJTE@FCICO?ICU�@FCGC�OH60G�TAKK�6?@�2JL�L?HI�BKJA'G�?I�2I?@CB@�L?HI�JGGC@G�AO�@FC�A6GHICI�NCB?'CGA6G?KSC6@�J60�AG�H6JNKC�@?�'JVC�2JL'C6@G�JG�2I?'AGC0E$E�@FC�A6GHICI�GF?HK0�NC�KABC6GC0�CA@FCI�JG�J�O?ICAM6�A6GHICI�A6�J6?@FCI�G@J@C�A6�@FC�H6A@C0�G@J@CG�?I�JGJ�6?6>H6A@C0�G@J@CG�WJKAC6X�A6GHICIE�L?H�GF?HK0�JGV�YHCG@A?6G�?O�L?HI�A6GHIJ6BC�JMC6@U�NI?VCIU�?IPGHI2KHG�KA6CP�NI?VCI�?I�B?6@JB@�@FC�BJKAO?I6AJ�0C2JI@'C6@�?O�A6GHIJ6BC�J@�@FC�O?KK?TA6M�@?KK>OICC@CKC2F?6C�6H'NCI:�D>Z&&><Q%>$;=%�?I�A6@CI6C@�TCN�GA@C�TTTEA6GHIJ6BCEBJEM?SE�JGV�TFC@FCI�?I�6?@�@FCA6GHICI�AG�KABC6GC0�JG�J�O?ICAM6�?I�6?6>H6A@C0�G@J@CG�WJKAC6X�A6GHICI�J60�O?I�J00A@A?6JK�A6O?I'J@A?6JN?H@�@FC�A6GHICIE�L?H�'JL�JKG?�B?6@JB@�@FC�6JAB[G�A6@CI6C@�TCN�GA@C�J@�TTTE6JABE?IME=E�O?ICAM6�A6GHICIG�GF?HK0�NC�KABC6GC0�NL�J�G@J@C�A6�@FC�H6A@C0�G@J@CG�J60�L?H�'JL�B?6@JB@�@FJ@�G@J@C[G0C2JI@'C6@�?O�A6GHIJ6BC�@?�?N@JA6�'?IC�A6O?I'J@A?6�JN?H@�@FJ@�A6GHICIE#E�O?I�6?6>H6A@C0�G@J@CG�WJKAC6X�A6GHICIGU�@FC�A6GHICI�GF?HK0�NC�KABC6GC0�NL�J�B?H6@IL�?H@GA0C�?O�@FCH6A@C0�G@J@CG�J60�GF?HK0�NC�?6�@FC�6JAB\G�A6@CI6J@A?6JK�A6GHICIG�0C2JI@'C6@�WAA0X�KAG@A6M�?O�J22I?SC06?6J0'A@@C0�6?6>H6A@C0�G@J@CG�A6GHICIGE�JGV�L?HI�JMC6@U�NI?VCIU�?I�PGHI2KHG�KA6CP�NI?VCI�@?�?N@JA6'?IC�A6O?I'J@A?6�JN?H@�@FJ@�A6GHICIE%E�BJKAO?I6AJ�'JA6@JA6G�J�KAG@�?O�J22I?SC0�GHI2KHG�KA6C�A6GHICIGE�JGV�L?HI�JMC6@�?I�NI?VCI�AO�@FC�A6GHICIAG�?6�@FJ@�KAG@U�?I�SACT�@FJ@�KAG@�J@�@FC�A6@CI6C@�TCN�GA@C�?O�@FC�BJKAO?I6AJ�0C2JI@'C6@�?O�A6GHIJ6BC:TTTEA6GHIJ6BCEBJEM?SEZE�AO�L?HU�JG�@FC�J22KABJ6@U�ICYHAIC0�@FJ@�@FC�A6GHIJ6BC�2?KABL�L?H�FJSC�2HIBFJGC0�NC�N?H60�A''C0AJ@CKLUCA@FCI�NCBJHGC�C]AG@A6M�B?SCIJMC�TJG�M?A6M�@?�KJ2GC�TA@FA6�@T?�NHGA6CGG�0JLG�?I�NCBJHGC�L?H�TCICICYHAIC0�@?�FJSC�B?SCIJMC�TA@FA6�@T?�NHGA6CGG�0JLGU�J60�L?H�0A0�6?@�ICBCASC�@FAG�0AGBK?GHIC�O?I'�J60�JICYHCG@�O?I�L?HI�GAM6J@HIC�H6@AK�JO@CI�B?SCIJMC�NCBJ'C�COOCB@ASCU�L?H�FJSC�@FC�IAMF@�@?�BJ6BCK�@FAG2?KABL�TA@FA6�OASC�0JLG�?O�ICBCASA6M�@FAG�0AGBK?GHICE�AO�L?H�BJ6BCK�B?SCIJMCU�@FC�2IC'AH'�TAKK�NC2I?IJ@C0�J60�J6L�NI?VCI[G�OCC�BFJIMC0�O?I�@FAG�A6GHIJ6BC�TAKK�NC�IC@HI6C0�@?�L?HE0>D�WĈ (̂4_.1(�R)̀7)-5�DU�Q&D%X �������������������
��
���
a�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	������������������������������� ���!�"� ��#�$����������	������%��&'()�*+,-./01-2+�3014+5.6178�9:;<+0=�>??@A????BC�7.CD1-+0,E1.C�.F�,�G0+;1:;�7H,02+-I�1E�1D�,20++-�EH,E�EH+�F.66./1C2�,GG61+D�.C68�/1EH�0+DG+7E�E.�,�6.7,E1.C�/H+0+�EH+�F10DE�9,;+-�BCD:0+-H,D�1DD:+-�+41-+C7+�.F�G0.G+0E8�7.4+0,2+�E.�EH+�1CD:0+-I�,C-�D:7H�+41-+C7+�.F�G0.G+0E8�7.4+0,2+�DE,E+D�EH,E�EH1D�+C-.0D+;+CE�,GG61+D=JH+�1CD:0+-�H,D�G+0;1DD1.C�E.�7+,D+�<:D1C+DD�.G+0,E1.CD�.0�E.�H,4+�,C8�1CD:0+-�<:16-1C2�0+;,1C�4,7,CE�.0�:C.77:G1+-I�G0.41-+-�EH,E�F10+G0.E+7E1.CI�D+7:01E8I�,C-�,6,0;�D+0417+D�,0+�;,1CE,1C+-�,C-�/01EE+C�C.E17+�1D�214+C�E.�EH+�K.;G,C8�G01.0�E.�EH+�L1ME1+EH�N&)EHO�7.CD+7:E14+-,8�.F�7+DD,E1.C�.F�<:D1C+DD�.G+0,E1.CDI�4,7,C78�.0�6,7P�.F�.77:G,C78Q�R./+4+0I�BF�EH+�<:16-1C2�/H+0+�EH+�6.DD�.77:0D�H,D�<++C�4,7,CE�F.0;.0+�EH,C�&)�7.CD+7:E14+�-,8D�<+F.0+�EH+�6.DD�.0�-,;,2+�.77:0DI�EH+�K.;G,C8�/166�C.E�G,8�F.0�6.DD�.0�-,;,2+�7,:D+-�<8�,C8�.F�EH+F.66./1C2=�S�T,E+0�-,;,2+�F0.;�,C8�7,:D+U%S�V,C-,61D;U�S�W:16-1C2�X6,DD�W0+,P,2+U�S�JH+FEU�.0�S�YEE+;GE+-�JH+FEQV,7,CE�1D�-+F1C+-�,D�6+DD�EH,C�Z@[�.F�,�<:16-1C2\D�E.E,6�0+CE,<6+�.0�:D,<6+�D]:,0+�F..E,2+�1D�0+CE+-�E.�,�6+DD++�.0�D:<A6+DD++�,C-�:D+-�<8EH+�6+DD++�.0�D:<A6+DD++�E.�7.C-:7E�1ED�7:DE.;,08�.G+0,E1.CDI�<:E�EH1D�G0.41D1.C�DH,66�C.E�,GG68�E.�,C8�E1;+�G+01.-�/H+C�7:DE.;,08<:D1C+DD�.G+0,E1.CD�,0+�D:DG+C-+-�-:+�E.�7107:;DE,C7+D�EH,E�,0+�:D:,6�E.�D:7H�<:D1C+DD�.G+0,E1.CDQ�����̂�������_	������%�� Z̀@I)))�a�������_� 9Y�##����������������
��
���
b�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	����������������������	����������� �	�!�"��	��#���$%�&'()�*+,-./01-2+�3014+5.6178�9:;<+0=�>??@A????BC�7.CD1-+0,E1.C�.F�,�G0+;1:;�7H,02+-I�1E�1D�,20++-�EH,E�EH+�F.66./1C2�,GG61+D�.C68�/1EH�0+DG+7E�E.�,�6.7,E1.C�/H+0+�EH+�F10DE�9,;+-�BCD:0+-H,D�1DD:+-�+41-+C7+�.F�G0.G+0E8�7.4+0,2+�E.�EH+�1CD:0+-�,C-�D:7H�+41-+C7+�.F�G0.G+0E8�7.4+0,2+�DE,E+D�EH,E�EH1D�+C-.0D+;+CE�,GG61+D=BE�1D�,20++-�EH,E�,�JG+71,6�3+-:7E1<6+�,D�0+F+0+C7+-�<+6./�,GG61+D�G+0�6.7,E1.C�G+0�.77:00+C7+�E.�6.DD�7,:D+-�<8�.0�0+D:6E1C2�F0.;�K,E+03,;,2+�,C-L.0�M,7N:G�.F�J+/+0�,C-�30,1CD�,E�EH+�G0.G+0E8�0+F+0+C7+-�1C�EH+�,EE,7H+-�O41-+C7+�.F�50.G+0E8�BCD:0,C7+PQH+�,<.4+�-+-:7E1<6+�-.+D�C.E�,GG68�E.�6.DD�7,:D+-�<8�6+,N,2+�.0�-1D7H,02+�.F�F10+�G0.E+7E1.C�D8DE+;DPQH+�DE,C-,0-�G0.G+0E8�-+-:7E1<6+�DG+71F1+-�1C�EH+�O41-+C7+�.F�50.G+0E8�BCD:0,C7+�.0�7+0E1F17,E+�.F�1CD:0,C7+�,GG61+D�E.�6.DD�7,:D+-�<86+,N,2+�.0�-1D7H,02+�.F�F10+�G0.E+7E1.C�D8DE+;DP� ���R�����S�T�����U���������	���������# �	�!�"��	��#���$%�� VW))I)))�XX����������������
��
���
Y�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�������������	�����
	��������������������	�
���������������������
����
��������	����������������������	��� ��!��"#$%�&'()*+,-).'�/,-0'1*2-34�5678',9�:;;<=;;;;>?�3*?@-)',(A-*?�*B�(�C,'7-67�3D(,.')E�-A�-@�(.,'')�AD(A�AD'�B*22*+-?.�(CC2-'@�*?24�+-AD�,'@C'3A�A*�(�2*3(A-*?�+D','�AD'�B-,@A�5(7')�>?@6,')D(@�-@@6')�'0-)'?3'�*B�-?@6,(?3'�3*0',(.'�A*�AD'�-?@6,')�(?)�@63D�'0-)'?3'�*B�>?@6,(?3'�3*0',(.'�@A(A'@�AD(A�AD-@�'?)*,@'7'?A�(CC2-'@9>A�-@�(.,'')�AD(A�(�FC'3-(2�/')63A-82'�(@�,'B','?3')�8'2*+�(CC2-'@�C',�32(-7�A*�2*@@�3(6@')�84�*,�,'@62A-?.�B,*7�(�GH-2)B-,'G�(A�AD'�C,*C',A4,'B','?3')�-?�AD'�(AA(3D')�3',A-B-3(A'�*B�2-(8-2-A4�>?@6,(?3'IJ*,�AD'�C6,C*@'@�*B�AD-@�'?)*,@'7'?AE�AD'�B*22*+-?.�)'B-?-A-*?@�(,'�())')�A*�AD'�/KJ>5>L>M5F�@'3A-*?9GH-2)B-,'G�7'(?@9N?4�+-2)�B-,'E�+-2)2(?)�B-,'E�B*,'@A�B-,'E�8,6@D�B-,'E�0'.'A(A-*?�B-,'E�.,(@@�B-,'E�C'(A�B-,'E�86@DB-,'E�D-22�B-,'�)'@',A�B-,'E�0'2)B-,'E�'@3(C')C,'@3,-8')�B-,'@E�'@3(C')�+-2)2(?)�B-,'�*,�(?4�*AD',�6?3*?A,*22')�*,�6?C2(??')�B-,'E�+D-3D�7(4�O86A�?*A�,'P6-,')�A*Q�(2@*�3*?@67'�D*6@'@E86-2)-?.@�*,�*AD',�@A,63A6,'@�(?)�(.,-362A6,(2�,'@*6,3'@IN�@C,'()�*B�B-,'E�+D'AD',�3*?A,*22')�*,�6?3*?A,*22')E�-?�(?�(,'(�*B�3*786@A-82'�0'.'A(A-*?�O@63D�(@�A,''@E�.,(@@E�8,6@DE�*,�86@DQ�3(6@-?.)(7(.'�A*�C,*C',A4E�+D','0',�2*3(A')�(?)�*B�(?4�A4C'�(?)�R-?)E�,'.(,)2'@@�*B�AD'�*,-.-?(2�@*6,3'�*B�-.?-A-*?�*B�AD'�B-,'IN@�,'.(,)@�H-2)B-,'E�M336,,'?3'�@D(22�8'�2-7-A')�A*�(22�-?)-0-)6(2�2*@@'@�@6@A(-?')�84�AD'�>?@6,')�(,-@-?.�*6A�*B�(?)�)-,'3A24�*33(@-*?')�84H-2)B-,'�+D-3D�*336,�)6,-?.�(?4�C',-*)�*B�S#%�3*?@'36A-0'�D*6,@�+-AD-?�(�T<%�7-2'�,()-6@�*B�(?4�*?'�B-U')�C*-?A�@'2'3A')�84�AD'�V*7C(?4E@63D�B-U')�C*-?A�76@A�8'�AD'�2*3(A-*?�*B�(?�-?)-0-)6(2�H-2)B-,'�2*@@�3*0',')�D','6?)',ILD'�>?@6,')�7(4�3D**@'�AD'�)(A'�(?)�A-7'�+D'?�(?4�@63D�C',-*)�*B�3*?@'36A-0'�D*6,@�3*77'?3'@�(?)�-B�(?4�'0'?A�-@�*B�.,'(A',�)6,(A-*?AD(?�AD'�(8*0'�C',-*)E�AD'�>?@6,')�7(4�)-0-)'�AD(A�'0'?A�-?A*�A+*�*,�7*,'�M336,,'?3'@�C,*0-)')�?*�A+*�C',-*)@�*0',2(C�(?)�C,*0-)')�?*C',-*)�3*77'?3'@�'(,2-',�AD(?�AD'�)(A'�(?)�A-7'�*B�AD'�D(CC'?-?.�*B�AD'�B-,@A�,'3*,)')�-?)-0-)6(2�2*@@�A*�AD'�>?@6,')�-?�AD(A�'0'?A�)6,-?.AD'�1',-*)�*B�>?@6,(?3'IGH-2)B-,'G�-?326)'@�(22�,-@R�(@@*3-(A')�+-AD�*,�,'@62A-?.�B,*7�@63D�B-,'O@QE�@63D�(@�@7*R'E�D'(AE�@**A�*,�B67'@I&W&X�'A(2�N??6(2�N..,'.(A'�/')63A-82'�(CC2-'@�'U3'@@�*B�AD'�H-2)B-,'�1,*C',A4�/')63A-82'>A�-@�6?)',@A**)�AD(A�A*�AD'�'UA'?A�(?4�3*0',(.'�7(4�*AD',+-@'�8'�C,*0-)')�6?)',�AD-@�C*2-34�*,�(?4�*B�-A@�'?)*,@'7'?A@E�AD'�C,*0-@-*?@�*BAD-@�'?)*,@'7'?A�+-22�@6C',@')'I��� ��� Y���Z[���������	��� ��!�� <\�*B�AD'�L*A(2�>?@6,')�](26'��!̂� ������Z�_�_�	��� ��!�� S̀<%E%%%�a �����Z[ 5*?'�bb����������������
��
���
c�	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
����������������������� !"�#$%%&'%%%%������������(��������)�	��*�!+  ,�-, .",!/�012345�6�!�2 !�4171!"+�! �8"23"9:�;1<=!�- 4"9�>�81?!�,"9:�-  49:�@1<29:A"!B1212<�CB449:�D,""9:�@=,�69:�-4B2!9:�;BE29�0;B2+93B.12<�9�6F"3!�! �G�,!=",�9�64171!9�E1!=12�HB?IJKKL�.",�; 3M-",�*33NO�������
 P 77 2�Q,"B�R7., S"7"2!��O���� T !�Q..413B64"��������U
��������������V�W (������� KX��� K������ K(��	��� K������������� K���� K��� K
Y����(���� J%ZZ[��V�Y����(���� J%ZZ[���������\]̂ ����	_���������	������������

(] IK�] IK�] IKO] IK�] IK`] IKO�] IJKK:KKKU�] IJKK:KKK
����� K)�������� KU������� K������ K)��������� KU�������� K]�������� K(��������)�	��C"9!�A"3�'�a$ZK'abZK�H"B+ E,1+<"�c,5�0-B,3"49�KJa'K$J'KdZe�K$Je�K$de�K$b�>�KbJN�'f 33"�@! ,B<"�@="+O�������
P 77 2�Q,"B�R7., S"7"2!:�P 77 2�f�14+12<:P 2+ :�B2+�g B��O���� 8,B7"�������U
�� -B,h12<�; !������������V�W

(������� JX��� K������ J(��	���K������������ K���� K��� K
Y����(����J%ZZ[��V�Y���(���� J%ZZ[���������J%ZZ\]̂ ����	_������� J%ZZ��	������������

(] IJb:&KK�] IK�] IKO] IK�] IK`] IKO�] IKU�] IJb:&KK
����� K)�������� bKKU������� bKK������ K)��������� KU�������� K]�������� K(��������)�	��C"9!�A"3�'�a$ZK'abZK�H"B+ E,1+<"�c,5�0-B,3"49�KJa'K$J'KdZe�K$Je�K$de�K$b�>�KbJN�'-  4�PB6B2BO�������
P 77 2�Q,"B�R7., S"7"2!:�P 77 2�f�14+12<:P 2+ :�B2+�g B��O���� 8,B7"�������U
�� -B,h12<�; !��������� i"9���V�W JKKj

(������� JX��� K������ J(��	���K������������ K���� J��� J
Y����(����J%ZZ[��V�Y���(���� J%ZZ[���������dKKa\]̂ ����	_��� dKKa���� dKJ&��	������������

(] Id%&:KKK�] IK�] IKO] IK�] IK`] IKO�] IKU�] Id%&:KKK
����� K)�������� kKKU������� kKK������ K)��������� KU�������� K]�������� K(��������)�	��C"9!�A"3�'�a$ZK'abZK�H"B+ E,1+<"�c,5�0-B,3"49�KJa'K$J'KdZe�K$Je�K$de�K$b�>�KbJN�'A"9!,  7�f�14+12<O�������
P 77 2�Q,"B�R7., S"7"2!:�P 77 2�f�14+12<:P 2+ :�B2+�g B��O���� 8,B7"�������U
�� -B,h12<�; !������������V�W

(������� JX��� K������ J(��	���K������������ K���� K��� K
Y����(����dKK%[��V�Y���(���� dKK%[���������dKK%\]̂ ����	_��� dKK%���� dKK%��	������������

(] I%J:&KK�] IK�] IKO] IK�] IK`] IKO�] IKU�] I%J:&KK
����� K)�������� d&KU������� d&K������ K)��������� KU�������� K]�������� K

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



���������	
�������������������������������� ��!�"�#$����%���&����&��'�(���&(���'(�����)���&*���������������+�,-�%��+ .//�0
�/12�33�+�4����536��7�3�+�8�2�33�+�,-�%��+ 82�+��8��+��9��:;.�<�
== >��3�?
@A���B10� $��C�+ �D��;0@��A��@= E��;0@F�G &��H
��������= &I��J= �;JK@��= &�
=����J=�?
@A���L�KK@= �?KK�= �;0
= �

M�
@�����J&N��OPPF�M�
@����J &N��O��/J@�/
�'�&QRST< '���?���U���'�&QVKKP '�&WV��K���V�J@KP�J
�S X�8&��8���VS X�<S X&&�8���.S X�?S X�YS X�.?S X�B:S X�8'&�8���

V�=�;L �	K�ZV�=�;L �8���BKJ
��;L �8���V�=�?;L �	K�ZV�=�?;L �BKJ
��?;L �S
/
�J�;L �[�P���J�K�=�S�\]̂_̀̂ab�cde_fgd̀�hf_]di�VS�jkii�kl�mdani�kg�oiikêfn̂ka�c]di�<S�pkandani�kl�qai]gd̀�cde_fgd̀�hf_]di.S�rnsdg�cde_fgd̀�hf_]di�?S�tfgûab�cde_fgd̀�hf_]di�YS�oiikêfn̂ka�vf__iwqa�hf_]fn̂ka�.?S�r]ǹkkg�tgkxdgny�cde_fgd̀�hf_]dizB:S�{knf_�qai]gd̀�hf_]d|�}~���������������̂i�̀dl̂ad̀�fi�̂ae_]̀ âb��]n�akn�_̂�̂nd̀�nk��daedi��ĵbsn�tk_di�fà�l̂�n]gdi��tkk_i���̂bai��mdnf̂âab�vf__i��{gddi��sg]�i��t_fani��fà�jf�ai��jfàiefx̂ab�̂i�i]��den�nk�l]gnsdg�i]�w_̂�̂ni��̂nŝa�nsd��f�̂�]��f�k]an�xfyf�_d�kl����������xdg�jke�tdg�ree

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



��������	
�����������������������������������

������������������������������� !�� ������"�#�����$����!�� �����%������$�&�����'$$� ���$�(�)�	�*+,,-.,,,,!�� �����/���0�1	2	34	��5,�67�585+9�:3)���;�<<��	�=>>)2����)��?@	>��A	2�	���)��<�B)3C<	DEFG�>�������4	<)H7�G)���2:�)H<	I�	�2)3C<���2	�H��6��6	�J)<<)H����2)�I���)�>
KL�M6	���>��	I���I	�>���I>��6���NANO�C�)���3��I3���>����)�>�3�G��	2	�P	�����I3���>�����)���	�34��>	3	��7�J		>�)��C�)J��>�J)���6	>	�P�2���7��I3���>�����)�7�I����3����	3	�����I�>C)�>)�>6�C�)J�	��6	��C�)���3L�M6�>�I)	>��)����2<�I	�Q+���>����2	��	�P�2	>7�R�2L5L�S		>���	�I	�	�3��	I�4�>	I��C)��P���)�>�J�2�)�>���2<�I�����6	�>�T	���I�P�<�	�)J�C�)C	��G7���>������	7�<)2���)�7�>C	2��<��	U���	3	��>7�	�2L=<<�J		>���	���2<�I	I�����6	�C�)���3�2)>�>��>�U�)�	IL�R���>����		I��6	�	���	��)��II���)��<�J		>�H6�26�6�P	��)���<�	�IG�4		����2<�I	I���)���C�)C)>�<L+L�=<<���>����2	�C)<�2�	>�)JJ	�	I�4G�NANO���	�C�)P�I	I�V�>��>LW�NANO�3�:	>��)��	C�	>	�����)�>��>��)��6	��I	U��2G�)��2)3C<	�	�	>>�)J�6	���>����2	�4	����)JJ	�	I��6�)��6��6	�NANO�3�>�	����>����2	�C�)���3�J)��G)�����I�P�I��<��		I>LXL�Y)���2:�)H<	I�	��6���G)��6�P	�>)<	��	>C)�>�4�<��G�J)���6	�C��26�>	�)J��I	U���	���>����2	�4�>	I�)��G)���)H��	P�<����)��)J�G)����		I>L-L�M6	���>��	I���I	�>���I>��6��7��)�2)�����	��)�U��<�JG�J)���6�>�C�)���37�G)��3�>��6�P	�����>:�3����	3	������		3	���H��6�NANOL�=<<��>����2	�2)P	���	�C�)P�I	I���I	���6�>�C�)���3�H�<<�2	�>	��33	I���	<G��C)���	�3�����)��)J��6	�3����	3	���2)����2�LZL�R�6�P	��	2	�P	I���I��	P�	H	I��6	�>26	I�<	�)J�2����	�>���I���I	�>���I��6���>)3	�3�G�4	��)�.�I3���	I����3G��	>C	2��P	�>���	L!�� ���[����0Q�	C��	I�J)�
�\�������]�������'���$�������̂B9
�_̀�abcdd9�:3)���;�<<��	�=>>)2����)��?@	>��A	2�	���)��<�B)3C<	DEZXe8�N	�I)H��I�	�1��P	������A)>�7�B�<�J)����R�H�>6��)�4��I��6	�J)<<)H����2)P	���	>�?3��:��<<�4)D	>��6����CC<GEQ<	�>	��)�	��6���+-f�N���3�3�g���	I�Q�	3��3���I�K88f�)J�S		>��CC<�	>��)��<<�2)P	���	�3��:	IL�RJ��)�4)D	>���	�3��:	I��6	�C)<�2G�H�<<4	�4)��I��>�U�)�	IL�h)H	P	���J���G�F)D��>�26	2:	I�����>��3C	����P	��6���=ii��CC<�2�4<	�4)D	>���	�26	2:	I7�	>C	2��<<G���I	��9C��)��<B)P	���	>L�S��<��	��)�26	2:���4)D�)����U�)�	I�2)P	���	j�H�<<��	>�<������)�2)P	���	�4	����4)��I�J)���6���C����2�<���2)P	���	L!'#k'�l�#\]l�'�lm�=<<�A�>:�F)�<	��n�N�26��	�G�M	��)��>3�?=<<�A�>:E \!o%\p'q�#\]l�'�lm 1��	
����������������������������rstcuvtdw�xyzvt�ct�_{d|ct}~v���vutv�vzd�d}�v�Q<	�>	��	�������>���	I�2)CG�)J��6�>��22	C���2	�C��	��)�G)���4�):	�

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F

12/29/2023



��������	
�����������������������������������

������������������������������� !�� ������"�#�����$����!�� �����%������$����������������&��������'�(�	�)*++,-++++.��		/	���/�0	��1�2�3	4	/5	��6+�17�686*�59���0�5	�:		��;<;=>?<@A=7�:��1�(BB�4	2����C8D�EF�G�BH���.I	F7���	�*CJK�G�BH���LM�D,+8NO1	�	���B�	���	B	��	0��(��2�;<;=>?<@A=P���0�Q�H/(���R�SS��	�.22(4����(��OE	2��<	4�	���(��S�T(/US	VP7�O1	�	���B�	��4�SS	0�WQ:�	�XPFEY@<@.�
;<;=>?<@A=�4���U�(I�0	�<�2H�;����	/	�����0�Z�2����4	��	�I�4	2��	S��	0��(�T(//	�4��S���0�Y�5�����(��S�<	�S�A�(U	���	2�O�1	U�(���/PFCF�Q:�	���2��1	�Q:�	�7�=	�	��S�(��G�/��	0�A����	�7�;��������.�	���(��Q:�	�[2�.�	���(B��1	�U�	/�2	2��2���0�4��	0�����1	�241	0�S	U�(I�0	0��(�;<;=>?<@A=F6F�?QE7�LY@<@\Q<@7����4(�2�0	����(��(B��1	�/����S�U�(/�2	2�1	�	���4(�����	07�Q:�	����0�;<;=>?<@A=����		��2�B(SS(:2
CF�Q:�	��1	�	59��	����2�;<;=>?<@A=��(�U�(I�0	�(�-2��	�/����	/	���(B��1	�U�(���/�0	24��5	0��5(I	F6F�;<;=>?<@A=�1	�	59����		2��(��	�0	����0�U�(I�0	��1	�2	�I�4	2�(B����(�-2��	�/����������	�����4S�0���7�5����(��S�/��	0��(7�/�H����I��S�5S	��(�Q:�	���2��	]�	2�	0�59�Q:�	����0����		0��(�59�;<;=>?<@A=7�B�(/���/	��(���/	7���2�/����	/	���	VU	���2	7���2�0I�4	���0�	VU	���2	��2��(�<�2H�;����	/	��7��UU���2�S2���0��	S��	0�I�S�	27�4��	���0�/����	���4	�(B�U�(U	���	27�	�4FK���0���9(�1	��2�41��22�2���4	���0�2	�I�4	��1������/�9�U�(I�0	F*F�.2�B(����2�B		7�;<;=>?<@A=�21�SS�5	�4(/U	�2��	0��2�B(SS(:2
�̂9�U�9/	���(B�U�(���/�B		27���I����Q:�	���44	22��(��1	�2	�I�4	20	24��5	0��5(I	F�L1	�B		��/(����21�SS�5	�0	�	�/��	0�5�2	0��U(��I���(�2�B�4�(�2���4S�0�����1	�2�_	���0�I�S�	�(B�U�(U	��97���2�����	7�S(4���(�7�2U	4��S��	]���	/	��27�	�4F�.SS�B		2���	���4S�0	0�����1	�U�(���/�4(2�2��2�/�9�5	�U�(U(2	0F�Z���2�1	�	59����		0��1	�	��	��(��00���(��S�B		2�:1�41�1�I	��(���S�	�09�5		����4S�0	0����(���U�(U(2�SFNF�L1	��	�/�(B��1�2�.��		/	���21�SS�4(//	�4	�(���1	�0��	�(B�	V	4���(��(����0�21�SS�4(�����	����B�SS�B(�4	���0�	BB	4���1	�	�B�	��B�(/9	����(�9	�����S	22�4��4	S	0�59�	��1	��U���9�(���1���9�O*8P�0�92̀��(��4	F,F�.SS���2����4	�4S��/2���0�S(22	2��1���/�9����2	���0	����9���2����4	�U(S�49���0	���1	�U�(���/�21�SS�5	��0a�2�	0���0�2	��S	0	V4S�2�I	S9�59�;<;=>?<@A=�(����2�0	2���		���0��(��59�Q:�	�FbF�.SS�=	�	��S�G��5�S��9�3	0�4��5S	2�:�SS�5	�U��0�59��1	�Z�2��	0��U(���	4	�U��(B��1	���I(�4	7�:1�41��2��22�	0��U(��B�S�����1	�4S��/�(��2���:��1�4����	�2FDF�.�5������(�F�L1�2����		/	����2�	��	�	0����(����G�BH��7�.��	S����T(���97�L	V�2F�L	V�2�S�:�:�SS��UUS9��(��1	�4(�2���4��(����0	�B(�4	/	���(B��1�2����		/	��F�.SS�0�2U��	2����2����(���(B�(���	S�������(��1�2����		/	���21�SS�5	�B���SS9�2	��S	0�59�5��0������5������(�FZ?�EZL?@���EY@<@Q\7��1	�U����	2�1�I	�	V	4��	0��1�2�.��		/	����2�(B��1	�0��	���0�9	���B��2���5(I	�:����	�F;<;=>?<@A=�.��1(��_	0�<	U�	2	�����I	7�����c��de�� 3��	
����������������������������A�(U	��9�Q:�	��(��.��1(��_	0�<	U�	2	�����I	

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F

12/29/2023



��������	��
�����������	����������������������		��������������
��������������������������� !"�#$%%&'%%%%����������������(����)��������*���������+���,������-���������
 ./0100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��5678"9"6:�;6 <"6!=�>7:�79!=�> � ?�@A"6BC7 DEFG'%%HI@I$& @JJ�KL @@ F&MNO P&HQHHHQHHHR������	���.S00���T./01000�U������)��1�����V���������W .S00100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y5̂ F&FH$%G_F$ @�KL @J PGHHQHHHQHHH���	��
���.̀a/�������V���3�������� .̀1/0010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��\7XZA76b�@A"6BC7X�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= \de%$$HNN @JJKcL @@J $$G$I PFQ&HHQHHH���	��
��������
���.S0�� .S0100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HMNIF @�KL @J PGQHHHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HMNIF @�KL @J PGHHQHHH\7XZA76b�@A"6BC7X�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= \de%$$HNI @JJ�KcL @@J $$G$I PFQ&HHQHHH!̂"7Z?7:!�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= >;;'H%MN%M%'HO @J�KL @@ FM$IN PGQF&HQHHH;76!X"6f"�c6"97XZ�cX:�67XC"�Z7C�ghK;i Y;F$HHHNF @JKL @J PGQHHHQHHH@99B7Xj�k9 l79�> 6< 67!"�m�̂<"CB79!=�̂h Y;F$HHHNF @JKL @@ PN&HQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHNO @�KL @J P%&HQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHOG @�KL @J PO&HQHHH!̂766�̂�6<9�:�\BX":�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X=�g\"7Z�>766B"6i \̂̂5;5nGGIHMGF$ @�KL @ G$MHO PFQHHHQHHH.S/���o�.S0���po����������
 .S/100010002�	� �����
�2�	)�� 3��,�� �-� 23�� 4�	��>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHH&I @�KL @J PI$FQ&HH@99B7Xj�k9 l79�> 6< 67!"�m�̂<"CB79!=�̂h Y;F$HHHNF @JKL @@ PGQGF&QHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHNO @�KL @J PGQOF&QHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHHOG @�KL @J PMN&QHHHd �:! X�>7:�79!=�> A<7X= Y;F$HHH&M @JJ�KL @JJ OF$NO PGQIN&QHHHhXZ�67XC"�q 69Z[BZ"�cX:�67XC"�\BAB!"Z Y;F$HHH&N @JKL @J OGNGI PGQ&N&QHHHd�Z: X�hrC"::�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= d>̂ GH$IHG @�KL @ OGNGI PN&HQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHH&N @�KL @J PGMMQ&HH;76!X"6f"�c6"97XZ�cX:�67XC"�e@> Y;F$HHHNF @JKL @J PGQ&HHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HHH&M @�KL @J PFHMQF&Hc6 X:s 6"�̂<"CB79!=�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= GHHH$%&NGG'HO @�KL @ F&OO& PGQ&HHQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$H&F$% @�KL @J PI$FQ&HH>7X <B�:�Ŷ �cX:�67XC"Q�cXC >Ŷ $HHHHH%H @'�Kcc @' GF%MG PN&HQHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Y;F$HMN%G @�KL @J PFINQF&HYXB!"Z�̂<"CB79!=�cX:�67XC"�> A<7X= L5K'>t'HHH$$M%'H$ @�K @ GF&$N POH&QHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X Lft'>t'HHH$$M%'H$ @�KL @J POH&QHHH>"6!7BX�YXZ"6[6B!"6:�7!�\9 =Z]:� ?�\ XZ X LtD'>t'HHH$$M%'H$ @�KL @J PM%HQHHH

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



�����������������	

����	��� ��������������	 ����������	� ����	
� ��� ����  ����!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (23455567 8�9: 8; <7=73>=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555>? 8�9: 8; <3=335=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34@ 8�9: 8; <4=5>3=>55!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345AB?5 8�9: 8; <>>B=5@4!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555AA 8�9: 8; <7=775=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345AB@> 8�9: 8; <7=4@B=>55C$%$"�D%$&.'%-�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/=�E'GJ (2345>3B? 8�9 8 73@47 <7=3>5=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555>@ 8�9: 8; <A?4=B>5C$%#+$.'"�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ CB>@55345!C2 8K9EE 8K 66BBA <>=3>5=5558--&")�L.#-)�8++F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ 5473K@BA>K78 8�9: 8 7?6@? <7=@73=>55C$%##�CF#I-F+�,&'"+�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ C,CM2MN77@5A734 8�9: 8 74A56 <7=555=555!%'.I&F+�(C�E'+F#%'G"=�E'G !(C455555?7 8K9EE 8K 73?A7 <4=73>=555L"+$"#'�L.#-)�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ CC!55574B6 8�9: 8; 747?A <67A=AAB2%-.H%#�OPG"++�%')�CF#I-F+�E'+�!.HI%'/ 2C!55373K53 8K�E9 8K 7AB>6 <67A=AABO')F#%'G"�8H"#&G%'�CI"G&%-$/�E'+J�!.J OC24555544375A 8;9: 8; 67B7@ <@44=444Q.#$"R#%�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ (2345AB@@ 8K�E9 8K 7A@34 <B>5=555�����������������	

����	��� ��������������	 ����������	� ����	
� ��� ����  ����!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (23455567 8�9: 8; <3=3>5=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555A4 8�9: 8; <3=BB>=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34@ 8�9: 8; <7=AAA=AAB!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34@ 8�9: 8; <67A=3>5!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>34? 8�9: 8; <7=AA>=5558+I"'�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ 2955>M!34 8�9: 8K 75B7B <>55=555C$%#+$.'"�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ O@>544343!C2 8K9EE 8K 66BBA <6=>55=5552%-.H%#�OPG"++�%')�CF#I-F+�E'+�!.HI%'/ 2C!55373K53 8K�E9 8K 7AB>6 <@44=444!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345A@35 8�9: 8; <3=3>6=3>5Q&)"-&+�(')"#*#&$&'R�,&H&$") (234555B> 8�9E: 8K <>=555=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345>36> 8�9: 8; <>>>=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (2345AB@3 8�9: 8; <A=43B=555!%'.I&F+�(C�E'+F#%'G"=�E'G !(C455555?3 8K9EE 8K 73?A7 <7=73>=55589EC�CF#I-F+�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ O8QAAB75>K34 8�9: 8; 3AA35 <3=>55=555E'$"#'%$&.'%-�S"'"#%-�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/�,$) (2345A@5@ 8�E9 8K <B>5=555T.F+$.'�!%+F%-$/�!.HI%'/ (234555B7 8;;�9: 88; 634B6 <4=B>5=555!"#$%&'�(')"#*#&$"#+�%$�,-./)0+�.1�,.').' (234555B7 8�9: 8; <3=A43=>558H"#&G%'�E'$"#'%$&.'%-�S#.FI�(U�,&H&$") (2345>36> 8�9: 8; <>=555=555L"+$1&"-)�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ 989K43B?3>VK55 8�9: 888 7A??3 <7=>55=555L"+$"#'�L.#-)�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ CC!55574B6 8�9: 8; 747?A <@44=444O')F#%'G"�8H"#&G%'�CI"G&%-$/�E'+J�!.J OC24555544375A 8;9: 8; 67B7@ <7=AAA=AABQ.#$"R#%�CI"G&%-$/�E'+F#%'G"�!.HI%'/ (2345AB@@ 8K�E9 8K 7A@34 <7=>55=555

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



������������������	
������
�� ���������������
 ����	������
 ����
�� ��� ����  ����!"#$$�%&�'()*()+,&�!(-.,#(/$�'+*+0#,1�2/$�'()* 3!4�5667887�65 9:�;< 99= >?@8A B>C666C6669$*&/�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 4;66EA?5> 9�;< 9= 86F8F B?C766C666E&$,G#&-H�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 ;4%=>5F@5?'=66 9�;< 999 8A@@5 B5C766C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ LM9 B7C666C6664+),/&)%&�2)&-+/H�2/$.)+/0&�H+0 I45>666F5 9:�;< 9: BNC766C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ I45>666F5 9�;< 9: B@>7C666O#H&-#$�I/H&)")#,#/P�J#D#,&H I45>666F7 9�;2< 9= B56C766C666!,+)$,(/&�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 3N76>A5>5'!4 9=;22 9= ??FFA B8FC766C666I/#,&H�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 I45>675N6 9�; 9 857>F B8AC666C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ I45>675>? 9�;< 9 B86C7?7C666O(),&P)+�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 I45>6AFNN 9=�2; 9= 8AN5> B8C656C6669)0Q�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 3!4F>6???5=67 9�:�;< 9: 588@@ B86C666C666����������R�������	
������
�� ���������������
 ����	������
 ����
�� ��� ����  ����4+),/&)%&�2)&-+/H�2/$.)+/0&�H+0 I45>666F5 9:�;< 9: B?C576C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ LM9 B87C666C6663/H.)+/0&�!*&0#+-,1�2/$.)+/0&�J,HS I45>6AN?> 9:;< 9: ?8F8N BFC766C666'&),+#/�I/H&)")#,&)$�+,�J-(1HK$�(G�J(/H(/ I45>666F5 9�;< 9: B?AFC7669D&)#0+/�2/,&)/+,#(/+-�T)(.*�IU�J#D#,&H I45>6AN5> 9�;< 9: B5CFN5C766V,S�W+"-&1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 V'468F7N67 9:�;222 9 >F@F? B86C666C666J+/HD+)X�9D&)#0+/�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 JWY@>>6F@ 9::;2< 99: >>8>N B86C666C666!,+))�!.)*-.$�J#/&$�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1�Z[.(,+�$Q+)&\ !J!L4L]88N6A85> 9�;< 9 8>A6? B57C666C666O#H&-#$�I/H&)")#,#/P�J#D#,&H�Z[.(,+�$Q+)&\ I45>666F7 9�;2< 9= B57C666C666�R��������̂�������	
������
���_�̀
a�	��
a� ��������b
c��
a���� 
da
��e

�
d����d	��a
a��d��f��� ��
 �R�������������
 ����	������
 ����
�� ��� ����  ����T)&+,�9D&)#0+/�O#H&-#,1�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 '44�5778?66�67 9:�;< 9: 558>A BF6C666C666V#,$.#�!.D#,(D(�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1�(G�9D&)#0+ 3;4F6665NN 9:�;< 9: 56>A5 BN6C666C666W(D&-+/H�2/$S�'(D*+/1�(G�g&"�]()X F@7655?57 9:�;< 9: >??75 B>6C666C666J+/HD+)X�9D&)#0+/�2/$.)+/0&�'(D*+/1 JWY@>>6F@ 9::;2< 99: >>8>N B56C666C666

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



CLINE AGENCY INSURANCE BROKERS  

  Corporate Headquarters: 12400 Wilshire Blvd Ste 280, Los Angeles, CA  90025      phone. 800.966.9566 
    CA License #0C10844 / OR License #100163861 / WA License #207144 / AZ License #1800002644              fax. 800.736.3830    

Over 35 Years of Experience Insuring Common Interest Developments              w w w . c l i n e a g e n c y . c o m  
 

CCOOMMPPEENNSSAATTIIOONN  DDIISSCCLLOOSSUURREE  SSTTAATTEEMMEENNTT  
 
You are a highly valued customer, and our firm takes pride in the services we provide to you. As an independent 
insurance broker, our firm is not beholden to any one insurance company. As a result, we are better equipped than 
insurance agents who represent only one company, to assist you in identifying and securing the combination of coverage, 
price, and service that meets your particular needs. 
 
Our firm is compensated on a commission basis by the insurance company that writes your insurance. This commission 
percentage is not set by us, but by the insurance company, and is included as a part of the insurance premium you pay.  
 
In some cases, our firm’s compensation might also include incentives in addition to standard commissions, but such 
incentives are normally calculated on the basis of overall business submitted to insurers over multiple years. It is usually 
impossible to know at the time we place any individual policy whether that policy will contribute to, or detract from our 
potential eligibility for future additional compensation from the insurer. Any such compensation is factored into the 
overhead of the insurer and does not otherwise have any impact on the price you pay for insurance. 
 
When necessary, our insurance proposals may include an additional administrative policy fee to offset the costs of 
marketing and obtaining coverage for certain accounts. We will always disclose all our fees to you in writing and we are 
more than happy to explain them to you at your request. 
 
Our goal is to attempt to obtain one or more quotes for insurance coverage suitable for the needs and preferences you 
have communicated to us. We will then provide you with the obtained quotes we believe best suit your needs. Please 
remember, however, that you are ultimately responsible for determining which insurance company you want to 
underwrite your policy, what coverages you need for your protection, and the amount of insurance you need. 
 
Certificates of Insurance can be obtained by using the online delivery service from www.eoidirect.com. EOI Direct 
provides state-of-the-art, round-the-clock, online access to insurance information for lenders, mortgage brokers, closing 
agents, homeowners, and realtors in need of Master Policy data for community associations. To request a certificate of 
insurance, or to view the policy coverage listed on a particular certificate, please visit www.eoidirect.com.  
 
IMPORTANT: WE ARE NOT CONTRACTORS / CONSTRUCTION EXPERTS. If we have quoted coverage for your 
property, please keep in mind that the values we have proposed represent an estimated replacement cost, based on 
general information about your project. Building values are developed from models that use cost of construction 
materials and labor rates for similar buildings in your area. Other property values are estimated and should be carefully 
reviewed by you for adequacy. The actual cost to replace your building(s) and appurtenant property after a loss may be 
significantly different. Moreover, our appraisal software or other estimates typically do not contemplate the demand 
surge* (sudden inflation) likely to accompany a catastrophic or widespread event, so we urge you to consider this 
possibility as you review your insurance limits. Our agency does not guarantee that our estimated figures will be 
sufficient to replace / rebuild your property after a loss. You are responsible for selecting appropriate coverage limits, 
and we encourage you to consult a professional appraiser or licensed contractor for a more authoritative estimate. 
Higher coverage amounts are available for an additional premium, and we are always happy to adjust our quoted values 
at your direction, subject to carrier approval. 
 

*Demand Surge: After a widespread disaster, the cost of construction can increase dramatically as a result of 
the unusually high demand for contractors, building supplies and construction labor. This effect is known as 
Demand Surge. Demand Surge can increase the cost of rebuilding your property. We encourage all our clients 
to consider maintaining higher limits to account for the impact of this phenomenon. If you would like to explore 
the cost of higher limits, please contact us. 

 
We are grateful to have you as a customer, and we welcome any suggestions you have to assist us in serving you better.  
We appreciate your business.  

DocuSign Envelope ID: A327593D-7083-4C26-B976-9D11B197A20F



Resolution 
Oakmont Custom Emergency Plan and Community Education 

 
Persons Submitting: Jeff Neuman 
Date Submitted: November 2, 2023 
Resolution Content: 

Whereas, Oakmont does not have a plan for a variety of emergencies, including those where 
evacuation is not the appropriate response.  Fire is usually top-of-mind, where the likely response 
is a city-directed evacuation, but in other emergencies we might need to gather in safe locations 
in Oakmont, or shelter in place at home for an extended period, and 
Whereas, it has long been recognized that Oakmont (+ Wild Oak) is a large community with 
only two primary points of egress onto one two-lane highway for emergency evacuation, and 
Whereas, Oakmont contracted KLD Engineering to do a study which will support sensitivity 
analyses of factors which could improve or degrade our ability to evacuate during an emergency, 
and 
Whereas, the KLD study is nearing completion.  The logical next step is to prepare a custom 
emergency plan.  The City of Santa Rosa and KLD strongly recommended that Oakmont 
commission a custom emergency plan and the city offered to cooperate in the preparation of a 
plan, and 
Whereas, KLD and the custom emergency plan consultant will be able to provide each other 
mutually useful information, which will enhance the study and inform the plan.  Neither project 
should be finalized until both experts have an opportunity to collaborate, and 
Whereas, proposals have been solicited from three providers, each of whom has extensive 
working experience with Santa Rosa police, fire and emergency preparedness staff, and one 
favored proposal has been identified. 
Be it resolved that: 
The Board authorize the General Manager to contract with Two Lynchpin Road, Inc. to prepare a 
custom emergency plan.  The TLP proposal includes the plan, and community engagement 
beyond delivery of the plan, to include Practice and Education, for $15,000. 
Fiscal Impact:  
Up to $15,000, expected dispersal in 2024. 
  



Background:  
The Oakmont Emergency Preparedness Committee operates under a charter last revised in 2014.  
With its Meet Your Neighbors sub-committee, OEPC engages with Oakmont by providing 
emergency preparedness information, and supports a network of neighborhood volunteers to 
gather and disseminate information during an emergency. This network participates in 
neighborhood meetings, weekly radio call-ins, and disaster-simulation drills. 
An Ad-hoc committee was created in 2022 to research emergency planning and preparedness 
and make recommendations to the OVA BOD. 

Christel Antone OVA GM Pat Barclay OEPC Chair 
Jeff Neuman OVA Board member Katy Carrel MYN Coordinators 
Iris Harrell OVA Board member Matt Zwerling MYN Coordinators 

This resolution is to commission a custom emergency plan for Oakmont.  The recommended 
proposal is based on Two Lynchpin Road’s (TLP) superior description of support after plan 
completion.  
Many organizations prepare emergency plans which are shelved and forgotten.  It is our intention 
that this plan will be a living document, to be updated under direction by the General Manager, 
that reflects current conditions, supports ongoing community engagement and education, and 
benefits from lessons learned during actual incidents. 
 

Company  Two Lynchpin Road 

Principal  Alicia Johnson MPA CEO 

Critical experience  Dir Emerg Mgt UC Berkeley 
Emergency Ops Ctr Mgr & Incident Command teams, 
served during 2017 SoCo fires 

Education  Univ Colo: Communications, Poli Sci & Public Admin 

Time frame  Nov‐Mar 

Bid  Plan $10,000 
Plan+Practice $12,000 
Plan+Practice+Education $15,000 

 



DRAFTv1   (date 1/4/24) 
OVA HOA Open Board Meeting 

Open Forum Session  
Guidelines 

 
We schedule time for member comments during our Open OVA HOA Board meetings. We want 
to hear from our community members to learn about your perspectives, thoughts, suggestions 
and concerns. The minimum, by law, is one open forum session during the meeting.  Our first 
open forum is scheduled early on the agenda. Subsequently, the meeting chair invites 
community members to comment on specific agenda topics at the appropriate time during the 
meeting.  
 
The meeting chair conducts the meeting and uses these guidelines to manage and keep order 
during the community member’s participation.  The guidelines are intended to support sharing 
comments in a respectful manner and within time allocations, so those that wish to speak have 
the opportunity to be heard.  Often questions posed by speakers need follow up before being 
answered. Please understand that those questions will be addressed outside the meeting.  
 
Respectful Engagement: 

 Please be courteous and listen without interrupting speakers 
 Keep remarks civil, and without expletives 
 Refrain from personal verbal attacks 

 
 
The Chair has the discretion to moderate and intervene if guidelines are not followed.  Time 
limits of 2 to 3 minutes can be adjusted in support of everyone getting an opportunity to speak. 
Time allocation cannot be transferred between members.  
 
Participation protocol: 

 Patiently await your turn 
 Speak at the microphone 
 State your name and street name as your introduction  
 Share your comments and perspective within the time limit 
 Focus on the current relevant topics and/or meeting agenda topics as 

appropriate  
 If your point or perspective has already been stated by other speakers – please 

share clarifying points and reduce redundancy  
 
 
Disruptive behavior may result in member’s forfeiting their turn to speak or being requested to 
leave the meeting or being escorted from the meeting.  
 
Thank you for your cooperation. 
 



AC Revised Sign Policy Resolution 
January 16, 2024 

 
 
 

Person Submitting: Christel Antone, GM 
 
Date Submitted: January 16, 2024 
 
Resolution Content: 
 
Whereas, for processing new or revised rules, State law requires the Board to take the 
following steps to adopt/change the rules pursuant to Civil Code Section 4360. 
Accordingly, we recommend that the Board insert in the rule adoption notice the date, 
time, and location of the meeting where the Board intends to adopt the rules, which shall 
include the following: 

1. Send to the owners or post in the common area notice of the proposed rule 
adoption at least 28 days before a Board meeting where the Board will decide 
whether to adopt the rules.  The notice must include a copy of the rules (to be 
included in the ON newsletter) 

2. At the meeting, the Board must allow the owners to comment about the rules and 
the Board then decides whether to adopt the rules. 

3. Within 15 days after adopting the rules, the Board must send to the owners or post 
in the common area notice of the rules.  The notice should include a copy of the 
rules. 

Be it resolved that: 

RESOLVED: The Board approves the revised Sign Rules prepared by the general manager’s 
office as presented, pursuant to CC 4515 and 4360, to be included in the Oakmont News 
for dissemination to the members of the Association as soon as practicable.  

Fiscal Impact: None 
 
Documents Attached: Current sign policy, revised sign policy, CC 4710, Political and 
Commercial sign information. 



OAKMONT VILLAGE ASSOCIATION  
ARCHITECTURAL COMMITTEE 

SIGN POLICY 

Real Estate Signs: 

 Owners or agents can place signs advertising properties for sale or rent in a visible location on the 
residential lot. Signs are to be removed by the next business day after the closing of escrow or 
rental/lease agreement is concluded. 

Non-Commercial Signs – including posters, flags, banners: 

 Allowed materials: paper, cardboard, cloth, plastic, or fabric. 
 Prohibited materials: lights, roofing, siding, flora, etc. 
 Size limits: Signs up to 9 sq. ft., flags, and banners up to 15 sq. ft. 
 Allowed locations: Yard, window, door, balcony, or outside wall of a separate interest.  

Political Signs:  

 Allowed materials: paper, cardboard, cloth, plastic, or fabric. 
 Prohibited materials: lights, roofing, siding, flora, etc. 
 Size limits: Signs up to 9 sq. ft., flags, and banners up to 15 sq. ft. 
 Allowed locations: Yard, window, door, balcony, or outside wall of a separate interest.  
 Display period: 60 days before and 7 days after an election. 

Estate Sales/Household Sales Signs: 

 One sign up to 4 sq. ft. allowed on the property and nearest cross street. Signs must be removed nightly. 

Contractor and Commercial Signs: 

 Prohibited within the community. 

General Conditions: 

 Signs must be legible, in good condition, comply with state and local laws, and may not pose safety 
risks in traffic or common areas. 

 Signs, banners, flags, or posters are not allowed in common areas unless pre-approved by the 
appropriate homeowners’ association or the Oakmont Village Association. 

Security Installation Signs: 

 Size limits: 96 sq. inches 
 Limit of two signs per property, positioned no more than 3 ft above grade, and a maximum of 5 ft out 

from the house foundation.  

Duration of Sign Display: 

 Temporary signs for events: Max 30 days per occurrence. 
 Other signs not explicitly covered: Max 30 days within a consecutive six-month period. 

 



1 

Environmental Stewardship Committee 
MINUTES 

November 20, 2023 
10-11:30am on Zoom 

 
1. Call to Order and Determination of a Quorum – quorum met. Attending: Lesli, 

Bruce, Ed, Carolyn, Karen, Pat, Wendy (Minute-taker), Joel, Marie Kay 
2. Adopted modified Agenda: Added Board Support and Charter discussion.  
3. Meeting Minutes:  Approved for 10/16/23  

 
4. Project proposal updates 

a. Field visit to Sonoma Clean Power’s Advanced Energy Center: Karen gave 
summary of Nov. 7th visit, incl. renewable energy appliance options and 
rebates. 

 
b. “Waste Not, Want Not” Reducing food waste/methane article in ON. Lesli 

received timely and helpful input from Jackie; final version submitted for 
Nov. 11th printing; Jackie recommends: More local/Oakmont-centric; no 
long URL’s printed due to negative resident feedback 
 

c. Creek Inventory (Pat, Joel) 
i. Joel- some creeks looking clogged with veg; concerned about creek 

overflowing; looking at where creek cross streets (16 in Oakmont; 
table and photos) 1 based on gut level assessment, could be flooding; 
Charlotte Creek on Fairfield Dr.; Annela Creek – somewhat concern; on 
watch list; Joel email to Christel to clarify who is responsible; Project 
window is from October 15 through February (when biologists 
determine bird nesting has ended).  Outside of this timeframe no 
maintenance on creeks (per Sonoma Water, Regional Water Quality 
Control Board, and the California Department of Fish and Game.) 

ii. Pat – using Sonoma Ecology Center’s creek assessment to id creeks 
that don’t have signage on street; wants to collaborate with neighbor 
re: firewise assessment project; develop relationship with SEC; pick a 
fire hazard & blackberry mitigation project; Wendy offered to get 
involved. 

 
5. Review of Oakmont News article recommendations 

a. Should be Oakmont-centric 
b. Email to Jackie & Crissi in PDF or Word format 
c. Native Plants article by Marie Kay 

i. Not printed on 10/28 as anticipated; may ask for January. 
d. Lesli’s original plan to write a “how to plan a low waste holiday event” 

article for the ON.  “One Man’s Waste” by Rotarian, John Brodey did a 
10/28th article referencing Zero Waste Sonoma and Recology. Given that 



2 

and the 11/10th ON articles, any thoughts on whether Lesli should 
continue or postpone this article due 11/27th? Wendy, Carolyn, Karen give 
thumbs up to write article; Carolyn offered to help. 
 

6. Google Drive Structure and Organization -- Joel 
a. Recommendations incl. writing titles or links to books or videos, not the 

pdf’s or video’s themselves (for storage considerations) 
b. Need some re-organization to find files more easily.  

 
7. Google Drive Communication – Bruce  

a. We have transitioned to a new shared Google Drive account called 
“Oakmont Environmental Stewardship Committee Drive” 

i. Bruce transferred all documents/files to this new account 
ii. Please check that you/members have access. 
iii. Sharing Docs in Google Drive:  The new account 

“Oakmontenvirostewardship” is the Owner of all the files.  The 10 
Committee members are all Editors.  If you are not the original 
“owner” of the document, please use “Suggesting” mode. 

iv. Bruce provided written sequence of instructions on how to copy a 
document to new Drive folder.  

v. Option to use new email address “oakmontenvirostewardship” for 
whole Committee use.  

vi. Plan to delete old files – at some point; will disable access to old 
files/folder to avoid confusion. 

vii. How to access Project – Decision Form without over-riding to Word 
- Bruce offered to work on that instruction document using Apple 
systems. 

viii. Ed-has Windows so offered to double-check instructions for 
functionality 

 
8. Other Updates 

a. Oak Re-planting project (Carolyn) 
Acorn planting – 11/21/23; will have photos taken by Julie Kiil for 
future ON article; best time for photos at 10am; Red Vino, 
landscape company will start at 8am. 
 

9. New project proposals 
a. Home electrification  

Karen wants to set a date for a Town Hall showcasing Sonoma 
Clean Power’s Advanced Energy Center with George 
McKinney/Futures Club and SCP around April; perhaps include 
testimonial from Lesli/Bruce; Wendy, Ed joining Project Group; will 
discuss evaluation of TH later; Pat and Ed have some ideas on how 
to conduct. PD Form in Energy folder on Drive. 



3 

 
b. Carolyn suggested an ON article of Carol Pence (or another Oakmonter) 

using SCP/AEP services.  
 

c. Waste management on OVA properties. Lesli will work on details of 
proposal, including meeting with Christel/Maintenance re:  how is waste 
handled on OVA properties.   

 
10. Board and Charter discussion Email from Christel:  She and Director Spillman are 

currently collaborating on several matters regarding committees. 
 

a. Which resources can the board offer to support the committee's objectives? 
How to lobby the board/OVA for more significant projects (i.e., leaf blowers) 
or those that cost $?   

b. What obstacles can the board eliminate to enhance the committee's success?  
How to involve retailers/vendors as appropriate? 

c. Any adjustments needed for the Charter? 
d. Lesli to meet Christel 11/27 to share comments from Committee. 

 
Save the Date:  Tektekh, Mishewal Tribe Indigenous speaker – Sunday Jan 21st 
10:30am Sunday Symposium 
 

11. Next meeting:  December 18th; Zoom; 7-8:30pm 



 1 

	
OAKMONT	LONG	RANGE	PLANNING	COMMITTEE	

Monday,	November	6,	2023,	Suite	B	
	

Present:  Josh Axelrod, Kate Bond, Leslie Brockman, David Dearden, Rex Fuller, 
Bruce Hartsough, Tom Kendrick, Liz Lefson, Mary Myers, Olga Ydrogo 
(OVA Board Liaison)  

 
Absent:   Monica Heath, Jess Marzak, Marlena Tremont 
 
Guests:		 Christel Antone 
 
The meeting was called to order by Vice Chair Liz Lefson at 1:03 p.m. 
 
The agenda for the meeting was adopted.  (David/Tom/Unanimous)	
 
Minutes from October 2, 2023 were approved.  (Rex/Liz/Unanimous) 

 
********************	

	
CENTRAL	RECREATIONAL	COMPLEX	SURVEY	ANALYSIS:	
	 OVA Manager Christel Antone reported that she and OVA Board President 
Marianne Neufeld had collated results from the community survey on ideas 
generated in 2030 working groups. 
 There were 405 responses with mixed feedback. Christel will share the 
completed document with the OVA Board at their November 15 Executive 
meeting and with the community at the Board meeting later that day.  

Christel supplied a statistical report to LRPC members present with the 
following information: 

 How Ideas Were Generated in the 20 meetings held between June and 
August of 2022 

 How Many Attended Meetings from the following: 
o 2030 Club Leaders Meetings 
o 2030 Town Hall Forums 
o Oakmont Today Meetings 
o Focus Groups 
o Oakmont Tomorrow Meetings 

 Statistics on the open-ended nature of comments received 
Christel emphasized only one survey per user ID was allowed, in order to 

avoid duplicates. Tom reminded us that every resident of Oakmont was included 
in this invitation for feedback and that the survey’s purpose was to generate ideas 
so those ideas may be explored. 



 2 

 
SELECTION	OF	NEW	COMMITTEE	CHAIRPERSON:	
	 With the resignation of former chair Jim Munger, effective with the October 
2023 LRPC meeting, there was discussion as to appointing a new chair for the 
committee. Rex Fuller agreed to step into the position of Chair, with Liz Lefson 
remaining as Vice Chair. It was moved that Rex’s appointment be offered to the 
Board for approval at their November 15, 2023 meeting. (Liz/Tom/nine	yea’s	with	
one	abstention) 
	
REPORTS:	
	 ~	Aging	in	Place	Committee	
 Kate reported that the Aging in Place Committee is now an official 
subcommittee of Oakmont Volunteer Helpers and that they had an initial meeting 
of “The Villages concept,” in which 42 people attended. A follow-up meeting with 
those 42 residents and others in the Oakmont community will be held in January 
2024. 
 Kate stated that “The Villages” also do educational presentations that we 
may participate in. 
	   
NEW	BUSINESS:		
	 ~	Future	Focus	of	LRPC	Committee	
	 Regarding acting on our charge to the Board, small committees will need to 
be established to do some of that work, with the emphasis on strategic planning 
long-term. Rex will send all members a structure package of our new direction.  

There was an idea of publishing each week in the online Inside Oakmont 
with short summaries of the work of the Long Range Planning Committee. It was 
also suggested that the Communications Committee write about LRPC and its 
work in future issues of the Oakmont	News on a regular basis. 	  
 ~	Future	LRPC	Agenda	Items	
	 David suggested exploration into the needs of residents with disabilities be 
explored further, in addition to the normal ADA requirements. For example: 
making every door into OVA rooms be able to be automatically controlled, and 
grading of land at entrances and exits for easier wheelchair use. 
 Bruce suggested a future item regarding the use of Artificial Intelligence 
(AI): that it be explored and that LRPC members become trained in using AI. 

************** 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:05 p.m.  (Liz/Tom/Unanimous)	
Respectfully submitted by Leslie Brockman, Recording Secretary. 
	

Next	meeting	of	LRPC	will	be	on	Monday,	December	4,	2023	
at	1:00	p.m.	in	Suite	B.	



 1 

 
OAKMONT LONG RANGE PLANNING COMMITTEE 

Monday, December 4, 2023, Suite B 
 

Present:  Josh Axelrod, Kate Bond, Leslie Brockman, David Dearden,  
Rex Fuller, Bruce Hartsough, Monica Heath, Tom Kendrick,  
Liz Lefson, Jess Marzak, Marlena Tremont 

  
Absent:  Mary Myers, Olga Ydrogo (OVA Board Liaison)  
 
Guests:  Christel Antone (OVA General Manager), Steve Spillman (OVA Board 

Alternate Liaison) 
 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Rex Fuller at 1:02 p.m. 
 
Determination of a Quorum: 11 out of 13 were present., so a quorum was 

established. 
 
The agenda for the meeting was adopted.  (Liz/Monica/Unanimous) 
 
Minutes from November 6, 2023 were approved, with one abstention.  
(Marlena/Monica/10 out of 11 approved) 

 
******************** 

  
OLD BUSINESS: 
 ~ General Manager – Christel Antone 
 Christel stated there will be continuous community information in each 
issue of the Oakmont News, keeping residents up-to-date on Oakmont 2030 
proposals and other pertinent OVA Board business.  

The OVA Board of Directors vote in October was 4 to 3 against the LRPC 
resolution to hire a design team to explore possible improvements in the Central 
Complex area. The subject will be up for vote again at the 12/19/23 Board 
meeting. The Long Range Planning Committee supports the General Manager to 
research the hiring of an architect for this study.  

 
 ~ LRPC Charter 
 Rex pointed out that the LRPC Charter revision was accomplished in May 
2023 but was never officially approved by the Board of Directors. Revisions 
included membership size of the committee, rewording of the purview of the 
committee, and more. It was approved to amend the LRPC Charter and that Rex 



 2 

will send the side-by-side comparison of 11-29-12 and 12-4-23 charters to the 
Board for their approval on 12-19-23.   
(Tom/Jess/Unanimous)  
   
NEW BUSINESS:  
 ~ Future Focus of LRPC Committee 
 There was discussion as to how to create working groups within LRPC and 
also involve residents, as needs arise, especially regarding Oakmont 2030’s short-
term projects and expected work with ArchiLOGIX (pending Board of Director’s 
approval in December). With the 2030 Working Group list of 250 people, we can 
recruit many of them. In addition, the LRPC wants to create projects for this 
committee to investigate and address in the future.  
 Other considerations are LRPC overlapping with other Board committees. 
 
  

************** 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 2:21 p.m.  (Liz/Tom/Unanimous) 
 
Respectfully submitted by Leslie Brockman, Recording Secretary. 
 

Next meeting of LRPC will be on Monday, January 8, 2024 
at 1:00 p.m. in Suite B. 



Oakmont Emergency Preparedness Committee (OEPC) 
Meeting Minutes 

 2 November 2023, 2:00 pm - CAC Room B 
 
Attendees: Pat Barclay  

Don Edwards 
Wei Chiu 
Tom Pugliese 
Katy Carrel 

   
I. October Minutes approved 

 
II. Old Business 

a) Fall Comm Drill debrief: 
a. 52 participants; 168 messages handled 
b. Recommendation to invite Station 7 Chief to next drill, ensure Bregman is 

aware of date/time 
c. Need to work on increased participation, esp. MYN 
d. Pugliese to contact ACS for debrief 
e. General consensus:  best drill to date for all functions 

b) MYN/COPE Consolidation:  44% Oakmont neighborhoods participating 
c) Oppenheimer/Carrel to work COPE-style emergency contact forms for MYN 
d) Carrel reworked MYN content on OVA web site; need to do same for OEPC 

 
III. New Business 
 

a) Ad Hoc evac committee to propose emergency evac planning contract; 
candidates supplied by SRFD 

b) Drill ZOOM debrief for all comm. participants scheduled for Nov. 9 at 11 am 
 
Meeting was concluded at 2:55 pm.  Next OEPC Board Meeting will be held on Dec. 
7th at 2 pm in Room B 


	4A 12-19-2023 Regular Session Minutes
	MINUTES
	RESOLVED: The Board approves the agenda with the following edits; removal of Long Range Planning Committee Charter from the consent calendar, removal of item 9A. Painting Policy Revision, and moving item 9B. Open Forum Resolution to the last item for ...


	4C LRPC Charter revisions 1.3.2024
	7C FRC Report to OVA Board 11624
	9A 1 ARCHITECTURAL COMMITTEE RESOLUTION PAINTING POLICY 10.17.2023
	9A 2 PAINTING POLICY 1.2024
	9B Resolution for Open Forum Ground Rules
	9C OVA_Property_Renewal_24-25_(MRMG)
	10A 1 Resolution Custom Emerg Plan 20231115 Open Meeting copy
	10B Guidelines during OVA Board Open Forum
	10C 1 1-16-24 Revised Sign Policy Resolution
	10C 2Draft Sign Policy Revision
	11 11-20-2023 OESC Minutes - final
	11 LRPC Minutes 11-6-23
	11 LRPC Minutes 12-4-23
	11 OEPC Meeting Minutes November 2023
	00-01-16-2024 Regular Session Agenda.pdf
	AGENDA




